Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 30th March, 2015

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Monday, 30th March, 2015

at10.00 am .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services A Hendry (Direct Line 01992 564246)
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors K Angold-Stephens (Chairman), K Adams and A Boyce

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 3 - 10)

4. SUMMARY REVIEW OF THE VILLA, COTTIS LANE, EPPING (Pages 11 - 346)
(Director of Neighbourhoods)To consider the attached report and documents.

5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):



Licensing Sub-Committee Monday, 30 March 2015

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Confidential tems Commencement: Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules
contained in the Constitution require:

(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers: Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of
the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer
responsible for the item.



Agenda Iltem 3

PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

APPENDIX 5

LICENSING COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE

@) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the
Council at its annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Annex 1, and the legislation listed in Annex 2,
a Sub-Committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn, in
alphabetical order, from the members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any
such Sub Committee shall include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Sub
Committee Chairmen appointed at each Annual Council meeting.

3) For the transaction of business at full Committee meetings, the quorum
shall be a minimum of five Committee members save that no business shall be
transacted unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Committee is
present.

4) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

5) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall be further empowered to
determine appeals made against the decisions of the Head of Environmental
Services taken under delegated authority on licensing applications.

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the
policy from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its
proceedings in

accordance with the requirements set out in Annex 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision
of the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act
2003, however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Annex 3.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation

Orders under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of
Controls over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 3



PART 3(2) -
RESPONSIBILITY OF
FUNCTIONS (LICENSING
COMMITTEE)

APPENDIX 5 (ANNEX 1)

LICENSING ACT 2003 - LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal All cases

licence with unspent

convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

licence/club premises representation representation made

certificate made

Application for If a relevant If no relevant

provisional statement representation representation made
made

Application to vary If a relevant If no relevant

premises licence/club representation representation made

premises certificate made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed
as designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the
application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary

All cases

Page 4




event notice

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 5




PART 3(2) -
RESPONSIBILITY

FOR FUNCTIONS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

APPENDIX 5 (ANNEX 2)
LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents
contained in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other
subsidiary legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 6



PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS

APPENDIX 5
(ANNEX 3)

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUB-COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the
associated sub-committees.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be
held in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences
and Club Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under
the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’'s Code of Conduct and to
advice from the Standard Board for England, details of which will be provided to
those members.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a
local ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate
in the hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other
witnesses to the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward
member is a member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application,
the member shall give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in
the decision-making process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing
Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested parties in the
Act may only make representations within the time limits set out in the relevant
statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or

scope of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements
should be factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

Page 7



3.4

41

5.1

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Sub-Committee
adjudicating on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the
Licensing Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more
than one hearing.

Attendance of the Public

The Council’'s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the
admission or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing
Committee.

Natural Justice
There are two elements to natural justice:
(a) Fairness

(i) All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated
with the Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and
interested parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is
made.

(i) Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision
shall be afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under
the Licensing Act 2003, only those named in the Act as responsible
authorities or interested parties.

(iii) All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

(iv) Al members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of
a particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a
hearing of a particular application, that member shall play no part in the
decision-making process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be
continued by the same members only, and no others.

(v) The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the
Committee shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be
advised of any late objections. In the case of representations made in
relation to the Licensing Act 2003 applications, these shall only be
accepted in accordance with the relevant statutory provisions.

(b) Prevention of Bias
(i) The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

(i) If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it
shall be accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall

Page 8



have taken a substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no
substantive part in the decision-making process.

General Procedures for Hearings
The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:
(a) There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

(b) The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant
documentation and the process and order of procedure shall be as

follows:

(i) The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as
appropriate asking applicants and representatives to identify
themselves.

(i) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(iii) The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or
without witnesses, and be questioned by members or any
objectors/persons making representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present
their objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be
questioned by members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final
statement (without introducing new issues).

(vii)  Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(viii)  All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all
persons, unless someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the
proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and
not discussion or comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be
allowed to ask officers questions of a technical/factual nature at
any time during the proceedings.

(xi)  An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would
deny a fair hearing.

(xii)  The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in
private session, however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone

Page 9



for additional information, everyone shall be invited to return to the
Hearing.

(xiii)  The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish
to be present and confirmed in writing as soon as possible
thereafter. If legal advice is given to members this advice will be
repeated in summary form.

Page 10



Agenda Item 4

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 30" March 2015

Subject: Expedited Summary Review- The Villa, Cottis Lane Epplng Forest
Epping Essex CNIT6 4BL District Council

Responsible Officer: Jim Nolan

Democratic Services: A Hendry

Action Required:
To review the premises licence issued in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 held
by the Villa, Cottis Lane Epping.
As part of this review the licensing authority must consider:
e what steps it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives; and

e consider what steps should be taken to secure the promotion of the licensing
objectives including whether the interim steps should be made permanent.

The steps the licensing authority can take are:

e |eave the licence as it is;
¢ modify the conditions of the licence;

¢ exclude the sale of alcohol by retail (or other licensable activities) from the scope of
the licence;

¢ remove of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
e suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;
e revoke the licence.
Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include altering or modifying
existing conditions or adding any new conditions, including those that restrict the times at
which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.
Report:
Introduction
1. An application for an Expedited Summary Review of the premises Licence for the
above named premises was made by Essex Police to the Licensing Authority under
Section 53A of the Licensing Act on 3™ march 2015.
2. In accordance with Section 53A (3)(a) of the Licensing Act 2003 a copy of the
application and certificate under Section 53A (1)(b) was served on the holder of the
Premises Licence and all Responsible Authorities. The certificate stated that in the

opinion of Essex Police the premises was associated with serious crime & serious
disorder and requested that the Ligcensing Authority suspend the licence pending a full
q %5 55 e A.’L i y susp p g



review.

In accordance with Section 53B of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Authority
considered the application and determined that the licence be suspended pending a
full review. Subsequently the applicant appealed the interim steps and the appeal was
disallowed.

. The application for the full review was advertised in accordance with the legislation
inviting representations from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties.

. The following documents are attached:

Appendix | - a copy of the application for the review and the certificate of the
Superintendent together with relevant supporting documents from Essex Police;

Appendix Il - copies of all relevant representations made by responsible authorities
and interested parties;

Appendix Il — copies of submissions made on behalf of the Villa;

Appendix IV — a copy of the current premises licence and location map.

Page 12



Appendix 1
Application for the review

Certificate from Police Superintendent

Police Evidence Bundle

Page 13



RESTRICTED Fecered 20 Bl3|zais

Application for
summary licence review

Protecting and serving Essex

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ

Licensing Authority premises licence number (optional): LN/210001103

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

| Peter Jones [on behalf of] the chief officer of police for the Essex Police area apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details: g
Postal address of premtses or |f none or not known ordnance survey map reference or descnptlon

THE VILLA
 COTTIS LANE |
- REAR OF 195-199 HIGH STREET |

Post town: | EPPING

| 2. Premises licence details: « w20 i SRy e e T
e r"l-QL)‘l"’!::l"\\ll.._..._)

| POSH PROKSTENS (I ONDorij LIMITED 4

Name of premises licence holder (if known):

Number of premises licence holder (if known): ‘ LN1210001103 S

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read guidancefio
I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for. the police area
above that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or disorder or both,
and the certificate accompanies this application.

(Please tick the box to confirm) [Z/

Page 14

RESTRICTED Page 1 of 2

603 (20/10/14)



RESTRICTED

he aboye premises with serlous crime;'serious disorder or both:
[ bt gt RN 2 o et 28 b A N R _ e .-L'----i'(';'l"“".':x;..'-." i
At approximately 0235 on Sunday 1st March 2015 after an altercation in The Villa, Cottis Lane Epping,
a number of people left and returned with weapons including wood and knives trying to force entry
back to the night club. This then escalated into serious violent disorder whereby metal barriers and

ropes from the club were used as weapons against night club customers.

Injuries inculded a male with stab wounds and a male with a bleed on the brain and in a coma,

On Saturday 6th September 2014 a male customer after leaving The Villa was followed by another
customer and stabbed in the High Street, Epping.

This is two instances of serious violent crime and disorder in the past six months.

Full evidence will be provided at the review hearing at which 1 will be seeking revocation of the
Premises Licence.

The interim steps | seek is suspension of the Premises Licence. J

Signature of applicant: ;I

Date: | 03/03/2015

Fe— |

Capacity: | LICENSING O

5. /Contact details for mafters concerning this applic
Address: | LOUGHTON POLICE STATION

| 158 HIGH ROAD

| LOUGHTON

(IG104BE R

Telephone number(s): | 01279625405

;l peter.jones@essex.pnn.police.uk :

Email:

{,-..‘ ~

Notes for guiance:

LI 3

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for it to be
valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer’s
opinion that the premises in question are associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.
Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act
2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age
of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to
imprisonment for a term of three years or more: or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in
substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

U

Serious disorder is not defined in legisiation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises are associated

with serious crime, serious disorder, or both.

Page 2 of 2

\603 (20/10/14) RESTRICTED



RESTRICTED

Expedited Review —
Superintendent’s certification

Certifying officers name: A STEVE ROBINSON

Rank & PIN:  SUPERINTENDANT 198 Signature: .

Stationed at: HARLOW POLICE STATION Date: 03/03/2015 o Time: . 12:00

mereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with-serieus-efifme/
serieus-disorder-/ both serious crime and serious disorder (delete as applicable)

I am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under the Licensing Act
2003 are |n approprlate because

; At apprommately 0235 on Sunday 1% March 2015 after an aitercation in The Villa, Cottis Lane

. Epping, a number of people left and returned with weapons including wood and knives trying to
force entry back to the night club. This then escalated into serious violent disorder whereby

. metal barriers and ropes from the club were used as weapons against night club customers.

| Injuries inculded a male with stab wounds and a male with a bleed on the brain and in a coma.

|
| On Saturday 6" September 2014 a male customer after leaving The Villa was followed by

| another customer and stabbed in the High Street, Epping.

|
|
| This is two instances of serious violent crime and disorder in the past six months.

| Full evidence will be provided at the hearing.

(A brief description of why standard review processes are inappropriale e.g. seriousness of the crime/disorder, past
history of non- compliance, the need for immediate steps to promote licensing objectives)

Premises Name: ' THE VILLA

Name of Designated Premises Supervisor.  ANTHONY PAPADOPOULOS

Premises address: ' COTTIS LANE
REAR OF 195-199 HIGH STREET

' EPPING
. CM16 4BL

Premises Licence No. (Licensing Authority): LN/210001103

AB02 (30/09/14) P@gﬁcj‘_@ Page 1 of 1



Application for an Expedited Summary Review of Premises Licence

The Villa

Cottis Lane, Rear of 195-199 High Street, Epping, CM16 4BL

Hearing Monday 30" March 2015

ESSEX POLICE EVIDENCE BUNDLE

Document Page
Expedited Review Superintendent’s Certification 2
Application for Summary Licence Review 3-4
Home Office Summary Review Guidance 5-19
Email confirmation of Review 20
Witness Statement of Licensing Officer Peter Jones 21-23
Exhibits PJ\201503\01 — PJ\201503\09 24-42
Exhibit PJ\201503\08 — CCTV DVD

Police Incidents since 1* March 2014 43-206
Police Crime Reports 207-264
Flyer image taken from Twitter 265
Police Incidents relating to 1% March 2015 266-290
Police Crime Report relating to 1% March 2015 291-293
Witness Statement of Inspector 3652 Thomas 294-295
Exhibit PJ\201503\10 296-299

Page 17

Page 1 of 299




RESTRICTED

Expedited Review —
Superintendent’s certification

Section 53A (1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

Certifying officers name: STEVE ROBINSON

Rank & PIN:  SUPERINTENDANT 198 Signature:

Stationed at: HARLOW POLICE STATION Date: 03/03/201 5 Time:  12:00

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with-sereus-efime-/
serious-disorder-/ both serious crime and serious disorder (delete as applicable)

| am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under the Licensing Act
2003 are in appropriate because;

At approximately 0235 on Sunday 1% March 2015 after an altercation in The Villa, Cottis Lane
Epping, a number of people left and returned with weapons including wood and knives trying to
force entry back to the night club. This then escalated into serious violent disorder whereby
metal barriers and ropes from the club were used as weapons against night club customers.
Injuries inculded a male with stab wounds and a male with a bleed on the brain and in 2 coma.

On Saturday 6™ September 2014 a male customer after leaving The Villa was followed by
another customer and stabbed in the High Street, Epping.

This is two instances of serious violent crime and disorder in the past six months.
Full evidence will be provided at the hearing.

(A brief description of why standard review processes are inappropriale e.g. seriousness of the crime/disorder, past
history of non- compliance, the need for immediate steps to promote licensing objectives)

Premises Name: THE VILLA
Name of Designated Premises Supervisor:  ANTHONY PAPADOPQULQOS

Premises address: COTTIS LANE
REAR OF 195-199 HIGH STREET
EPPING
CM16 4BL

Premises Licence No. (Licensing Authority): LN/210001103

Page 18
AB02 (30/09/14) RESTRICTED Papigye P6299



RESTRICTED recesed w20 Bl3|zas

Application for
summary licence review

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices
High Street

Epping
CM16 4BZ
Licensing Authority premises licence number (optional): LN/210001103

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

| Peter Jones [on behalf of] the chief officer of police for the Essex Police area apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details: o

Postal address of premises, or.if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference or description:

THE VILLA
- COTTIS LANE
- REAR OF 195-199 HIGH STREET

FRROrER NGO

Name of premises licence holder (if known): | POSH PREMSFEMNS (LONDON) LIMITED

Number of premises licence holder (if known): ' LN/é10001 103

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please f
| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police area
above that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or disorder or both,

and the certificate accompanies this application.

(Please tick the box to confirm) [Z/

Page 19
AB03 (20/10/14) RESTRICTED Pageageh a2



RESTRICTED

ious disorder or both:

At approximately 0235 on Sunday 1st March 2015 after an altercation in The Villa, Cottis Lane Epping,
a number of people left and returned with weapons including wood and knives trying to force entry
back to the night club. This then escalated into serious violent disorder whereby metal barriers and
ropes from the club were used as weapons against night club customers.

Injuries inculded a male with stab wounds and a male with a bleed on the brain and in a coma.

On Saturday 6th September 2014 a male customer after leaving The Villa was followed by another
customer and stabbed in the High Street, Epping.

This is two instances of serious violent crime and disorder in the past six months.

Full evidence will be provided at the review hearing at which | will be seeking revocation of the
Premises Licence.

The interim steps | seek is suspension of the Premises Licence.

Signature of applicant: PR

Date: | 03032015

Capacity: ' LICENSING OFFICER o

5. Contact details for matters concerning this

Address: ' LOUGHTON POLICE STATION
158 HIGH ROAD
- LOUGHTON
.1G10 4BE

Telephone number(s): : 01279625405 I

LEmail: fpeteVr.jdnes@e'ssék.b’r—1r717.-;‘)roﬁl'fcé',ﬁk - | _J

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for it to be
valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer’s
opinion that the premises in question are associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.
Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act
2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age
of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to
imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in
substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.
Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises are associated
with serious crime, serious disorder, or both.

Page 20
Page 4 of 299

A603 (20/10/14) RESTRICTED Page 2 of 2



\\\\\\\\




CONTENTS

1. Introduction

2. The Steps — Summary Review

3. The Licensing Authority and the Interim Steps

4. Making representations against the Interim Steps
5. The Review of the Premises Licence

6. Right of Appeal

ANNEX A

1. Certificate Under section 53A(1)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003

ANNEX B

2. Application for the review of a premises licence
under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime or
disorder)

Page 22
Page 6 of 299



INTRODUCTION

1.1 This guidance explains how to use the provisions in the Licensing Act 2003
(“the 2003 Act”), inserted by section 21 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act
2006, which allow a quick process for attaching interim conditions to a licence
and a fast track licence review when the police consider that the premises
concerned is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

1.2 This guidance has no statutory basis but is intended to assist police forces
and licensing authorities when considering using the procedures.

13 The powers are set out in sections 53A to 53C of the 2003 Act and apply only
where a premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol. They do not apply in
respect of other premises licences, or to premises operating under a club
premises certificate. The purpose of these powers is to complement existing
procedures in the 2003 Act for tackling crime and disorder associated with
licensed premises. Existing powers in Part 8 of the 2003 Act provide for the
instant closure of premises by the police in some circumstances (in essence,
disorder or nuisance) and the consequent review of premises licences by the
licensing authority. The powers under sections 53A to 53C, which are in Part
3 of the 2003 Act, are aimed at tackling serious crime and serious disorder, in
particular (but not exclusively) the use of guns and knives.

14 The powers allow:

e the police to trigger a fast track process to review a premises licence where
the police consider that the premises are associated with serious crime or
serious disorder (or both); and

e the licensing authority to respond by taking interim steps quickly, where
appropriate, pending a full review.

15 In summary, the process is:

¢ the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated may
apply to the licensing authority for an expedited review of a premises licence
where a senior police officer has issued a certificate stating that in his/her
opinion the premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or
both);

e on receipt of the application and the certificate, the licensing authority must
within 48 hours of the time of its receipt consider whether it is necessary to
take interim steps pending determination of the review of the premises licence
— the authority must in any event undertake a review within 28 days after the
day of receipt of the application.

1.6 The options open to the licensing authority at the interim steps stage include:

e modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

o the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;

e removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

Page 23
Page 7 of 299



e suspension of the licence.

1.7 Following the full licence review, the licensing authority may do any of the
above or may revoke the licence.

1.8 The purpose of this guidance is to:
e set out the circumstances where the power can be used; and
e outline the process and the steps at each stage.

THE STEPS

2. Triggering the expedited review

2.1 Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out who may apply for an
expedited review and the circumstances in which it can be used.

Application for expedited review

2.2 The chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated may
apply to the relevant licensing authority for an expedited licence review if a senior
member of the force has issued a certificate that in his/her opinion a licensed
premises is associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both).

2.3 The key definitions used above are:

e Senior member of the force: This must be an officer of the rank of
superintendent or above.

e Certificate: This is a formal note which identifies the licensed premises and
includes a signed statement by a senior officer that he believes the premises
is associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both. This form is not
prescribed in legislation. However, a sample form which forces may
wish to adopt is attached at annex A to this guidance.

e Serious crime: The tests to determine the kinds of conduct that amount to
serious crime are set out in section 81(2) and (3) (a) and (b) of the Regulation
of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. Those tests are that the conduct:

(a) constitutes an offence for which a person who is 21 years of age or over with
no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to
imprisonment for 3 years or more; and

(b) Involves the use of violence, results in substantial financial gain or is conduct
by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

e Serious disorder: There is no definitive list of behaviours that constitute
serious disorder, and the matter is one for judgment by the local police. The
phrase should be given its plain, ordinary meaning, as is the case under
section 12 of the Public Order Act 1986 in which it is also used.

e The application for a summary or expedited review: this is an application
made by, or on behalf of, the Chief Officer of Police under section 53A of the

Page 24
Page 8 of 299



2003 Act. The application must be made in the form which is set out in
Schedule 8A to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (SI 2005/42). The completed
application must be accompanied by the certificate issued by a senior
officer. The form which must be used is reproduced in annex B of this
guidance.

2.4 In deciding whether to sign a certificate, the senior officer will want to consider
the following (as applicable):

e The track record of the licensed premises concerned and whether the police
have previously had cause to give advice about serious criminal or disorderly
conduct (or the likelihood of such conduct) attributable to activities taking
place on the premises — it is not expected that this power will be used as a
first response to a problem.

e The nature of the likely crime and/or disorder — is the potential incident
sufficiently serious to warrant using this power?

e Should an alternative power be deployed? Is the incident sufficiently serious
to warrant use of the powers in sections 161 to 165 of the 2003 Act to close
the premises? Or could the police trigger a standard licence review to
address the problem? Alternatively, could expedited reviews be used in
conjunction with other powers (for example, modifying licence conditions
following the use of a closure power).

e What added value will use of the expedited process bring? How would any
interim steps that the licensing authority might take effectively address the
problem?

2.5 It is recommended that these points are addressed in the chief officer's
application to the licensing authority. In particular, it is important to explain why other
powers or actions are not considered to be appropriate. It is up to the police to
decide whether to include this information in the certificate or in section 4 of the
application for summary review. The police will also have an opportunity later to
make representations in relation to the full review.

2.6 In triggering the process, the police will wish to take into account the fact that
an intended use of the power is to tackle the use of dangerous weapons and the
violence they fuel. For example, in appropriate circumstances the police might want
to make representations to the licensing authority suggesting that they modify the
conditions of the premises licence to require searches of customers for offensive
weapons upon entry. Under the powers in sections 53A to 53C, this could be done
on an interim basis pending a full hearing of the issues within the prescribed 28-day
timeframe.

2.7 Similarly, the power could, where appropriate, be used to reduce the risk of
injury caused by glass by requiring the adoption of a safer alternative (but see
paragraphs 3.6 and 3.7 below).

2.8 However, it should continue to be borne in mind that these are selective
measures. It is not the aim to require all licensed premises to undertake these
searches or use toughened glass. Rather, the policy aim is to provide a selective

Page 25
Page 9 of 299



tool, to be used proportionately, to limit this condition to those pubs that are at risk
either because police intelligence shows there is a risk of knives/guns being carried
or because crime and disorder has occurred on the premises.

3. The Licensing Authority and the interim steps

3.1 Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer's application, the licensing
authority must give the premises licence holder and responsible authorities a copy of
the application for review and a copy of the certificate, and must also consider
whether it is necessary to take interim steps. When calculating the 48 hour period
any non-working day can be disregarded.*

3.2 The licensing authority may want to consult the police about the steps that it
thinks are appropriate, pending the determination of the review, to address the
immediate problems with the premises, in particular the likelihood of serious crime
and/or serious disorder. The licensing authority may consider the interim steps
without the holder of the premises licence having been given an opportunity to make
representations. This does not, of course, mean that the licensing authority cannot
afford such an opportunity if it thinks it appropriate and feasible to do so in all the
circumstances.

3.3 The determination of interim steps is not a matter that may be delegated to an
officer of the licensing authority. The relevant decisions are likely to be taken by a
licensing sub-committee. It should also be noted that there is no requirement for a
formal hearing in order to take interim steps. This means that the relevant sub
committee members can communicate by telephone or other remote means in order
to reach a decision. A written record should always be produced as soon as possible
after a decision is reached.

3.4 The interim steps that the licensing authority must consider taking are:
¢ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;
o the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;
¢ the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and
o the suspension of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those
that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, including those aimed at
tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended guidance issued under
section 182 of the 2003 Act (available at:
www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-

licensing ).

3.5 If the licensing authority decides to take steps at the interim stage:

! This means that, for example, if the application was received at 3pm on a Friday, the 48
hour period would cover the remaining 9 hours on that Friday and the remaining 39 hours
starting on the Monday morning (provided it was not a bank holiday). In this case the
licensing authority would have to decide on interim steps by 3pm on the Tuesday.

Page 26
Page 10 of 299


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-licensing
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-licensing

o the decision takes effect immediately, or as soon after it as the licensing
authority directs; but

e the licensing authority must give immediate notice of its decision and its
reasons for doing so to the holder of the premises licence and the chief officer
of police who made the application. The 2003 Act does not specify that the
immediate notice has to be in writing. However, in an individual case the
licensing authority may consider that the need for immediate communication
at least initially requires a non-written approach, such as a telephone call.
This may happen when, for example, the authority decides that the decision
should have immediate effect. In such a case, the decision and the reasons
for it should be explained clearly and in full to the licence-holder (or someone
who may properly act for the licence-holder), and the call followed up as soon
as possible with a written version of the decision and the reasons (for
example, by email or fax) which is identical to, or not significantly different
from, the version given by telephone.

3.6 The licensing authority, in deciding when its decision on interim steps should
take effect, should consider the practical implications of compliance in relation to the
premises. For example to comply with a modification of the conditions of a licence
that requires employment of door supervisors, those running the premises may need
some time to recruit appropriately qualified and accredited staff.

3.7 In addition, very careful consideration needs to be given to interim steps
which would require significant cost or permanent or semi-permanent adjustments to
premises which would be difficult to remove if the outcome of the subsequent full
review was to withdraw or modify those steps. For example, making structural
changes, installing additional CCTV or replacing all glassware with safer alternatives
may be valid steps, but might be disproportionate if they are not likely to be deemed
necessary following the full review (or any subsequent appeal). The focus for interim
steps should be on the immediate measures that are necessary to prevent serious
crime or serious disorder occurring. In some circumstances, it might be better to
seek suspension of the licence pending the full review, rather than imposing a range
of costly conditions or permanent adjustments.

4, Making representations against the interim steps

4.1 The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim
steps taken by the licensing authority. There is no time limit for the premises licence
holder to make representations on the interim steps, although in practice this would
at some point be superseded by the full review which would have to be completed
within 28 days of the application being received by the licensing authority. On receipt
of such representations, the licensing authority must (if the representations are not
withdrawn) hold a hearing within 48 hours of their receipt. When calculating the 48
hour period, any non-working day can be disregarded.

4.2 The licensing authority must give advance notice of the hearing to the
premises licence holder and the chief officer of police. Given that these measures
are designed to deal with serious crime and serious disorder on an interim basis only,
the process is designed to avoid delay and, as such, significant portions of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (Sl 2005/44) (which set out the
usual processes governing the conduct of licensing authority hearings) do not apply
in order to streamline the hearing process. One result of this is that licensing
authority cannot adjourn the hearing to a later date if the licence holder fails to attend

Page 27
Page 11 of 299



at the scheduled time, as is the case under the normal review procedure. And as is
the case with that procedure, the licence holder does not have to be present for the
hearing to take place. In addition, there is no timescale for notifying the licence
holder of the hearing under the modified process, providing the notification takes
place before the hearing is held. However, it is imperative that the licence holder be
given as much notice as is possible in the circumstances to afford the holder a
maximum practicable opportunity to prepare for and attend the hearing. Licensing
authorities should bear in mind that the usual principles of public law decision-making
will apply to interim determinations, in a form that has regard to the statutory context
of an expedited process.

4.3 At the hearing the licensing authority must:

e consider whether the interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; and

e determine whether to withdraw or modify the steps taken.
4.4 When considering the case the licensing authority must take into account:
o the senior officer’s certificate that accompanied the application;
¢ the chief officer’s representations (if any); and
e any representations made by the premises licence holder.

4.5 There is no right of appeal to a magistrates’ court against the licensing
authority’s decision at this stage.

5. The review of the premises licence

5.1 The licensing authority must hold a review of the premises licence within 28
days after the day of receipt of the chief officer's application. This must take place
even if the chief officer asks to withdraw his application or representations. At the
hearing, the licensing authority must:

e consider what steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

¢ decide which interim steps (if there are any) cease to have effect altogether or
become the subject of any steps which it considers are appropriate when
making its determination on the review.
5.2 The steps the licensing authority can take are:
¢ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;
¢ the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
¢ the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;

e the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and

e the revocation of the licence.

Page 28
Page 12 of 299



Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including
those that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence
can take place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, including
those aimed at tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended
guidance under section 182 of the 2003 Act.

5.3 The licensing authority must:

e advertise the review inviting representations from any persons for no less
than seven consecutive days, by notice as described in regulation 38 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates)
Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/42) and, if applicable, on the licensing authority’s
website (see regulation 38(1)(b) of the above). The relevant notices should
be published on the day after the day of receipt of the chief officer's
application.

e advertise that any representations made by the premises licence holder,
responsible authority and any other persons should be submitted to the
licensing authority within 10 working days of the advertisement of the review
appearing.

e give formal notice of the hearing no later than five working days before the
day or first day on which the hearing is to be held to the premises licence
holder and to every responsible authority?.

54 A party shall give to the authority a notice no later than two working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held stating —

e whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
o whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

e whether he would like permission for any other person (other than the person
he intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing and, if so,
explain on which points that person will be able to contribute.

5.5 The regulations relating to hearings are set out in the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (S.l. 2005/44). They apply to final hearings under the
section 53A(2)(b) in a similar way to hearings following closure orders under section
167 of the 2003 Act (it should be emphasised that the truncated version of the
hearings regulations described in paragraph 4.2 above applies to interim hearings
only). The issues they address include who can make representations and what
those representations can be about. It is therefore possible for responsible
authorities or any other persons to make representations in relation to any of the
licensing objectives, not just crime and disorder. Similarly, where it is in the public
interest, the regulations relating to the exclusion of individuals from hearings, or
conducting the hearing in private, will apply.

5.6 The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations
made. Relevant representations are those that:

? Responsible authorities are defined under sections 13(4) and 69(4) of the 2003 Act.

Page 29
Page 13 of 299



¢ relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;
e have not been withdrawn; and

e are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or any other
person (who is not also a responsible authority).

5.7 The licensing authority must notify its decision and the reasons for making it
to:

¢ the holder of the premises licence;

e any person who made relevant representations; and

¢ the chief officer of police who made the original application.
6. Right of Appeal
6.1 An appeal may be made to the magistrates’ court within 21 days of the
licence holder being notified of the licensing authority’s determination on the review.
An appeal may be made by the premises licence holder, the chief officer of police
and/or any other person who made relevant representations.
6.2 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not

have effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the disposal of the
appeal.

Page 30
Page 14 of 299



[insert name and address of police force]

Example Form Annex A
CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serious disorder?.

Premises”:

Premises licence number (if known):

Name of premises supervisor (if known):

5

| am a in the

police force.

| am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because®:

3 Delete as applicable.

* Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details.

® Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

® Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the
past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.

Page 31
Page 15 of 299



(Signed) (Date)
Statutory Form For Applying For A Summary Licence Review Annex B

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number
(optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

I [on behalf of] the chief officer of police for
the police area apply for the review
of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details:
Postal address of premises, or if none or not known, ordnance survey map reference
or description:

Post town:

Post code (if known):

2. Premises licence details:
Name of premises licence holder (if known):

Number of premises licence holder (if known):

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 [Please read
guidance note 1]:

I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for
the police area above that in his opinion the above premises are associated with
serious crime or disorder or both, and the certificate accompanies this application.

(Please tick the box to confirm) [ ]

Page 32
Page 16 of 299



4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious
disorder or both:
[Please read guidance note 2]

Signature of applicant:
Date:
Capacity:

Contact details for matters concerning this application:
Address:

Telephone number(s):

Email:

Notes for guidance:

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in
order for it to be valid under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must
explicitly state the senior officer’s opinion that the premises in question are
associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000. In summary, it means:

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has
attained the age of eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for a term of three years or more; or

- conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of
violence, results in substantial financial gain or is conduct by a large number of
persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English
meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above
premises are associated with serious crime, serious disorder, or both.

Page 33
Page 17 of 299



ISBN: 978-1-84987-918-7
Published by the Home Office

Page 34
Page 18 of 299



© Crown Copyright 2012

Page 35
Page 15 Page 19 of 299



Review of The Villa Cottis Lane High Street Epping https://mail.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/owa/?ae=Iltem&t=IPM.Not...

Review of The Villa Cottis Lane High Street Epping

Kim Tuckey (GCSX) [ktuckey@eppingforestdc.gcsx.gov.uk]

Sent:04 March 2015 10:27

To: Steven Harcher [SHarcher@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]; Peter Jones; licenceapplications@essexcc.gov.uk; he.command@essex-
fire.gov.uk; Richard.Bulmer@hse.gov.uk; jenny.sampson@environment-agency.gov.uk; Jackie.renn@essex.gov.uk;
TSInformationAndBusinessSupportTeam@essexcc.gov.uk; Richard Gardiner [RGardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]; Kim Partridge
[KPartridge@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]; David Baker [DBaker@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]

Cc:  wsbh@hotmail.co.uk; Chris Whitbread [cwhitbread@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]; tony.church@fbarnes.co.uk;
info@eppingtowncouncil.gov.uk; jon@jonwhitehouse.org.uk; Nuala Clark [nclark@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]

Dear Colleagues
Licensing Act 2003

Please be advised that Essex Police have served an Expedited Summary review on the above premises. The
grounds stated are under the grounds of Serious Crime & Serious disorder.

Please note any representations must be within 10 working days from 4™ March 2015
Thank you

Kim Tuckey

DISCLAIMER

“This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information
and is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this
Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the
information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately.
Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus
software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Epping Forest District Council will not accept
any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment
or other document supplied with this e-mail. All GCSx traffic may be subject to
recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.”

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestdc.gov.uk

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.)
This email has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Page 36
Page 20 of 299

1of1l 17/03/2015 08:36



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 1 of 3

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN

Statement of: Mr Peter Jones

Age if under 18: (if over 18 insert ‘'over 18)  Occupation: Licensing Officer 7706

This statement (consisting of 3 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

(witness) Date: 16/03/2015

| am a Licensing Officer employed by Essex Police for the Epping Forest and Brentwood areas.
| have been employed by Essex Police for 11 years and 10 months. | have been in this role
since August 2011.

| have known Anthony PAPADOPOULOS for approximately 3 years. | would describe him as
IC1 male approximately 5'8” tall, and approximately 31 years old. | have known him as the
owner and DPS of The Villa, and will refer to him as Mr PAPADOPOULOS throughout my
statement.

Mr PAPADOPOULOS purchased a nightclub originally known as Edge, Cottis Lane, Rear of
195-199 High Street, Epping CM16 4BL in March 2012. Prior to Mr PAPADOPOULOS
purchasing the venue a review was ongoing due to previous problems associated with the
venue.

Prior to refurbishing and opening the venue under the new name Mr PAPADOPOULQOS met
with myself, Sgt 75040 ALLSOP, and Insp 2633 BARKER regarding the existing licence and a
minor variation was applied for in relation to additional conditions to streamline the management
of the venue.

Since this time | have had sporadic contact with Mr PAPADOPOULOS regarding incidents and
had 2 management meetings as evidenced as exhibits PJ\201503\01 which refers to a meeting

on Wednesday 26™ March 2014 raising our concerns in the management and door supervision.

Exhibit PJ\201503\02 relates to an email sent on 26™ September 2014 in relation to a meeting
held with A/lInsp Welch, Mr PAPADOPOULOS, and myself regarding additional actions

Signature: ......ccccoeev e Signature witnessed bY: .........cocciiiiiiiii,

2013 RESTRICTEF[J)%gﬁeﬁZompIete)

Page 21 of 299




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 2 of 3
volunteered by Mr PAPADOPOULOS following an incident on 6" September 2014, EP-

20140906-0211 refers.

Since 1% March 2014 Essex Police have recorded 34 incidents which vary from grievous bodily
harm to minor public order offences. During the same period Essex Police have investigated 20
crimes that have been associated with the Villa. A summary report has been enclosed as
exhibit PJ\201503\03.

Following an incident on 1% March 2015 an informal meeting was conducted at the Villa on
Monday 2" March 2015 with Mr PAPADOPOULOS, Sgt 74228 ALCOCK, Insp 3652 THOMAS
and myself. During the meeting we discussed the events leading up to the incident and the
original risk assessment conducted by the venue. Mr PAPADOPOULOS explained that he
used a promoter not previously used called ‘Serenity London’. The promoter sold 7 tables with
51 named persons and 94 people individual tickets. Details of these were provided to me along
with a copy of the risk assessment. A copy of the risk assessment has been included as exhibit
PJ\201503\04.

Based on my experience | found this risk assessment to have insufficient information included
to allow the venue to properly assess the potential risks associated with using an unknown
promoter.

We discussed the incident and Mr PAPADOPOULOS advised a drink was thrown in the face of
another customer; this then led to a number of persons leaving the Villa one of whom had a
champagne bottle which was later smashed in Cottis Lane outside the venue. Within Cottis
Lane there was wood and bricks from a nearby building site. These were all used as weapons
against other persons, and in an attempt to regain entry to the Villa whose doors were being
held shut by door staff from the inside to protect those inside the premises. Mr
PAPADOPOULOS advised the manager on duty Jim HOLLYWOQOOD called Police for
assistance.

Additional information was also provided by Mr PAPADOPOULOS from his ID entry system
demonstrating that approximately 85% of those attending were new customers.

| asked for a copy of the door staff log at the Villa in relation to an existing condition of the
licence regarding employment of door staff and their ratio to customers. This log was found to
be incomplete. Mr PAPADOPOQULOS advised an entry dated 28" February 2015 actually
related to 27" February 2015, and no entry was made on 28" February 2015. This was later
provided by email. A copy of the door staff log and email have been included as exhibits
PJ\201503\05 and PJ\201503\06.

A copy of CCTV was requested by CID and is part of an ongoing investigation.

Signature: ....., Signature witnessed by: ..........ccccoeciiiiiiniviee e,

2010111 RESTRICFEIEv @B complete)

Page 22 of 299



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 3 of 3
After conclusion of the meeting Sgt 74228 ALCOCK, Insp 3652 THOMAS and myself had a

further meeting to discuss the most appropriate course of action. Insp THOMAS felt that the
actions of the management on the night had put the public safety at risk and further measures
could have prevented this disorderly incident. It was decided by Insp THOMAS with the support
of myself that an expedited review would be conducted in fear of further violent disorder should
the venue continue to trade.

On Tuesday 3™ March Insp THOMAS spoke with Supt 198 ROBINSON who agreed to sign the
certificate authorising the expedited review.

A request was made to Epping Forest District Council for a copy of their CCTV and stills in
relation to the incident on 15 March 2015. This was provided and logged into bag references
S00505574 and S00505575 respectively. A copy of the statement from the officer is enclosed
as exhibit PJ\201503\07. A copy of the CCTV is enclosed as exhibit PJ\201503\08. Copies of
the stills are enclosed as exhibit PJ\201503\09.

Following an internal investigation by myself; Essex Police feel the Premises Licence should be
revoked due to the nature of the incident and the poor management demonstrated during this
time.

However, should the members of the Licensing Sub-Committee feel that revocation of the
Premises Licence is not proportionate; Essex Police have looked at the Premises Licence and
further measures that may assist in the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. | produce this as
exhibit PJ\201503\10.

Signature: ...... /4« W .................. Signature witnessed by: ............ccccoeuieceieiieeeeeeee e

2010111 RESTRICTERdgke88omplete)

Page 23 of 299



ESSEX POLICE

Licensing Department, Epping Police Station 2 011 N
230 High Street, Epping, CM16 4AP i “&u‘“
Telephone 01279 625 405 Facsimile: 01279 625 440
Website: www.essex.police.uk  Email: Peter.Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk
Mr A Papadopoulos Ex o = Q)\QLD S Oé\ol
The Villa
Cottis Lane
Epping
Essex
CM16 4BL 3 March 2014
Dear Anthony,

Further to our meeting on Wednesday 26" March 2014, | am writing to formalise, the concerns
in management and door supervision at The Villa.

After viewing CCTV provided to me by Epping Forest District Council regarding an incident in
the early hours of Saturday 1%t February 2014, it was clear that door supervision is not being
undertaken effectively. It was seen that a male attempted to punch one of your door team,
whom then pinned the attacker against the wall; and then door staff from Club 195 stepping in
and assisting.

This whole event escalated to a point where patrons of The Villa, came out into Cottis Lane,
looking to fight. Barriers from both clubs were pushed over, shirts were removed, and a tyre
wrench was seen in one males hand. A female was also punched to the floor; however, she
has made no complaint to Police.

It has also been noted that people, are breaching your security, by entering the smoking area
at the far end; and then entering The Villa, unchallenged, and unsearched.

| advise that although the conditions of your licence specify for a ratio of door staff to patrons,
that this should be routinely exceeded. It is my advice that on Friday two door staff should be
permanently on the front door, and two inside. The two on the front door should monitor and
manage the smoking area. On a Saturday, this should increase to six, with an additional door
supervisor at the far end of the smoking area, and another inside.

| also had a look at your ID scanner and software. Although this is not a condition of your
licence, | feel that the process is less than adequate. You have no searching facility, and are
effectively scanning 1D ti an image file, similar to what a home computer might. | therefore also
advise you research specialist equipment, similar to what other nightclubs in the area use.

Finally, although | cannot dictate whom you allow in your club, it has been reported to me, that
persons ejected from and refused entry to Club 195 are being allowed entry to your club. I am
advised that door staff from Club 195 do tell your door staff reasons for ejection/refusal but
door staff often ignore this.

| hope to see a vast improvement in the management of the club, and fewer issues
accordingly. Any further problems willlBageuglﬁ) to your attention. Please also note that

taking afead in

making Essex safer



Essex Police will review a Premises Licence where it is felt that management is poor and
incidents support this.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Peter Jones ABII
Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
West LPA

Cc. Insp. Fusher - Essex Police
Mrs. Clark - Epping Forest District Council
Mr. Gardiner - Epping Forest District Council

Page 41
Page 25 of 299



The Villa, Epping https://mail.internal .essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM....

The Villa, Epping
Peter Jones B b PSQO \503\09\

Sent:26 September 2014 11:01
To: Villa - Anthony Papadopoulos [info@thevillaepping.com]

Anthony,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with Inspector Welch and myself. Please also extend
my thanks to Andrew.

I have just bullet pointed the actions volunteered by you.

1. Earlier closing. Friday to close at 03:30 and Saturday 04:00. This will be with 30
minutes downtime beforehand, where alcohol will go off sale, lights will be brought
up, and music turned down.

2. Cessation of a buy one get one free (BOGOF) promotion on cocktails.

3. Door Supervisors will remain visible in Cottis Lane and High Street, after closing to
assist with the dispersal.

4. Details of DJs and promoters to be emailed to me.

This will be reviewed in a few weeks.
Kind Regards

Peter Jones ABIl (7706)

Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
West LPA

( Tel. 101 (Ext. 313604) or 01279 625405
. Peter.Jones@essexpnn.police.uk

. www.essexpolice.uk
+ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4BE

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood poficing team visit
www.essex.police.uk/yourarea and enter your postcode.

Page 42
Page 26 of 299



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

STORM Incident Number

Creation Date

Incident Summary

Type of Incident

EP-20140302-0156

02/03/2014 03:12

Report of two males trying to force entry to the Villa. No crime reference number generated by incident.

Disturbance

EP-20140316-0158

16/03/2014 02:45

Request for Police to attend the location outside of the Villa Nightclub where someone had been detained by door staff.
There were no crimes alleged and no crime reference created.
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20140316-0162 (Unrelated Incident at Private Residance away from The Villa)
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20140316-0165

Request for Police

EP-20140316-0165

16/03/2014 02:53

Report to assist Ambulance who were trying to treat a patient whilst a disorder occurred near to the Villa Nightclub. No crime
reference number was generated during this incident.
Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140316-0158

Assist Agency

EP-20140330-0028

30/03/2014 00:19

Report from taxi driver just dropped off males who he heard order drugs. Possibly going to The Villa or Club 195. SusNo
crime reference number generated by incident.

Suspicious
Circumstances

EP-20140413-0142

13/04/2014 02:56

Report of an assault whereby the victim was sprayed in the face with a form of CS gas by an unknown suspect outside of the
Villa Nightclub. Crime Reference number allocated CF0293200414 regarding Common Assault and Battery.

Assault

ey obed

EP-20140608-0206

08/06/2014 02:47

Request for Police assistance at The Villa. No crime reference number was generated during this incident.
Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140608-0208
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0323 (Unrelated incident away from the Villa)

Disturbance

Reports of six people trying to push past door staff. No crime reference number was generated during this incident.

EP-20140608-0208 08/06/2014 02:51 Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140608-0206 Duplicate
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0323 (Unrelated incident away from the Villa)
EP-20140628-0178 28/06/2014 02:38 | Report of disturbance at the Villa and assaults by door staff. No crime reference number was generated during this incident. Disturbance
EP-20140629-0079 29/06/2014 01:12 Report of an assault whereby the victim states they were punched in the fa?e by a doorman. Crime reference numbers Assault ABH
allocated CF0527130614 and CF0527150614 both relating to Assault offences.
EP-20140629-0162 29/06/2014 02:44 Report of Assault whereby the victim states they were punched in the face and hit with a bottle whilst in the Villa Nightclub. Assault ABH

Crime Reference number allocated CF0554090714.

EP-20140712-1431

12/07/2014 23:51

Report from a Villa Nightclub customer that drugs were being sold in the premises and that door staff were aware. No crime
reference created.

Nuisance Other

EP-20140712-1433

12/07/2014 23:53

Report for information that drugs were being dealt in the Villa Nightclub. Information recorded no Crime Reference created.

Information

EP-20140727-0387

27/07/2014 08:53

Report last night female pushed by door staff & fell to floor resulting in head and facial injuries. No crime reference created.

Assault ABH

EP-20140803-0464

03/08/2014 11:35

Report of an Assault0300-0430 last night. The victim reports being punched in the face. Crime Reference number allocated
CF0635160814 for Assault ABH.

Assault ABH

EP-20140906-0211

06/09/2014 04:23

Report of Concern for Welfare. One victim suffered a stab wound chest. Crime Reference number allocated CF0733630914
relating to Attempted Murder offence.
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20140908-0422 (Unrelated - Blood found in area)

Concern for Welfare

EP-20140921-0226

21/09/2014 04:20

Large scale disturbance near to the Villa Nightclub. One arrest for Drunk and Disorderly behviour, one arrest for Public Order.
There are no Crime Reference numbers held within this incident.

Request Police

EP-20141012-0679

12/10/2014 15:38

Report of Assault whereby the victim was punched in the face by door staff. Crime Reference number allocated
CF0856621014.

Assault ABH

Page 27 of 299

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

€0\€0\S102-d3 ¥qiyx3



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

EP-20141102-0135

02/11/2014 02:22

Report of assault inside the Villa whereby male was puched several times in the face. There are no Crime Reference numbers
held within this incident.

Assault

EP-20141116-0096

16/11/2014 01:44

Report of assault at the Villa whereby male was put in arm lock and punched by door staff. There are no Crime Reference
numbers held within this incident.

Disturbance

EP-20141116-0133

16/11/2014 02:36

Report of an assault where a victim had been hit with a bottle. Police completed enquires at the scene and no crime was
recorded.

Disturbance

EP-20141213-0161

13/12/2014 02:38

Report of Assault whereby the victim states that the suspect spat in the victim's face. Crime Reference number allocated
CF1013651214.

Disturbance

Report of Assault 0345 this morning whereby the victim was assaulted whilst standing outside of the Villa Nightclub. Crime

vt abed

EP-20141220-1073 20/12/2014 20:30 Assault ABH
Report number allocated CF1047591214.
Report of Assault 0400 20/12/2014 whereby victim stated they were "jumped" from behind sustaining a broken nose. Crime
EP-20141221-0638 21/12/2014 15:01 Reference number allocated CF10407412_14. Se?ond report of Assaullt on the same ST_ORM incident whereby the victim states| Assault ABH
they were knocked over when trying to intervene in preventing an assault. Crime Reference number allocated
CF1041701214.
EP-20141229-1048 29/12/2014 23:14 Report of Assault whereby the victim was punched in the face. Crime Reference number allocated CF1058141214. Assault ABH
Report of privare party at the Villa. 200-250 persons inside. Door staff advised atmosphere not great. Units called in to ensure
EP-20141230-0018 | 30/12/201400:41 | PO OF Privare party : P ) phere ot grez Information
smooth dispersal. There are no Crime Reference numbers held within this incident.
Report of two assaults. No Crime Reference number allocated.
EP-20150125-0118 25/01/2015 02:27 P . Assault ABH
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150125-0125
Report of Assault whereby the victim stated that door staff took no action when the victim had been assaulted (with others)
EP-20150125-0125 25/01/2015 02:40 in the toilets. Crime Reference number allocated CFO080840115. Assault ABH
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150125-0118
Report of assault by door staff at the Villa. No Crime Reference number allocated. Suspicious

EP-20150201-0125

01/02/2015 02:06

Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150201-0139 (Further call by same inft.)

Circumstances

Report of assault whereby the victim was unconcious following a head injury. Crime Reference number allocated

EP-20150222-0040 22/02/2015 00:41 A It ABH
/02/ CF0150270215. ssau
EP-20150228-0104 28/02/2015 01:39 Report a male has been punched in face outside the Villa. Crime Reference number allocated CF0178720315. Assault ABH
Report of large scale disorder 20-30 people fighting. Incident cross referenced and closed with no crime details held on this
record.
EP-20150301-0133 01/03/2015 02:48 Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0134 Duplicate

Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0147
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0205

EP-20150301-0134

01/03/2015 02:48

Report of a large scale disorder with in excess of 20 different suspects utilising weapons of various kinds. Incident resulted in
GBH with intent. Crime Reference number allocated CF0176590315.
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0133
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0147
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0205

Disturbance

EP-20150301-0147

01/03/2015 03:01

Report of large scale disorder outside the Villa Nightclub incident was cross referenced. No crime details were recorded
within the incident text.
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0133
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0134
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0205

Fight

Page 28 of 299

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]




G obed

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

EP-20150301-0205

01/03/2015 04:43

Report concerns two victims one with ABH injuries the other with GBH injuries from a stabbing at hospital. Injuries sustained
by suspect inside Villa Nightclub. Crime Reference number allocated CF0176590315 in relation to GBH.
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0133
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0134
Cross Referenced Incident EP-20150301-0147

Assault GBH

Page 29 of 299

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

C itted | C itted | C itted to | C itted
Crime Report No | STORM Incident number Offence Description ommitte omm|- € ommitted to omn‘-n N Committed at Venue Offence MO Freetext
from Date | from Time Date to Time
CF0171940314 NONE Other Theft 01/03/2014 22:00 02/03/2014 04:00 The Villa Nightclub SUSPECTS UNKNOWN HAVE REMOVED VICTIMS MOBILE PHONE FROM HER UNATTENDED
BAG AT LOCATION BY MEANS UNKNOWN
X . . . . . SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS SPRAYED A SUBSTANCE BELIEVED TO BE CS GAS HITTING THE
CF0293200414 EP-20140413-0142 Assault without Injury 13/04/2014 02:50 13/04/2014 02:50 The Villa Nightclub VICTIMS FACE CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURIES
SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS EJECTED THE VICTIM FROM THE CLUB 195 AND ONCE THEY
CF0527130614 EP-20140629-0079 Assault without Injury 29/06/2014 01:00 29/06/2014 01:00 Club 195 WERE OUTSIDE THE SUSPECT HAS SLAPPED THE VICTIMS FACE FOR NO REASON CAUSING
NO VISIBLE INJURY BUT LEAVING HIS FACE SORE
CF0527150614 EP-20140629-0079 Assault without Injury 29/06/2014 01:00 29/06/2014 01:00 Club 195 SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS EJECTED THE VICTIM FROM THE CLUB ONCE OUTSIDE THE
SUSPECT HAS PUSHED THE VICTIM CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURY
. . . . . . SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS PUNCHED THE VICTIM TWICE IN AN UNPROVOKED ATTACK
CF0554090714 EP-20140629-0162 Assault with Intent to cause Serious Harm 29/06/2014 02:30 29/06/2014 02:40 The Villa Nightclub CAUSING A FRACTURED CHEEK
CF0540180714 NONE Theft from the Person 05/07/2014 03:00 05/07/2014 03:30 The Villa Nightclub SUSPECT UNKNOWN HAS REMOVED VICTIMS MOBILE PHONE FROM HER BAG
CF0635160814 EP-20140803-0464 Assault with Injury 03/08/2014 03:00 03/08/2014 03:00 Club 195 SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS PUNCHED VICTIM TO THE FACE CAUSING BRUISING TO HER LIP
SUSPECTS NAMED HAVE STABBED THE VICTIM TO THE CHEST WITH AN UNKNOWN
CF0733630914 EP-20140906-0211 Attempted Murder 06/09/2014 04:00 06/09/2014 04:23 High Street IMPLEMENT CAUSING A ONE INCH CUT TO HIS CHEST WHICH HAS CAUSED A CUT TO THE
SACK OF HIS HEART AND VICTIM IS CURRENTLY IN A COMA
SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS GRABBED THE VICTIM FROM BEHIND THROWN HIM TO THE
CF0856621014 EP-20141012-0679 Assault with Injury 12/10/2014 00:45 12/10/2014 00:45 The Villa FLOOR AND STOOD OVER HIM THE SUSPECT HAS THEN HIT THE VICTIM TO THE FACE
CAUSING VISIBLE INJURIES
. . SUSPECT UNKNOWN REMOVED VICTIMS MOBILE PHONE FROM HER CLUTCH BAG ON HER
CF0976461114 NONE Theft from the Person 29/11/2014 23:00 30/11/2014 00:10 The Villa Nightclub PERSON BY UNKNOWN MEANS
CF1013651214 EP-20141213-0161 Assault without Injury 13/12/2014 02:00 13/12/2014 02:38 The Villa Nightclub SUSPECT UNKNOWN THREW A DRINK OVER THE VICTIM AND SPAT IN THE VICTIMS FACE
CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURY
-U WHILST THE VICTIM WAS WAITING OUTSIDE THE CLUB FOR HIS FRIENDS THE SUSPECT
Sl) UNIDENTIFIED HAS PUCHED HIM TO THE SIDE OF THE HEAD CAUSING HIM TO FALL TO THE
‘% ) . ’ . FLOOR THE SUSPECT AND TWO OTHER SUSPECTS UNIDENTIFIED HAVE THEN PUNCHED AND
1047591214 EP-20141220-1073 Assault with Injury 20/12/2014 03:45 20/12/2014 03:45 The Villa Nightclub KICKED HIM CAUSING BRUISING ROUND THE RIGHT EYE CUT BEHIND LEFT EAR SMALL CUT
N TO LEFT EARLOBE SMALL CUT TO RIGHT HAND BRUISING TO UPPER LEFT TORSO AND
G) SWELLING AND BUMPS TO THE HEAD
VICTIM LEFT THE NIGHTCLUB AND SAW THAT HER FRIEND HAD BEEN ASSAULTED WHEN
X . . . . . SHE ATTEMPTED TO HELP HER FRIEND GET UP FROM THE FLOOR SHE WAS PUSHED FROM
CF1040741214 EP-20141221-0638 Assault without Injury 20/12/2014 04:00 20/12/2014 04:00 The Villa Nightclub BEHIND BY AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT CAUSING HER TO FALL TO THE GROUND NO VISIBLE
SIGN OF INJURY
CF1041701214 EP-20141221-0638 Assault with Injury 20/12/2014 04:00 20/12/2014 04:00 The Villa Nightclub SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS ASSALUTED VICTIM CAUSING BRUISING GRAZING SWELLING TO
RIGHT KNEE PAIN AND SWELLING TO RIGHT ELBOW INJURY TO NOSE
CF1058141214 EP-20141229-1048 Assault with Injury 29/12/2014 23:03 29/12/2014 23:03 The Villa Nightclub SUSPECTS UNIDENTIFIED HAVE ASSAULTED THE VICTIM BY PUNCHING HIM MULTIPLE TIME
TO THE HEAD CAUSING A CUT UPPER LIP AND A CHIPPED TOOTH
PERSON RESPONSIBLE AFTER SHE REFUSED TO PAY HER TAXI FARE UPFRONT HAS IN THE
PRESENCE OF POLICE SHOUTED AND USED ABUSIVE LANGUAGE SUCH AS YOU THINK YOUR
CF0000500115 NONE Public Fear Alarm or Distress 01/01/2015 00:10 01/01/2015 00:10 The Villa Nightclub SO FUCKING HARD AND YOU THINK | GIVE A FUCK ABOUT YOUR SILLY LITTLE WARNING
DESPITE OFFICERS WARNING HER SEVERAL TIMES TO STOP THIS THIS IS LIKELY TO HAVE
CAUSED HARASSMENT ALARM OR DISTRESS IF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC HAD BEEN
PRESENT
CF0080840115 EP-20150125-0125 Assault without Injury 25/01/2015 02:30 25/01/2015 02:30 The Villa Nightclub SUSPECTS UNKNOWN HAVE ASSAULTED VICTIM OUTSIDE A NIGHTCLUB
SUSPECTS UNKNOWN HAVE HIT THE VICTIM OVER THE HEAD FROM BEHIND WITH A SHOE
CF0150270215 EP-20150222-0040 Assault with Injury 22/02/2015 00:30 22/02/2015 00:40 The Villa Nightclub AND PUNCHED HER TO THE FACE CAUSING A CUT AND BRUISING AND RENDERING THE
VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS
CF0178720315 EP-20150228-0104 Assault with Injury 28/02/2015 01:40 28/02/2015 01:40 High Street SUSPECT UNKNOWN HAS PUNCHED VICTIM TO THE FACE CAUSING NO
KNOWN INJURIES
SUSPECT UNKNOWN HAS ASSAULTED THE VICTIM DURING AN ALTERCATION OF AROUND 30
CF0176590315 EP-20150301-0134 Assault with Intent to cause Serious Harm 01/03/2015 02:40 01/03/2015 02:48 High Street PEOPLE INVOLVED USING BROKEN BOTTLES WOOD AND KICKS WERE USED THE VICTIM HAS
SUSTAINED A BLEED ON THE BRAIN AND A SUSPECTED FRACTURED EYE SOCKET

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Page 30 of 299




S<hikbiL Pq\@o\s\o%\qr

Posh Promotions Risk Assessment

Event Date 28/2/15
Venue : Villa Epping

Capacity: 225 atany one time

Telephone Number—

DESIGNATED EVENT SUPERVISOR: Jim Hollywood

rrovorzs Fut nav

COMPANY: Serenity London

gz sty i QD
TWITTER: @serenitylondor-

HOW EVENT TO BE PROMOTED: Twitter, Serenity Database, Friends of friends

EXPECTED NO: 150

TICKETS TO BE SOLD ? No

GUESTLIST ? Yes

PRE BOOKED TABLES ? Yes

IS THIS A REGULAR EVENT AT THIS VENUE : No

START TIME: 22.00
FINISH TIME: 4.00

ARTISTS : D] DIZZY D - BOOKED BY CLUB
PA - TOWIES RICKY RAYMENT BOOKED BY CLUB

Page 47
Page 31 of 299



Security For The Event

Contractors

Southern Court Ltd
SRLSADR AP

No of Door Staff- 5

Page 48
Page 32 of 299



Cur e DAILYLOG  Exhibil P\po isoDes

Date ini i i
Name Start Finish | (Include time, location, staff involvement detail of any occurrence,and guard signature.)

_N&N 15 [ ougron 973 |1 2 |89
\

™eumsee 420 % 2430
N A a..:.m@.m,.mmgih

o megcus 0% (420 o

Page 33 of-299

Ol [Douses Pve |20 | 9300

o MHCyy A G R

i
W2s [Dcm fse [lw 9505
f

Page 49

: .v \WSEWAM «\,OQD\W«W&M\W ......................................

Nw\m B Campe M lox [34g6
o) fampe % e [sage
v

MAKCUS e L7

D Xuemyy |« | |dugs




Door team villa 28-2-15 https://mail.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk’owa/?ae=ltem&t=IPM....

Door team villa 28-2-15 Echidscle p\S\Q\O)Sog\Cé

info@thevillaepping.com
Sent:02 March 2015 15:57
To: Peter Jones

Hi Peter,

Thanks for meeting earlier.

And thanks for the advice. I have ordered 2 A4 diaries so this can't happen
again as pages missing etc and have already spoke to the management about
them filling in a book for us as well so we will keep 2 copies off this now in
future also

Saturdays Door Team 28/2/15

Having spoke to Southern Court Ltd

D. OVERTON Awaiting badge number (at funeral can't contact)
M GUTZMORE 0130 0195 8459 2741

S. MAHLANGU 0130 0180 0554 8861

S. SOLANDER 0130 0196 4115 0466

S.DEFOE 0130 0196 8001 1033

Regards

Anthoni

Page 50
Page 34 of 299



Echibo L P\ sosceale]
RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11T
Page 1 of 1

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Typist: URN | l [ I

Statement of: Adrian Petty

Ageifunder18  Over18 ifover 18insert ‘over 18) Occupation: CCTV Operations Officer

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Date: 5" March 2015

Tick by hand if witfiess evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am employed by Epping Forest District Council as the CCTV Operations Officer, based at the Civic
Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex CM16 4BZ. My role and responsibilities include the co-ordination,
development and management of Epping Forest District Council’s Public Space CCTV systems. On
05/03/2015 | received a request from licensing officer Peter Jones of Essex Police to preserve images
from the Council's CCTV system located at Cottis Lane and High street Epping, in relation to an incident
that happened on 01/03/2015 between 02:38hrs and 02:47hrs. | downloaded the video imagery from
the CCTV control equipment onto a DVD. After using the talking clock to check the time, | can confirm
that the time displayed on the footage was checked against Greenwich Meantime and was displaying
correctly. The DVD was placed into a sealed evidence bag numbered S00505574 and marked exhibit
AP/1. 1 was also requested to provide a number of still frames from the video imagery these were
placed into a sealed evidence bag numbered S00505575 and marked exhibit AP/2. These were then
stored securely at the Civic Offices, Epping, until handed over to Essex Police in accordance with CCTV
release form AF2013892. ’

Page 51
. . . Page 35 of 299
cevveeo.......Signed Signature Witnessed by: ..o




2S abed

EPPING OREST
DISTRICT COUNCIL
CCTV

STILL IMAGES FROM
EPPING HIGH STREET

CCTV SYSTEM 7
CAM 2,6,7,8 %
1ST MARCH 2015 §
COTTIS LANE/HI H ST, EPPING 2
FULL VIDEO AVAILABLE
ENQUIRIES
COMMUNITY SAFETY DEPT, EFDC OR ESSEX POLICE EXHIBIT AF2013892 AP/2

Page 36 of 299



S22,

EFDC-H Br W

G abed

COTTIS LANE - 1ST MARCH 2015 (02:43 AM)
EFDC CCTV
VILLANIGHTCLUB

Page 37 of 299



EFDC-H! h-Street 7:Camera 1 01-Mar-2015 2:44.46 AM GMT

G obed

COTTIS LANE - 1ST MARCH 2015 (02:44 AM)
EFDC CCTV
VILLANIGHTCLUB

Page 38 of 299



EFDC-HI h-Street6:Camera 1 01-Mar-2015 2:44.23 AM GMT

GG obed

COTTIS LANE - 1ST MARCH 2015 (02:44 AM)
EFDC CCTV

Page 39 of 299



9G abed

COTTIS LANE - 1ST MARCH 2015 (02:41 - 02:45 AM) EFDC CCTV

ic

524221 oMY

1 O1-Mae 152

Page 40 of 299



EFDC-HI h-Street 2.Camera 1 01-Mar-2015 247 44A G 1T EFDC-HiI h-Sireet 2 Camera 1 01-Mar-2015 2:4712AMG T

/G abed

HIGH STREET, EPPING - 1ST MARCH 2015 (02:47 AM) EFDC CCTV
Page 41 of 299



EFDC-Hi h-Street 2.Camera 1 01- ar-2015 2 47.44 AM GMT EFDC-HI h-Street 2.Camera 1 01-#ar-2015 2:48:29 AM GMT

EFDC-Hi h-Street 2:Camera 1 D1-Mar-2015 2:49:55 AM GMT

8G abed

HIGH STREET, EPPING -
1ST MARCH 2015 (02:49 AM)
EFDC CCTV

Page 42 of 299



ISR Report Page 1 of 2
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140302-0156 (CLOSED)
02/03/2014 03:12:31 DISTURB, DISTURBANCE 55-5260/1;2302- 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||DISTURBANCE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74376
Operator: 75856 Dispatcher:74367 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR42

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer

Validation

[ASB - ENVIRONMENT

|Complainant Information

IVICTIM [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd

|Notes:

|
|
|
[2]VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA |
|
|

|Date / Time Information

|IMESSAGE SENT 74376 STEPHENS(+JJll EP-20140302-0156; 02/

|02/03/2014 |[03:14:35  |[75268 I ||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75268 BRYAN(#Jll_EP-20140302-0156; 02/03/

|[02/03/2014 {[03:14:35 |[75268 [ |[En Route
|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
l02/03/2014 |[03:14:36  |[74376 [ |[at Scene

nnnnl

”THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|

[Not Used CR |[02/03/2014 |[03:12:31 |
[Not Used CA l02/03/2014 |[03:12:31 |
[Incident Created |l02/03/2014 |[03:12:31 |
[Address Validated l02/03/2014 |[03:12:44 |
[Initial Input Complete |[02/03/2014 |[03:13:00 |
[Transfer Sent ||l02/03/2014 |l03:13:05 |
[Transfer Accepted |[02/03/2014 |[03:12:48 |
[Resource Dispatched l02/03/2014 |[03:14:27 |
[Arrived at Scene |l02/03/2014 |[03:14:36 |
|Units Cleared l02/03/2014 |[03:17:55 |
[Incident Resulted |[02/03/2014 |[12:58:53 |
|Incident Closed ||02/03/2014 ||12:58:53 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR |
[Unit Activity |
|l02/03/2014 |[03:14:27  ||74376 ||[En Route |

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
l02/03/2014 |[03:14:29  |[74376 ||En Route |

|

|

|

|

|

|

.

Page 59

Page 43 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 2

B llo2/03/2014 |[03:14:36  [|75268 I ||lat scene
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

] l02/03/2014 |[03:17:54 |[74376 I |lo2 - Available

| |

] l02/03/2014 |[03:17:55 ||75268 I |02 - Available

|

[ISR Comments

[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency [[02/03/2014|[03:12:48 |[FIR42  ||75856
[DISTURBANCE AT THE ABOVE PREMISES |[02/03/2014][03:12:58 |[FIR42  |[75856
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 02/03/2014][03:13:05 |[FIR42 75856
QUESTION SET NOT APPLICABLE

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR42 Control |[02/03/2014][03:13:05 |[FIR42  |[75856 |
TWO MALES TRYING TO FORCE THEIR WAY INTO THE VILLA 02/03/2014][03:13:15 |[FIR42 75856
NIGHT CLUB

[THEY ARE KICKING OFF WITH DOOR STAFF |[02/03/2014][03:13:19 |[FIR42  |[75856 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR27 For Control |[02/03/2014|[03:13:40 [[FIR27  |[74367 |
THE INFT IS VERY BRIEF WITH THE DETAILS JUST KEEPS SAYING |[02/03/2014|[03:14:07 |[FIR42 75856

"I NEED POLICE NOW I NEED POLICE PLEASE COME QUICK"

[TWO BLACK MALES |[02/03/2014{(03:14:11 |[FIR42  |[75856 |
I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[02/03/2014|[03:14:28 |[FIR27  |[74367 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (74376 STEPHENS 02/03/2014][03:14:29 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[02/03/2014][03:14:35 |[FIR27  |[74367 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO i (75268 BRYAN 02/03/2014][03:14:35 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
B At Scene |[02/03/2014][03:14:36 |[FIR27  |[74367 |
TRIED TO ASCERTAIN MORE DETAILS BUT THE INFT JUST KEPT  [{02/03/2014|[03:14:36 |[FIR42 75856
SAYING "I NEED THE POLICE NOW"

B At Scene |[02/03/2014][03:14:36 |[FIR27  |[74367 |
ﬁ THERE IS NOTHING GOING ON A DRUNK MALE KICKED  [{02/03/2014|[03:17:52 |[FIR27 74367
THE DOOR AND LEFT NO DAMAGE

I 02 - Available |[02/03/2014][03:17:55 |[FIR27  |[74367 |
B 02 - Available |[02/03/2014{(03:17:55 |[FIR27  |[74367 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-E, , , , , |[02/03/2014][03:18:02 |[FIR27  [[74367 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-E' |[02/03/2014][12:58:53 |[HQCB70 {1801 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||02/03/2014||12:58:53 ||HQCB70 ||1801 |
[Officer Dealing 74376 |[02/03/2014|[12:58:53 |[HQCB70 |[1801 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[02/03/2014][12:58:53 |[HQCB70 |[1801 |
|EP-20140302-0156 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[02/03/2014{[12:58:53 |[HQcB70 |[1801 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2014|[15:43:08 ||WEBNET |[[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2014][15:43:08 |[WEBNET |[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 60

Page 44 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



||16/03/2014 |[02:46:53  ||74942 72113

||[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (/] EP-20140316-0158; 16/03/2014; 02:4

||16/03/2014 |[02:46:53  |[74942 |72113

||En Route

|[MESSAGE SENT 74942 cOCHRANE(#JJll EP-20140316-0158; 16/

||16/03/2014 |[02:46:53  |[74942 |72113

||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 72113 THOMAS (#JJll_EP-20140316-0158; 16/03

ISR Report Page 1 of 2
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140316-0158 (CLOSED)
e REQ POL, REQUEST FOR EP-20140316-

16/03/2014 02:45:28 POLICE 0158 / EP 999 DEFAULT

|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||REQUEST FOR POLICE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74942

Operator:75623 Dispatcher:71873 ?5142509%9,202032) Creator Wkstn:FIR39

|Address Information |

|HIGH ST |

[HIGH ST, , EPPING, | IDisposition Codes |

S [X] Gazeteer

Proximity: Validation IMESSAGES I

|Complainant Information | | |

— 1 T I |

I Il |

|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA | | |

| |

|Notes: |

|Date / Time Information |

[Not Used CR |[16/03/2014 |[02:45:28 |

[Not Used CA |[16/03/2014 |[02:45:28 |

[Incident Created ||16/03/2014 |[02:45:28 |

[Address Validated |[16/03/2014 |[02:45:28 |

|Initia| Input Complete ||16/03/2014 ||02:45:51 |

[Transfer Sent ||16/03/2014 |[02:45:53 |

[Transfer Accepted |[16/03/2014 |[02:45:28 |

|Resource Dispatched ||16/03/2014 ||02:46:53 |

[Arrived at Scene ||16/03/2014 |[02:46:58 |

|Units Cleared ||[16/03/2014 |[03:41:43 |

[Incident Resulted |[16/03/2014 |l04:46:43 |

|Incident Closed ||16/03/2014 |[04:46:44 |

|Qualifiers |

[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS ||lALcoHOL RELATED |

[THEME ||[ADMINISTRATIVE |

[Unit Activity |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1

ImEENN

||l16/03/2014 |[02:46:53  ||74942 72113 ||[En Route

|[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING

|[16/03/2014 |[02:46:58 |[74942 [72113 |[at Scene

||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING

Ll 1T LL| Ll Ll
Page 61

Page 45 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 2
- l16/03/2014 |[03:41:41  [|74942 72113 llo2 - Available |
[ | |
|ISR Relations |
|CALL CARD - REL. |[EP-20140316-0165 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 71873 |
|CALL CARD - REL. ||EP-20140316-0162 (D120A) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 70942 |
[ISR Comments |
[Created from Shadow Incident |[16/03/2014|[02:45:28 |[FIR39  ||75623 |
[NPT Priority=. Vulnerable Adult=. ETA given=. ||l16/03/2014|[02:45:28 |[FIR39  |[75623 |
THE INFT REPORTING THERE ARE SOME BOUNCERS WHO ARE 16/03/2014|[02:45:46 |[FIR39  |[75623
RESTRAINIGN A MALE NOW OUTSIDE WH SMITH

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR39 Control ||16/03/2014|(02:45:53|[FIR39  ||75623 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR26 For Control ||16/03/2014|[02:46:07 |[FIR26  |[75762 |
THE MALE KICKED OFF IN A CLUB WAS REMOVED AND IS NOW 16/03/2014|[02:46:21 |[FIR39  ||75623
KICKING OFF OUTSIDE

DESC : 5"9, MIXED RACE, JEANS WITH DARK JACKET AND WHITE  |[16/03/2014{[02:46:41 |[FIR39  |[75623
TRAINER SHOES

|WT06 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||16/03/2014|[02:46:53 |[FIR28  |[71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |l m(74942 16/03/2014{|02:46:53 ||AIRWAVE || AIRWAVE
lcocrrane /SN W (72115 THOMAS

I At Scene ||16/03/2014|[02:46:58|[FIR26  |[75762 |
B |[16/03/2014|[02:47:01 |[FIR28  |[71873 |
CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER, CHANGES WILL BE LOST! ||16/03/2014|[02:47:02 |[FIR39  ||75623
|D120B|HIGH ST||EPPING||REQ POL|2 Rural

Ilfmergencyl [EP| |1 R (07!/11999 | WITNESS|[||[]111?

I \VELFARE AIO |[16/03/2014|[02:53:08 |[FIR26  ||75762 |
B - \VE ARE TRYING TO DEAL WITH THE OTHER INC. |l16/03/2014|02:56:46 |[FIR26  ||75762 |
[Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20140316-0165 |l16/03/2014|[02:57:28 |[FIR28  ||71873 |
|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140316-0162 |l16/03/2014|[03:01:01 |[FIR27  |[70942 |
F - AT THE MOMENT NO ALLEGATIONS BEING PUT TO US. THEY |[16/03/2014((03:04:08 |[FIR26  |[75762
DETAINED THE MALE AS HE WAS BEING BOISTROUS. WE ARE

|LETTING HIM GO. WILL STAY INF THE AREA AS IT IS GETTING BUSY

I 02 - Available ||16/03/2014([03:41:42 |[Tx1 2525 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADM7, , , , , ||16/03/2014|04:38:45 |[FIR26  |[75762 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ADM7' |[16/03/2014|[04:46:44 |[FIR5 [73189 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||16/03/2014||O4:46:44 ||FIR5 ||73189 |
[Officer Dealing 74942 |[16/03/2014|[04:46:44 |[FIR5 |[73189 |
|Qualifiers, ALCOHOL RELATED |[16/03/2014|[04:46:44 |[FIR5 [73189 |
|EP-20140316-0158 HAS BEEN DISPOSED ||l16/03/2014|[04:46:44 |[FIR5  |[73189 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 62

Page 46 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|IMEsSAGE SENT 75689 MCCREATH(#JJl] EP-20140316-0165; 16/

|[16/03/2014 |[02:55:30 |[74007 [ |[En Route
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|[16/03/2014 |[02:55:32  |[74007 [ |[En Route

|l16/03/2014 |[02:55:35

|l2430 |

|IMESSAGE SENT 74007 KERR(#JJll EP-20140316-0165; 16/03/2

||En Route

ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140316-0165 (CLOSED)
16/03/2014 02:53:30 o0 OENCY, ASSIST OTHER 55-6250/1;%316- 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Ip120 ||officer Dealing:73729
Operator:72962 Dispatcher:71873 ?5142509‘348,202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR43
|Address Information |
[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |
[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL | —=
— X] Gazeteer |D|sp05|t|on Codes |
Proximity:OUTSIDE \[/alidation |MESSAGES |
|Complainant Information | I I
[AMB ., . | |
B | |
OTHER AGENCY [N] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT | |
[?] ETA
| |
|N0tes: |
[Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[16/03/2014 |[02:53:30 |
[Not Used cA ||16/03/2014 |[02:53:30 |
[Incident Created |[16/03/2014 |[02:53:30 |
[Address Validated |[16/03/2014 |[02:53:48 |
[Initial Input Complete ||16/03/2014 |[02:54:16 |
[Transfer Sent ||[16/03/2014 |[02:54:18 |
[Transfer Accepted |[16/03/2014 |[02:54:18 |
|Resource Dispatched ||16/03/2014 ||02:55:27 |
[Arrived at Scene |[16/03/2014 |[02:59:49 |
[Units Cleared |[16/03/2014 |[04:38:58 |
|Incident Resulted ||16/03/2014 |l04:47:08 |
[Incident Closed |[16/03/2014 |l04:47:08 |
[Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[ADMINISTRATIVE |
[unit Activity |
|[16/03/2014 |[02:55:27 (75689 [ |[En Route |
|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
l16/03/2014 |[02:55:29  |[75689 | |[En Route |
|
|
|
|
|
I

Page 63

Page 47 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

”THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

Page 2 of 4

|l16/03/2014 |[02:55:36  |[2430 | |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 2430 CHILDS (|l EP-20140316-0165; 16/03/

|[16/03/2014 |[02:56:22  |[73729 [ |[En Route
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
||16/03/2014 |[02:56:22  |[74767 I |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

||l16/03/2014 |[02:56:22  |[73729 | ||[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS(+JJl] EP-20140316-01

|[16/03/2014 |[04:38:58 |[73729 [ |[at Scene
Ll

| |
] |
| |
- |
|

] |
| |
. |
| |
I |l16/03/2014 |[02:56:23  |[74767 I |IEn Route |
|IMESsAGE SENT 74767 LOVRENOVIC(#J ] EP-20140316-0165; 1 |

] ||16/03/2014 |[02:59:49  |[74767 I |[at Scene |
3674767 |

I [16/03/2014 |[03:05:04  |[74007 I |[At Scene |
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
I ||16/03/2014 |[03:05:06 ||73729 | ||At Scene |
| |[3673729 |
] |[16/03/2014 |[03:16:02  |[2430 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 2430 CHILDS(+JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |[16/03/2014 |[03:16:02  |[75689 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75689 MCCREATH( |l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B |[16/03/2014 |jo3:18:12 73729 [ ||Assigned |
| ||CREATE ASSIGNMENT TO CURRENT INCIDENT |
] |[16/03/2014 |[03:18:12  |[73729 [ |l02 - Available |
||RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140316-0165 |

] ||16/03/2014 |[03:18:12  |[73729 I |02 - Available |
| ||CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140316-0173 EP-20140316-0165 |
] ||l16/03/2014 |[03:18:15  ||74767 I ||02 - Available |
| | |
e |[16/03/2014 |[03:26:22  |[2430 [ |[En Route |
|IMESSAGE SENT 2430 CHILDS(#J ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |

] ||16/03/2014 |[03:26:22  |[75689 I |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75689 MCCREATH(#Jlll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B |[16/03/2014 |[03:26:38 74007 ][ |[02 - Available |
| | |
] l16/03/2014 |[03:34:34 |[2430 I ||at Scene |
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] ||16/03/2014 |[03:34:37  |[75689 I ||at Scene |
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |

I [16/03/2014 ][04:35:30  |[2430 I |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 2430 CHILDS(+JJlll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B |[16/03/2014 ][04:35:31  |[75689 [ ||At Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 75689 MCCREATH(#JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |[16/03/2014 |[04:38:57  |[2430 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
] ||16/03/2014 |[04:38:57  |[75689 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] |l16/03/2014 |[04:38:58 [[73729 I |02 - Available |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS (|l EP-20140316-01 |
_— !

Page 64

Page 48 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

| ||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

Page 3 of 4

e |l16/03/2014 |[04:38:58 [[73729 |

||02 - Available

|ISR Relations

|CALL CARD - REL.

||EP—20140316-0158 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 71873

[ISR Comments

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR43 Control |[16/03/2014][02:54:18 |[FIR43  |[72962
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR26 For Control |[16/03/2014|(02:54:31 |[FIR26  |[75762
AMB DEALING WITH A FEMALE THAT HAS OVERDOSED ON SOME |[16/03/2014{[02:54:48 |[FIR43 72962
PILLS, DONT THINK ITS ANYTHING ILLEGAL OR SUSPICIOUS

HOWEVER THEY ARE REPORTING THAT THERE ARE A LOAD OF 16/03/2014|[02:55:14 |[FIR43 72962
PEOPLE FIGHTING WHICH IS STOPPING THEIR CAPABILITY OF

DEALING WITH THE FEMALE

I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/03/2014][02:55:27 |[FIR28  |[71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (75689 MCCREATH 16/03/2014{|02:55:28 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/03/2014|[02:55:30 |[FIR28  [[71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jij (74007 KERR 16/03/2014{|02:55:32 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
|WN229 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/03/2014|[02:55:35 |[FIR28  [[71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |Jij (2430 CHILDS 16/03/2014/[02:55:36 ||[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
[AMB 262 |[16/03/2014][02:55:40 |[FIR43  [[72962 |
[REF |[16/03/2014][02:55:43 |[FIR43  [[72962 |
B - £7A 10 MINS |[16/03/2014{(02:56:04 |[FIR28  |[71873 |
JUST TO CONFIRM AMB NOT CALLING US IN RELATION TO 16/03/2014|[02:56:09 |[FIR43 72962
OVERDOSE

I \OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/03/2014|(02:56:22 |[FIR26  |[75762 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |l (73729 BETTELL- 16/03/2014{|02:56:22 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
icGIns

|WN682 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/03/2014][02:56:22 |[FIR26  |[75762 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jli(74767 LOVRENOVIC  |[16/03/2014][02:56:23 ||[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
F - PARAMEDIC SINGLE CREWED... COULD DO WITH 16/03/2014|[02:56:56 |[FIR27 70942
ANOTHER UNI

|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140316-0158 ||16/03/2014|[02:57:28 |[FIR28  |[71873
B At Scene |[16/03/2014][02:59:49 ||[AIRWAVE [[AIRWAVE

- At Scene

|[16/03/2014|[03:

05:

04 |[FIR26

|[75762

i At Scene

|[16/03/2014{03:

05

:06 |[ATRWAVE ||AIRWAVE

|

|

|

|
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (2430 cHILDS |[16/03/2014][03:16:02 |[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jill(75689 McCcReATH N |[16/03/2014][03:16:02 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140316-0173 |[16/03/2014{(03:18:12 |[FIR27  |[70942 |
[Transfer To FIR26 From Termina FIR27 Action |[16/03/2014][03:18:12 |[FIR27  [[70942 |
B 02 - Available |[16/03/2014][03:18:15 |[FIR26  |[75762 |
Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR26 For Action |[16/03/2014|[03:19:02 |[FIR26  |[75762 |
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [l (2430 cHILDS [ |[16/03/2014|[03:26:22 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l (75689 McCcReATH N |[16/03/2014][03:26:22 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
B 02 - Available |[16/03/2014|(03:26:38 |[FIR27  |[70042 |
B At Scene |[16/03/2014][03:34:35 |[FIR27  [[70942 |
B At Scene |[16/03/2014][03:34:38 |[FIR27  |[70942 |
IMEssAGE SENT T [l (2430 cHILDS [ |[16/03/2014][04:35:30 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l (75689 MCCREATH N |[16/03/2014][04:35:31 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
[WN229 02 - Available |[16/03/2014|[04:38:57 |[[FIR27  |[70942 |

Page 65

Page 49 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report Page 4 of 4

|[WN656 02 - Available |[16/03/2014][04:38:57 |[FIR27  |[70942 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |} (73729 BETTELL- 16/03/2014{|04:38:58 ||AIRWAVE ([AIRWAVE

HIGGINS

I /OBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT FORM |[16/03/2014][04:38:58 |[FIR27  [[70942 |
B 02 - Available |[16/03/2014|(04:38:58 |[FIR27  |[70942 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADM7, , , , , |[16/03/2014][04:39:20 |[FIR27  [[70942 |
|Disposal Code: ,'ADM7" |[16/03/2014][04:47:08 |[FIRS 73189 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[16/03/2014|[04:47:08 |[FIR5 |[73189 |
|Officer Dealing 73729 |[16/03/2014][04:47:08 |[FIRS 73189 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[16/03/2014][04:47:08 |[FIRS |[73189 |
|EP-20140316-0165 HAS BEEN DISPOSED ||16/03/2014||04:47:08 |[FIRS 73189 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 66
Page 50 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 3

ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140330-0028 (CLOSED)
o SUS CIRCS, SUSPICIOUS EP-20140330-
30/03/2014 00:19:59 CIRCUMSTANCES 0028 / EP TEL DEFAULT
[Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance  |[SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES||D120 ||officer Dealing:72079
Operator:75442 Dispatcher:75044 ?5142509877 202190) Creator Wkstn:FIR39

Address Information

CLUB 195,

195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL Disposition Codes

Proximity: [X] Gazeteer SUS CIRCUMSTANCES
Validation

Complainant Information | |
ANON ANON, ANON

ANON

WITNESS [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

Notes:
Date / Time Information
Not Used CR 30/03/2014 00:19:59
Not Used CA 30/03/2014 00:19:59
Incident Created 30/03/2014 00:19:59
Address Validated 30/03/2014 00:23:04
Initial Input Complete 30/03/2014 00:23:14
Transfer Sent 30/03/2014 00:23:17
Transfer Accepted 30/03/2014 00:19:43
Resource Dispatched 30/03/2014 00:25:44
Arrived at Scene 30/03/2014 00:43:37
Units Cleared 30/03/2014 00:43:59
Incident Resulted 30/03/2014 02:21:53
Incident Closed 30/03/2014 02:21:53
Qualifiers
DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS DRUGS RELATED
THEME PUBLIC SAFETY AND WELFARE
[Unit Activity |
. |[30/03/2014 ][00:25:38  [[72079 I |[En Route |

MESSAGE SENT 72079 BRENNAN(_ EP-20140330-0028; 30/0

30/03/2014 [[00:25:38  |[73410 | |[En Route

MESSAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD(_ EP-20140330-0028; 3
—— 30/03/2014 [|00:25:44  [[72079 | |[En Route
| CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
. |[30/03/2014 [|00:25:44  |[73410 | |[En Route

CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

30/03/2014 [|00:43:29  |[75268 | |[En Route

MESSAGE SENT 75268 BRYAN(_ EP-20140330-0028; 30/03/

i T 1l Tl
Page 67

Page 51 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015



ISR Report

30/03/2014 ||00:43:29  ||75273 I

||En Route

Page 2 of 3

MESSAGE SENT 75273 EDMONDSON (S EP-20140330-0028; 30

111

30/03/2014 [|00:43:35  |[75268 | |[En Route
CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|[30/03/2014 ][00:43:35  |[75273 I |[En Route
CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
30/03/2014 [[00:43:37  [[72079 | ||At Scene
CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
—— 30/03/2014 [|00:43:37  [[73410 | ||At Scene
| CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
. |[30/03/2014 [|00:43:38  |[75268 | |[At scene
CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
30/03/2014 [(00:43:38  [[75273 | ||at Scene
CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
] 30/03/2014 [|00:43:58  |[72079 | |02 - Available
30/03/2014 [|00:43:59  |[73410 | |02 - Available
30/03/2014 [[00:43:59  ||75268 | |[02 - Available
—— 30/03/2014 [[00:43:59 [[75273 | |02 - Available
|
|ISR Comments
INF IS REPORTING THAT HE IS ATAXI DRIVER. HE HAS JUST 30/03/2014|(00:19:43 |[FIR39 75442
DROPPED SOME PEOPLE OFF AND HE HAS HEARD THEM ORDER
SOME DRUGS. INF IS PRESUMING ITS COCAINE AS THEY WERE
TALKING ABOUT
GRAMS. 30/03/2014/[00:19:43 |[FIR39 75442
THERE IS A VEHICLE THAT IS COMING TO DROP OFF THE DRUGS. |[30/03/2014]/00:19:56 |[FIR39 75442
Created from Shadow Incident 30/03/2014{|/00:19:59 ||FIR39 75442
. 30/03/2014/[00:21:05 ||FIR39 75442
DESCRIPTION: 30/03/2014/[00:21:10 ||FIR39 75442
Jj MALES. |30/03/2014[00:21:16 |[FIR39  |75442
ALL WHITE 30/03/2014|[00:21:20 |[FIR39 75442
30/03/2014/[00:21:25 ||FIR39 75442
ABOUT i il YRS OLD. 30/03/2014/(00:21:32 ||FIR39 75442
N B HAD A LEATHER JACKET ON. 30/03/2014{[00:21:44 |[FIR39 75442
L 30/03/2014/[00:21:44 ||FIR39 75442
[THEY WERE GOING TO VILLA CLUIB OR CLUB 195. |30/03/2014][00:21:54 |[FIR39  |75442
THE GUY THEY SPOKE TO WAS COMING FROM 30/03/2014|[00:22:32 |[FIR39 75442
THE CAR THATS DROPPING THE DRUGS OFF IS A il B M ||30/03/2014]/00:22:49 |[FIR39 75442
NPT Priority=. Vulnerable Adult=. ETA given=. 30/03/2014/(00:23:04 ||FIR39 75442
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[30/03/2014{(00:23:06 |[FIR39 75442
#REAR OF
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST ||30/03/2014{(00:23:15 |[FIR39 75442
#REAR OF
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR39 Control 30/03/2014|(00:23:17 [|FIR39 75442
Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control 30/03/2014{|00:23:34 ||FIR29 75044
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[30/03/2014{(00:23:35 |[FIR29 75044
#REAR OF
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (72079 BRENNAN 30/03/2014//00:25:38 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
B

Page 68

Page 52 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015




ISR Report

Page 3 of 3

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WN661(73410 BLOOMFIELD 30/03/2014{|00:25:38 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
#19299991

_ MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 30/03/2014{|00:25:44 ||FIR29 75044
_ MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 30/03/2014|[00:25:44 ||[FIR29 75044
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control 30/03/2014|(00:25:45 ||FIR28 75019
Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control 30/03/2014{|00:25:49 ||FIR28 75019
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST ||30/03/2014{/00:25:50 ||FIR28 75019
#REAR OF

ANPR TAG ADDED 30/03/2014{|00:25:51 ||FIR29 75044
ANPR - AWARE 30/03/2014|[00:31:04 ||FIR11 7345
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (75268 BRYAN 30/03/2014|[00:43:29 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
I

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (75273 EDMONDSON 30/03/2014{|00:43:29 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
"I

| MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 30/03/2014{|00:43:35 ||FIR29 75044
_ MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 30/03/2014([00:43:35 ||[FIR29 75044
_ At Scene 30/03/2014|[00:43:37 ||[FIR29 75044
_ At Scene 30/03/2014{|00:43:37 ||FIR29 75044
_ At Scene 30/03/2014|[00:43:38 ||[FIR29 75044
_ At Scene 30/03/2014{|00:43:38 ||FIR29 75044
F - UNABLE TO FIND THE MALES. GENERAL ATTENTION TO |[|30/03/2014/|00:43:54 |[FIR28 75019
FOR THE VEHICLE AND ANPR TO BE MADE AWARE.

_ 02 - Available 30/03/2014|[00:43:58 ||[FIR29 75044
_ 02 - Available 30/03/2014{|00:43:59 ||FIR29 75044
_ 02 - Available 30/03/2014/[00:43:59 |[FIR29 75044
_ 02 - Available 30/03/2014{|00:43:59 ||FIR29 75044
Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: PSW22, , , , , 30/03/2014//00:44:10 ||FIR28 75019
BRITISH SUMMER TIME STARTS - CLOCK FORWARD 1 HOUR 30/03/2014|[02:00:00 ||CTC CADSVR
Disposal Code: ,'PSW22' 30/03/2014{|02:21:53 ||FIR5 8081
Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: 30/03/2014|[02:21:53 ||FIRS 8081
Officer Dealing 72079 30/03/2014{|02:21:53 ||FIR5 8081
Qualifiers, DRUGS RELATED 30/03/2014|(02:21:53 ||FIRS 8081
[EP-20140330-0028 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[30/03/2014][02:21:53 |[FIRS |[8081

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 69

Page 53 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 7
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20140413-0142 (CLOSED)

e, ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20140413-
13/04/2014 02:56:39 COMMON OR ABH 0142 / EP RADIO DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||CRN |D120 ||Officer Dealing:73533
Operator:71873 Dispatcher:71109 ?5142509577 202100) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR28

|Address Information

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer
Validation

|Disposition Codes

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

i

[?] ETA

STAFF ON DUTY [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd

[?] VUL [?] NPT

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[13/04/2014 |[02:56:39
[Not Used cA ||13/04/2014 |[02:56:39
[Incident Created |[13/04/2014 |[02:56:39
[Address Validated [13/04/2014 |[02:59:23
[Initial Input Complete ||13/04/2014 |[02:59:43
[Transfer Sent |[13/04/2014 |[03:29:42
[Transfer Accepted |[13/04/2014 |[02:59:24
|Resource Dispatched ||13/04/2014 ||02:59:49
[Arrived at Scene |[13/04/2014 |[03:01:04
[Units Cleared |[13/04/2014 |[04:59:34
|Incident Resulted ||13/04/2014 |[12:59:16
[Incident Closed |[13/04/2014 |[12:59:16

[Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME ||CRIME RELATED
[unit Activity
||13/04/2014 |[02:59:49  |[73533 I ||En Route
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|l13/04/2014 |[02:59:50 [[73533 I |[En Route

|IMEsSAGE SENT 73533 FOSTER(#Jll EP-20140413-0142; 13/04

|[13/04/2014 |[03:00:01 |[75688 [ |[En Route
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|[13/04/2014 |[03:00:02 |[75688 [ |[En Route

|l13/04/2014 |[03:00:05

|IMESSAGE SENT 75688 BULL(# Il EP-20140413-0142; 13/04/2

||1056 73977

||En Route

Page 70

Page 54 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

Page 2 of 7

|l13/04/2014 |[03:00:07 {1056 73977 |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (I EP-20140413-0142; 13/04/2014; 02:5

|[13/04/2014 |[03:00:07 |[1056 |[73977 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 73977 woobHOUSE(#Jl] EP-20140413-0142; 13

|[13/04/2014 |[03:00:07 |[1056 |[73977 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 1056 OLIVER(#Jll EP-20140413-0142; 13/04/

||13/04/2014 |[03:00:15  |[73297 [ ||[En Route

|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|[13/04/2014 |[03:00:17 (73297 [ |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 73297 BOOTH(#JJll EP-20140413-0142; 13/04/
|[13/04/2014 |[03:01:01 [[73504 [ |[En Route
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|[13/04/2014 |[03:01:02  [[73504 [ |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 73504 AUSTIN(#JJll EP-20140413-0142; 13/04
||13/04/2014 |[03:01:03 ||73504 I ||at Scene

|[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|[13/04/2014 |[03:02:03  |[73407 [ |[En Route
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|[13/04/2014 |[03:02:03 |[73407 [ |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH( |l EP-20140413-014

|l13/04/2014 |[03:02:15 |[74561 | [En Route

|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

ITRRANRRERRNnNnapnnannEnpnnnEnnn

|[13/04/2014 |[03:02:16 ||74561 [ |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN ([l EP-20140413-0142; 13
|[13/04/2014 |[03:02:43  |[75402 [ |[En Route
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|l13/04/2014 |[03:02:44 ||75402 I ||IEn Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 75402 MARSTON (|l EP-20140413-0142; 13/0
l13/04/2014 J[03:03:24 74561 ][ |[at Scene
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|[13/04/2014 |[03:03:47 |[73407 [ |[At Scene
|l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
l13/04/2014 |[03:04:22 ||115 I |[En Route
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|l13/04/2014 |[03:04:23  ||115 I |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 115 BLAKESLEY (+JJ ] EP-20140413-0142; 13/0
|[13/04/2014 |[03:05:00 [[252 [ |[En Route
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
||13/04/2014 |[03:05:01 [[252 I ||En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20140413-0142; 13/04/2014; 02:5
|[13/04/2014 ][03:05:01  |[252 I |[En Route
|IMEsSAGE SENT 252 MAHONEY (#JJl] EP-20140413-0142; 13/04/
|[13/04/2014 |[03:05:10 |[115 [ |[02 - Available
|
|[13/04/2014 |[03:06:37 |[1056 |[73977 |[02 - Available
|
|l13/04/2014 |[03:09:00 |[252 I ||at Scene
||3650252
|13/04/2014 |[03:13:35  |[73533 I ||At Scene
I

Page 71

Page 55 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 7

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

ISR Relations
CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0293200414:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75708

| |
e l13/04/2014 |[03:13:36  ||75688 I ||At Scene |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |[13/04/2014 |[03:13:40 |[73297 [ |[at Scene |
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |

I ||13/04/2014 |[03:13:56  |[75402 I ||At Scene |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l13/04/2014 |[03:25:28 |[252 I |02 - Available |
| |[3650252 |
] ||13/04/2014 |[03:29:40  |[73504 I |lo2 - Available |
||RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140413-0142 |

I ||13/04/2014 |[03:29:41  |[73504 I |lo2 - Available |
||cCANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140413-0132 EP-20140413-0142 |

B ||13/04/2014 |[03:33:10  |[73297 I |lo2 - Available |
| | |
I ||13/04/2014 |[03:33:12  ||75688 I ||02 - Available |
| | |
] |13/04/2014 |[03:33:13  |[73533 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] ||13/04/2014 |[03:39:07  |[73407 I |lo2 - Available |
| |RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140413-0142 |
] |l13/04/2014 |[03:39:07 [[73407 I |02 - Available |
| ||CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140413-0159 EP-20140413-0142 |
] ||13/04/2014 |[04:03:59  |[74561 I ||At Scene |
|IMEssAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN (#JJ Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |

] |[13/04/2014 |[04:10:14 ||74561 [ |l02 - Available |
| |RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140413-0142 |
] |l13/04/2014 [j04:10:14 |[74561 I |02 - Available |
| ||CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140413-0159 EP-20140413-0142 |
e |[13/04/2014 |[04:14:00 [[75402 [ |[at Scene |
|IMESSAGE SENT 75402 MARSTON(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |

I ||13/04/2014 |[04:24:53  |[75402 I ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75402 MARSTON(#JJl]_ PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
] [13/04/2014 |[04:59:3¢  |[75402 || |[02 - Available |
|

|

RELATION
|ISR Comments |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/04/2014|[02:59:24 |[FIR28 71873
#REAR OF
[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[13/04/2014|[02:59:34 |[FIR28 71873 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/04/2014|[02:59:45 |[FIR28 71873
#REAR OF
I - GAS GOING OFF |[13/04/2014/[02:59:47 |[FIR28 71873 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[02:59:49 |[FIR27 |[71109 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WN621(73533 FOSTER 13/04/2014|[02:59:50 ||AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
#19400403
|[CONFIRMED Cs. |[13/04/2014|[02:59:52 |[FIR28 71873 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[03:00:01 |[FIR27 |[71109 |
||13/o4/2014||o3:oo:02 ”AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE|
Page 72

Page 56 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 7

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WN632(75688 BULL
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[03:00:06 |[FIR27 |71109
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO R 13/04/2014{|03:00:07 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(73977 woopHousE | N (1056 OLIVER
I _MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[03:00:15 |[FIR27 |[71109
GROUP OF MALES EJECTED FRO THE CLUB JUST BEFORE THIS 13/04/2014{|03:00:16 |[FIR28 71873
WENT OFF - THEY MAY HAVE DEPLOYED IN RETALIATION
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS200(73297 BOOTH 13/04/2014/[03:00:17 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
AMB REQ - NO INJURIES, SEVERAL PEOPLE SUFFERING ILL 13/04/2014/[03:00:45 |[FIR28 71873
EFFECTS
|[WS220 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[03:01:01 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jij (73504 AUSTIN 13/04/2014{[03:01:02 ||[AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
I At Scene |[13/04/2014|[03:01:03 |[FIR28 71873 |
SUSPECT MALE - BLACK MALE, 5FT 8 - WEARING GLASSES. NO  |{13/04/2014{[03:01:27 ||[FIR28 71873
TRACE AT THIS TIME
I 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[03:02:03 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (73407 CARRIGAN- 13/04/2014/[03:02:03 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
SMITH
|[AMB REF 308 |[13/04/2014|[03:02:13 |[FIR9 |[75595 |
I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014][03:02:15 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (74561 TAPPENDEN 13/04/2014/[03:02:16 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014/[03:02:43 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jij (75402 MARSTON 13/04/2014|[03:02:44 |[AIRWAVE |[ATIRWAVE
B ~: Scene |[13/04/2014][03:03:25 |[FIR28 71873 ]
B At Scene |[13/04/2014|[03:03:47 |[FIR28 |[71873 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014|[03:04:22 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (115 BLAKESLEY 13/04/2014/[03:04:23 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/04/2014][03:05:00 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | I Bl ||13/04/2014|(03:05:01 [AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
(252 MAHONEY #JIIEN
B 02 - Available |[13/04/2014|[03:05:10 |[FIR28 |71873

INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR

|[13/04/2014]03:

05

:22 |[MDTSTORM|[252

Page 73

H13/04/2014H03:

|
|
I 02 - Available |[13/04/2014|[03:06:37 |[FIR28 71873 |
B At Scene |[13/04/2014][03:09:00 [[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE |
B A Scene ||13/04/2014|[03:13:35 ||[FIR29 |75748 |
B At Scene |[13/04/2014|[03:13:36 |[FIR29 75748 |
B At Scene [13/04/2014][03:13:40 [[FIR29  |[75748 ]
B At Scene |[13/04/2014|[03:13:56 |[FIR29 75748 |
I ~VB HAS ARRIVED ON SCENE. |[13/04/2014|[03:18:56 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
_ INC OCCURRED AWAY FORM CLUB 195. SOME UNITS TO  |[13/04/2014/[03:22:32 |[FIR29 75748
STAY ON SCENE UNTIL CLUB TURNS OUT.
[NO CASUALTIES. |[13/04/2014|[03:22:39 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
B 02 - Available |[13/04/2014|[03:25:28 ||[AIRWAVE ||ATRWAVE |
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140413-0132 |[13/04/2014|[03:29:42 |[FIR29 75748 |
[Transfer To FIR28 From Termina FIR29 Action |[13/04/2014|[03:29:42 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Action |[13/04/2014|[03:31:45 |[FIR28 71873 |
31: ‘

50 HFIRZS

H71873

Page 57 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 5 of 7
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST

#REAR OF 7 7 7 7

I 02 - Available |[13/04/2014|[03:33:10 |[FIR28 71873 |
B 02 - Available |[13/04/2014|[03:33:12 |[FIR28 71873 |
B 02 - Available [13/04/2014][03:33:14 [[FIR28  |[71873 |
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140413-0159 |[13/04/2014|[03:39:09 |[FIR29 [75748 |
[Transfer To FIR28 From Termina FIR29 Action |[13/04/2014|[03:39:09 |[FIR29 75748 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Action |[13/04/2014|[03:40:40 |[FIR28 71873 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/04/2014|[03:40:48 |[FIR28 71873
#REAR OF

FROM INSP BLAKESLEY - ON ARRIVAL AT THE SCENE NO 13/04/2014|[03:52:29 |[WEBNET  |[115
PERSONS WERE PRESENTING AS SUFFERING THE ILL EFFECTS OF

ANY KIND. HAVING SPOKEN TO OTHER OFFICERS AT SCENE IT

WAS CLARIFIED THAT

THE LOCATION OF THIS INCIDENT WAS IN THE WALKWAY 13/04/2014|[03:52:29 ||[WEBNET  |[115
OUTSIDE "THE VILLA" AND NOT "195" AS PREVIOUSLY

REPORTED.

OFFICERS PRESENT STATED THAT ON 1ST ARRIVAL SEVERAL 13/04/2014|[03:52:29 ||[WEBNET  |[115
PEOPLE "PUBLIC" AND "DOOR STAFF" WHERE SUFFERING

EFFECTS SIMILAR TO THOSE EXPERIENCED FOLLOWING CONTACT

WITH A CS OR SIMILAR

[TYPE GAS |[13/04/2014{(03:52:29 |[WEBNET [|115 |
WHEN T ARRIVED NONE OF THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE STILL AT |[13/04/2014|[03:53:25 |[WwEBNET  |[115
SCENE OR WERE MAKING THEMSELVES AVAILABLE TO POLICE.

[NO ONGOING EFFECTS FROM THE "GAS" WERE EVIDENT |[13/04/2014|[03:53:25 || WEBNET  |[115 |
DOOR STAFF AND CLUB MANAGER WERE SPOKEN TOO AND 13/04/2014|[03:55:01 ||[WEBNET  |[115
CLAIMED THAT THE INCIDENT HAD NOT HAPPENED IN THE CLUB

AND THAT NO LARGE GROUPS HAD BEEN EJECTED, THEY

BELIEVED THAT THE INCIDENT

WAS RANDOM AND COMMITTED BY SOMEONE WALKING PAST 13/04/2014|[03:55:01 ||WEBNET  |[115

TEH CLUB.

AT THE TIME OF MY ARRIVAL THE AREA WAS FULL OF MEMBERS  |[13/04/2014](03:55:01 |[WEBNET  |[115

OF THE PUBLIC AS "195" HAD RECENTLY STARTED CLOSING.

MESSAGE SENT TO [l (74561 TAPPENDEN |13/04/2014][04:03:58 ||cTC |[cADSVR
THE MANAGER OF THE CLUB INDICATED THAT AS A RESULT OF  |[13/04/2014{{04:04:34 |[WEBNET  |[[115

THE INCIDENT HE WAS GOING TO CLOSE EARLY THIS EVENING

AND THAT CCTV WOULD BE AVAILABLE TO VIEW / RECORD ONCE

ALL THE

"PUNTERS" HAD LEFT THE PREMISES. |[13/04/2014][04:04:34 ||WEBNET _ |[115

APS HOUNSLOW WAS TASKED WITH OBTAINING FULL DETAILS  |[13/04/2014(04:04:34 ||[WEBNET |[115

FROM THE OFFICERS ATTENDING INITIALLY INCLUDING ANY

PERSON REPORTING ILL EFFECT AS A RESULT OF THE INCIDENT

AND HAS BEEN TASKED

WITH ENSURING THAT ALL DOOR STAFF WERE SPOKEN TOO AND |[13/04/2014|(04:04:34 ||WEBNET ~ |[115
DETAILS OBTAINED.

IT IS MY OPINION THAT THERE ARE AT LEAST TWO MEMBERS OF |[13/04/2014|[04:04:34 ||WEBNET  |[115

DOOR STAFF WHO HAVE BEN AFFECTED BY THIS INCIDENT AND

THAT THEY SHOULD BE TREATED AS VICTIMS OF ASSAULT AND

SEEN BY

PARAMEDICS WHEN THEY ARRIVE ALTHOUGH HAVING SPOKEN  ([13/04/2014{|04:04:34 ||WEBNET  |[115

TOO THEM I BELIEVE THEY WILL BE RELUCTANT TO BE SEEN OR

BE TREATED AS A VICTIM OF CRIME. APS HOUNSLOW WILL

ENSURE CCTV IS

CAPTURED AND THAT ANY OTHER VICTIMS ARE DEALT WITH 13/04/2014|[04:04:34 ||[WEBNET  |[115
APPROPRIATELY

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THIS INCIDENT IS ALSO BROUGHT TO THE |[13/04/2014{[04:04:34 |[WEBNET  |[115
ATTENTION OF LICENSING FOR REVIEW

I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140413-0159 |[13/04/2014/[04:10:14 |[FIR29 |75748 |
[Transfer To FIR28 From Termina FIR29 Action |[13/04/2014|[04:10:15 |[FIR29 75748 |

|
Page 74

Page 58 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 6 of 7

IMessace sent To [l (75402 MARSTON + N ||13/04/2014]|04:14:00 ||cTC |lcaDsVR
- DETAILS OF DOOR STAFF: I BB/ |13/04/2014{|04:15:33 ||WEBNET ({75402
| | —— ) i
m I B B ([13/04/2014{{04:17:06 ||WEBNET  ||75402
ﬁ- 1 I B B |(13/04/2014][04:18:15 |[WEBNET  |[75402
ﬁ----_- 13/04/2014[04:20:10 |[WEBNET  |[75402
13/04/2014|[04:22:15 ||WEBNET  |[75402
WAS THE PERSON
SPRAYED DIRECTLY IN THE FACE WITH THE GAS. HE SAID HE
SAW A SMALL BLACK MALE
DO THIS. HE SIGNED SC73504 AUSTIN'S PNB CONFIRMING HE  |[13/04/2014{(04:22:15 ||WEBNET  ||75402
DID NOT WISH TO PROVIDE FURTHER DETAILS.
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jill(75402 MARSTON |[13/04/2014||04:24:53 ||cTC ||cADSVR
- ON ARRIVAL A MALE APPROACHED ME AND SAID HE 13/04/2014|[04:25:09 |[WEBNET  |[75402
SAW THE INCIDENT HAPPEN. HE STATED HE SAW A SMALL BLACK
MALE WEARING GLASSES, PRODUCED A CANISTER SIMILAR TO A
POLICE CS SPRAY
AND USE THIS AGAINST THE DOOR STAFF. DUE TO A NUMBER OF |[13/04/2014|[04:25:09 ||WEBNET  |[75402
PEOPLE FIGHTING I WAS UNABLE TO GET FULL DETAILS OF THIS
INFMT.
VILLA NIGHTCLUB IS NOW CLOSED WITH NO STAFF 13/04/2014|[04:41:35 |[WEBNET  |[70644
INSIDE TO DOWNLOAD THE CCTV. PLEASE COULD OFFICERS
ATTEND ASAP TO COLLECT THIS. CCTV HAS BEEN REQUESTED
FROM EFDC AS THIS IS
[MORE LIKELY TO SHOW THE INCIDENT. |[13/04/2014{[04:41:35 || WEBNET  |[70644
IT APPEARS THAT ONLY ONE PERSON ON SCENE WAS AFFECTED |[13/04/2014|[04:44:40 ||WEBNET  |[70644
BY THE SPRAY AND THIS WAS CARL O'NEIL. O'NEIL IS NOT
WILLING TO PROVIDE FURTHER DETAILS. A PNB HAS BEEN
SIGNED TO THIS
EFFECT. |[13/04/2014|[04:44:40 |[WEBNET |[70644
THE OTHERS MENTIONED ON THE INCIDENT ARE POSSIBLE 13/04/2014|[04:45:01 ||[WEBNET  |[70644
WITNESSES.
AS NO OTHER PERSONS HAVE COME FORWARD SUFFERING ANY |[13/04/2014|(04:49:38 |[WEBNET  ||70644
AFFECTS FROM THE SPRAY.
THE REMAINING ACTIONS ARE TO COLLECT CCTV AND FOR THE  |[13/04/2014{(04:50:32 ||WEBNET  |[70644
INCIDENT TO BE CRIMED.
[CRIME BUR TAG ADDED |[13/04/2014|[04:50:48 |[WEBNET |[70644 |
|LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED |[13/04/2014|[04:50:56 |[WEBNET |[70644 |
I 02 - Available |[13/04/2014{(04:59:34 |[FIRS5 7140 |
[NOT SUITABLE FOR CRIME BUREAU AWIAT 610 TEMPLATE |[13/04/2014][05:04:36 |[HQcB3 ~ |[8554 |
|CRIME BUR TAG DELETED |[13/04/2014|[05:04:41 [[HQcB3 ~ |[8554 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Action |[13/04/2014|[05:46:33 ||FIR28 |75748 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/04/2014|[05:46:36 |[FIR28 75748
#REAR OF
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 AS |[{13/04/2014(|05:47:47 (|[FIR29 75748
ABOVE
|A610 SUBMITTED |[13/04/2014{(06:37:37 |WEBNET  |[70644 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[13/04/2014|[07:28:49 |[FIR29 |[7848 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[13/04/2014|[07:28:54 |[FIR29 7848 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[13/04/2014/[07:29:10 |[FIR28 7848 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/04/2014|[07:29:12 |[FIR28 7848
#REAR OF
||13/04/2014|[07:34:54 ||FIR6 |71544 |

|IMU TRANS TAG DELETED
I

Page 75

Page 59 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 7 of 7

|FROM FCR TAG ADDED ||13/04/2014||07:34:57 ||FIR6 |71544 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR6 Forced Control |[13/04/2014{(07:35:03 |[FIR6 71544 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[13/04/2014][07:35:03 |[FIR6 71544 |
EP-20140413-0142 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:HQCB48 -> 13/04/2014|[07:42:36 |[HQcB48  |[71072
C:\PFM\OUTPUT\mail0413074236.txt

[Reason for Print:70644 EMAILED FOR CRIMING |[13/04/2014|[07:42:36 |[HQCB48  |[71072 |
[NCT TAG ADDED |[13/04/2014|[07:43:10 |[HQcB48  |[71072 |
[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[13/04/2014|[07:43:12 |[HQcB48  ||71072 |
|CROI TAG ADDED |[13/04/2014][07:43:36 ||HQcB48  |[71072 |
[cB 75708 CRIMING |[13/04/2014|[08:29:57 |[HQcB37  |[75708 |
Relation: CF0293200414:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75708 13/04/2014|[08:49:55 |[HQCB37  ||75708
Common assault and battery

|CROI TAG DELETED ||13/04/2014||08:50:04 |[HQCcB37  |[75708 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[13/04/2014|[08:50:24 |[HQCcB37  |[75708 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[13/04/2014|[12:59:16 |[HQCB52  |[3658 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[13/04/2014{(12:59:16 |[HQCcB52  |[3658 |
|Officer Dealing 73533 |[13/04/2014|[12:59:16 |[HQCB52  |[3658 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[13/04/2014|[12:59:16 |[HQCcB52  |[3658 |
|EP-20140413-0142 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[13/04/2014{[12:59:16 |[HQcB52  |[3658 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[17/04/2014|[11:55:37 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[17/04/2014|[11:55:37 [[wEBNET |[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 76

Page 60 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 5
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140608-0206 (CLOSED)
08/06/2014 02:47:15 DISTURB, DISTURBANCE 526260/1;?,608’ 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency |[VILLA NIGHT CLUB Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74376
Operator:70324 Dispatcher: 75044 ?5142509597 202176) ||Creator Wkstn:FIRSS

|Address Information

[WIMPY,

[199 HIGH ST, , EPPING, CM164BL

Proximity: Validation

[X] Gazeteer

|Disposition Codes

|ASB - NUISANCE

|Complainant Information

STAFF .,

[ ...

THIRD PARTY [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd
ETA

[?1 VUL [?] NPT [?]

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |l08/06/2014 |[02:47:15
[Not Used cA |lo8/06/2014 |[02:47:15
[Incident Created |l08/06/2014 |[02:47:15
[Address Validated |l0o8/06/2014 |[02:47:33
[Initial Input Complete ||os/06/2014 |[02:48:59
[Resource Dispatched |l08/06/2014 |[02:50:09
[Arrived at Scene |l0o8/06/2014 |[02:54:41
[Units Cleared |lo8/06/2014 |[03:54:56
[Incident Resulted |[08/06/2014 |[12:09:22
[Incident Closed |l08/06/2014 |[12:09:22
[Qualifiers

[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME |[ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

lunit Activity

|los/06/2014 |[02:50:09 |[74376 [

||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74376 STEPHENS(#Jll EP-20140608-0206; 08/

|l08/06/2014 |[02:50:09 |[74376 [ |[En Route
|[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING
|los/06/2014 |[02:50:23  ||74548 I |[En Route
|[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING
|los/06/2014 |[02:50:23 |[75268 [ |[En Route
|lWIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING
|los/06/2014 |[02:50:24  |[74548 [ |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74548 MORRIS(+Jll_EP-20140608-0206; 08/06

75268 ||

|los/06/2014 |[02:50:24

||En Route

Tiannl

|
Page 77

Page 61 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|IMESsAGE SENT 75268 BRYAN( Il EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/

Page 2 of 5

|los/06/2014 |[02:50:24  [[75273 [ |[En Route
|[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING
|l08/06/2014 |[02:50:24  |[74290 [ |[En Route
|WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING
|los/06/2014 |[02:50:25 |[75273 [ |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75273 EDMONDSON (#Jll_EP-20140608-0206; 08

|l08/06/2014 |[02:50:25 |[74290 ] |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74290 COURTS (] EP-20140608-0206; 08/06

| |
] |
| |
] |
|

] |
| |
] |
| |
] |lo8/06/2014 |[02:50:31  |[2512 |[74691 |[En Route |
[ |[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B |los/06/2014 |[02:50:32  |[2512 ||74691 |[En Route |
[ |MEssace SENT (+JI EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/2014; 02:4 |
B |lo8/06/2014 |[02:50:32  |[2512 ||74691 ||En Route |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 74691 GouLDS(+ll_EP-20140608-0206; 08/06 |
] ||los/06/2014 |[02:50:32  ||2512 ||74691 ||[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 2512 SMITH(#|Jll EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/2 |
e |[08/06/2014 |[02:53:12  |[70840 [ |[En Route |
| ||WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l0os/06/2014 |[02:53:13  |[70840 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70840 HORNE( |l EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/ |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:53:28  |[70840 [ |[En Route |
| ||+292,292,VEHICLE |
I |l08/06/2014 |[02:53:28  |[70840 [ |[En Route |
|lwIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |

] |l08/06/2014 |[02:54:41  |[2512 |[74691 |[At Scene |
| ||WiMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:55:02  ||2512 ||74691 ||At scene |
| |[3652512 08/06/2014 03:55:02 |
I |l08/06/2014 |[02:56:21  |[74290 [ |[at Scene |
|WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |

] |los/06/2014 |[02:56:21  [[74376 [ |[At Scene |
| |[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:56:23  ||75268 I ||lat Scene |
| |[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:56:24  [|75273 I ||at Scene |
| |[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l0os/06/2014 |[02:56:25  |[70840 [ |[At Scene |
|lwiMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |

I |[08/06/2014 |[02:56:27 |[74548 I |[At Scene |
| |[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:56:31  |[70840 I |02 - Available |
| | |
e |los/06/2014 |[02:56:33  |[70840 I |[En Route |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 70840 HORNE(#JJll EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/ |
] |[0o8/06/2014 |[02:56:33  |[70840 [ |[En Route |
| ||wiMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:56:34 |[70840 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/2014; 02:4 |
] |los/06/2014 |[02:57:22  |[74376 [ |[at Scene |
| 1T 1

Page 78

Page 62 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



||l3674376 08/06/2014 03:57:22

Page 3 of 5

|los/06/2014 |[03:02:05 ||74548 I ||At Scene
|[3674548 08/06/2014 04:02:05

|lo8/06/2014 |[03:02:17 {75273 [ |[at Scene
||3675273 08/06/2014 04:02:17

|los/06/2014 |[03:02:34  [[227 |[71929 |[En Route
|[WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING

|los/06/2014 |[03:02:36  |[227 |71929 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 71929 LINDUP(+{Jll EP-20140608-0206; 08/06
|l08/06/2014 |[03:02:36  [[227 |[71929 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 227 TAPPIN(#JJll EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/2
|los/06/2014 |[03:02:36  |[[227 ||71929 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT (+ll EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/2014; 02:4
|lo8/06/2014 |[03:03:10  [[227 ||71929 |lo2 - Available
|[RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140608-0206

||los/06/2014 |[03:03:10  |[227 ||71929 ||02 - Available
|[CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140608-0211 EP-20140608-0206
|[08/06/2014 |[03:03:27  |[3050 [ |[En Route
|lWIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING

|[0os/06/2014 |[03:03:29  |[3050 [ |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 3050 DEAN( /Il EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/20

|los/06/2014 |[03:03:29  |{3050 | |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (+JJl EP-20140608-0206; 08/06/2014; 02:4

|log/06/2014 |[03:08:10  |[2512 ||74691 |02 - Available
|

|l0s/06/2014 |[03:16:34  |[70840 [ |[En Route
|IMEssaGE SENT 70840 HORNE(JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
|los/06/2014 |[03:20:38  |[3050 [ |02 - Available
|RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140608-0206

|lo8/06/2014 |[03:20:38  |[3050 [ |[02 - Available
||CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140608-0226 EP-20140608-0206
|los/06/2014 |[03:25:40 [[74548 [ |[02 - Available
|[3674548

|los/06/2014 |[03:26:28  [[74290 I |02 - Available
|

|los/06/2014 |[03:26:34 ||74376 I |02 - Available
|

|los/06/2014 |[03:26:41  |[75268 I |lo2 - Available
|

|l08/06/2014 |[03:26:47  |[75273 [ |[02 - Available
|

|los/06/2014 |[03:27:33  |[70840 I |[En Route
|IMEsSAGE SENT 70840 HORNE(#JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
|[08/06/2014 |[03:47:33  |[70840 [ |[at Scene
||WIMPY, 199 HIGH ST, , EPPING

|[08/06/2014 |[03:54:56  |[70840 [ |[02 - Available

TIDRINRADRDEN NN RDDDD

ISR Relations

|CALL CARD - REL.

|[EP-20140608-0208 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75044

[CALL CARD - REL.

||EP—20140608-0208 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 6609

Page 79

Page 63 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 4 of 5

|CALL CARD - REL. IlEP-20140608-0323 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75595 I

SR Comments

[LINE COMPLETELY BROKEN . [os/06/2014][02:48:39 J[FiRs5  |[70324 ]

FIR47 - CALL CAME THRU AGAIN, VERY POOR RECEPTION, CUTS [[08/06/20 :49: R47 75312
OFF AGAIN

*x 08/06/2014/[02:49:37 |[FIR47 75312
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |Jij (74376 STEPHENS 08/06/2014 AIRWAVE [[AIRWAVE

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jij (74548 MORRIS 08/06/20 -50: m

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 08/06/2014|02:50:24 ||FIR29 75044

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO-(75268 BRYAN 08/06/20 :50: RWAVE (JAIRWAVE

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 08/06/2014]|02:50:24 ||[FIR29 75044
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO Jll(75273 EDMONDSON  [|08/06/2014[{02:50:25 ([AIRWAVE [|[AIRWAVE

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |l (74290 COURTS

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 08/06/2014!
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ]
(74691 GOULDS # 2512 SMITH #

08/06/2014 FIR29 __[[75044
609

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJij (70840 HORNE 08/06/201

AIRWAVE
IR28 09
IR28 09
IR28 09
IR29 044
IR29 044
IR29 044
At Scene 8/06/2014|[02:56:24 |[FIR29 5044

At Scene 8/06/201 2:56:25 [|FIR29 5044

ﬁ At Scene | 08/06/2014/[02:56:27 ||[FIR29 5044
02 - Available | 8/06/2014||02:56:31 [|[FIR29 5044
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO-(70840 HORNE 08/06/20 IRWAVE ||AIRWAVE

5 i

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 08/06/2014||02:56:33 [[FIR29 5044

08/06/201 2:56:43 [|FIR28 09
- DO NOT BELIEVE WE HAVE ANY OFFENCES, MAIN GROUP ||08/06/20 2:57:04 R28
HAVE MOVED TO THEHIGH STREET.
Page 80

i
S

(=] [ I=3| =2 |F=2 [ I=3| =2 | k=3 | I=}
N
9]
w
[
w

8/06/201
08/06/201
/06/201
/06/201
/06/201
/06/201

2:54:41
2:56:21
2:56:21
2:56:23

At Scene

(o]
S

(=3 |[E=2 [I=3| [=i
(o8 | K2l
I | BN BN ES

- MOVING PEOPLE AWAY FROM THE FRONT DOOR.
At Scene
At Scene
At Scene

NIINIEN o) o ||o NS
(%0 | KN | K%l | KAl | E=aN | K=ol

o
S
|
~N

o
'S
|
~

S
o

Ii
'S
[*)]

w
w

[=}

S
o
M

()]

[=d =) | B NN
(o)}
o
O

'S
o
|

i
E

Page 64 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 5 of 5

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |los/06/2014|[03:02:35 |[FIR28  |l6609 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (71929 LINDUP |[08/06/2014][03:02:36 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(227 TAPPIN
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140608-0211 |[08/06/2014][03:03:10 |[FIR28 {6609 |
[Transfer To FIR29 From Terminal FIR28 Action |l08/06/2014[03:03:10 |[FIR28  |l6609 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[08/06/2014|[03:03:27 |[FIR28 {6609 |
[MoBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jlf (3050 DEAN 08/06/2014][03:03:29 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I 22230 N
I 02 - Available |l08/06/2014][03:08:10 |[FIR28 {6609 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (70840 HorNE /N |[08/06/2014{[03:16:34 |[cTC |[cADSVR |
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140608-0226 |[08/06/2014|[03:20:38 |[FIR28 {6609 |
[Transfer To FIR29 From Termina FIR28 Action |l08/06/2014][03:20:38 |[FIR28  |[6609 |
I 02 - Available ||08/06/2014||03:25:39 ||[AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE |
I 02 - Available |l08/06/2014|[03:26:28 |[FIR28 {6609 |
I 02 - Available |[08/06/2014|[03:26:34 |[FIR28 {6609 |
B 02 - Available |l08/06/2014{(03:26:41 |[FIR28  |[6609 |
I 02 - Available |[08/06/2014|[03:26:47 |[FIR28 {6609 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO WR201(70840 HORNE | |[08/06/2014|[03:27:33 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
B At Scene |l08/06/2014{(03:47:34 |[FIR28  |[e609 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Action |[08/06/2014|[03:49:05 |[FIR29  |[[75044 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |08/06/2014][03:53:51 |[FIR29  |[75044 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |l08/06/2014|[03:53:55 |[FIR28  |l609 |
I 02 - Available |[08/06/2014|[03:54:56 |[FIR29  |[75044 |
_ -INC CAN BE CLOSED - NO OFFENCES, JUST SOME LOUD |[08/06/2014{(03:55:16 |[FIR29 75044
PEOPLE TRYING TO GET BACK IN THE CLUB
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , |[08/06/2014][03:55:27 |[FIR29  |[75044 |
|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140608-0323 |l0os/06/2014|[07:41:53 |[FIR9 75595 |
[IMU - ASB BRONZE INC CLOSED |l08/06/2014|(12:09:19 |[HQcBs0 [[1417 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-N' |[08/06/2014|[12:09:22 |[HQCB50 [[1417 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |l0os/06/2014|[12:09:22 |[HQcB50 |[1417 |
|officer Dealing 74376 |l08/06/2014|[12:09:22 |[HQcBs0 |[1417 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |l08/06/2014][12:09:22 |[HQCcB50 |[1417 |
[EP-20140608-0206 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |l08/06/2014{[12:09:22 |[HQcB50 [[1417 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[09/06/2014][10:17:56 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[09/06/2014][10:17:57 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING ||16/06/2014|[12:56:05 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[16/06/2014|[12:56:05 ||WEBNET [[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 81

Page 65 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|ISR Relations

[CALL CARD - REL.

||EP-20140608-0206 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75044

[CALL CARD - REL.

||EP—20140608-0206 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 6609

|CALL CARD - REL.

|[EP-20140608-0323 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75595

ISR Report Page 1 of 2
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140608-0208 (CLOSED)
e DUPLICATE, DUPLICATE EP-20140608-
08/06/2014 02:51:56 INCIDENT 0208 / EP TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance ||DUPLICATE INCIDENT Ip120 ||officer Dealing:6609
_ , _ D120B :
Operator:75528 Dispatcher: (545977,202190) Creator Wkstn:FIR50
|Address Information |
|cLuB 195, |
[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL | [Disposition Codes |
Proximity: \[/);]”(?aa;s;eer |DUPLICATE |
| |
|Complainant Information | | |
[REFUSED N I i |
[DECLINED - 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF EPPING, CM164BL I |
|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA | | |
| |
|Notes: |
|Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[0s/06/2014 |[02:51:56 |
[Not Used CA |l08/06/2014 |[02:51:56 |
[Incident Created |lo8/06/2014 |[02:51:56 |
[Address Validated |[08/06/2014 |[02:51:56 |
[Initial Input Complete |l08/06/2014 |[02:51:57 |
[Incident Resulted ||11/06/2014 |[11:23:15 |
[Incident Closed |[11/06/2014 |[11:23:15 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |INO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[ADMINISTRATIVE |
|
|
|
|
|

|ISR Comments

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST ||08/06/2014{|02:50:50 ((FIR50 75528
#REAR OF

INFT STATES THERE ARE ABOUT 6 PEOPLE TRYING TO PUSH PAST |[08/06/2014|[02:51:24 |[FIR50 75528
DOOR STAFF TO TRY TO GET INTO THE PREMS.

|[ASKING FOR POLICE TO ATTEND AS STAFF ARE STRUGGLING.  |(08/06/2014|[02:51:54 |[FIR50  |[75528 |
[Created from Shadow Incident |[08/06/2014|[02:51:56 |[FIR5S0  [[75528 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[08/06/2014][02:51:58 |[FIR50 75528
#REAR OF

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR50 Control |[08/06/2014][02:52:02 |[FIR50  |[75528 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |l08/06/2014][02:52:11 |[FIR29  [[75044 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[08/06/2014][02:52:11 |[FIR29 75044
#REAR OF

Page 82

Page 66 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 2

|cross Referenced To Incident EP-20140608-0206 |los/06/2014||02:52:24 |[FIR29  ||75044 |
[Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20140608-0206 |l08/06/2014{(02:52:31 |[FIR28  |[[6609 |
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 3 Priority TO 5 No 08/06/2014][02:52:51 |[FIR28 6609
Attendance - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[08/06/2014]{02:52:54 ||FIR28 6609
#REAR OF

[call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADMS, , , , , |l0s/06/2014][02:54:55 |[FIrR28 {6609 |
[Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140608-0323 |[08/06/2014{(07:41:48 |[FIR9 |[75595 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[09/06/2014][10:20:59 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[09/06/2014{[10:20:59 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ADMS5' |[11/06/2014][11:23:15 |[FIRS |l6101 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||11/O6/2014||11:23:15 ||FIR5 ||6101 |
|Officer Dealing 6609 |[11/06/2014||11:23:15 |[FIRS 101 |
[Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[11/06/2014][11:23:15 |[FIR5 6101 |
|EP-20140608-0208 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[11/06/2014][11:23:15 |[FIRS |l6101 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[16/06/2014{(12:55:47 ||WEBNET |[[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[16/06/2014][12:55:47 |[WEBNET |[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 83
Page 67 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140628-0178 (CLOSED)
28/06/2014 02:38:14 DISTURB, DISTURBANCE 55-7280/1?%628- 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||DISTURBANCE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:73410
Operator: 75446 Dispatcher:74367 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR20

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

Validation

[X] Gazeteer

[ASB - NUISANCE

|Complainant Information

CLI:

IVICTIM [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd

[?1 VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[28/06/2014 |[02:37:29
[Not Used CA ||28/06/2014 |[02:38:08
[Incident Created ||28/06/2014 |[02:38:14
[Address Validated ||28/06/2014 |[02:39:35
[Initial Input Complete |[28/06/2014 |[02:40:54
[Resource Dispatched ||28/06/2014 |[02:42:34
|Arrived at Scene |[28/06/2014 |[02:49:06
[Units Cleared ||28/06/2014 |[03:32:55
[Incident Resulted ||29/06/2014 |[18:15:19
[Incident Closed |[29/06/2014 |[18:15:19

|Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[LIC PREMS RELATED

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

||[ALLEG EVID NOCRIM

[THEME ||ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
|Unit Activity
] |[28/06/2014 |[02:42:34  |[73410 [ |[En Route
| ||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
] |[28/06/2014 |[02:42:35 |[73410 [ |[En Route
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD (+J il EP-20140628-0178; 2
] |28/06/2014 |[02:42:57 72971 ] |[En Route
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
] |[28/06/2014 |[02:42:58 ||72971 [ |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 72971 cRoucH(#ll EP-20140628-0178; 28/06
] |[28/06/2014 |[02:43:34  |[74006 [ |[En Route
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
I ||28/06/2014 |[02:43:35  ||74006 | ||[En Route
. T
Page 84

Page 68 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

|[MESSAGE SENT 74006 SAYER(+Jll EP-20140628-0178; 28/06/

Page 2 of 4

||28/06/2014 |[02:49:06 [[73410 [ ||At Scene
|[3673410
|[28/06/2014 |[02:49:14  |[72971 [ |[at Scene
3672971
|[28/06/2014 |[03:03:54  |[74006 [ |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74006 SAYER(#JJl]_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

[Z

||28/06/2014 |[03:14:03

||[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74006 SAYER(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

TEIinnnn

|[28/06/2014 |[03:31:49  |[74006 [ |[at Scene

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

||28/06/2014 |[03:32:40  |[72971 I |lo2 - Available

|

|[28/06/2014 |[03:32:48  |[74006 [ |[02 - Available

|

||28/06/2014 |[03:32:55 [[73410 I |02 - Available

|
|ISR Relations
[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |(546186,202432,2800,2800,90,0
|ISR Comments
999: 07712088249 546186 ,202432 ,2800 ,2800, 90 ,0 ,0SGB36, |[28/06/2014{[02:38:29 |[FIR20 75446
*MOB* 02 ,99,20140628023718,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE 20140628
023809
[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[28/06/2014|[02:40:19 [[FIR20  |[75446 |
|- |[28/06/2014{(02:40:57 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[INFT IS NEAR TO THE VILLA NIGHT CLUB |[28/06/2014][02:41:13 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[DISTURBANCE THERE |[28/06/2014][02:41:20 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
|LOTS OF SHOUTING HEARD IN THE BACKGROUND |[28/06/2014{(02:41:28 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR20 Control |[28/06/2014][02:41:29 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[28/06/2014][02:41:47 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 28/06/2014|(02:42:06 |[FIR20 75446
PRIORITY INC - TIME CRITICAL
l- |[28/06/2014{(02:42:10 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
INFT STATES ITS A DITURBANCE BETWEEN THE GROUP OF HIS  |[28/06/2014|[02:42:34 |[FIR20 75446
FRIENDS AND THE BOUNCERS
I 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[28/06/2014{(02:42:34 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WN661(73410 BLOOMFIELD  |[28/06/2014|[02:42:35 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
G
HE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED - BEEN PUNCHED ROUND THE HEAD BY |[28/06/2014|[02:42:57 |[FIR20 75446
A BOUNCER - OTHER FRIENDS HAVE ALSO BEEN ASSAULTED
|WN658 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[28/06/2014[02:42:57 |[FIR28  |[74367
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |Jij (72971 CRouCH 28/06/2014|[02:42:58 |[AIRWAVE ||[AIRWAVE
DUE TO WHAT HAS GONE ON OTHER PEOPLE HAVE GOT 28/06/2014][02:43:23 |[FIR20 75446
INVOLVED AND THAT IS THE DISTURBANCE THAT I CAN HEAR IN
THE BACKGROUND OF THE CALL
[- |[28/06/2014][02:43:24 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[INFT STATES THAT HE HAS MOVED AWAY NOW |[28/06/2014|(02:43:29 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[28/06/2014][02:43:34 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
[MoBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (74006 SAYER 28/06/2014][02:43:35 |[AIRWAVE ||[AIRWAVE
[BELIEVES THAT HE IS ON THE HIGH ST |[28/06/2014][02:43:37 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
|- |[28/06/2014|[02:43:38 |[FIR20  |[75446 |

Page 85

Page 69 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 4
[STATES HE WILL MAKE HIMSELF KNOWN TO POLICE |[28/06/2014][02:43:48 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
|WEARING 3/4 LENGTH DARK GREEN TROUSERS |[28/06/2014{(02:44:02 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[- |[28/06/2014][02:44:02 |[FIR20  |[75446 |
[ETA 8MINS |[28/06/2014][02:44:04 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
B At Scene |[28/06/2014{(02:49:06 ||[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE |
B At Scene |[28/06/2014][02:49:14 ||[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |l (74006 SAYER R |[28/06/2014][03:03:54 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
lsreH L/ D A 112 ||28/06/2014|[03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
T |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
T T |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
— 1 ] |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIr28  |[74367 ]
T T T T |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
] |[28/06/2014{(03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
— T T |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
| |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
T T T T E |[28/06/2014{(03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
T T T  T1 ||28/06/2014][03:08:29 [[FIR28  |[74367 |
— T T T ||28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28 _ |[74367 |
— 1T HIT1T 1 |[28/06/2014{(03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
T HTT1T | |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 [[FIR28  |[74367 |
I |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
|[28/06/2014{(03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
T ] |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
| |[28/06/2014][03:08:29 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
IMEssaGE seNT To [l (74006 SAYER R |[28/06/2014|[03:14:03 |[cTC |lcaDsvR |
B At Scene |[28/06/2014][03:31:49 |[FIR29  |[[75044 |
I 02 - Available |[28/06/2014][03:32:40 |[FIR29  |[[75044 |
B 02 - Available |[28/06/2014][03:32:48 |[FIR29  |[75044 ]
I 02 - Available |[28/06/2014][03:32:55 |[FIR29  |[75044 |
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Officer Update Reqd. - ||28/06/2014||03:34:49 ||FIR29 ||75044 |
I AM PUTTING THIS UPDATE ON BEHALF OF APS CROUCH WHO  |[28/06/2014][04:20:46 |[WEBNET ||73410
SPOKE TO THE PEOPLE INVOLVED AND PASSED ME THE
INFORMATION: AFTER SPEAKING TO ALL PARTIES ON SCENE
INCLUDING INDEPENDANT
WITNESSES (TAXI DRIVERS) IT WOULD APPEAR THAT THE INFT'S |[28/06/2014][04:20:46 |[WEBNET {73410
GROUP WERE TRYING TO ENTER THE VILLA AND THE BOUNCERS
EJECTED THEM USING REASONABLE, LAWFUL FORCE. NO
COMPLAINTS ARE BEING
MADE BY ANY PARTY. ONE OF THE BOUNCERS LOST HIS PHONE IN|{28/06/2014|[04:20:46 ||WEBNET |[73410
THE ALTERCATION AND IT WAS FOUND IN THE POSSESSION OF
ONE OF THE INFT'S GROUP (Il I \/HO STATED HE
PICKED IT UP
BY MISTAKE. THE BOUNCER ACCEPTED THIS EXPLANATION AND |[28/06/2014|[04:20:46 |[WEBNET |[73410
WAS NOT MAKING ANY COMPLAINT IN RELATION TO THIS.
[INFT'S GROUP CONSISTED OF THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE ||28/06/2014|[04:21:21 |[WEBNET |[73410
(1) 28/06/2014|[04:22:52 |[WEBNET {73410
|[28/06/2014{(04:22:52 ||WEBNET |[73410 |
I HAD A SWOLLEN NOSE WHICH WAS BLOODIED. |[28/06/2014][04:23:58 ||WEBNET |[[73410 |
_ 28/06/2014{|04:27:44 ||WEBNET ||73410
| | | | | |

Page 86

Page 70 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 4

(3) 28/06/2014|[04:28:51 ||WEBNET |[73410
HA DTHE BOUNCERS PHONE IN HIS POCKET. |[28/06/2014][04:29:15 ||WEBNET |[73410
(4) 28/06/2014|[04:29:52 ||WEBNET |[73410
(5) 28/06/2014|[04:31:08 ||WEBNET |[73410
(6) 28/06/2014|[04:31:56 ||WEBNET |[73410
NO OFFENCES ARE BEING RECORDED ALTHOUGH WE WILL VIEW |[28/06/2014{|04:32:24 |[WEBNET |[[73410
THE CCTV TO SEE IF ANYTHING NEEDS TO BE PURSUED. THIS INC
CAN BE CLOSED.
|Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , |[28/06/2014{(04:33:24 |[FIR29  |[75044 |
Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 29/06/2014{(18:15:19 ||[HQCORPS8 |[535
QUALIFIERS APPLY

|Disposa| Code: ,'ASB-N'

|[29/06/2014|18:

15:

19 |[HQcorpg ||535

|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported:

|[29/06/2014|[18:

15:

19 |[HQCcoRrP8 ||535

[officer Dealing 73410

|[29/06/2014|[18:

15

:19 ||HQCORP8 ||535

|Qualifiers, ALLEG EVID NOCRIM,LIC PREMS RELATED

|[29/06/2014[18:

15

:19 |[HQCORPS |[535

|EP—20140628-0178 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

|[29/06/2014|[18:

15

:19 ||HQCORPS8 ||535

|REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING

|[30/06/2014][11

:36:46 ||WEBNET (8641

|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM

|[30/06/2014{[11

:36:46 ||WEBNET |[8641

|REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING

|[02/07/2014][11

144

21 |[weBNET |[7706

|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM

|[02/07/2014][11

144

21 ||WEBNET |[[7706

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 87

Page 71 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 6
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20140629-0079 (CLOSED)

o ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20140629-
29/06/2014 01:12:37 COMMON OR ABH 0079 / EP 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled |[2xA610 SUBMITTED BY 2710 |[D120 ||officer Dealing:74691
Operator: 75960 Dispatcher:6609 ?5142509577 202100) ||Creator Wkstn:FIRS0

|Address Information

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL

| |Disposition Codes

[X] Gazeteer
Validation

Proximity:

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[29/06/2014 l01:12:37
[Not Used CA |[29/06/2014 |[01:12:37
[Incident Created ||29/06/2014 |l01:12:37
[Address Validated ||29/06/2014 |[01:13:03
[Initial Input Complete |[29/06/2014 |[01:17:33
[Resource Dispatched ||29/06/2014 |l01:24:08
|Arrived at Scene |[29/06/2014 |[01:41:58
[Units Cleared ||29/06/2014 |[03:27:27
[Incident Resulted |lo1/07/2014 |[07:18:31
[Incident Closed |lo1/07/2014 |[07:18:31
|Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME ||CRIME RELATED
|Unit Activity

B ||29/06/2014 |[01:24:08  ||74691 ||72224 ||[En Route

| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

I |29/06/2014 [j01:24:11  ||74691 ||72224 ||[En Route

| |IMESSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#{JJll EP-20140629-0079; 29/
] |29/06/2014 |[01:24:11 {74691 ||72224 ||En Route

[ |[MESsAGE SENT 74691 GouLDs (|l EP-20140629-0079; 29/06
B |29/06/2014 |[01:41:58 {74691 ||72224 |[At Scene

| [3672224

B ||29/06/2014 [[02:42:45  ||74691 72224 ||at Scene

| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74691 GOULDS(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN
] |[29/06/2014 |[02:53:04 ||74691 |[72224 |[at Scene

|

.

|IMEssAGE SENT 74691 GouLDS(#JJ Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN

Page 88

Page 72 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

e ||l29/06/2014 |[03:27:27  ||74691 ||72224

”02 - Available

Page 2 of 6

[ |

|ISR Relations

RELATION

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0527150614:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75998

RELATION

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0527130614:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73972

ISR Comments

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST (|29/06/2014(/01:13:06(|FIR50 75960
#REAR OF
THE CALLER SAYS THAT HE HAS JUST BEEN ASSAULTED BY A |[29/06/2014][01:14:10|[FIR50 75960
DOOR MAN AT THE A/L.
[THERE WAS A FIGHT OUTSIDE OF THE CLUB ||29/06/2014[01:14:21|[FIR50 |75960 |
THE CALLER STOPPED THE FIGHT AND THE DOOR MAN STARTED |[29/06/2014][01:14:54][FIR50 75960
TO SAY "WHO'S NEXT, WHO'S NEXT?"
|[HE THEN SLAPPED THE CALLER THREE TIMES ||29/06/2014[01:15:03||FIR50 |75960 |
[HE NOW HAS A RED FACE AND HIS CHEEK IS NOW NUMB |[29/06/2014|[01:15:19][FIR50 [75960 |
[- |[29/06/2014|[01:15:22|[FIR50 [75960 |
[DOOR MAN ||29/06/2014[01:15:32||FIR50 |75960 |
|WHITE, 25 YEARS OLD, HEIGHT 6FT2, BLONDE HAIR, BIG BUILD. |[29/06/2014([01:16:09|[FIR50 |[75960 |
|[WEARING A LONG BLACK COAT |[29/06/2014|[01:16:17|[FIR50 [75960 |
THE CALLER HAS SPOKEN TO THE MANAGER WHO SAID "THE 29/06/2014((01:17:19|[FIR50 75960
DOOR STAFF HAVE TO REACT TO A SITUATION IF IT GETS OUT
OF HAND".
|CROI TAG ADDED ||29/06/2014][01:17:33][FIR50 ||75960 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[29/06/2014|[01:17:34][FIR50 75960
#REAR OF
|Q:- Explain reasons for questions. ||29/06/2014||01:17:36||FIR50 ||75960 |
[A:- |[29/06/2014|[01:17:36|[FIR50 75960 |
[Q:- Discriminatory? ||29/06/2014[01:17:51|[FIR50 |75960 |
|A:- NO |[29/06/2014|[01:17:51|[FIR50 |[75960 |
[Q:- Assess Vulnerability |[29/06/2014|[01:17:59][FIR50 [75960 |
[A:- NO ||29/06/2014[01:17:59||FIR50 |75960 |
[Q:- Previous ASB? |[29/06/2014|[01:18:01]|[FIR50 [75960 |
[A:- NO |[29/06/2014|[01:18:01|[FIR50 [75960 |
|Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit |[29/06/2014/[01:18:03||FIR50 |75960 |
[A:- YES |[29/06/2014|[01:18:03][FIR50 [75960 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR50 Control |[29/06/2014|[01:18:20]|[FIR50 [75960 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||29/06/2014][01:19:01][FIR29 lesoo |
[THE CALLER SAYS THE ATTACK WAS UN PROVOKED |[29/06/2014|[01:19:02|[FIR50 |[75960 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[{29/06/2014(|01:19:02|(FIR29 6609
#REAR OF
[HE HAS NOT HAD ANYTHING TO DRINK TONIGHT |[29/06/2014|[01:19:11][FIR50 [75960 |
[. |[29/06/2014|[01:19:34][FIR29 [6609 |
[VG - WHERE IS THE INF NOW? ||29/06/2014[01:19:40||FIR29 lesos |
[THE INFT IS OUTSIDE THE CLUB |[29/06/2014|[01:20:50][FIR50 [75960 |
I _VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[29/06/2014|[01:24:09][FIR29 [6609 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72224 CLENNELL 29/06/2014|(01:24:11||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
(74691 GOULDSh
. ||29/06/2014[01:24:22|[F1R29 lesos |
B - ETA 10 - 15 MINS. |[29/06/2014|[01:24:28|[FIR29 [6609 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: . |[29/06/2014|[01:28:50||WEBNET  |[70840 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||29/06/2014][01:28:51||weBNET  |[70840 |

Page 89

Page 73 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 6
B At Scene ||29/06/2014|[01:41:58||AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE]
. ||29/06/2014[01:56:38||FIR29 lesos |
B - \VELFARE AIO. |[29/06/2014|[01:56:43][FIR29 [6609 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jill(74691 GouLDs N |129/06/2014][02:42:45||cTC ||CADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To Jjjill74691 GouLds R |[29/06/2014||02:53:04|[cTC ||cADSVR |
WE HAVE ATTENDED AND SPOKEN TO THE INFORMANT  |[29/06/2014|[03:17: 11||WEBNET 72224
BORN i
HE SAID HE AND HIS
MATES HAD BEEN EJECTED
FROM CLUB 195 AND WHEN HE HAS BEEN WALKING PASSED THE |[29/06/2014/(03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
VILLA CLUB THE DOOR STAFF HAD SLAPPED HIM TO THE FACE
FOR NO APPARENT REASON. THE INFORMANTS FRIEND |
BORN
OF 29/06/2014][03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
ALSO SAID HE HAD BEEN PUSHED BY THE SAME
DOORMAN. NEITHER HAVE ANY VISIBLE INJURIES . THEY SAID
THEY WANT TO SLEEP ON
IT AND MAKE A DECISION IN THE MORNING ABOUT GIVING A |[29/06/2014|[03:17:11|[WEBNET 72224
STATEMENT. IT WAS STRESSED WE NEEDED TO GET A
STATEMENT FROM THEM BUT HEY DECLINED TO GIVE A
STATEMENT AT THIS STAGE.
WE HAVE SPOKEN TO THE OWNER OF THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB 29/06/2014{[03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
ANTHONY PAPADOPOULOS WHO CONFIRMED THAT
A LIST OF DOOR STAFF ON DUTY TODAY AND THEIR POSITIONS
ARE ALWAYS RECORDED
BY THE CLUB AND WILL AVAILABLE TO POLICE IF REQUIRED 29/06/2014((03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
BETWEEN 2000-0230 29/06/2014.
WE HAVE MANAGED TO GET DETAILS OF ONE OF THE DOOR 29/06/2014{[03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
STAFF BELIEVED TO BE INVOLVED NAMED AS
BORN |
SIA NUMBER
THIS DOOR STAFF WAS NOT FULLY 29/06/2014((03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
COOPERATIVE WITH POLICE. HE ONLY GAVE HIS DETAILS AFTER
BEING ASKED A NUMBER OF TIMES AND DID NOT WANT TO GIVE
HIS SIA NUMBER STATING
POLICE DON'T NORMALLY ASK FOR IT AND HE WAS TOO BUSY T0|[29/06/2014{[03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
SPEAK TO POLICE AT THE TIME.
CAN THIS BE TAGGED FOR LICENCING DUE TO THE ABOVE AND |(29/06/2014|[03:17:11||WEBNET 72224
CAN THIS BE DEFERRED FOR NCT IN THE MORNING TO MAKE
CONTACT WITH THE AGGRIEVED TO SEE IF THEY WANT TO MAKE
ANY COMPLAINTS.
I 02 - Available |[29/06/2014|[03:27:27||FIR28 [74367 |
[LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED ||29/06/2014|[03:38:42||FIR28 74367 |
l ||29/06/2014][03:54:32||FIR29 lesos |
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 29/06/2014 08:00:00 29/06/2014|[03:54:45|[FIR29 6609
Workstation FIR29
[VG - AS ABOVE. ||29/06/2014[03:54:45||FIR29 lesos |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC ||29/06/2014||08:00:59||cTC ||CADSVR |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||29/06/2014[08:01:21|[FIR29 71873 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[29/06/2014|[08:01:22|[FIR29 71873
#REAR OF
|Status changed Manually: Cleared->Further Action . ||29/06/201408:02:18|[FIR29 |71873 |
[NCT TAG ADDED |[29/06/2014|[08:02:23|[FIR29 [71873 |
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED ||29/06/2014|[09:10:08||HQcB62  |[465 |
[VG - THERE ARE NO AVAILABLE UNITS AT THIS TIME ||29/06/2014][15:52:28||FIR29 71873 |
- T HAVE ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT THE INFORMANT 29/06/2014|(17:43:18|[WEBNET 2430
HOWEVER IT RINGS THEN CUTS OFF - FURTHER ATTEMPTS TO BE
MADE TO ASCERTAIN IF AGGRIEVED WILL PROVIDE DETAILS.
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control ||29/06/2014|[21:11:35|[FIRS |[70378 |
[ Il Il Il Il I

Page 90

Page 74 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report

Page 4 of 6

IRRELEVANT WHETHER THE INFORMANT WISHES TO MAKE A
STATEMENT - AN OFFENCE HAS BEEN DISCLOSED THAT MUST BE
CRIMED

|Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||29/06/2014]|21:11:35||FIRS |70378 |
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 3 Priority TO 4 Scheduled - |[29/06/2014|21:11:41|[FIR5 70378
REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[29/06/2014|[21:11:44][FIR5 [70378 |
CBTL 7892 - THIS REQUIRES CRIMING AT THE EARLIEST 30/06/2014{(08:49:51||HQCB39 7892
OPPORTUNITY. AN ALLEGATION OF ASSAULT HAS BEEN MADE

AND THERE IS NO ADDITIONAL VERIFIABLE INFORMATION THAT

THIS HAS NOT OCCURED.

VICTIM IS SAFE AND AWAY FROM THE ASSAILANT - FURTHER  [[30/06/2014][08:50:38|[HQCB39 7892
CONTACT TO BE MADE

|[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[30/06/2014|[08:50:47|HQCB39  |[7892 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[30/06/2014|[10:05:47||WEBNET  |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||30/06/2014|[10:05:47||WEBNET ~ |[8641 |
|-- |[30/06/2014|[21:08:00||WSEP110073|[2710 |
THIS SHOULD HAVE BEEN CRIMED BY PC GOULDS AS IT IS 30/06/2014([21:08:46||WSEP110073|[2710

||30/06/2014][21:

08

:46||WSEP110073|[2710 |

I WILL CRIME THIS FROM THE DETAILS I HAVE ABOVE. THERE
WILL BE 2 ASSAULTS

30/06/2014

21:

10:

10|(WSEP110073(|2710

||30/06/2014][21:

10:

10/|wsEP110073|[2710

|THERE IS NO REPLY FROM EITHER ON THEIR CONTACT DETAILS

||30/06/2014|[21:

12

:45||WSEP110073][2710

||30/06/2014|[21:

12

:46||wsEP110073][2710

|I HAVE SUBMITTED 2XA610

||30/06/2014][21:

20

:03||wsEP110073|[2710

|-- ||30/06/2014|[21:20:03||WSEP110073|[2710
Status changed Manually: Further Action->Awaiting 30/06/2014(]21:20:07||WSEP110073(|2710
CRNo/MG11/DV1 .
Relation: CF0527130614:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73972 30/06/2014[21:36:21|[HQCB42 73972
COMMON ASSAULT
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:47:33||HQCB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:33||HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:47:33|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:33||HQCB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:33|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:47:34|HQcB42  [[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:35|[HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:36|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:47:37|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:47:37||HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:38||HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:47:39|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:40|[HQCB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |30/06/2014|[21:47:40||HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |30/06/2014|[21:47:41|[HQcBa2  [[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:47:42||HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |30/06/2014|[21:47:43||HQcB42  [[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:45|[HQCB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:46|[HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:47:48|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:49|[HQCcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:50|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
|INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:47:51|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
|

| | |
Page 91

Page 75 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 5 of 6

|INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||I30/06/2014]|21:47:52||HQcB42  ||73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014[21:47:54|HQcB42  [[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:55|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:56|[HQCB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:47:57||HQcB42  [[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:47:58||HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:47:59||HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:48:01|[HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:48:02|[HQCB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 |30/06/2014|[21:48:03||HQcB42  |[73972 |
[INCIDENT TIMER SET: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:48:04|HQcB42  |[73972 |
Relation: CF0527150614:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75998 30/06/2014[21:49:01|[HQCB37 75998
COMMON ASSAULT VICTIM AKASH
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[CADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:52|cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:52|cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[CADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014]21:52:52]|cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:52]|cTC |[CADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:52:52|[cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:52][cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:53]|cTC |[cCADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:53||cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:53|/cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:52:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:52:53||cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:53|[cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:52:53||cTC ||CADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:52:53|[cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:53:53||cTC ||CADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:53:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014]21:53:53|[cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:53:53]|cTC |[CADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:53:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:53:53||cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:53:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:53:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014][21:53:53||cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 ||30/06/2014|[21:53:53|[cTC ||cADSVR |
[TIMER EXPIRED AT WORKSTATION: HQCB42 |[30/06/2014|[21:53:53]|cTC |[cADSVR |
|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , ||30/06/2014][22:11:51||wsEP110073|[2710 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[01/07/2014|[07:18:31|[HQCB48  |[3345 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |01/07/2014|[07:18:31|[HQcB48  |[3345 |
I

Page 92

Page 76 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 6 of 6

|officer Dealing 74691 llo1/07/2014][07:18:31||HQcBas  ||3345 |
|Qualifiers, NO QUALIFIERS APPLY lo1/07/2014|[07:18:31||HQcB48  [[3345 |
[EP-20140629-0079 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |01/07/2014|[07:18:31|[HQCcB48  |[3345 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/07/2014|[11:46:48||WEBNET  |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM l02/07/2014[11:46:48||WEBNET  [7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 93
Page 77 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 5
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140629-0162 (CLOSED)
29/06/2014 02:44:30 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH 55-6220/1;%629- TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(3) 3 Priority ||PLEASE CLOSE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74691
Operator:75960 Dispatcher:74367 (D5152003C94 204491) Creator Wkstn:FIR50

|Address Information

|POLICE STATION, POLICE STATION

[HIGH RD, NORTH WEALD, EPPING, CM166EF

Proximity:

Validation

[X] Gazeteer

|Disposition Codes

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

--_’-

ETA

THIRD PARTY [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[29/06/2014 |[02:44:30
[Not Used cA ||29/06/2014 |[02:44:30
[Incident Created |[29/06/2014 |[02:44:30
[Address Validated |[29/06/2014 |[02:44:45
[Initial Input Complete ||29/06/2014 |[02:49:51
[Transfer Sent |l09/07/2014 |[21:48:25
[Resource Assigned |[29/06/2014 |[02:54:46
|Resource Dispatched ||29/06/2014 ||O3:27:37
[Arrived at Scene |[29/06/2014 |[03:44:02
[Units Cleared |[29/06/2014 |[04:04:54
[Incident Resulted l09/07/2014 |[22:01:16
[Incident Closed |[09/07/2014 |[22:01:16
[Qualifiers

[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME |[cRIME RELATED

[unit Activity

|[29/06/2014 |[02:54:46 ||74691

|[72224

||Assigned

|[POLICE STATION,POLICE STATION,High Rd, North Weald, Epping

|l29/06/2014 |[03:27:37  |[74691

72224

||En Route

||POLICE STATION, POLICE STATION, HIGH RD, NORTH WEA

|[29/06/2014 |[03:27:37  ||74691

|[72224

||En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 72224 cLENNELL (| EP-20140629-

|[29/06/2014 |[03:27:37  ||74691

|[72224

||En Route

IMESSAGE SENT 74691 GOULDS(
|l29/06/2014 |[03:44:03

EP-20140629-01

§
||74691 72224 At Scene

Page 94

Page 78 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

| ||I3674691

Page 2 of 5

] ||29/06/2014 |[04:04:53 |[74691 72224

||02 - Available

|ISR Relations

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR

CF0554090714:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73062

|IMU TRANS TAG DELETED

|[29/06/2014|[09:

RELATION

|ISR Comments |

THE CALLER SAYS THAT HER FRIEND HAS BEEN ASSAULTED 29/06/2014((02:45:17||FIR50 75960

INSIDE THE A/L.

[THE MALE HIT HER IN THE FACE AND HER EYE IS SWOLLEN UP. |[29/06/2014|[02:45:30|[FIR50 [75960 |

|SHE ALSO HAS A NOSE BLEED. ||29/06/2014[02:45:39||FIR50 |75960 |

ONE OF THE MALES HIT THE CALLERS BOYFRIEND WITH A 29/06/2014((02:46:02|[FIR50 75960

BOTTLE.

AS THE INFTS FRIEND TURNED AROUND A MALE PUNCHED HER |[29/06/2014][02:46:24][FIR50 75960

IN THE FACE TWICE.

SUSPECT WHITE MALE, 20-30 YEARS OLD, HEIGHT 5FT9, BUILD |[29/06/2014/(02:47:23||FIR50 75960

MUSCULAR, DARK COLOURED HAIR WITH A MOUSTACHE.

THE CALLER SAYS THAT SHE WAS PULLED OUT OF THE CLUB 29/06/2014([02:47:46[FIR50 75960

AND ARE OUTSIDE OF THE EPPING POLICE STATION.

[PATIENT IS 25 YEARS OLD, EMMA YONI, |[29/06/2014|[02:48:17|[FIR50 |[75960 |

[- |[29/06/2014|[02:49:14][FIR50 [75960 |

THE INCIDENT HAPPENED INSIDE OF THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 29/06/2014((02:49:43||FIR50 75960

THEY ARE NOW OUTSIDE OF THE EPPING POLICE STATION

|CROI TAG ADDED |[29/06/2014|[02:49:51|[FIR50 [75960 |

[INFT HAS JUST REQUESTED AN AMBULANCE FOR HER FRIEND  [[29/06/2014/(02:50:13||FIR50 |75960 |

[CALLING AMB |[29/06/2014|[02:50:18|[FIR50 [75960 |

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 29/06/2014((02:50:24|FIR50 75960

QUESTION SET NOT APPLICABLE

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR50 Control |[29/06/2014|[02:50:25]|[FIR50 75960 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||29/06/2014[02:50:39||FIR29 lesos |

[. |[29/06/2014|[02:53:08|[FIR29 |[6609 |

[VG - NO UNITS FREE. |[29/06/2014|[02:53:26|[FIR29 [6609 |

VG - NO UNITS. ] AWARE. i} \WILL BE FREE SHORTLY, ([29/06/2014((02:54:37||FIR29 6609

PLEASE ALLOCATE.

B ~ssigned |[29/06/2014|[02:54:46|[FIR29 [6609 |

AMB REF 340 GRADING G2 ||29/06/2014[02:56:04||FIR50 |75960 |

[. |[29/06/2014|[02:58:23|[FIR29 |[6609 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR05(72224 CLENNELL 29/06/2014((03:27:37||AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE

#19932376,19932378, WR05(74691 GOULDS

#19932377,19932379

I /OBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT FORM |[29/06/2014|[03:27:37||FIR28 [74367 |

Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control ||29/06/2014]/03:30: 10|[F1R28 74367 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[29/06/2014|[03:30:23]|FIR28 [74367 |

B At Scene ||29/06/2014|[03:44:02||AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE|

B 02 - Available |[29/06/2014][04:04:53][FIR29 6609 |

FROM - SCENE ATTENDED, NO ONE PRESENT AND NO-NE |[29/06/2014][04:14:53||WEBNET 72079

HAS MADE THEMSELVES KNOWN TO US IN THE HIGH ROAD.

WE HAVE TRIED TO CALL THE INFT, NO ANSWER. MESSAGE LEFT |[29/06/2014|[04:14:53|[WEBNET 72079

REQUESTING CONTACT MADE. PAH CONTACTED AND NO-ONE BY

THAT NAME HAS BEEN BOOKED IN THERE TODAY.

[Status changed Manually: Cleared->Further Action . |[29/06/2014|[07:15:07|[FIR29 [71873 |

[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[29/06/2014|08:25:38]||FIR28 [1449 |

INCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED ||29/06/2014||08:56:59||HQcB62  |[465 |
30 [71918 |

:46/||FIR5

Page 95

Page 79 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 5

|FROM FCR TAG ADDED ||29/06/2014]|09:30:50]||FIRS |71918 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control ||29/06/2014[09:30:55||FIR5 71918 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||29/06/2014||09:30:55||FIR5 ||71918 |
|[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[29/06/2014|[11:57:58||HQCcB70  |[137 |
[NCT TAG ADDED ||29/06/2014[11:58:13||HQcB70  |[137 |
HQ IMU-INCIDENT TAGGED FOR NCT.INFT LIVES OUT OF 29/06/2014[12:03:01][HQCB70 137
FORCE.APPEARS TO BE MORE THAN ONE VICTIM.

- T HAVE CONTACTED THE GIVEN NUMBER WHICH RINGS [[29/06/2014|[13:34:22||WEBNET 2430
AND GOES TO 02 VOICEMAIL. MESSAGE LEFT WITH DETAILS TO
CONTACT POLICE.
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[30/06/2014|[10:15:20||WEBNET  |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[30/06/2014|[10:15:20||WEBNET  |[8641 |
|-- ||30/06/2014[21:29:52||wsEP110073|[2710 |
STILL NO CONTACT FROM THE INFORMANT, I WILL SEND HER A |[30/06/2014|[21:30:11|[wSEP110073][2710
TEXT MESSAGE TO CONTACT US
|- ||30/06/2014[21:30:12||WSEP110073][2710

|[30/06/2014|[21:

31

:20||wsEP110073|[2710

[Sent: 30 June 2014 21:31

||30/06/2014|[21:

31:

20|(wsEP110073|[2710

||30/06/2014][21:

31:

20||wsEP110073|[2710

[Subject: [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

||30/06/2014|[21:

31:

20|(wsEP110073|[2710

| |[30/06/2014|[21:31:20[|WSEP110073|[2710
Good afternoon, please ring Essex Police on 101 regarding EP- 30/06/2014(21:31:20{|WSEP110073)[2710
20140629-0162, thanks
|- ||30/06/2014|[21:31:20||wsEP110073|[2710 |
|- ||30/06/2014][21:31:21||wsEP110073|[2710 |
AS PER NEW POLICY, I WILL DEFER THIS FOR A FEW DAYS TO  |(30/06/2014][21:32:29][wSEP110073|[2710
AWAIT CONTACT
|- ||30/06/2014][21:32:29||wsEP110073|[2710 |
|Status changed Manually: Further Action->Awaiting Contact . ||30/06/2014||21:32:38||WSEP110073||2710 |
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 02/07/2014 06:00:00 30/06/2014|(21:33:21||WSEP110073|[2710
Workstation WSEP110073
|[AWAITING CONTACT FROM INFORMANT |[30/06/2014|[21:33:21||wSEP110073|[2710 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC ||02/07/201406:00:16][cTC ||cADSVR |
-1, 3, 5 REVIEW - CALL MADE TO INF WITH NO 02/07/2014{[09:44:39|[WEBNET 74228
RESPONSE. THIS WOULD APPEAR TO BE ANOTHER CALL
FOLLOWING A FIGHT IN A NIGHTCLUB WHERE THE VICTIM/INF
NO LONGER WISH FOR ANY
POLICE INTERVENTION ONCE SOBER. WE HAVE AN ADDRESS 02/07/2014/(09:44:39||WEBNET 74228
FOR THE INF, IMU PLEASE SEND A LETTER WITH THE INCIDENT
NUMBER ON IT AND A REQUEST FOR THE FRIEND AND
BOYFRIEND TO MAKE CONTACT
|IF THEY WISH TO MAKE A REPORT AND CLOSE THIS INCIDENT. |[02/07/2014/[09:44:39||WEBNET  |[74228 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING l02/07/2014|[11:47:46||WEBNET  |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM l02/07/2014][11:47:46|[wEBNET  |[7706 |
FCR - CALL FROM B/ = Il 02/07/2014|/12:58:28||FIR46 71288
AND MOBILE:
SHE IS THE VICTIM OF THE ASSAULT BUT STATES THAT SHE IS  |{02/07/2014|[12:59:59|(FIR46 71288
UNSURE WHETHER SHE WANTS TO PURSUE THE MATTER DUE TO
|FEAR OF REPERCUSSIONS.
DID ATTEND HOSPITAL AS A RESULT OF HER INJURIES  ({02/07/2014|[13:00:13|[FIR46 71288
AND HAD X-RAYS.
l- |[02/07/2014|[13:00:14]|FIR46 [71288 |
IS UNSURE WHETHER THE ORIGINAL INFMT'S BOYFRIEND {{02/07/2014|[13:00:24/[FIR46 71288
WANTS TO PURSUE THE MATTER.
B |[02/07/2014|[13:00:32][FIR46 [71288 |

| |
Page 96

Page 80 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 5

CONFIRMS THE DETAILS OF THE ASSAULT AS PROVIDED  [[02/07/2014[13:00:49||FIR46 71288

BY HER FRIEND AT THE TIME OF THE ORIGINAL CALL. 7 7 7 7 7
OCCUPATION: |l02/07/2014|[13:00:57||FIR46 71288 |

BORN - |[02/07/2014|[13:01:04]|FIR46 [71288 |
[NO DISABILITIES. ||02/07/2014](13:01:09|[FIR46 |71288 |
[= |[02/07/2014|[13:01:10||FIR46 [71288 |
HAVING EXPLAINED THE INVESTIGATION PROCEDURE TO 02/07/2014{[13:02:37||FIR46 71288
SHE STATES THAT SHE "PROBABLY WOULD" LIKE TO GO
THROUGH WITH SUPPORTING POLICE ACTION.

IS OFF WORK THIS WEEK SO WOULD BE FREE TO SEE 02/07/2014{[13:03:13||FIR46 71288
OFFICERS ANY TIME THIS WEEK - HER H/A IS ||} I
|CRIME BUR TAG ADDED ||02/07/2014][13:04:15|[FIR46 |71288 |
|Status changed Manually: Awaiting Contact->Further Action . ||02/07/2014||13:O4:26||FIR46 ||71288 |
[Status changed Manually: Further Action->Unallocated . l02/07/2014|[14:09:46||wsEP110073|[2710 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: NCT TO ALLOCATE l03/07/2014|[10:12:42||WEBNET  |[72971 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM l03/07/2014|[10:12:42||WEBNET  |[72971 |
HQ IMU - I HAVE SPOKEN TO WHO WILL BE 03/07/2014[14:03:25|{HQCB53 1028
ATTENDINF LOUGHTON POLICE STATION ON 09/07/2014 TO SEE
DEMAND CAR OFFICER @16.00HRS. SHE CONFIRMS THAT SHE
HAS A FRATURE JUST
UNDER HER CHEEK BONE. I HAVE ALSO REQUESTED THAT SHE  ||03/07/2014|[14:03:25||HQCB53 1028
ATTEND HARLOW P/S FOR SOCO PHOTOS AT 08.15HRS ASAP TO
HAVE INJURT PHOTOGRAPHS.
|CRIME BUR TAG DELETED |[03/07/2014|[14:04:03|[HQCB53 (1028 |
[soco TAG ADDED |[03/07/2014|[14:04:15|[HQcB53  |[1028 |
HQ IMU - I HAVE CALLED THE INFORMANT TO TRY AND 03/07/2014[14:05:40|{HQCB53 1028
ASCERTAIN HER BOYFRIENDS DETAILS. NO REPLY SO I HAVE
LEFT AN A/P MESSAGE. WAITING FOR CALL BACK FROM OTHER
VICTIM.
[REASON FOR PRINT: SOCO |[03/07/2014|[14:09:06||WEBNET  |[8565 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l03/07/2014|[14:09:06||WEBNET  |[8565 |
WP09 - SOCO TAG DELETED INC PLACED IN BOOK FOR WHEN  |(03/07/2014|[14:09:38||WEBNET 8565
VICTIM COMES IN FOR PHOTOGRAPHS
[Soco TAG DELETED |[03/07/2014|[14:09:49||WEBNET  |[8565 |
|Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made . ||O3/07/2014||16:22:43||FIR29 ||72803 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DEMAND CAR |[09/07/2014|[15:03:33||WEBNET (73407 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo9/07/2014|[15:03:33||weBNET  |[73407 |

I (S AT THE FRONT COUNTER - DEMAND CAR 09/07/2014|15:56:31((DL1 76127
INFORMED
[Relation: CF0554090714:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73062 |l09/07/2014|[20:53:43||HQCB8 ||73062
[CRIMED AND SENT TO 0IC |[09/07/2014|[20:53:49][HQCBS |[73062
|ALL ECB TASKS COMPLETE |[09/07/2014|[20:53:51||HQCBS |[73062

Page 97

|

|

|
Status changed Manually: Appt Made->Officer Update Reqd. . |[09/07/2014|[21:37:46||wSEP110073|[2710 |
[THIS IS A GBH AND IS BEING DEALT WITH BY LOUGHTON CID. |(09/07/2014|[21:47:52||WEBNET ~ |[3524 |
[MATTER HAS BEEN CRIMED AND CAN NOW BE CLOSED. l09/07/2014|[21:47:52||WEBNET  |[3524 |
[TRANSFER TO FIR - DL FROM TERMINAL WEBNET FOR CONTROL |[09/07/2014][21:48:25||WEBNET  [[3524 |
|[FOR CLOSING PLEASE |[09/07/2014|[21:48:25||WEBNET  |[3524 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||09/O7/2014||21:49:03||FIR28 ||75748 |
|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , ||l09/07/2014][21:49:36|[FIR28 |75748 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[09/07/2014|[21:49:36||FIR28 [75748 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |l09/07/2014|[21:49:36||FIR28 75748 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |l09/07/2014][21:49:36||FIR28 |75748 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |l09/07/2014|[21:49:36||FIR28 75748 |

|

Page 81 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 5 of 5

VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 09/07/2014|21:49:36||FIR28 75748
IMPRACTICAL):NO

IMU REVIEW - INC HAS BEEN CRIMED, SO CAN BE MANAGED VIA |[09/07/2014|[22:01:12|[HQCB70 3637

CF.

[Disposal Code: ,'C’ |l09/07/2014][22:01:16|[HQcB70  |[3637 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |09/07/2014|[22:01:16|[HQCB70  |[3637 |
[officer Dealing 74691 |09/07/2014|[22:01:16|[HQcB70  |[3637 |
|Qualifiers, NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |loo/07/2014|[22:01:16|lHQcB70  [[3637 |
[EP-20140629-0162 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[09/07/2014|[22:01:16|[HQCcB70  |[3637 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING ||21/07/2014|[10:47:50||WEBNET  [7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[21/07/2014|[10:47:50||WEBNET  |[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 98
Page 82 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 2

ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140712-1431 (CLOSED)
12/07/2014 23:51:50 NUIS-OTH, NUISANCE-OTHER 52'3210/12712' 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance |[NUISANCE-OTHER Ip120 ||officer Dealing:75748
Operator:2884 Dispatcher: D1208B Creator Wkstn:FIR49
' ' (545948,202238) '
|Address Information |
[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |
[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL | [Disposition Codes
imity: [X] Gazeteer ASB - NUISANCE
Proximity: Validation |

|Complainant Information

[DECLINED DeciiveD, NN C'1 I

|
|
[DECLINED |
|
|
|

|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

|ISR Relations
[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |(546186,202432,2800,2800,90,0

|
[Not Used CR |[12/07/2014 |[23:51:38 |
[Not Used CA |[12/07/2014 |[23:51:38 |
[Incident Created |12/07/2014 |[23:51:50 |
[Address Validated |[12/07/2014 |[23:53:22 |
|Initia| Input Complete ||12/07/2014 ||23:54:46 |
[Incident Resulted |14/07/2014 |[08:06:42 |
[Incident Closed |[14/07/2014 |[08:06:42 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |INO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR |

|

|

|

|ISR Comments

999: 546186 ,202432 ,2800 ,2800, 90 ,0 ,0SGB36, ||12/07/2014[23:51:52 (|FIR49 2884
*MOB* 02 ,DATA AVAILABLE [

INFT REPORTS THAT SHE HAS JUST BEEN KICKED OUT OF THE A/L|[{12/07/2014{(23:53:56 (|FIR49 2884
DUE TO SOME LADS APPROACHING HER AND HER FRIEND
OFFERING DRUGS.

SHE DOES NOT WISH TO MAKE ANY COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE 12/07/2014{|23:54:26 ||FIR49 2884
'BOUNCERS' BUT WANTED TO REPORT THAT DRUGS ARE BEING
USED AND DEALT IN THE CLUB.

|LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED |[12/07/2014|[23:54:54 |[FIR49  |[2884 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR49 Control |[12/07/2014][23:54:57 |[FIR49  [[2884 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[13/07/2014][00:43:17 |[FIR29  |[75748 |
EP-20140712-1431 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:FIR29 -> 13/07/2014|[00:48:29 |[FIR29 75748
C:\PFM\OUTPUT\mail0713004829.txt

[Reason for Print:AIU |[13/07/2014][00:48:29 |[FIR29  |[[75748 |
) 1T 1T 1T 1T 1

Page 99

Page 83 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 2

|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , ||13/07/2014||00:50:01 |[FIR29  ||75748 |
[THIS WILL BE BRONZE ASB, NO INF DETAILS. |[13/07/2014{[00:50:01 |[FIR29  |[75748 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-ASB-N |[13/07/2014][00:55:56 |[FIRS |[73064 |
[Theme CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Theme: ADMINISTRATIVE |[13/07/2014|[00:55:56 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 13/07/2014|[00:55:56 |[FIR5 73064
QUALIFIERS APPLY

[call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , |[13/07/2014][00:56:11 ||[FIRS |[73064 |
[THIS WILL BE BRONZE ASB, NO INF DETAILS. |[13/07/2014|[00:56:11 |[FIRS5 |[73064 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-N' |[14/07/2014][08:06:42 ||HQCB54 {1054 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[14/07/2014][08:06:42 |[HQCcB54 {1054 |
|Officer Dealing 75748 |[14/07/2014{(08:06:42 |[HQCB54 |[[1054 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[14/07/2014][08:06:42 |[HQCB54 {1054 |
[THIS WILL BE BRONZE ASB, NO INF DETAILS. |[14/07/2014|(08:06:42 |[HQCB54 |[[1054 |
|[EP-20140712-1431 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[14/07/2014][08:06:42 ||HQCB54 {1054 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[14/07/2014][10:21:43 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[14/07/2014|[10:21:43 |[WEBNET |[s641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[21/07/2014][10:30:31 ||WEBNET [[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[21/07/2014][10:30:31 |[WEBNET |[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 100
Page 84 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 2

ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140712-1433 (CLOSED)
12/07/2014 23:53:27 INFO, INFORMATION EP-20140712- 999 DEFAULT
1433 / EP

|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance |[INFORMATION Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74264

_ . _ D120B _
Operator:74264 Dispatcher: (545048,202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR40
|Address Information |
[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |
[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL |

|Disposition Codes

Proximity: [X] Gazeteer

& Validation |MESSAGES

|Complainant Information |

DECLINED CLI: | I
[DECLINED I
ACTIVE CITIZEN [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT |
[?] ETA

| |
|N0tes: |

|Date / Time Information

ISR Relations
[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |[545592,206598,2800,2800,90,0

|
[Not Used CR |[12/07/2014 |[23:52:43 |
[Not Used cA ||12/07/2014 |[23:52:43 |
[Incident Created |[12/07/2014 |[23:53:27 |
[Address Validated |[12/07/2014 |[23:53:40 |
[Initial Input Complete ||12/07/2014 |[23:55:09 |
[Incident Resulted [13/07/2014 |l00:40:32 |
[Incident Closed |[13/07/2014 |[00:40:33 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[PRUGS RELATED |
[THEME ||[ADMINISTRATIVE |

|

|

|ISR Comments

999: 545592 ,206598 ,2800 ,2800, 90 ,0 ,0SGB36, (|12/07/2014{[23:54:13 ([FIR40 74264
*MOB* 02 ,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE |

|[SHORT MALE WEARING A WHITE TOP |[12/07/2014][23:54:20 |[FIR40  |[74264 |
|OFFERED TO SUPPLY DRUGS TO INFT |[12/07/2014|[23:54:28 |[FIR40  |[74264 |
INFT REPORTED THIS TO DOOR STAFF WHO SAID THEY WERE 12/07/2014|[23:54:44 |[FIR40 74264
AWARE AND EJECTED INFT
[LINE THEN CLEARED |[12/07/2014][23:55:02 |[FIR40  |[74264 |
EP-20140712-1433 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:FIR40 -> 12/07/2014|[23:55:37 |[FIR40 74264
C:\PFM\OUTPUT\mail0712235537.txt
[Reason for Print:AIU |[12/07/2014][23:55:37 |[FIR40  |[[74264 |
|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADM7, , , , , |[12/07/2014|[23:56:20 |[FIR40  |[74264 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ADM7" |[13/07/2014][00:40:33 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
[ I I I I |
Page 101

Page 85 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 2
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||13/O7/2014||OO:40:33 ||FIR5 ||73064 |
|Officer Dealing 74264 |[13/07/2014{[00:40:33 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
[Qualifiers, DRUGS RELATED |[13/07/2014][00:40:33 |[FIRS |[73064 |
|EP-20140712-1433 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[13/07/2014][00:40:33 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[14/07/2014{(10:24:47 ||WEBNET |[g641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[14/07/2014][10:24:47 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[21/07/2014][10:29:52 ||WEBNET [[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[21/07/2014|[10:29:52 |[WEBNET |[7706 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 102

Page 86 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140727-0387 (CLOSED)
27/07/2014 08:53:36 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH 5;270/13727- TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled ||#DEFER - 15/08 Ip120 ||officer Dealing:72883
Operator:7156 Dispatcher: (D5142509877 202190) Creator Wkstn:FIR40

|Address Information

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:BESIDE

Validation

[X] Gazeteer

|Complainant Information

..-—.—.-_’-

CRI - VIC DECLINES TO
CONFIRM

THIRD PARTY [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]
ETA
|N0tes: |
[Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[27/07/2014 |[08:53:36 |
[Not Used cA |27/07/2014 |[08:53:36 |
[Incident Created |[27/07/2014 |[08:53:36 |
[Address Validated |27/07/2014 ||08:55:55 |
[Initial Input Complete ||27/07/2014 |l08:57:11 |
[Incident Resulted |[17/08/2014 |[14:22:09 |
[Incident Closed |[17/08/2014 |[14:22:09 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[CALLS - GOOD INTENT |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS ||ALLEG vIC DECLINE |
[THEME ||cRIME RELATED |
|ISR Comments |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[27/07/2014{{08:55:59 ||FIR40 7156
#REAR OF
|CROI TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014][08:57:12 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[27/07/2014{{08:57:14 |[FIR40 7156
#REAR OF
|Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit _ |[27/07/2014][08:57:26 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
[A:- YES |[27/07/2014|(08:57:26 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
INFORMANT REPORTING ON BEHALF OF HIS DAUGHTER- 27/07/2014][09:04:05 |[FIR40 7156
DOB -- TO SAY THAT LAST NIGHT SHE WAS

IN THE CLUB WITH SOME FRIENDS WHEN ONE HER FRIENDS HAD
AN ASTHMA
ATTACK, SO AND SOME OTHERS TOOK THIS GIRL 27/07/2014][09:04:05 |[FIR40 7156
OUTSIDE TO GET SOME FRESH AIR. AFTER A SHORT TIME ||l
TRIED TO GO BACK INSIDE TO COLLECT HER HANDBAG .
INFORMANT SAYS THAT AT

27/07/2014(09:04:05 ([FIR40 7156

Page 103

Page 87 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

THIS POINT TO HIS KNOWLEDGE SHE WAS THEN PUSHED BY THE
DOOR STAFF AND FELL WHICH RESULTED IN HER GASHING HER
FOREHEAD AND BRUISING TO HER CHEEKS. INFORMANT WAS
CALLED TO GO AND

Page 2 of 4

|
Page 104

AND WHEN HE ARRIVED AND SAW HER INJURIES HE 27/07/2014{(09:04:05 |[FIR40 7156
CALLED AN AMBULANCE AND SHE WAS TAKEN TO WHIPS CROSS
HOSPITAL WHERE SHE RECEIVED STITCHES TO HER WOUND
[**SHE DID SOMEHOW MANAGE TO GET HER HANDBAG BACK** |(27/07/2014/[09:07:20 [[FIR40  |[7156 |
[x |[27/07/2014][09:07:20 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
INFORMANT SPOKE TO THE DOOR STAFF AND ASKED WHAT HAD |[27/07/2014|[09:07:20 |[FIR40 7156
HAPPENED AND SPOKE TO WHO IS HEAD OF SECURITY
AND HE TOLD INFORMANT THAT HAD TRIED TO GET BACK
IN TO CLUB AND
WHEN SHE DID SHE FELL BY HERSELF SHE WAS NOT PUSHED 27/07/2014][09:07:20 |[FIR40 7156
AND SAID THAT THERE WAS CCTV BUT CAN'T BE VIEWS UNTIL
MONDAY*** INFORMANT ALSO TOLD |l THAT HER WOULD
BE CONTACTING THE
[PoLICE |[27/07/2014][09:07:20 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
[***INFORMANT WOULD LIKE THIS INVESTIGATED** |[27/07/2014{[09:07:59 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
INFORMANT SAYS THE CLUB IS CALLED 'THE VILLA' BUT SAID ITS |[27/07/2014|[09:09:01 |[FIR40 7156
JUST ALONG FROM BARCLAYS BANK DOWN A LITTLE LANE
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR40 Control |[27/07/2014][09:14:24 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
|[SOCO TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014][09:15:17 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[27/07/2014||09:15:26 |[FIR29  |[71109 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[27/07/2014][09:15:28 |[FIR29 71109
#REAR OF
COMMENT VIEWED MANUALLY, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[27/07/2014]{09:18:20 ||FIR40 7156
#REAR OF
[VICTIM AT HOME ADDRESS |[27/07/2014][09:19:37 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
[DISCHARGED FROM HOSPITAL THIS MORNING |[27/07/2014{[09:20:03 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
|= |[27/07/2014][09:26:42 |[FIR29  |[71109 |
- CLUB IS NOT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC UNTIL FRIDAY AND |[27/07/2014][09:27:25 |[FIR29 71109
SATURDAY NIGHTS. WILL TRY AND LOCATE NUMBER FOR
MANAGER OR SOMEONE WHO CAN HELP.
THE MANAGEMENT ARE USUALLY ABOUT DURING THE DAY 27/07/2014{(09:29:33 |[FIR40 7156
LICENCING OFFICER FOR EPPING -PETER JONES- WILL HAVE
CONTACT DETAILS
I I O TRACE PNC** ||27/07/2014[09:30:48 |[FIR40  |[7156 |
- NO TRACE OF ANY CONTACT NUMBER. WILL PAY 27/07/2014][10:03:17 |[FIR29 71109
ATTENTION.
|SOCO TAG DELETED |[27/07/2014|[10:43:38 |[FIR29  |[71100 |
[HTD TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014][13:09:25 |[HQCB45 {70855 |
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014][13:09:34 ||HQCB45 |[[70855 |
CRT - HTD TAG ADDED AS THIS IS A THIRD PARTY REPORT AND |(27/07/2014][13:10:02 ||HQCB45 |[70855
ALSO POSSIBLY A LAWFUL EJECTION OR ACCIDENTAL INJURY.
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014][18:40:26 |[FIR29  [[75960 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control ||27/07/2014|[18:40:29 |[FIR29  |[75960 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||27/O7/2014||18:40:44 ||FIR28 ||74187 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[27/07/2014][18:40:47 |[FIR28 74187
#REAR OF
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[27/07/2014][18:49:16 |[FIRS |l6431 |
|[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014][18:49:19 |[FIR5 |l6431 |
[FCR SUPV -SUITABLE FOR IMU |[27/07/2014|[18:49:24 ||FIRS 6431 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control |[27/07/2014][18:49:31 |[FIR5 |l6431 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[27/07/2014][18:49:31 |[FIR5 |l6431 |
[LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014|[19:15:03 |[HQcB52 |[137 |
|

Page 88 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

|FROM FCR TAG DELETED ||27/07/2014||19:16:07 |[HQcBs2 ||137 |

[NCT TAG ADDED |[27/07/2014{[19:16:20 |[HQCcB52 [[137 |

HQ IMU-INCIDENT TAGGED FOR LICENSING OFFICER & 27/07/2014][19:20:46 |[HQcB52 (137

NCT.GOOGLE SEARCH MADE THE VILLA COTTIS LANE EPPING

CM164BL 01992 560444,

HQ IMU-I HAVE TELEPHONED THE VILLA & SPOKE TOJJJj THE  |[27/07/2014{[19:26:37 |[HQcB52 |[137

PROMOTIONS MANAGER REQUESTING CCTV WILL CONTACT

HIS MANAGEMENT & HAS BEEN SUPPLIED WITH IMU HQ

EXTENTION & INCIDENT

[NUMBER TO QUOTE. |[27/07/2014|[19:26:37 |[HQcB52 [[137

HQ IMU-I HAVE PHONED INFT WITH NO ANSWER.I HAVE 27/07/2014][19:30:20 [[HQCB52 |[137

PROVIDED IMU HQ EXT & INCIDENT NUMBER TO QUOTE.MY CALL

TO INFT IS SIMPLY TO EXPLAIN THAT CCTV IS IN PROCESS OF

BEING ARRANGED TO

BE OBTAINED & TO ESTABLISH INFT'S DAUGHTERS CONTACT 27/07/2014][19:30:20 |[HQCB52 (137

DETAILS & TO CLARIFY IF HER INJURIES HAVE BEEN

PHOTOGRAPHED.I APPRECIATE WHIPPS CROSS WOULD HAVE

MEDICAL RECORDS OF HER

[TREATMENT. |[27/07/2014{[19:30:20 |[HQCB52 |[[137 |

|Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Awaiting Contact . |[27/07/2014][19:30:31 ||HQCB52 |[137 |

[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[28/07/2014][09:37:53 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[28/07/2014{[09:37:54 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
- T HAVE ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT THE INFORMANT 30/07/2014|[11:48:06 ||WEBNET |[2430

HOWEVER PHONE JUST RINGS AND CUTS OFF. FOR IMU TO

CHASE UP AS ABOVE TEXT.

[NCT TAG DELETED |[30/07/2014|[11:48:17 ||WEBNET [[2430 |

[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[30/07/2014|[11:48:24 |[WEBNET |[2430 |

[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[30/07/2014|[17:40:42 |[FIR5 |[70378 |

B - .. 3. 5 REVIEW - 14 DAY LETTER PLEASE. |l01/08/2014[16:10:49 ||WEBNET |[74228 |
- 14 DAY LETTER SENT. PLEASE DEFER TO 15TH AUGUST |[02/08/2014][12:25:56 |[WEBNET |{72079

PENDING CONTACT FROM THE VICTIM,

[IF NO CONTACT IS RECEIVED THIS CAN BE CLOSED |[02/08/2014|[12:25:56 ||WEBNET |[[72079 |

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 15/08/2014 08:00:00 02/08/2014|[13:49:49 |[FIR28 74329

Workstation FIR28

[AS PER TEXT |[02/08/2014][13:49:49 |[FIR28  [[74329 |

[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |l06/08/2014{(12:30:43 ||WEBNET |[[7706 |

[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo6/08/2014][12:30:43 |[WEBNET |[7706 |

[CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |[15/08/2014][08:00:55 ||cTC |[cADSVR |

|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||15/08/2014||08:18:36 ||FIR28 ||72883 |

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[15/08/2014][08:18:40 |[FIR28 72883

#REAR OF

AS PER COMMENTS NC CAN BE CLOSED AS NO CONTACT AS BEEN |[15/08/2014][10:21:39 |[FIR28 72883

MADE BY THE INFT

|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: L11, , , ,, |[15/08/2014|[10:21:52 |[FIR28  |[72883 |

[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[15/08/2014][10:21:52 |[FIR28  |[[72883 |

|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[15/08/2014][10:21:52 |[FIR28  |[72883 |

[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[15/08/2014{(10:21:52 |[FIR28  |[72883 |

[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[15/08/2014][10:21:52 |[FIR28  [[72883 |

VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 15/08/2014|[10:21:52 |[FIR28 72883

IMPRACTICAL):NO

[Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: L11 |[17/08/2014|[14:22:09 |[HQIMU4 |[3122 |

Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,CALLS - 17/08/2014|[14:22:09 |[HQIMU4 |[3122

GOOD INTENT

[Disposal Code: ,'L10’ |[17/08/2014][14:22:09 |[HQIMU4 |[3122 |

|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||17/08/2014||14:22:09 ||HQIMU4 ||3122 |

|Officer Dealing 72883 |[17/08/2014|[14:22:09 |[[HQIMU4 |[3122 |

Page 105

Page 89 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 4 of 4

|Qualifiers, ALLEG VIC DECLINE,CALLS - GOOD INTENT ||17/08/2014||14:22:09 |[HQIMU4 |]3122 |
|EP-20140727-0387 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[17/08/2014{(14:22:09 |[HQIMU4 [[3122 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 106
Page 90 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20140803-0464 (CLOSED)

e ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20140803-
03/08/2014 11:35:17 COMMON OR ABH 0464 / EP TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled ||cRN THEN cLOSE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74376
Operator:7532 Dispatcher: 75702 ?5142509577 202100) ||Creator Wkstn:FIRS4

|Address Information

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer [CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

Validation

|Complainant Information

|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

|lo6/08/2014 |[19:07:27  ||74376 I ||[En Route

|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

3674376

|
|
] |lo6/08/2014 |[19:08:37 |[74376 [ |[At Scene

|lo6/08/2014 |[19:18:47  |[74376 I |lo2 - Available

|
|ISR Relations

|

[Not Used CR |[03/08/2014 [11:35:17 |
[Not Used CA |l03/08/2014 |[11:35:17 |
[Incident Created |l03/08/2014 |[11:35:17 |
[Address Validated |l03/08/2014 |[11:44:59 |
[Initial Input Complete |[03/08/2014 |[11:45:23 |
[Resource Dispatched ||os/08/2014 |[19:07:27 |
|Arrived at Scene |l06/08/2014 |[19:08:37 |
[Units Cleared |lo6/08/2014 |[19:18:47 |
[Incident Resulted |l07/08/2014 |[08:23:52 |
[Incident Closed |l07/08/2014 ||08:23:52 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME ||[CRIME RELATED |
|Unit Activity |
] |lo6/08/2014 |[19:07:17  ||74376 I |[En Route |
|IMEssAGE SENT 74376 STEPHENS(+Jl] EP-20140803-0464; 03/ |

|

|

|

|

|

|

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR
RELATION

CF0635160814:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8209

|ISR Comments

Page 107”

Page 91 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 4

Page 108

Ho3/08/2014H13:

20 HFIRZS

Page 92 of 299

WAS IN VILLA LAST NIGHT AT APPROX. 03.00 - 04.30  ||03/08/2014||11:38:22 ||FIR54 7532
WHEN SHE WAS ASSAULTED BY A FEALE NOT KNOWN - THE
BOUNCER FROM THE CLUB SAW THIS
THERE WAS A FEMALE WHO INFORMANT KNOWS - 03/08/2014{{11:39:02 ||FIR54 7532
SHE IS THE FRIEND OF THE PERSON WHO ASSAULTED HER
[. |[03/08/2014][11:39:06 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
PUNCHED INFT IN THE FACE - BRUISING ON INSIDE OF LIP - INFT |[03/08/2014|[11:39:30 |[FIR54 7532
HAS PHOTOS
[INFT HAS NO IDEA WHY THIS HAS HAPPENED .. |[03/08/2014|[11:39:44 |[FIR54 {7532 |
l |[03/08/2014{(11:39:48 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[PERSON WHO HIT HER IS DESCRIBED AS LARGE LADY - |[03/08/2014|[11:40:06 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
|POSSIBLE CCTV AVAILABLE ... |l03/08/2014][11:40:21 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
I |l03/08/2014{[11:40:22 |[FIR54  |[[7532 |
INFT WAS TAKEN AWAY FROM AREA - SO AS NOT TO GET HIT ANY|[03/08/2014|[11:40:42 |[FIR54 7532
FURTHER ..
l |[03/08/2014{[11:41:00 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
INFT WAS WALKING HOME AT THE TIME AND WALKED PASS THE |[03/08/2014][11:41:26 |[FIR54 7532
ENTRANCE OF 195 WHEN THE FEAMALE STARTED TO HIT HER
WAS THERE FIRST OF ALL - THEN SHE LEFT  |[03/08/2014|[11:42:23 ||FIR54 7532
UPSET - INFT WENT BACK TO THE FEMALE AND ASKED WHY SHE
HAD UPSET HER FRIEND THE FEMALE THEN LASHED OUT AND HIT
HER
I B B (0T A WITNESS TO 03/08/2014|[11:42:50 ||FIR54 7532
INCIDENT)
THE BOUNCER FROM VILLA SAW THE INCIDENT HIS NAME IS 03/08/2014|[11:43:11 |[FIR54 7532
o~ .
CROI TAG ADDED |[03/08/2014|[11:44:59 |[FIR54  ||7532
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[03/08/2014][11:45:02 |[FIR54 7532
#REAR OF
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST {[03/08/2014|[11:45:25 ||FIR54 7532
#REAR OF
[Q:- Explain reasons for questions. |03/08/2014|[11:45:36 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
A:- . |[03/08/2014{(11:45:36 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[Q:- Discriminatory? |[03/08/2014|[11:45:42 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[A:- NO |[03/08/2014|[11:45:42 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[A:- NO |[03/08/2014|(11:45:42 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[Q:- Assess Vulnerability |[03/08/2014|[11:45:46 |[FIR54 {7532 |
[A:- NO |[03/08/2014|[11:45:46 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[A:- NO |l03/08/2014|(11:45:46 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
|Q:- Previous ASB? |[03/08/2014][11:45:51 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[A:- NO |03/08/2014][11:45:51 |[FIrR54  |[7532 |
[A:- NO |[03/08/2014|(11:45:51 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit  |[03/08/2014|[11:45:54 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
|A:- YES |[03/08/2014|[11:45:54 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[A:-, ||03/08/2014][11:45:54 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR54 Control |[03/08/2014|[11:45:58 |[FIR54  |[7532 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||03/08/2014|[11:46:26 |[FIR290  |[72141 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[03/08/2014][11:46:27 |[FIR29 72141
#REAR OF
|CRIME BUR TAG ADDED |[03/08/2014|[13:03:05 |[FIR28  |[72760 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED ||03/08/2014][13:03:11 |[FIR28  |[72760 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |[03/08/2014][13:03:14 |[FIR28  [[72760 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||03/08/2014|[13:03:17 |[FIR28  |[72760 |
03: ‘

H72760

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST
#REAR OF

[NCT TAG ADDED |l03/08/2014][13:05:01 |[FIR28  |[72760 |
l- |[03/08/2014|[14:13:41 ||HQCcB26 |[[73062 |
NOT SUITABLE TO CRIME OVER THE PHONE THE INF IS A VICTIM |{03/08/2014|[14:13:53 |[HQCB26 |[73062

OF AN ASSAULT.

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal HQCB26 Control |[03/08/2014][14:13:55 |[HQcB26 [[73062 |
|CRIME BUR TAG DELETED |[03/08/2014{{14:13:59 |[HQCcB26 |[73062 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[03/08/2014][14:15:38 |[FIR29  [[74329 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[03/08/2014{{14:15:40 |[FIR29 74329
#REAR OF

[SUITABLE FOR IMU TO MANAGE |[03/08/2014|[14:15:59 |[FIR29  [[74329 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[03/08/2014{(14:16:05 |[FIR29  |[74329 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||03/08/2014][14:24:57 |[FIR29  |[74329 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[03/08/2014{{14:24:59 |[FIR29 74329
#REAR OF

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[03/08/2014|[14:25:04 |[FIR29  [[74329 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |l03/08/2014][14:25:08 |[FIR28  |[72760 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[03/08/2014{{14:25:09 |[FIR28 72760
#REAR OF

[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[03/08/2014|[15:31:04 |[FIRS |l6008 |
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[03/08/2014{[15:31:09 |[FIRS |leoos |
|Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control ||O3/08/2014||15:31:17 ||FIR5 ||6008 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[03/08/2014][15:31:17 |[FIR5 |l6008 |
[HQ IMU - THE NUMBER IN THE CALL CARD IS FOR CLUB 195, |l03/08/2014|[18:06:24 |[HQcB53 |[1447 |
[DROPS INTO VOICE MAIL. NO MESSAGE LEFT AT THIS TIME. ||03/08/2014][18:06:50 |[HQCB53 |[1447 |
HQ IMU - USING INTEL LOCATED A CONTACT NUMBER FOR 03/08/2014|[18:54:44 |[HQCB53 {1447
INFORMANT CONTACTED INFORMANT WHO STATES

THAT IS FIT AND WELL EXCEPT FOR BRUISING ON HER LIP.

D.0.B. .

DEMAND APPOINTMENT MADE TO ATTEND H/A 05/08/2014 03/08/2014|[18:55:18 |[HQCB53 {1447
2000HRS DOUBLE EFD DEMAND DIARY.

[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[03/08/2014{(18:56:36 |[HQCB53 |[[1447 |
|Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made . ||03/08/2014||18:56:54 ||HQC553 ||1447 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[04/08/2014][09:43:24 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l04/08/2014{[09:43:24 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[04/08/2014|[10:24:33 |[HQCB62 |[2579 |
[75483 TAG ADDED |05/08/2014][02:46:36 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
|75483 TAG DELETED |l05/08/2014{(03:02:53 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 05/08/2014 20:00:00 05/08/2014][03:03:24 |[FIR29 75483
Workstation FIR29

[APPT MADE |l05/08/2014{(03:03:24 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DEMAND CAR |05/08/2014][14:58:03 ||WEBNET |[[74178 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo5/08/2014][14:58:03 ||WEBNET |[74178 |
[HQIMU-APPT RESCHEDULED TO 1900 06/08/2014 |l05/08/2014{[19:01:19 |[HQcB50 |[[435 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |[05/08/2014|[20:00:45 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |l05/08/2014{[20:02:36 |[FIR29  |[7364 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[05/08/2014{[20:02:38 |[FIR29 7364
#REAR OF

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 06/08/2014 19:00:00 05/08/2014][20:02:54 |[FIR29 7364
Workstation FIR29

[. |[05/08/2014][20:02:54 |[FIR29  |[[7364 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |l06/08/2014{(12:15:36 ||WEBNET |[[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo6/08/2014][12:15:36 |[WEBNET |[7706 |

Page 109

Page 93 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 4

[REASON FOR PRINT: DEMAND |l06/08/2014][12:57:12 ||wEBNET |[[74376 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l06/08/2014{(12:57:12 ||WEBNET |[74376 |
- DETAILS TAKEN. VICTIM DOES NOT WANT ANY POLICE |[06/08/2014][17:04:37 |[WEBNET (74376
ASSISTANCE AT THIS TIME. ADVIC GIVEN. CRIMED FOR NCRS
PURPOSES AS ABH. CAN BE CLSOED WHEN CF ATTACHED
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |l06/08/2014][19:00:55 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (74376 STEPHENS 06/08/2014|[19:07:17 |[AIRWAVE [[AIRWAVE
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/08/2014][19:07:27 |[FIR29  |[[75702 |
B At Scene ||06/08/2014|[19:08:37 ||[AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[06/08/2014][19:18:33 |[FIR29  [[75702 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/08/2014{[19:18:35 |[FIR29 75702
#REAR OF
B 02 - Available ||06/08/2014][19:18:47 |[FIR29  |[75702 |
[Status changed Manually: Cleared->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 / |[06/08/2014|[19:19:07 [[FIR29  |[75702 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |lo6/08/2014|[19:19:08 |[FIR29  |[75702 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[06/08/2014][19:19:18 |[FIR28  |[74367 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[06/08/2014{{19:19:20 |[FIR28 74367
#REAR OF
[Relation: CF0635160814:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8209 ABH  ||06/08/2014|[21:38:40 |[HQCB18 |[8209 |
|CRIME FILE INPUT FROM A610 FROM 74376 |l06/08/2014|[21:38:48 ||HQCB18 |[8209 |
|Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |l06/08/2014|(22:16:53 |[FIR28  |[7364 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[07/08/2014|[08:23:52 ||[HQCB44 |[1100 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |l07/08/2014][08:23:52 |[HQcB44 |[1100 |
|officer Dealing 74376 |l07/08/2014|[08:23:52 |[HQcB44 |[1100 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |l07/08/2014][08:23:52 |[HQCB44 |[1100 |
[EP-20140803-0464 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |l07/08/2014][08:23:52 |[HQCcB44 {1100 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 110

Page 94 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 46

ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140906-0211 (CLOSED)
06/09/2014 04:23:48 STABBING, STABBING g;-lzlo/lzéggos- RADIO DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||STABBING Ip120 ||officer Dealing:74178
Operator:6609 Dispatcher:6609 ?5142509577 202100) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR27

|Address Information |
|cLuB 195, |

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL |
|Disposition Codes
[X] Gazeteer

Proximity: Validation |CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|
|Complainant Information |

i"' ||

STAFF ON DUTY [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT
[?] ETA

|N0tes: |

|Date / Time Information

|
[Not Used CR |l06/09/2014 |[04:23:48 |
[Not Used cA |lo6/09/2014 |[04:23:48 |
[Incident Created |[06/09/2014 |[04:23:48 |
[Address Validated |lo6/09/2014 |l04:23:59 |
[Initial Input Complete |lo6/09/2014 |[04:24:44 |
[Resource Dispatched |lo6/09/2014 |l04:25:03 |
[Arrived at Scene |l06/09/2014 |l04:25:52 |
[Units Cleared ||11/09/2014 |[11:32:40 |
[Incident Resulted |[11/09/2014 |[11:37:27 |
[Incident Closed |[11/09/2014 |[11:37:27 |
[Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[WEAPONS |
[THEME ||[cRIME RELATED |
lunit Activity |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:25:03  |[74178 |[70840 |[En Route |
[ |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B |06/09/2014 |[04:25:06 |[74178 |[70840 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 70840 HORNE(#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:25:06 ||74178 [70840 |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74178 KUPELI(#JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:25:52  [[74178 |[70840 |[at Scene |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:07 [[72224 |[76195 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
I lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:13  ||72224 |l76195 |[En Route |
I Il I

Page 111

Page 95 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

|MESSAGE SENT (S EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2

Page 2 of 46

| |
] |l06/09/2014 |[04:26:13  |[72224 |l76195 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#|Jl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:13  [[72224 |[76195 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 76195 HOUGH (] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:17  ||70431 |[71929 |[En Route |
| [HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:22  |[70431 |71929 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (/] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:22  ||70431 |[71929 |[En Route |

|IMESSAGE SENT 71929 LINDUP(+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:26:22 {70431 ||71929 |[En Route |

|[MESSAGE SENT 70431 COLLINGRIDGE(#JJJll] EP-20140906-0211; |
] |06/09/2014 |[04:27:22  |[70431 ||71929 ||En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:27:22  |[74178 ||70840 ||at Scene |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:27:22  [[72224 |[76195 |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |o6/09/2014 |[04:27:25  |[2299 [ |[En Route |
| [HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:27:31  |[2299 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
I |l06/09/2014 |[04:27:31  |[2299 [ |[En Route |

|IMESsAGE SENT 2299 wHIPPS (+#JJ Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:27:40  |[70644 [ |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:27:47  ||70644 I ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
| lo6/09/2014 J[04:30:04 70644 [ |[at Scene |

||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[04:30:50 |[2299 [ |[At Scene |
| [HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:34:34  ||70678 74161 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[04:34:36  ||70678 74161 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74161 ARNOLD(#JJlll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:34:36  |[70678 |[74161 |[En Route |
[ |[MESsAaGE SeNT 70678 RickwooD(+Jlll EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
B |l06/09/2014 |[04:39:59  |[70678 |[74161 |[At Scene |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:42:45 |[2463 |73994 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 2463 GLENSMAN (+JJ ] EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
] |l06/09/2014 |[04:42:45 |[2463 |[73994 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73994 WAYLAND(+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:42:46 |[2463 |[73994 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
I lo6/09/2014 |[04:45:19  ||2463 ||73994 ||at Scene |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:45:30 {70729 |[75585 |[En Route |
| 1T 1

Page 112

Page 96 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|IMESSAGE SENT 70729 THOMAS(+J Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09

Page 3 of 46

|IMESSAGE SENT 75585 OWEN(#JJll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2

lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:27  |[70729 [75585 |[En Route

|[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING

| |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:45:30  |[70729 75585 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75585 OWEN(+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
] |l06/09/2014 |[04:45:31 {70729 |[75585 |[En Route |
[ ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:45:50 |[70729 |[75585 |[02 - Available |
| | |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[04:45:56  ||70678 |74161 |02 - Available |
| | |
] |los/09/2014 |[04:46:00 ||70678 74161 ||[En Route |
[ |[H1GH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:01  |[70678 |[74161 |[En Route |
[ |MEssAGE SENT 74161 ARNOLD(+Jl EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
B |l06/09/2014 |[04:46:01  |[70678 |[74161 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SeNT 70678 RIckwoOD (] EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:06 ||74183 ||74149 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:46:07 |[74183 [74149 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74149 WATKINSON( Il EP-20140906-0211; 06 |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:07 |[74183 |[74149 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74183 PARKER(#Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
I lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:12  ||72224 [76195 |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(+|ll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:18 {1651 |[75588 |[En Route |
[ |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
e |l06/09/2014 |[04:46:20  |[1651 |[75588 |[En Route |
| |IMEssaGE SENT 1651 WHITE(+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:20 ||1651 75588 ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75588 KENNEDY (+JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
e lo6/09/2014 |[o4:46:25 70729 75585 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 70729 THOMAS (+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:46:25 |[70729 |[75585 |[En Route |
| |
] |
| |
] |
| |
I |

|
I |
| |
] |
| |
| |
| |
I |
| |
I |
| |
- !

|lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:35 |741 I |[En Route
|[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING
|lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:36  |[741 [ |[En Route
|IMESsAGE SENT 741 bowNES (] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2
|l06/09/2014 |[04:46:47  |[70729 ||75585 |lo2 - Available
|
lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:51  |[2494 |[74941 |[En Route
[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING
|l0o6/09/2014 |[04:46:51  |[75619 |[75795 |[En Route
||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING
|lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:53  |[75619 |[75795 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 75619 HOPGOOD (|l EP-20140906-0211; 06/0
ll06/09/2014 |[04:46:53  |[75619  |[75795 |[En Route
|IMESsAGE SENT 75795 SELBY (+JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/
|lo6/09/2014 |[04:46:53  |[2494 |[74941 |[En Route
"

Page 113

Page 97 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|IMESSAGE SENT 2494 McCREATH(+Jl EP-20140906-0211; 06/0

Page 4 of 46

| |
e l06/09/2014 |[04:46:53 2494  |[74941 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74941 BUTCHER (]l EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:01  |[2593 [ |[En Route |
[ ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:02  |[2406 |[72439 |[En Route |
| [HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:02  |[2593 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (/] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:02  |[2593 [ |[En Route |
[ |[MESSAGE SENT 2593 FREEMAN(+ll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:04  |[2406 |[72439 |[En Route |
[ |[MESSAGE SENT 72439 3acksON(+JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
B |l06/09/2014 |[04:47:04  |[2406 |[72439 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 2406 KENDRICK(#Jll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
e ||lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:10  ||74642 |72219 ||[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:47:13  |[74642 [72219 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72219 BREWER(#JJJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:13  |[74642 [72219 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74642 DRAKE (|l EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] llo6/09/2014 |[04:47:13 |[1705 [ |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:13  ||70431 |[71929 |[En Route |

|IMEssAGE SENT 70431 COLLINGRIDGE(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STA |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:16  |[1705 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssaGE sENT 1705 BRETTELL(+]Jl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:18  ||73984 74594 ||IEn Route |
| |HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:20 |[73984 |[74594 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73984 GORE(#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:20 [[73984 |[74594 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74594 PETERSON (Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
Bl l06/09/2014 |[04:47:32 |[72110  |[72905 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] los/09/2014 [[04:47:33  |[72110 ||72905 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 72110 HOLMAN(#JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:33  |[72110 ||72905 ||En Route |
[ |MESsAGE SENT 72905 NocK ([l EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
] |l06/09/2014 |[04:47:52  [[404 [ |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:47:54  [[404 I |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT (+JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
e |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:47:54  [[404 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 404 HARVEY (+JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
] |o6/09/2014 |[04:48:07 |[2512 [ |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[04:48:16  |[3426 I |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:48:18  |[3426 [ |[En Route |
| 1T 1

Page 114

Page 98 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 5 of 46

| |IMESsAGE SENT 3426 cHAPMAN(+Jl EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:48:36  ||73724 74081 |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:48:37 |[73724 |[74081 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73724 PARKER(+JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:48:37 [[73724 |[74081 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74081 MARSHALL (Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[70431  [71929 |[En Route |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[2512 [ |[En Route |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[70644 [ |[at Scene |

||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l06/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[2406 |[72439 |[En Route |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  ||1651 ||75588 |[En Route |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[74642 [72219 |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[1705 [ |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[2593 I |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[72110 |[72905 |[En Route |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:32  |[3426 [ |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 [[04:50:32  ||70678 |l74161 ||IEn Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33 (74183 |[74149 |[En Route |
[ ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  [[74178 |[70840 |[At Scene |
| |l[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  ||2463 |73994 ||lat Scene |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  |[2494 ||74941 |[En Route |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  [[73984 |[74594 |[En Route |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l06/09/2014 |[04:50:33  |[741 [ |[En Route |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  |[2299 I ||lat Scene |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l0o6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  |[75619 [ |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  [[72224 |[76195 |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[04:50:33  ||73724 ||74081 |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l06/09/2014 |[04:50:33  [[404 [ |[En Route |
| 1T 1

Page 115

Page 99 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 6 of 46

| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:51:36  |[2406 ||72439 |02 - Available |
| | |
] lo6/09/2014 |[04:51:36  |[2593 I |lo2 - Available |
[ | |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[04:51:38  |[1705 I |lo2 - Available |
| | |
B lo6/09/2014 |[04:51:40 |[2494 ||74941 |02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:52:05  |[1651 ||75588 |02 - Available |
[ | |
I |l06/09/2014 |[04:52:20  [[404 [ |l02 - Available |
[ |
] |l06/09/2014 |[04:52:49  |[3426 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:53:06 ||74642 |72219 |02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:53:22  [[73984 |[74594 |[02 - Available |
| | |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:54:43 [[73724 |[74081 |[At Scene |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I lo6/09/2014 |[04:54:44 ||74183 [74149 |02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:54:54 |[70678 |[74161 |[at Scene |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[04:54:59  ||70431 |[71929 |[At Scene |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |j04:55:14  ||741 I ||At scene |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:55:15  [[72224 |[76195 |[at Scene |
[ ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[04:55:29  |[75619 [ |[At Scene |
| |l[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
Bl |lo6/09/2014 [[04:59:09 [[72110 ||72905 |02 - Available |
| | |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[05:07:35 ||72224 |76195 ||at Scene |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[05:08:20  |[2512 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 2512 SMITH(#Jll] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B |l06/09/2014 |[05:11:10  |[741 I |lo2 - Available |
| | |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[05:11:57  |[72971 ||74505 |[En Route |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[05:11:58  |[72971 |[74505 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72971 cROUCH (/] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[05:11:58  |[72971 |[74505 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA(+ll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
I llo6/09/2014 |[05:11:58 |[72971  |[74505 ||at Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[05:18:55  |[2512 [ |[En Route |
| 1T 1
Page 116

Page 100 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

|IMESSAGE SENT 2512 sMITH(+|lll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

Page 7 of 46

| |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[05:26:20  ||74178 [70840 ||At Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74178 KUPELI(#JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[05:28:12  |[2299 I |02 - Available |

| |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[05:30:21  [[70644 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (#Jlll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
e |l06/09/2014 |[05:36:55 |[74178  |[70840 ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74178 KUPELL(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |lo6/09/2014 [j05:40:15  ||72971 ||74505 |02 - Available |
L |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[05:40:55 |[70644 [ |[At Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (+Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B |06/09/2014 |[05:42:11  |[2463 |[73994 |[02 - Available |
| 3673994 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[05:48:48  ||73724 ||74081 |02 - Available |
| |[3674081 |
B |l0o6/09/2014 |[05:55:32  |[75619 [ |[at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75619 HOPGOOD (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[05:55:32  |[70678 |[74161 |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70678 RICKWOOD (|l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] llo6/09/2014 |[05:55:32 |[70431  |[71929 ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70431 COLLINGRIDGE(#Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STA |
B |l0o6/09/2014 |[06:05:57 {75619 [ |[at Scene |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 75619 HOPGOOD (Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[06:05:57 |[70678 |[74161 |[At Scene |
| |IMEssaGE sENT 70678 RICKWOOD(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] ll06/09/2014 |[06:05:57 |[70431  ][71929 ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70431 COLLINGRIDGE(#Jll]l PLEASE UPDATE STA |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[06:08:33  [[72224 |[76195 [at Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#JJJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:10:26  |[74561 |[71184 |[En Route |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[06:10:35 |[74561 71184 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 71184 TOPCHE (|l EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[06:10:35 |[74561 71184 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN(#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:10:35  ||74561 |[71184 |[En Route |
[ |MEssaGe SENT (+I EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
B |l06/09/2014 |[06:10:56  |[75619 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:17:32 2512 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] |los/09/2014 |[06:19:04  |[72224 |76195 ||t Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:23:27  |[70431 |[71929 |[02 - Available |
| | |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[06:27:51  ||70678 |74161 |02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:30:08  ||74178 ||70840 |02 - Available |
| 1T 1

Page 117

Page 101 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 8 of 46

| |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:30:34  |[74561 71184 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN (+JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:41:10 ||74561 |[71184 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN (+Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[06:56:54  ||74561 |[71184 |[En Route |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[07:17:49  |[74561 71184 |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[07:28:25 ||74561 |[71184 |[En Route |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:00:57  |[72444 [ |[En Route |

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |l06/09/2014 |[08:00:58  |[72444 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72444 HARRISON(#Jll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:18:35 ||74561 71184 ||at Scene |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:21:04 [[72444 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 72444 HARRISON( Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:31:40 [[72444 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72444 HARRISON (il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B |o6/09/2014 |[os:33:00 876 ][ |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:01  |[8676 [ |[En Route |

|IMEssAGE SENT 8676 GOODMAN( |l EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:04 |[8897 [ |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:06 ||8897 I ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 8897 MAGER(+JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:08 (72447 | |[En Route |

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[08:33:10  |[72447 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72447 ROGERS (+JJllEP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:13  |[70441 [ |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:14  |[70441 I |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 70441 ARMOR(#{Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:33:16  |[1671 [ |[En Route |

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |o6/09/2014 |[08:33:18  |[1671 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 1671 HANCE(#JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
I |lo6/09/2014 |j08:53:12  |[72447 | ||[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72447 ROGERS (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[08:53:12  |[8897 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 8897 MAGER(#JJJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:53:12  |[8676 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 8676 GOODMAN(#Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
B |[o6/09/2014 |jos:54:13 671 ][ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 1671 HANCE(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[08:54:13  ||70441 [ |[En Route |
| 1T 1

Page 118

Page 102 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 9 of 46

|IMESSAGE SENT 70441 ARMOR(+lll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

| |
I lo6/09/2014 [[09:03:43  [[72447 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72447 ROGERS (+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |l06/09/2014 |[09:03:43  |[8897 [ |[En Route |

|IMESSAGE SENT 8897 MAGER (]l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[09:03:43  |[8676 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 8676 GOODMAN(#JJlll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
I o6/09/2014 |[09:04:44 1671 ][ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 1671 HANCE(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[09:04:44  |[70441 [ |[En Route |

|IMESsAGE SENT 70441 ARMOR(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[09:19:18  ||74561 |[71184 |[At Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN (+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
I l06/09/2014 J[09:22:40 |[1671 I |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[09:22:41  |[70441 I ||at scene |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[09:29:53  ||74561 |[71184 |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:10:32  |[72447 [ |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I lo6/09/2014 |[10:10:34 ||72444 I ||at Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:10:35 |[8897 [ |[at Scene |

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:10:37 |[8676 [ |[At Scene |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:23:34  [[1671 I ||At scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 1671 HANCE(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[10:23:34  ||70441 | |[at Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 70441 ARMOR(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[10:32:13  |[8565 [ |[En Route |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
Bl lo6/09/2014 |[10:32:16 {8565 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#Jll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
] lo6/09/2014 |[10:32:19  ||6495 I |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:32:23  |l6495 [ |[En Route |
[ |MESsAGE SENT 6495 MORGAN( Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
I l06/09/2014 |[10:34:15 |[1671 I |[At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 1671 HANCE(#JJl]_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] lo6/09/2014 |[10:34:15  |[70441 | ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70441 ARMOR(#J ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:41:51  ||74561 |[71184 |[02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:49:37  |[8565 I ||at Scene |
| ||I3658565 |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[10:52:39  |l6495 I ||[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 6495 MORGAN(#|Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[10:59:11  |l6495 [ |[at Scene |
| 1T 1

Page 119

Page 103 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 10 of 46

| |lcLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[10:59:27 |[710 I |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:59:29  [[710 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 710 EDWARDS (#JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[10:59:37  [[710 [ |[At Scene |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[11:10:47  ||72447 I ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72447 ROGERS (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[11:10:47 |[8897 [ |[at Scene |

|IMESsAGE SENT 8897 MAGER(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[11:10:47 |[8676 [ |[At Scene |

|[MESSAGE SENT 8676 GOODMAN(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
I |l06/09/2014 |[11:10:47 |[72444 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72444 HARRISON(#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[11:21:45  ||72447 I ||at scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72447 ROGERS (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[11:21:45 |[8897 [ |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 8897 MAGER(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[11:21:45 |[8676 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 8676 GOODMAN( |l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
B |o6/09/2014 |[11:21:45  |[72444 ][ ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72444 HARRISON(+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[11:38:53  |[74925 [ |[En Route |

|IMESSAGE SENT 74925 zAJkO(#| Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[11:39:00 |[74925 [ |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[11:43:53  |[73069 I ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73069 DAVIS(+ll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[11:43:58 |[73069 [ |[En Route |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[11:44:15  |[73412 I |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(#JJll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[11:44:19  ||73412 B ||[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[11:44:22  |[75559 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (+ll EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[11:44:27  |[75559 I ||En Route |
[ |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l06/09/2014 |[11:49:58 |[8565 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
e lo6/09/2014 |[11:50:59 710 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 710 EDWARDS (#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
e |l0o6/09/2014 |[12:00:00 |[6495 [ |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 6495 MORGAN (/] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[12:00:00 |[[74925 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74925 zAIKO(#l] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B lo6/09/2014 |[12:00:57 {8565 [ ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#JJll] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[12:04:03  |[73069 [ |[En Route |
L 1T 1

Page 120

Page 104 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 11 of 46

| |[MESSAGE SENT 73069 DAVIS (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] lo6/09/2014 |[12:05:04 [[73412 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(+JJl] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[12:05:04 {75559 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[12:10:57 [[710 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 710 EDWARDS (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
e lo6/09/2014 |[12:10:58 ||6495 [ ||lat Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 6495 MORGAN(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[12:10:58 |[74925 [ |[En Route |

|IMEssAGE SENT 74925 zAIKO(+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[12:14:58 (73069 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73069 DAVIS(#Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B |l06/09/2014 |[12:15:58 |[73412 I ||En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[12:15:58  |[75559 I |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (+ll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[13:16:45 |[70644 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
e lo6/09/2014 |[14:19:22  |[72224 |76195 |02 - Available |
| | |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[14:32:16 ||8676 I |02 - Available |
| |[3658676 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[15:19:12 {1671 [ |l02 - Available |

| |
] |l06/09/2014 |[15:19:55  |[70441 I |02 - Available |
| | |
I ||lo6/09/2014 |[15:37:54  ||74925 I ||02 - Available |
| | |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[15:41:15 |[72447 I |02 - Available |

3672447 |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[15:41:23  |[8897 [ |[02 - Available |
| |[3658897 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[16:05:46  ||75936 I |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |los/09/2014 |[16:05:48 ||75936 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75902 BRIGHT(#|Jll] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[16:05:48 [[75936 [ |[En Route |
[ |MESsAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(+l EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
B |l06/09/2014 |[16:05:48 |[75936 [ |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[17:06:12  ||75936 I ||lat Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[17:17:08 |[75936 [ |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[17:25:10 [[72444 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[17:25:16  ||8565 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] |los/09/2014 |[17:33:42  ||73378 I ||[En Route |
| 1T 1

Page 121

Page 105 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 12 of 46

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

lo6/09/2014 |[17:33:43  ||73378 I |[En Route
|IMEsSAGE SENT 73378 MARTIN( Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09
|lo6/09/2014 |[17:33:47 |[73378 [ |[at Scene
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|lo6/09/2014 |[17:33:50 |[710 I |lo2 - Available
|

lo6/09/2014 |[17:34:05 ||6495 I |02 - Available
|

|lo6/09/2014 |[17:34:07  |[73412 [ |[at Scene
|lcLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|lo6/09/2014 |[17:34:09  |[75559 [ |[At Scene
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|l06/09/2014 |[17:34:12  |[73069 [ |[At Scene
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|lo6/09/2014 |[17:42:52  ||75936 I ||at Scene
|[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|lo6/09/2014 |[17:50:41  |[75936 [ |[at Scene
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|lo6/09/2014 |[18:01:22  |[74572 [ |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74572 CRECKENDON( Il EP-20140906-0211; 0

lo6/09/2014 [18:01:22  |[7a572 | |[En Route
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|lo6/09/2014 |[18:21:38  |[74572 [ |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 74572 cRECKENDON(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATU
|o6/09/2014 |[18:32:22  |[74572 [ |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 74572 CRECKENDON(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATU

lo6/09/2014 |[18:34:39  |[73412 ] ||At scene
|IMESSAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

TR R AR AR

|lo6/09/2014 |[18:34:39  |[75559 [ |[at Scene
|IMESSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS
|lo6/09/2014 |[18:34:39  [[73378 [ |[At Scene
|IMEssAGE SENT 73378 MARTIN(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN
|lo6/09/2014 |[18:39:05 [[74023 [ |[En Route
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|los/09/2014 |[18:39:07  [[74023 I |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 74023 MOORE(#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/
|lo6/09/2014 |[18:45:24  |[73412 [ |[at Scene
|IMESSAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
|l06/09/2014 |[18:45:24  |[75559 [ |[At Scene
|IMESSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS
lo6/09/2014 |[18:45:24 |[73378 | |[At Scene
|IMEsSAGE SENT 73378 MARTIN(#Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN
|lo6/09/2014 |[18:46:55 |[74023 [ |[at Scene
||3674023
|lo6/09/2014 |[18:51:41  [[75936 [ |[At Scene
|IMEssAGE SENT 75936 HAASE (|l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
lo6/09/2014 |[19:02:27  ||75936 [ ||at Scene
|IMESSAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
|lo6/09/2014 |[19:47:00 |[74023 [ |[at Scene
T

Page 122

Page 106 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 13 of 46

| |[MESSAGE SENT 74023 MOORE (]l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I lo6/09/2014 |[19:57:34  |[74023 [ ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74023 MOORE(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B |l06/09/2014 |[20:59:45  |[75415 [ |[En Route |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[20:59:47  |[75415 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 75415 FIDLER(#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
e lo6/09/2014 |[21:20:30  |[75415 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75415 FIDLER(#JJJl]l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[21:27:03  |[73412 [ |[at Scene |
[ |[cLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[21:27:14 {75559 [ |[At Scene |
[ |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |06/09/2014 |[21:27:16  |[75559 [ |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[21:28:01  [[74023 I ||at scene |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |l0o6/09/2014 |[21:30:55 |[75415 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75415 FIDLER(+Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:03:01  |[73069 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] lo6/09/2014 |[22:27:39  [[73412 I ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(+JJl] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |l0o6/09/2014 |[22:27:39 {75559 [ |[at Scene |
[ |IMESsAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:28:39  |[74023 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74023 MOORE(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:37:20  [[2299 [ ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 2299 WHIPPS (+{J ] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
| |lo6/09/2014 |[22:37:20  |[2299 [ |[En Route |

|IMESSAGE SENT (+ll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
I |l0o6/09/2014 |[22:37:28  |[2299 [ |[En Route |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[22:38:09 [[73412 I ||lat Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:38:10  |[75559 I ||at Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (+Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:39:10  |[74023 [ |[At Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 74023 MOORE(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
B |06/09/2014 |[22:43:10  |[74505 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
B |[06/09/2014 |[22:43:10  |[74505 I |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA(#Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
e |l06/09/2014 |[22:43:17  |[74505 [ |[En Route |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[22:44:16 [[72224 |[72971 |[En Route |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 72224 cLENNELL(+|Jl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
I lo6/09/2014 |[22:44:16  |[72224  |[72971 |[En Route |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 72971 CROUCH (/I EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:44:23  [[72224 |[72971 |[En Route |
| 1T 1

Page 123

Page 107 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 14 of 46

| |lcLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:44:54  ||74505 I |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:01  [[72224 |[72971 |[En Route |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:34  |[72224 |72971 |[En Route |
| |[+686,686,VEHICLE |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:34  ||72224 |72971 ||[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:41  [[72224 |[72971 |l02 - Available |
L ] |
] lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:42  |[72224 |72971 |[En Route |
[ |MESSAGE SENT 72224 cLENNELL(+Jll EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
B l06/09/2014 |[22:45:42  |[72224 |72971 ||En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72971 cROUCH (Il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] ||lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:42  ||72224 |72971 ||[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT (+#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:45:49  [[72224 |[72971 |[En Route |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[22:53:32  |[74572 [ |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo6/09/2014 |[22:57:08  |[2299 I ||at Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |lo6/09/2014 |[23:03:52  |[74505 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA( Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
e |lo6/09/2014 |[23:05:55  |[72224 |[72971 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(+Jll] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] lo6/09/2014 |[23:12:32  |[72224 72971 ||at Scene |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
| |lo6/09/2014 |[23:14:13  |[74505 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
] |l0o6/09/2014 |[23:23:48  |[74023 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[23:40:22  |2299 I |02 - Available |
| | |
I |lo6/09/2014 |[23:46:16  |[70840 74178 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74178 KUPELL(#JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09 |
] |lo6/09/2014 |[23:46:16  |[70840 |[74178 |[En Route |
[ |[MEssAGE SENT 70840 HORNE(+ll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
B |l06/09/2014 |[23:46:22  |[70840 |74178 ||En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B lo6/09/2014 |[23:46:30  |[70840 74178 |[En Route |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |[07/09/2014 |[00:05:31  |[70840 |[74178 |[at Scene |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |[07/09/2014 |[00:05:36  |[74505 [ |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I l07/09/2014 |[00:13:27  ||72224 [72971 ||at Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#|Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
I |l07/09/2014 |[00:13:50 [[75936 [ |[at Scene |
| 1T 1
Page 124

Page 108 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 15 of 46

| |lcLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l07/09/2014 |[00:15:26  [[73412 I ||At Scene |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |07/09/2014 |[00:18:51  |[75559 [ |[at Scene |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[00:22:09  |[75415 [ |[En Route |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |lo7/09/2014 |[00:23:29  ||72224 |72971 ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#{JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
I l07/09/2014 |[00:37:13  |[74572 I |lo2 - Available |

| |
] l07/09/2014 |[00:42:34  |[75415 I |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 75415 FIDLER(#JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
B [07/09/2014 J[00:53:31  |[75415 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75415 FIDLER(#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] l07/09/2014 |[01:05:37  |[70840 |74178 ||at Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 70840 HORNE(#JJJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
e |[07/09/2014 |[01:05:37  |[74505 [ |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA(#ll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
] |l07/09/2014 |[01:14:43  [[75936 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(+JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] l07/09/2014 |[01:15:45 ||74505 [ ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA(#Jll] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
] |l07/09/2014 |[01:15:45 {70840 |[74178 |[at Scene |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 70840 HORNE(# Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |07/09/2014 |[01:15:45  |[73412 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73412 BAKER (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |lo7/09/2014 |j01:19:46 ||75559 [ ||At scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B llo7/09/2014 J[o1:24:47 {75936 || |[at Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |[07/09/2014 |[01:25:47  |[73412 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73412 BAKER(#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] l07/09/2014 |[01:29:47  ||75559 [ ||lat Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75559 KAVANAGH (#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
I lo7/09/2014 |j01:35:10  [|72224 I ||[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l07/09/2014 |[01:35:11  |[72224 I ||En Route |
[ |MESSAGE SENT 72224 cLENNELL(+ll EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
B l07/09/2014 |[01:35:11  |[72224 I |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B l07/09/2014 |[o1:36:40 ||72224 I ||at Scene |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] ll07/09/2014 |[01:36:51  [[72224 [ |[at Scene |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[02:01:32  [[73378 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
] l07/09/2014 |[02:10:50 |{75559 I |02 - Available |
| |[3675559 |
] |l07/09/2014 |[02:37:07 |[72224 [ |[at Scene |
| 1T 1

Page 125

Page 109 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 16 of 46

|IMESSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS

| |
e l07/09/2014 |[02:48:07  |[72224 || ||At Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 72224 CLENNELL(#|ll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B |07/09/2014 |[02:54:31  |[75415 [ |[at Scene |
[ 3675415 |
] |[07/09/2014 |[02:54:34  |[75415 [ |[02 - Available |
| |[3675415 |
] |lo7/09/2014 |j05:40:17  ||75936 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] |l07/09/2014 |[05:41:01  |[73412 [ |l02 - Available |
L ] |
I |07/09/2014 |[05:50:43  |[75793 |[73729 |[En Route |
[ |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |[07/09/2014 |[05:50:48  |[75793 |[73729 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD(#JJl EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
] lo7/09/2014 |j05:50:48  [[75793 |73729 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS(+JJ ] EP-20140906-02 |
e |l07/09/2014 |[06:11:25  |[75793 |[73729 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD (/] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
] l07/09/2014 |[06:11:31  |[74505 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] |lo7/09/2014 |jo6:12:50  ||75793 |73729 |02 - Available |
| | |
B |l07/09/2014 |[06:13:00 {75793 |[73729 |[En Route |
[ ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |[07/09/2014 |[06:13:05 {75793 |[73729 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD(#JJll_EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
| l07/09/2014 |[06:13:05  |[75793  |[73729 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS (#JJ il EP-20140906-02 |
| |l07/09/2014 |[06:17:21  |[75793 |[73729 [En Route |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l07/09/2014 |[06:24:59  |[72224 I |lo2 - Available |
| [3672224 |
] lo7/09/2014 |[06:28:43  ||75834 74767 |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l07/09/2014 |[06:28:48 ||75834 74767 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75834 KEITH(#|JJ il EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
I |l07/09/2014 |[06:28:48 |[75834 [74767 |[En Route |
[ |[MESsAGE SENT 74767 LovrRENOVIC(+l EP-20140906-0211; 0 |
B |[07/09/2014 |[06:28:48  |[75834 [74767 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2014; 04:2 |
] [07/09/2014 |[06:28:50  |[75834 74767 |[En Route |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |[07/09/2014 |[06:28:55 |[75793 |[73729 |[at Scene |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[06:49:30 |[75834 [74767 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75834 KEITH(#JJl] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] lo7/09/2014 |[06:59:35 ||75834 [74767 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75834 KEITH( ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |l07/09/2014 |[07:09:06  |[70840 |[74178 |l02 - Available |
| 1T 1
Page 126

Page 110 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 17 of 46

| |
] l07/09/2014 [[07:09:21  ||72971 222 |02 - Available |
| | |
B |l07/09/2014 |[07:14:40 (75834 |[74767 |[at Scene |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l07/09/2014 |[07:29:37  |[75793 |[73729 |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
| l07/09/2014 |[07:40:37  |[75793  |[73729 ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD (|l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
] |l07/09/2014 |[08:14:57 |[75834 [74767 |[at Scene |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 75834 KEITH(+]Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |l07/09/2014 |[08:24:59  |[75834 [74767 |[At Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 75834 KEITH(#JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |07/09/2014 |[08:32:10  |[73479 I ||En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l07/09/2014 |[08:32:14  [[73479 I ||at Scene |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |[07/09/2014 |[08:32:17  |[73479 [ |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73479 ETHERINGTON (Il EP-20140906-0211; |
] l07/09/2014 |[08:54:24  |[75834 74767 |02 - Available |
| | |
I l07/09/2014 |[09:33:10  [[73479 I ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73479 ETHERINGTON( |l PLEASE UPDATE STAT |
] |l07/09/2014 |[09:44:11  |[73479 [ |[at Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 73479 ETHERINGTON(# Il PLEASE UPDATE STAT |
] |[07/09/2014 |[09:48:04  |[6980 [ |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |l07/09/2014 |[09:48:11  ||6980 I ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 6980 CROUCHMAN (|l EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
] lo7/09/2014 J[10:08:24 Jleoso ][ |[En Route |

|IMESSAGE SENT 6980 CROUCHMAN(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] [07/09/2014 |[10:19:24  |[6980 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 6980 CROUCHMAN( ]l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] l07/09/2014 |[10:39:08 |[75793  |[73729 |[o2 - Available |
| | |
I lo7/09/2014 |[10:59:22  |[72851 I |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[10:59:27 ||72851 [ |[At Scene |

|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |07/09/2014 |[10:59:29  |[72851 I ||En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 72851 SANDERSON (|l EP-20140906-0211; 06 |
I l07/09/2014 |[10:59:29  ]leoso ] ||lat Scene |
| |[CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[10:59:34 |[71096 [ |[En Route |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[10:59:35 |[71096 [ |[At Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I l07/09/2014 |[10:59:42 ||71096 I ||at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 71096 THOMPSON (/I EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
] |l07/09/2014 |[10:59:50 [[710 [ |[En Route |
L 1T 1

Page 127

Page 111 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 18 of 46

| |lcLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e lo7/09/2014 |[10:59:51 |[710 I ||At Scene |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l07/09/2014 |[10:59:57 [[710 [ |[at Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 710 EDWARDS (#JJl] EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/ |
e |[07/09/2014 |[11:50:09 |[8565 [ |[En Route |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e lo7/09/2014 |[11:50:10 ||8565 I |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#JJJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/ |
B |l07/09/2014 |[11:59:55 [[710 [ |[at Scene |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 710 EDWARDS(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |l07/09/2014 |[11:59:56 |[71096 [ |[At Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 71096 THOMPSON(#JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
I |07/09/2014 |[11:59:56  ||72851 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 72851 SANDERSON( |l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] l07/09/2014 |[11:59:56 ||6980 I ||at Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 6980 CROUCHMAN (+Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
e |[07/09/2014 |[12:01:46 |[1490 [ |[En Route |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |[07/09/2014 |[12:01:55 |[1490 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 1490 STANSBIE(#JJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/0 |
e lo7/09/2014 J[12:03:02 1450 ][ ||at Scene |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l07/09/2014 |[12:06:55 |[1490 [ |[at Scene |
[ |[3651490 07/09/2014 13:06:55 |
] |07/09/2014 |[12:09:59 [[710 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMEssaGE SENT 710 EDWARDS(+ll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |l07/09/2014 |[12:09:59 [|71096 [ ||At scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 71096 THOMPSON( |l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] lo7/09/2014 J[12:10:00 72851 ][ |[at Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 72851 SANDERSON(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] [07/09/2014 |[12:10:00 |[6980 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 6980 CROUCHMAN( ]l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
e lo7/09/2014 [12:10:59  |[ss65 || |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] l07/09/2014 |[12:14:24  ||1490 I |02 - Available |
| | |
] l07/09/2014 |[12:21:03  ||8565 I ||En Route |
[ |IMESsAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B |[07/09/2014 |[12:29:15  |[8565 [ |[At Scene |
| |[3658565 |
e l07/09/2014 |[12:33:32  ||8565 I ||lat Scene |
| |[3658565 07/09/2014 13:33:32 |
] |[07/09/2014 |[13:26:12  |[73479 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
] 07/09/2014 |[13:26:16  ||72851 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
B l07/09/2014 |[13:34:16  ||8565 I ||At Scene |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
B lo7/09/2014 |[13:44:50  ||8565 I ||At Scene |
| 1T 1

Page 128

Page 112 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 19 of 46

|IMESSAGE SENT 8565 LOVEGROVE(+J Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS

ISR Relations

| |
e l07/09/2014 |[14:24:05  |[703904  |[ |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B l07/09/2014 |[14:24:10 [[70394 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 70394 LARN(#JJJll EP-20140906-0211; 06/09/2 |
] ll07/09/2014 |[14:25:03 [[70394 [ |[En Route |
| |[ROYAL LONDON |
e l07/09/2014 |[14:44:33  ||70394 I |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70394 LARN(#{JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |l07/09/2014 |[14:55:09 |[70394 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 70394 LARN(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |l07/09/2014 |[14:55:16  |[70394 [ |[At Scene |
[ 3670394 |
B [07/09/2014 |[15:55:55 |[70394 I |[at Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70394 LARN(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] lo7/09/2014 |[16:06:27  |70394 I ||at Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 70394 LARN(#{Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |l07/09/2014 |[16:45:54 |[71096 [ |[02 - Available |
| | |
] l07/09/2014 |[16:59:32  |[6980 I |lo2 - Available |
| | |
B l07/09/2014 |[17:05:31 {8565 I |02 - Available |
| ||3658565 |
B lo7/09/2014 |[17:39:52  |[70394 I |02 - Available |
[ 3670394 |
] |07/09/2014 |[23:52:59  |[710 I |lo2 - Available |
| |

|

|

|

|

[CALL CARD - REL. |[EP-20140908-0422 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75531
|CALL CARD - REL. |[EP-20140908-0422 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 72545
|CALL CARD - TRANSFER |INPAS@NPAS-20140906-0057

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0733630914:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73955

RELATION

|ISR Comments

|
[POSS STABBING. |l06/09/2014|[04:24:16][FIR27 leeoo |
[ouTSIDE 195. |lo6/09/2014|[04:24:22|[FIR27 lesos |
[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[06/09/2014|(04:24:44|[FIR27 lesos |
|[COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments HIGH ST |l06/09/2014|[04:24:46]|[FIR27 leeoo |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[04:25:04 |[FIR27 lesos |
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT Tomm HORNE 06/09/2014][04:25:06|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
I I (74178 KUPELI
. |lo6/09/2014|{04:25:06 |[FIR27 lesos |
I - STAB WOUND TO THE CHEST. |l06/09/2014|[04:25:17][FIR27 llee0o |
I LOCK THE SCENE DOWN. |l06/09/2014|[04:25:23][FIR27 lleeoo |
MALE IS UNCONSCIOUS. |lo6/09/2014[04:25:29|[FTIR27 lesos |
[BREATHING. |l06/09/2014|[04:25:43][FIR27 6609 |
[. |l06/09/2014|[04:25:44]|[FIR27 leeoo |
B At Scene |lo6/09/2014|[04:25:52|[F1R27 lesoo |
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:26:08]|[FIR29 6352 |
‘ H06/09/2014H04:26:13HAIRWAVE HAIRWAVE‘

Page 129

Page 113 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 20 of 46

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO
(72224 CLENNELL #20401244, (76195 HOUGH
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:26:17]|[FIR29 6352 |
|[AMBULANCE REF 0351 - GRADED R2 |l06/09/2014|[04:26:19][FIR5 lss73 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO 06/09/2014{(04:26:22 [[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
(71929 LINDUP (70431 COLLINGRIDGE

- VEH WAS MAKING OFF AS WE TURNED UP, HEADIGN 06/09/2014{{04:26:59||FIR27 6609
TOWARDS HARLOW.
[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency [[06/09/2014{(04:27:21|[FIR27 lesos |
|CROI TAG ADDED |[06/09/2014|[04:27:21][FIR27 6609 |
|[SOCO TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014][04:27:21 |[FIR27 lesos |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[04:27:25|[FIR29 6352 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | “ Il |[06/09/2014|04:27:31||AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE

(2299 WHIPPS _

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014{[04:27:40|[FIR29 6352 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:27:46]|[FIR27 llee0o |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjij (70644 HOUNSLOW 06/09/2014//04:27:47 ||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE

I - MALE IS BREATHING, HE HAS JUST BEEN SICK. |l06/09/2014|[04:28:14]|[FIR27 6609 |

[. |lo6/09/2014|[04:28:26]|[FIR27 lleeoo |

[*** INDEX GIVEN SOUNDED LIKE LC53KVB *** |lo6/09/2014|[04:29:47]|FIRS5 lss73 |

[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |lo6/09/2014][04:29:53|[MDTSTORM [[2299 |

At Scene |l06/09/2014|[04:30:04][FIR27 lleeoo |

||06/09/2014{[04:30:07|[FIR5 lss73 |

|[06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 l[ss73 |

|l06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 lss73 |

||06/09/2014{[04:30:07|[FIR5 lss73 |

|l06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 l[ss73 |

||06/09/2014{[04:30:07|[FIRS lss73 |

|[06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 [ss73 |

|[06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 lss73 |

|lo6/09/2014{[04:30:07|[FIRS5 lss73 |

|[06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIRS [ss73 |

|l06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 lss73 |

|lo6/09/2014{[04:30:07|[FIR5 lss73 |

|[06/09/2014|[04:30:07][FIR5 [ss73 |

[DS DAVIS N/T CID ACTIONS PLEASE |lo6/09/2014][04:30:32|[wEBNET  |[248 |
1. SCENE PRESERVATION AT LOCATION VICTIM FOUND AND 06/09/2014](04:30:32||WEBNET  |[248

LOCATION OF STABBING

[2. MEDICAL ATTENTION/PROGNOSIS OF VICTIM |l06/09/2014|[04:30:32||WEBNET  |[248 |

[3. FORENSIC EXHIBITS FROM VICITM CLOTHING ETC ||o6/09/2014|[04:30:32||wEBNET  |[248 |

[4. PRE TRANSFUSION BLOOD FROM VICTIM |06/09/2014|[04:30:32||WEBNET  |[248 |

5. IDENTIFY SUSPECT |lo6/09/2014]|04:30:32||WEBNET  |[248 |

[6. IDENTIFY WITNESSES- ALL DETAILS OBTAINED |lo6/09/2014|(04:30:32||wEBNET  |[248 |

[7. CIB TO COMPLETE INTEL SCOPE RE INCIDENT |lo6/09/2014]|04:30:32||WEBNET  |[248 |

[8. OFFICERS TO ATTEND HOSPITAL WITH VICTIM IF INJ SERIOUS |[06/09/2014|[04:30:32||WEBNET _ |[248 |

[9. MG11/FIRST ACOUNT VICTIM |lo6/09/2014|{04:30:32||WEBNET 248 |

[10. H2H ENQS LINE OF SIGHT |lo6/09/2014][04:30:32|[wEBNET  |[248 |

[11. CCTV AT SCENE |lo6/09/2014|[04:30:32||wEBNET 248 |

[12, LOCATE VICTIMS TELEPHONE |lo6/09/2014]|04:30:32||WEBNET  [[248 |

[13. NOK OF VICTIM |l06/09/2014|[04:30:32||WEBNET  |[248 |

]

Page 130
Page 114 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 21 of 46

|14. CONFIRM VEHICLE I/X FOR SUSPECTS |lo6/09/2014]|04:30:32||wEBNET  ||248 |
[15. CIB TO COMPLETE INTEL RE SUS VEHICLE |l06/09/2014|{04:30:32||WEBNET 248 |

I WILL UPDATE N/T DI, CAN I HAVE UPDATE OF VICITM INJURIES (|06/09/2014{(04:30:32 [|[WEBNET 248
ASAP.

B - VEH WAS WHITE. |lo6/09/2014|[04:30:37|[F1R27 lesoo |
[. |l06/09/2014|[04:30:45]|[FIR27 6609 |
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[04:30:50][FIR29 6352 |
. |lo6/09/2014|[04:31:57]|[FIR27 lesos |
I V.. BE MONITORING |[06/09/2014|[04:32:09]|[FIR29 6352 |
ANPR DESK - VEH INDEX IS ||} - Il VEH ADDED |({06/09/2014({04:32:13|[FIR9 72144
[TO HOTLIST
|l06/09/2014|[04:32:18][FIR27 lle6oo |
POTENTIAL TO BE A FATALITY. |l06/09/2014|{04:32:30|[FIR27 lesoo |
- |[06/09/2014|[04:32:45][FIR9 [[72144 |
|lo6/09/2014][04:32:47|[FIR9 72144 |
||06/09/2014{[04:32:47|[FIR9 72144 |
||06/09/2014]|04:32:47|[FIR9 72144 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:32:47][FIR9 [72144 |
||o6/09/2014|[04:32:47][FIR9 72144 |
|[06/09/2014|[04:32:47]|[FIR9 |[72144 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:32:47][FIR9 [[72144 |
||06/09/2014||04:32:47][FIR9 72144 |
|[06/09/2014|[04:32:47]|[FIR9 [72144 |
|lo6/09/2014][04:32:47|[FIR9 72144 |
|l06/09/2014{[04:32:47|[FIR9 72144 |
|lo6/09/2014][04:32:47|[FIR9 72144 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:32:47][FIR9 [72144 |
||06/09/2014|[04:32:47][FIR9 72144 |
[ANPR DESK - EPPING HIGH ST >>> HARLOW TIMED AT 04.23  |[06/09/2014|[04:33:12][FIR9 72144 |
|- |lo6/09/2014][04:33:13|[FIR9 72144 |
[70710 TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014|[04:33:27|[FIR5 lss73 |
|[ANPR TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014][04:34:16|[FIR9 72144 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|(04:34:34|[FIR27 lesos |
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74161 ARNOLD 06/09/2014{[04:34:36 |[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
N I (70578 RICKWOOD
. ||06/09/2014|{04:34:45|[FIR27 lesos |
B - WVILL MAKE MY WAY >>> J7. |06/09/2014|[04:34:52][FIR27 lesos |
_ - CAN WE HAVE STANDING TAZER AUTHORITY FOR STOP |[06/09/2014][04:35:26[FIR29 6352
ON VEHICLE
[MALE 15 AN ] MALE |[06/09/2014|[04:35:36|[FIR29 6352 |
- TASER AUTH GIVEN FOR SIGHTINGS OF VEH / SUSPS |[06/09/2014{[04:35:40||FIR1 70710 |
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR1 Control ||o6/09/2014|[04:35:41][FIR1 70710 |
[. |l06/09/2014|[04:35:47]|[FIR27 6609 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||06/09/2014||O4:35:55 ||FIR29 ||6352 |
- STAY SAFE BRIEFING TO BE CIRCULATED |l06/09/2014|{04:35:57|[FIR1 70710 |
B - v~ s |[06/09/2014]|04:36:10[FIR27 6609 |
I ~V'BULANCE TA |l06/09/2014][04:36:28][FIR29 6352 |
FCR SUPV - METS CONTACTED - THIS VEHICLE IS KNOWN ON 06/09/2014{{04:36:44[FIR5 8873
THEIR SYSTEM TWICE -

- CIB INFORMED |lo6/09/2014][04:36:49||WEBNET  |[73735 |
I CASUALTY STILL BREATHING BUT STILL UNCONSCIOUS _|[06/09/2014][04:36:59][FIR29 6352 |
| | | I | |

Page 131

Page 115 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 22 of 46

] |lo6/09/2014||04:37:08||FIRS lss73 |
— |[06/09/2014][04:37:08][FIRS l8s73 ]
— 06/09/2014||04:37:08 ||FIRS 8873
— |[06/09/2014][04:37:08][FIR5 l8s73 ]
I ||06/09/2014|[04:37:08||FIRS lss73 |
I |l06/09/2014|[04:37:08]|FIR5 lss73 |
|lo6/09/2014|[04:37:08][FIRS lss73 |
I ||06/09/2014|[04:37:08|[FIRS 8873 |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:37:08][FIRS5 8873 ]
— ] ||06/09/2014{[04:37:08|[FIR5 lss73 |
1 |l06/09/2014][04:37:08|[FIRS lss73__ |
| ||06/09/2014{[04:37:08|[FIRS5 lss73 |
] |[06/09/2014][04:37:08][FIRS 8873 ]
| |l06/09/2014|[04:37:08][FIR5 l[ss73 |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:37:08]|FIRS 8873 |
] ||06/09/2014][04:37:08]|FIRS lss73 |
| |[06/09/2014|[04:37:08][FIR5 lss73 |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:37:13||FIR27 lesos |
] |[06/09/2014][04:37:13|[FIR27 6609 ]
] |l06/09/2014|[04:37:13[FIR27 le60s |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:37:13|[FIR27 6609 ]
] |l06/09/2014|[04:37:13][FIR27 6609 |
I |lo6/09/2014|[04:37:13][FIR27 lleeoo |
— B |[06/09/2014][04:37:13][FIR27 600 ]
F 06/09/2014][04:37:13|[FIR27 6609
— 1R |[06/09/2014][04:37:13][FIR27 6609 |
7] |l06/09/2014][04:37:13[FIR27 lesos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:37:13||FIR27 lle6oo |
— 1R |[06/09/2014][04:37:13][FIR27 600 ]
] |l06/09/2014|[04:37:13][FIR27 leeoo |
. |lo6/09/2014|[04:37:21|[FIR27 lesos |
[VG - NO TRACE OF VICTIM ON INTEL. |[06/09/2014|[04:38:17]|[FIR27 6609 |
- WILL TREAT THIS AS A FATALITY, EVEN THOUGH IT IS |[06/09/2014|[04:38:49][FIR27 6609
TOUCH AND GO. STAB WOUND TO UPPER RIGHT CHEST.
_ - OFC INFORMED RE TASER AUTH, WILL GET ARVS 06/09/2014{[04:39:21][FIR1 70710
RUNNING AND [Jij WILL BRONZE
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR1 Control |lo6/09/2014|[04:39:22|[FIR1 70710 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||06/09/2014][04:39:43|[FIR29 6352 |
I At Scene ||06/09/2014][04:39:59]|FIR27 lesos |
[ |[06/09/2014][04:40:01][FIR27 6609 |
B -c |l06/09/2014|[04:40:05]|[FIR27 6609 |
[SILVER TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014|[04:40:15][FIRS l[ss73 |
l |lo6/09/2014|{04:41:08|[FIR27 lesoo |
[VG - NPAS CONTROL,PLEASE CONFIRM AIRCRAFT OFFLINE? |lo6/09/2014][04:41:18][FIR9 72144 |
[WR100 - CAN METS DO A CALL ON. |lo6/09/2014|[04:41:18][FIR27 lleeoo |
[Transfer To NPAS From Terminal FIR9 External ||06/09/2014|[04:41:27][FIR9 72144 |
TRANSFER OF INCIDENT TO NATIONAL POLICE AIR SERVICE 06/09/2014{[04:41:30|[INCXFER  |[INCXFER
SUCCESSFUL
[NPAS INC NPAS-20140906-0057 REFERS |l06/09/2014|[04:41:30|[INCXFER  [[INCXFER |

Page 132

Page 116 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report

Page 23 of 46

‘TRANSFER OF COMMENTS TO NATIONAL POLICE AIR SERVICE 06/09/2014|[04:41:32|[INCXFER  |[INCXFER

SUCCESSFUL

I \EED MORE UNITS AT HIGH ST |l06/09/2014|[04:41:54]|[FIR29 6352 |

F 06/09/2014][04:42:03|[FIRS 8873

|OFC - 3 ARVS EN ROUTE. |l06/09/2014|[04:42:05]|[FIR27 leeoo |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (2463 GLENSMAN 06/09/2014|(04:42:45 |[[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE

(73994 WAYLAND

I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:42:46][FIR31 71841 |

I V1Ll SIT 330 ||06/09/2014{[04:42:54 |[FIR31 71841 |

[FROM CIB |[06/09/2014|[04:42:59]|[HQcB32  |l0803 |

[NO TRACE OF THE VEHICLE ESSEX INTEL |[06/09/2014|[04:42:59]|[HQCcB32  |l0803 |

AWARE & WILL VIEW ||06/09/2014{[04:43:02[FIR6 6271 |

[MET WILL CIRCULATE BUT CAD HAS CRASHED |[06/09/2014|[04:43:13][FIRS [ss73 |

[516 TAG ADDED |[06/09/2014|[04:43:13][FIR6 6271 |

|[CONFIRMED OFF DUTY AT 0400 HRS |lo6/09/2014|[04:43:30|[INCXFER  [[NPAS |

WILL SPEAK WITH THE MET AIRCRAFT TO SEE IF  |[06/09/2014|[04:43:30][INCXFER  |[NPAS

THEY CAN ASSIST YOU BUT WILL REQUIRE MORE DETS

IE TALKGROUP ...CIRCS ...SEARCH AREA....HOW LONG AGO DID ||06/09/2014|[04:43:30|[INCXFER  |[NPAS

THIS OCCURR

B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[04:45:19][FIR31 |[71841

T/DI CLARKSON, NIGHT DI - I HAVE BEEN UP-DATED BY DS 06/09/2014{{04:45:30|[AR33 347

DAVIS AND CONCUR WITH FAST-TRACK ACTIONS SET.

AMBULANCE NOW ON SCENE AND MALE IS BREATHING, ALBEIT

UNCONSCIOUS. A VEHICLE WAS

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (70729 THOMAS 06/09/2014][04:45:30|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE

*J I (75585 OWEN g‘

SEEN TO LEAVE THE SCENE ALTHOUGH IT IS UNCLEAR FROM THE|[06/09/2014{[04:45:30][AR33 347

TEXT WHETHER IT WAS DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO THIS CRIME.

DS DAVIS IS AWAITING AN UP-DATE FROM ATTENDING

OFFICERS REGARDING

THE VEHICLE ALTHOUGH THE VICTIM IS STILL BEING TREATED |[06/09/2014{[04:45:30(|AR33 347

AND MUST BE OUR PRIORITY. AN OFFICER IS TO ACCOMPANY

THE VICTIM TO HOSPITAL.

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:45:31]|[FIR31 71841 |
|lo6/09/2014|[04:45:34|[F1R27 lesoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:34]|[FIR27 leeoo |
|lo6/09/2014|[04:45:34][FIR27 lleeoo |
|l06/09/2014|{04:45:34 |[FIR27 lesoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:34][FIR27 lleeoo |
l06/09/2014|[04:45:34][FIR27 lleeoo |
|l06/09/2014|{04:45:34|[FIR27 lesoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:34][FIR27 lleeoo |
|l06/09/2014|{04:45:34 |[FIR27 lesos |
|06/09/2014|[04:45:34]|[FIR27 6609 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45]|[FIR27 leeoo |
|l06/09/2014|(04:45:45 |[FIR27 lesos |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45][FIR27 llee0o |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45]|[FIR27 lleeoo |

06/09/2014]{04:45:45||FIR27 6609
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45][FIR27 lleeoo |
|l06/09/2014|{04:45:45|[FIR27 lesoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45][FIR27 leeoo |
I I | I |

Page 133

Page 117 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report

Page 24 of 46

|lo6/09/2014||04:45:45||F1R27 lesos |
|l06/09/2014|{04:45:45|[FIR27 lesoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45][FIR27 leeoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45]|[FIR27 lleeoo |
|l06/09/2014|{04:45:45 |[FIR27 lesoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45][FIR27 lleeoo |
|l06/09/2014|[04:45:45]|[FIR27 leeoo |
02 - Available |l06/09/2014{[04:45:50|[FIR31 71841 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[04:45:56|[FIR27 le60o |
I _VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:46:00][FIR27 lleeoo |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74161 ARNOLD 06/09/2014(04:46:01 [[AIRWAVE  ||[ATIRWAVE
(70678 RICKWOOD
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74149 WATKINSON 06/09/2014|[04:46:07 |[AIRWAVE  |[ATIRWAVE
(74183 PARKER
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:46:07]|[FIR31 71841 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR9 For Control ||06/09/2014{[04:46:07|[FIR9 72144 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [l (72224 cLENNELL # N ||0o6/09/2014][04:46:12][CTC ||cADSVR |
[DS DAVIS FURTHER ACTION; |l06/09/2014|[04:46:14||WEBNET  ||248 |
16. OFFICERS AT SCENE TO GATHER I/X NUMBERS OF ALL 06/09/2014|[04:46:14 || WEBNET  [[248
VEHICLES AT IN THE AREA RE POTENTIAL WITNESSES.
[WR10 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[04:46:18][FIR27 lleeoo |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (1651 WHITE 06/09/2014|[04:46:20 [[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
(75588 KENNEDY h
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (70729 THOMAS 06/09/2014|[04:46:25 |[AIRWAVE  ||[ATIRWAVE
I Il (75585 OWEN g‘
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:46:27]|[FIR31 71841 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014][04:46:35][FIR27 0o |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO i (741 DOWNES 06/09/2014|(04:46:36 [[AIRWAVE  |[ATIRWAVE
I 02 - Available ||06/09/2014{[04:46:47|[FIR31 71841 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:46:51]|[FIR37 [75444 |
I 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:46:52|[FIR22 [75530 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO .(75619 HOPGOOD 06/09/2014|[04:46:53|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
(75795 SELBY
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (2494 MCCREATH 06/09/2014|[04:46:53|[AIRWAVE  |[ATIRWAVE
I I (74941 BUTCHER
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |[06/09/2014|[04:47:00|[MDTSTORM [[74941 |
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:47:01][FIR34 |[70940 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | /I Il (2593|(06/09/2014|04:47:02||AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
FREEMAN
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:47:02][FIR22 |[75530 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72439 JACKSON 06/09/2014|[04:47:04 |[AIRWAVE  |[ATIRWAVE
(2406 KENDRICK
Il VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:47:10][FIR37 [75444 |
SILVER AWARE |lo6/09/2014|[04:47:11|[FIR5 lss73 |
- |[06/09/2014|[04:47:11]|[FIR9 [72144 |
VG >>> NPAS - STABBING THAT OCCURED AT 04.23 - 06/09/2014|[04:47:11|[FIR9 72144
POTENTIAL FATAL (NOT YET CONFIRMED) - CHANNEL
- SUSPECT BELIEVED,NOT CONFIRMED,MAY HAVE MADE OFF
[VEHICLE |lo6/09/2014][04:47:11|[FIR9 72144 |
|- |06/09/2014|[04:47:11]|[FIR9 [72144 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO .(72219 BREWER 06/09/2014|[04:47:13|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
(74642 DRAKE

Page 134

Page 118 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report

Page 25 of 46

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014]|04:47:13||FIR37 |75444 |
[Messace sent To Jill(70431 coLLINGRIDGE L 1[06/09/2014][04:47:13][cTC |lcADSVR |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO JJJij (1705 BRETTELL 06/09/2014][04:47:16|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
G
Il VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[04:47:18|[FTIR37 75444 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (73984 GORE 06/09/2014{[04:47:20|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
I (74594 PETERSOh
Transfer To NPAS From Terminal FIR9 External |l06/09/2014{[04:47:23[FIR9 72144 |
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |lo6/09/2014][04:47:27|[MDTSTORM [[1705 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72110 HOLMAN 06/09/2014{[04:47:33|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
I I (72905 NOCK g‘
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:47:33][FIR24 |[70324 |
TRANSFER OF COMMENTS TO NATIONAL POLICE AIR SERVICE  |{06/09/2014][04:47:34|[INCXFER  |[INCXFER
SUCCESSFUL
[. |l06/09/2014|[04:47:48][FIR27 lle6oo |
|INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR ||06/09/2014|[04:47:50|[MDTSTORM ||72110 |
[DI CLARKSON AWARE |[06/09/2014|[04:47:51|[FIR1 |[70710 |
I 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:47:52][FIR34 |[70940 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |l 7 Il  ||06/09/2014{04:47:54 [AIRWAVE  (|AIRWAVE
(404 HARVEY
I L UNIT FROM GRAYS |l06/09/2014|[04:48:02|[FIR29 6352 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[04:48:07|[FIR2 les14 |
[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[06/09/2014|[04:48:08|[MDTSTORM [[74183 |
I - VEH INDEX POTENTIAL WITNESSES |lo6/09/2014|[04:48:15|[FIR32 lleoos |
— ] |[06/09/2014][04:48:15][FIR32 [soos ]
] |l06/09/2014|[04:48:15|[FIR32 leoos |
— i |l06/09/2014][04:48:15][FIrR32 loos |
— |[06/09/2014][04:48:15][FIR32 l6oos |
] |l06/09/2014|[04:48:15|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014{[04:48:15|[FIR32 leoos |
Il MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:48:16][FIR37 [75444 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJjj (3426 CHAPMAN 06/09/2014{[04:48:18|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
- [l 70 END OF HIGH STREET, [Jjjjij 7O CLOSE 06/09/2014|04:48:18||FIR27 6609
HARLOW END OF HIGH STREET,
B B E\ROUTE ON G1 TRAVELLING FROM FCR ||06/09/2014{[04:48:28|[FIR2 les14 |
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[04:48:36]|[FIR27 le60o |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (73724 PARKER 06/09/2014][04:48:37|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
I I (74081 MARSHAhLL
[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[06/09/2014|[04:49:11|[MDTSTORM [[75795 |
[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |lo6/09/2014][04:49:15|[MDTSTORM [[2406 |
[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT ||06/09/2014|(04:49:26|[MDTSTORM ||74642 |
[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[06/09/2014|[04:50:15|[MDTSTORM [[2512 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{[04:50:25 |[FIR27 6609
#REAR OF
CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER, CHANGES WILL BE 06/09/2014{[04:50:28|[FIR29 6352
LOST! |D120B|? HIGH ST||EPPING||STABBING|2 Rural
Emergency||EP||1]WR27|.].|.|[RADIO|STAFF ON DUTY||||[[|]/?]
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014|[04:50:32][FIR27 6609
#REAR OF
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{[04:50:34[FIR29 6352
#REAR OF
SGT HOUNSLOW GOING WITH AMBULANCE TO ROYAL LONDON  ([06/09/2014{{04:50:45|[FIRS 8873
HOSPITAL
I Il Il I Il I

Page 135

Page 119 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 26 of 46

F - MALE WILL BE CONVEYED TO ROYAL LONDON, SGT 06/09/2014|[04:50:54 ||FIR27 6609
HOUNSLOW GOING ALONG.

_—LOG STARTED AT SCENE, ANY UNIT OVER 10 MINUTE  |[06/09/2014[04:51:19|[FIRS 8873
AWAY CAN CANCEL

B 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[04:51:35][FIR22 |75530 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[04:51:36]|FIR34 |[70940 |
B 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[04:51:38][FIR37 [75444 |
B 02 - Available |[06/09/2014][04:51:40][FIR22 75530 ]
] |l06/09/2014][04:51:41|[FIR32 |leoos |
— 1 [o6/05/2014][o 5:a1][FiRs2___Jls0ns |
/] |[06/09/2014][04:51:41][FIR32 [6o08 ]
e |l06/09/2014|[04:51:41]|[FIR32 |leoos |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:51:41|[FIR32 lsoos |
] ||06/09/2014|[04:51:41|[FIR32 |l6oos |
] |lo6/09/2014][04:51:41|[FIR32 leoos |
] |l06/09/2014{[04:51:41|[FIR32 leoos |
] |[06/09/2014][04:51:41][FIR32 [6oos ]
] |l06/09/2014]|04:51:41|[FIR32 leoos |
- |[06/09/2014|[04:51:41][FIR32 |ls00s |
] |[06/09/2014|[04:51:41|[FIR32 |leoos |
/7 |l06/09/2014][04:51:41|[FIR32 leoos |
ﬁ 06/09/2014|[04:51:41][FIR32 6008
] |06/09/2014|[04:51:41]|[FIR32 leoos |
- ] |[06/09/2014|[04:51:41][FIR32 |lso0s |
I |[06/00/2014][04 5L a1[[FIRs2_le00s |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:51:41|[FIR32 leoos |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:51:41][FIR32 |ls00s ]
] ||06/09/2014|[04:51:41|[FIR32 l6oos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:51:41|[FIR32 leoos |
— 1B |[06/09/2014][04:51:41][FIR32 |[oos |
[XXXXXXXXX XXX XXXXKKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |lo6/09/2014][04:51:41|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |lo6/09/2014[04:52:05|[FIR27 lesos |
] |[06/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32 [s008 ]
/7 |l06/09/2014]|04:52:08|[FIR32 |leoos |
— [06/05/2014][oa:52:08 [rIR32___Jls0os |
] |06/09/2014|[04:52:08]|[FIR32 |leoos |
s |l06/09/2014]|04:52:08][FIR32 leoos |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:52:08]|FIR32 lsoos |
] |lo6/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:08|[FIR32 leoos |
? 06/09/2014{[04:52:08][FIR32 6008
I |lo6/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32 leoos |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:52:08]|FIR32 lsoos |
] |l06/09/2014][04:52:08|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32 lleoos |
- ] |[06/09/2014|[04:52:08][FIR32 |lsoos |
s |l06/09/2014]|04:52:08|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014|[04:52:08]|[FIR32 leoos |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32 6008 |
| !

Page 136

Page 120 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 27 of 46

Page 137

Page 121 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015

. |lo6/09/2014||04:52:08||F1rR32 leoos |
— [06/05/2014][04:52:08][FiRz2___le00s__|]
] |l06/09/2014][04:52:08|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014|[04:52:08]|[FIR32 leoos |
I (06/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32___ [l6008 |
I |l06/09/2014]|04:52:08|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:08|[FIR32 leoos |
— |[06/09/2014][04:52:08][FIR32 6008 ]
|- |[06/09/2014|[04:52:10][FIR9 [72144 |
[VG - FROM NPAS CONTROL - INSUFFICENT INFORMATION 06/09/2014|(04:52:10[FIR9 72144
REGARDING LOCATION OF SUSPECT FOR NPAS TO LIFT

ONLY HAVE 1 HOUR FLYING TIME LEFT BEFORE GOING OFF
DUTY
|= ||06/09/2014]|04:52:11|[FIR9 72144 |
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[04:52:19]|FIR34 |[70940 |

- ENSURE ANY CONVERSATION FROM CASUALTY IS 06/09/2014|(04:52:36 |[FIRS 8873

RECORDED.
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:37]|[FIR32 leoos |
— e |[06/09/2014][04:52:37][FIR32 |[s008 ]
] |l06/09/2014][04:52:37|[FIR32 leoos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:37|[FIR32 leoos |
- |[06/09/2014][04:52:37][FIR32 |lso0s ]
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:37|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014|[04:52:37][FIR32 |leoos |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:52:37][FIR32 |ls008 ]
] ||06/09/2014|[04:52:37]|FIR32 l6oos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:37]|[FIR32 leoos |
— ] |lo6/09/2014|(04:52:37][FIR32 lsoos |
I ||06/09/2014]|04:52:37|[FIR32 leoos |
i 06/09/2014{[04:52:37][FIR32 6008
] |l06/09/2014|[04:52:37][FIR32 leoos |
— [06/09/2014][0a:52:37 FIR32__Jls00s__]
] ||06/09/2014][04:52:37][FIR32 |l6oos |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:52:37|[FIR32 l6oos |
——————— [osroo01iors237]imss oo |
] |[06/09/2014][04:52:37][FIR32 [6oos ]
] |l06/09/2014]|04:52:37|[FIR32 leoos |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:52:37][FIR32 |ls008 ]
Il 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[04:52:49][FIR37 [75444 |
I IS ESCORTING AMBULANCE |l06/09/2014|[04:53:01][FIR5 l[ss73 |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 |[s008 ]
] |l06/09/2014][04:53:02|[FIR32 |leoos |
- |[06/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 6008 ]
] |l06/09/2014{[04:53:02[FIR32 leoos |
] |l06/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:53:02|[FIR32 leoos |
— ] |lo6/09/2014|[04:53:02|[FIR32 leoos |
] ||06/09/2014|[04:53:02][FIR32 l6oos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:53:02|[FIR32 leoos |
— IR |[06/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 |[oos ]
! |




ISR Report

Page 28 of 46

|

I I
Page 138

Page 122 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015

|lo6/09/2014||04:53:02||F1R32 leoos |
|l06/09/2014{[04:53:02[FIR32 leoos |
|lo6/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 |leoos |
06/09/2014{[04:53:02|[FIR32 6008
|[06/09/2014|[04:53:02|[FIR32 |leoog |
|lo6/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 leoos |
|lo6/09/2014|[04:53:02][FIR32 lsoos |
|lo6/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 |leoos |
|l06/09/2014][04:53:02][FIR32 lleoos |
||06/09/2014|[04:53:02]|FIR32 lsoos |
|l06/09/2014|[04:53:02]|[FIR32 leoos |
||06/09/2014{[04:53:02 |[FIR32 leoos |
|l06/09/2014|[04:53:02|[FIR32 |leoog |
|l06/09/2014|[04:53:02]|[FIR32 |leoos |
||06/09/2014{[04:53:03|[FIRS5 lss73 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:53:06]|[FIR37 [75444 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:53:22][FIR37 [75444 |
|l06/09/2014{[04:54:31|[FIR32 leoos |
||06/09/2014||04:54:31|[FIR32 |[eoos |
|l06/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 leoos |
||06/09/2014|[04:54:31][FIR32 |lsoos |
|[06/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 |leoos |
|lo6/09/2014][04:54:31][FIR32 leoos |
|lo6/09/2014|(04:54:31][FIR32 lsoos |
06/09/2014{[04:54:31|[FIR32 6008
||06/09/2014|[04:54:31][FIR32 lsoos |
|l06/09/2014|[04:54:31]|[FIR32 |leoos |
|lo6/09/2014][04:54:31|[FIR32 leoos |
|lo6/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 leoos |
|lo6/09/2014][04:54:31|[FIR32 |leoos |
I | 05/05/201404:54:31[[FIR3>___|ls008__|
|[06/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 |[eoos |
|l06/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 leoos |
|lo6/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 loos |
|[06/09/2014|[04:54:31|[FIR32 |[eoog |
|l06/09/2014|[04:54:31]|[FIR32 lleoos |
|l06/09/2014{[04:54:31|[FIR32 leoos |
|06/09/2014|[04:54:31]|[FIR32 |leoos |
|lo6/09/2014][04:54:31][FIR32 leoos |
PO XXX XXX XXXXKXXXXXXXX |l06/09/2014{[04:54:38|[FIR32 leoos |
I At Scene |l06/09/2014|[04:54:43][FIR29 6352 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[04:54:44]|[FIR27 lleeoo |
B At Scene |[06/09/2014][04:54:54][FIR29 6352 ]
I At Scene |[06/09/2014|[04:54:59]|[FIR29 6352 |
[. |l06/09/2014|[04:55:01]|[FIR27 leeoo |
B - E7A 5 MINS |lo6/09/2014|[04:55:08|[F1R27 lesoo |
I - E7A 3 MINS. |l06/09/2014|[04:55:13][FIR27 le60o |
At Scene |lo6/09/2014|[04:55:14]|[FIR29 6352 |
|



ISR Report

Page 29 of 46

B At Scene |lo6/09/2014||04:55:15||F1R29 le3s2 |
[FROM CIB |lo6/09/2014{[04:55:18|[HQCB32  [[0803 |
— 06/09/2014|/04:55:18 [|HQCB32 0803
i 06/09/2014|[04:55:18][HQcB32  |[0803
- I |[06/09/2014][04:55:18][HQcB32  ]j0803 |
— 1IN |[06/09/2014][04:55:27][FiRr32 6008 ]
] |l06/09/2014][04:55:27|[FIR32 |leoos |
— [06/05/2014][04:55 27][FiR32___Jls00s__|
] |06/09/2014|[04:55:27]|[FIR32 |leoog |
] |l06/09/2014][04:55:27|[FIR32 |leoos |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:55:27||FIR32 lsoos |
I |06/09/2014|[04:55:27]|[FIR32 |leoos |
I ||06/09/2014]|04:55:27|[FIR32 |l6oos |
— ] |[06/09/2014][04:55:27][FIR32 6008 ]
] |[06/09/2014][04:55:27][FIR32 [6o08 ]
] ||06/09/2014]|04:55:27|[FIR32 leoos |
— |lo6/09/2014|[04:55:27|[FIR32 loos |
] ||06/09/2014|[04:55:27][FIR32 l6oos |
— 06/09/2014][04:55:27[FIR32 6008
] |l06/09/2014][04:55:27|[FIR32 l6oos |
/7 |l06/09/2014]|04:55:27|[FIR32 leoos |
] |l06/09/2014|[04:55:27|[FIR32 leoos |
I |l06/09/2014][04:55:27|[FIR32 |leoos |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:55:27][FIR32 leoos |
— ] |lo6/09/2014|[04:55:27|[FIrR32 leoos |
] ||06/09/2014|[04:55:27][FIR32 l6oos |
/7 |l06/09/2014]|04:55:27]|[FIR32 leoos |
— |[06/09/2014][04:55:27][FIR32 |[oos |
] ||06/09/2014]|04:55:27|[FIR32 leoos |
XXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXKKXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXKKX |lo6/09/2014|[04:55:27|[FIR32 loos |
I - s7RAIGHT 1O SCENE. il TO AREA SEARCH. |l06/09/2014][04:55:29][FIR27 6609 ]
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[04:55:29][FIR29 6352 |
MET CAD 2177 - ASKED TO MAKE SURE HOME ADDRESS IS 06/09/2014|[04:56:40||FIRS 8873
COVERED IN FOR INSURED PARTY.
|-- |l06/09/2014|[04:56:42]|[FIR5 lss73 |
T/DI CLARKSON - I HAVE SPOKEN WITH INSP HENDERSON AND  |[06/09/2014][04:56:44 |[AR33 347
DISCUSSED MY DECISION NOT TO CONTACT AN SIO AT THIS
TIME. THE VICTIM IS BEING TREATED AND WE WILL SHORTLY
HAVE AN UP-DATE
REGARDING HIS MEDICAL CONDITION. ONCE THE LEVEL OF 06/09/2014|[04:56:44][AR33 347
INJURY HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, I WILL CONSIDER FURTHER
ACTIONS. A SUBSTANTIAL NUMBER OF ENQUIRIES HAVE BEEN
SET AND THESE ARE
|[SUFFICIENT AT THIS TIME. |l06/09/2014|{04:56:44 |[AR33 347 |
|[CAD 1879 REFERS TO HOME ADDRESS COVERAGE |[06/09/2014|[04:57:46][FIRS [ss73 |
|-- |l06/09/2014|[04:57:48][FIR5 lss73 |
I |lo6/09/2014|[04:58:27|[F1R27 lesos |

- UNITS TO BAR 195 HAVE PERSONS HERE BEING 06/09/2014|[04:58:44][FIR27 6609
OBSTRUCTIVE.

- STARTING TO GET CALLS FROM BBC - PRESS OFFICER |[06/09/2014][04:58:58][FIR1 70710
BEING CALLED OUT BY FCR SUPV
Page 139

Page 123 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 30 of 46
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR1 Control |lo6/09/2014][04:58:59][FIR1 70710 |
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014{{04:59:09|[FIR24 70324 |
[PRESS OFFICE TAG ADDED |[06/09/2014|[04:59:32][FIR8 |[7389 |
[. |l06/09/2014|[04:59:32][FIR27 lleeoo |
I |[0c/00/201404:50:40[FIRS_lss73 |
] |[06/09/2014|[04:59:40|FIRS 8873 |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:59:40|[FIRS lss73_ |
| |lo6/09/2014|[04:59:40|[FIR5 lss73 |
] ||06/09/2014][04:59:40||FIRS lss73 |
] |l06/09/2014]|04:59:40]|FIRS 8873 |
— ] |lo6/09/2014|[04:59:40][FIR5 lss73 |
I ||06/09/2014|[04:59:40|FIR5 8873 |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:59:40][FIRS5 8873 ]
I |[06/09/2014][04:59:40][FIRS 8873 ]
| |l06/09/2014|[04:59:40][FIR5 l[ss73 |
| ||06/09/2014{[04:59:40|[FIRS5 lss73 |
] ||06/09/2014][04:59:40||FIRS ss73 |
| |l06/09/2014|[04:59:40][FIR5 l[ss73 |
IVG - ] - WILL GO STRAIGHT TO BAR 195. |l06/09/2014|{04:59:43|[FIR27 lesoo |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||06/09/2014||04:59:52||FIR29 ||6352 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014|[04:59:54][FIR29 6352
#REAR OF
] |[06/09/2014|[04:59:59][FIR5 [ss73 |
I |l06/09/2014][04:59:59||FIRS 8873 |
S o050 s ol oo |
] ||06/09/2014][04:59:59]|FIRS ss73 |
] |l06/09/2014][04:59:59||FIRS 8873 |
— | ||06/09/2014{[04:59:59|[FIR5 lss73 |
| |[06/09/2014|[04:59:59][FIR5 l[ss73 |
] ||06/09/2014][04:59:59|[FIRS 8873 |
- ] |[06/09/2014][04:59:59][FIRS l8s73 ]
] |[06/09/2014|[04:59:59][FIR5 l[ss73 |
I |l06/09/2014]|04:59:59||FIRS 8873 |
|l06/09/2014|[04:59:59|[FIRS5 lss73 |
] ||06/09/2014|[04:59:59|[FIRS 8873 |
|l06/09/2014{[04:59:59|[FIR5 lss73 |
] |[06/09/2014][04:59:59][FIRS 8873 ]
] ||06/09/2014][04:59:59 |[FIRS 8873 |
’FCR SUPERVISOR - MESSAGE LEFT FOR PRESS OFFICER TO CALL |(06/09/2014][05:00:06 |[FIRS 7389
US ASAP
B oex I BELONGS TO THE OWNER OF VILLA |l06/09/2014|[05:00:43][FIR29 6352 |
[ |lo6/09/2014{{05:01:14|[FIR27 lesos |
I - SCENE HAS BEEN TOTALLY SECURED. |l06/09/2014|[05:01:27][FIR27 llee0o |
FROM [l FROM THE MET - THERE IS SOME INTEL ON THE 06/09/2014|[05:01:32]|[FIR47 7364
VEHICLE BUT, ON THEIR SYSTEM, IT IS "PROTECTED" SO INF
CANNOT SEE MUCH INFORMATION HIMSELF. IT IS TO DO WITH
OPERATION TRIDENT
WHICH IS TO DO WITH "BLACK WITH BLACK" VIOLENCE. ESSEX |[06/09/2014|/05:01:32|[FIR47 7364
WOULD HAVE TO GO THROUGH MET INTEL BUREAU FOR MORE
DETAILS. MET INTEL BUREAU IS [N
- WILL NEED SOC TO SCENE - JJJjij - WILL LEAVE FOR  [[06/09/2014|[05:01:35][FIRS 8873
EARLY TURN SOC TO DEAL IN FIRST LIGHT

Page 140

Page 124 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 31 of 46

. |lo6/09/2014]|05:05:51||F1R27 lesos |
I 1N CONVOY WITH AMBULANCE ||06/09/2014{[05:07:54 |[FIRS5 lss73 |
|-- |[06/09/2014|[05:07:56|[FIRS [ss73 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jiill(2512 sMITH #J N |l06/09/2014]|05:08:20][CTC ||CADSVR |
BRONZE - NO TRACE OF SUSPECT VEH. CAN BE ASKED |/06/09/2014{{05:09:19[FIR27 6609
IF ESSEX UNITS ARE REQUIRED TO GO IN TO METS WITH
REGARDS TO THE R/K ENQS.
l |lo6/09/2014{[05:09:36 |[FIR27 lesoo |
[VG - RDS REQUESTED. |lo6/09/2014][05:09:42|[FIR9 72144 |
- WE HAVE AN OUTER CORDON EITHER END OF THE HIGH][06/09/2014][05:10:12|[FIR27 6609
ST, THEY CAN TURN AROUND AT THE R/ABOUT. INNER SCENE
CORDON FROM ABBOTS ON 1 SIDE TO
[SUPERDRUGS AND GREENACRES CARPHONE WAREHOUSE. |lo6/09/2014[05:10:33|[F1R27 |l6609
THERE AR 2 SCENES, 1 IN THE HIGH ST AND 1 IN THE CAR PARK.|[06/09/2014][05:11:02|[FIR27 6609
SUFFICIENT RESOURCES AT THE MOMENT AND SCENE LOGS IN
PLACE.
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014][05:11:10][FIR27 6609 ]
[. |l06/09/2014|[05:11:12][FIR27 leeoo |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||06/09/2014|[05:11:57|[FIR27 lssos |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72971 CROUCH 06/09/2014{[05:11:58|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
(74505 MENDOZA
B At Scene |lo6/09/201405:11:59|[FIR27 lesoo |
[. |l06/09/2014|[05:12:20][FIR27 lleeoo |
METS CONTACTED - THEY HAVE CIRCULATED THE VEHICLE BUT |[06/09/2014][05:15:13]|[FIR5 8873
HAVE NOT YET ASSIGNED A VEHICLE TO THE INSURED PARTY
ADDRESS
N/T SILVER, T/SUPT NOLAN - HAVING REVIEWED INCIDENT AND [[06/09/2014][05:15:33|[TE10 516
DISCUSSED THE INVESTIGATION WITH DI CLARKSON I NOTE
THE FAST TRACK ACTIONS HAVE BEEN SET AND ARE UNDERWAY.
ALTHOUGH
INITIALLY TENSIONS AT THE SCENE REQUIRING ADDITONAL 06/09/2014{[05:15:33][TE10 516
POLICE RESOURCES, THESE HAVE NOW REDUCED AND
SUFFICIENT UNIFORM RESOURCE IS PRESENT TO MANAGE
SCENES AND WITNESSES. WORK IS
ONGOING TO CONFIRM SUSPECT. POLICE ARE WITH VICTIM AND |[06/09/2014|[05:15:33][TE10 516
UPDATE ON PROGNOSIS IS AWAITED. ATTEMPTS TO CONTINUE
TO CONTACT PRESS OFFICE AS IT IS APPROPRIATE DUE TO THE
INTEREST FROM
THE BBC. ONCE INITIAL ACTIONS ARE COMPLETE, LPA WILL NO |[06/09/2014][05:15:33][TE10 516
DOUBT WISH TO CONSIDER COMMUNITY IMPACT.
|lo6/09/2014[05:18:31|[FIR27 |l6609
METS REQUESTED TO ATTEND ADDRESS AND 06/09/2014{[05:18:52][FIR5 8873
SEARCH FOR THE - IF FOUND, PLEASE ADVISE
ESSEX CONTROL. IF VEHICLE IS SIGHTED ON THE MOVE, PLEASE
FOLLOW AND ADVISE ESSEX
|CONTROL. |l06/09/2014|[05:18:52]|[FIR5 lss73 |
|-- ||06/09/2014|[05: 18:54 |[FIR5 lss73 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO JJl(2512 SMITH #20401416 |[06/09/2014][05:18:55|[cTC |[cADSVR |
- IN RELATION TO THE VEH, AS WE PULLED UP AND SAW |[06/09/2014|[05:19:18][FIR27 6609
THE VICTIM, IT SAW US AND MADE OFF AT SPEED. PC MENDOZA
HAS A WITNESS WHO STATES THAT THE SUSPECT GOT IN TO
[THE VEH.
- FEMALE WITNESSED THE STABBING AND STATES THE  |[06/09/2014|[05:20:13][FIR27 6609
SUSPECT IS A PASSENGER IN THE CAR.
I |lo6/09/201405:20:46 |[FIR27 |l6609
i - THE INNER CORDON FALLS THE OTHER SIDE OF BAR  |[06/09/2014|[05:21:28][FIR27 6609
195.
- THE SUS AND VICTIM MUST HAVE COME OUT OF VILLA  |(06/09/2014|[05:22:16||FIR27 6609
NIGHT CLUB AS BAR 195 WAS ALREADY SHUT.
Page 141

Page 125 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 32 of 46
[VILLA SHOULD HAVE CCTV. |lo6/09/2014|[05:22:21][FIR27 lleeoo |
l |lo6/09/2014|[05:22:27|[FIR27 lesoo |
-l HAS BROUGHT UP THE FACT THAT IT MAY RAIN, |[06/09/2014{[05:23:23][FIR27 6609
IF THAT IS THE CASE WE WILL NEED SOME SORT OF COVERING
FOR THE AREA.
SILVER - PRESS OFFICER HAS MADE CONTACT|[06/09/2014{[05:24:09|[TE10 516
AND IF ASKED STATEMENT AGREED. HE WILL CONTACT BBC.
|WEATHER FOR EPPING SHOWN AS LIGHT CLOUD @19 DEGREES ||06/09/2014][05:24:19][FIR29 6352 |
[. |l06/09/2014|[05:25:10][FIR27 lleeoo |
- ARVS WILL REMAIN IN THE AREA FOR AREA SEARCH [[06/09/2014][05:25:28]|FIR1 70710
AND TASKING RE SUSPECTS UNTIL 0600, THEN WILL STAND
DOWN UNLESS REQUESTED OTHERWISE, TO RETURN TO
BOREHAM AND HAND OVER TO
|e/T. PLSE BRING TO ATTN OF DI AND [l |[06/09/2014|[05:25:28][FIR1 |[70710 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR1 Control |lo6/09/2014]|05:25:29][FIR1 70710 |
I - \VILL BRONZE THE SCENE. |lo6/09/201405:25:47|[FIR27 lesoo |
[. |l06/09/2014|[05:25:47]|[FIR27 6609 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||06/09/2014||05:25:56||FIR29 ||6352 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST (|06/09/2014(|05:25:58||FIR29 6352
#REAR OF
IMEssaGE SeNT To il (74178 kuPEL! |[06/09/2014]|05:26:20]|cTC |[cADSVR |
06/09/2014{(05:26:54 |[FIR29 6352
BLACK BLADED KNIFE PASSENGER IN THE VEHICLE
T/DI CLARKSON - FROM DS DAVIS, THE SUSPECT VEHICLE WAS |06/09/2014|[05:26:55||AR33 347
SEEN TO DRIVE OFF AT SPEED. THERE IS A WITNESS WHO HAS
LEFT THE SCENE WHO MAY BE ABLE TO PROVIDE DETAILS OF
THE SUSPECT.
THIS ENQUIRY IS ON-GOING AND WE ARE AWAITING AN UP- 06/09/2014{[05:26:55|[AR33 347
DATE FROM ATTENDING OFFICERS. ONCE WE HAVE A
DESCRIPTION OF THE SUSPECT(S), REQUEST WILL BE MADE FOR
METPOL OFFICERS TO EFFECT
AN ARREST BUT THIS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THREAT ASSESSMENTI|[06/09/2014|[05:26:55][AR33 347
DUE TO THE NATURE OF THE INCIDENT.
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[05:28:12|[FIR29 6352 |
[153 TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014]|05:28:25|[FIR1 70710 |
[70710 TAG DELETED |lo6/09/2014[05:28:36 |[FIR1 70710 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjjill(70644 HounsLow |lo6/09/2014][05:30:21 |[cTC |[CADSVR |
[. |l06/09/2014|[05:30:43][FIR27 lleeoo |
- FROM SGT HOUNSLOW, VICTIM HAS REGAINED 06/09/2014][05:31:15||FIR27 6609
CONSCIOUSNESS AND IS SCREAMING AND SHOUTING. HE WILL
BE SEDATED AND HAS A SINGLE KNIFE WOUND.
[. |l06/09/2014|[05:31:19][FIR27 |l6609
FROM - TWO WITNESSES TO THE STABBING. DETAILS IN |[06/09/2014|[05:34:21][FIRS 8873
THE BLUE BOOK.
N el
[-- |l06/09/2014|[05:34:21][FIR5 l[ss73 |
[THEY SAW A BLACK BLADED KNIFE ||06/09/2014{[05:34:21|[FIR5 lss73 |
|-- |[06/09/2014|[05:34:21][FIR5 l[ss73 |
[DESCRIPTION CIRCULATED WAS THAT GIVEN BY [Jill |l06/09/2014|[05:34:21][FIR5 lss73 |
|-- ||06/09/2014{[05:34:21|[FIR5 lss73 |
I A\YONE TRYING TO GET INTO THE SHOPS NEGATIVE |l06/09/2014|[05:34:23][FIR29 6352 |
|6780 TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014|[05:34:37][FIR2 lle614 |
35: ‘

Page 142

Hos/og/zo 14

HOS:

09HFIR29

H6352

Page 126 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 33 of 46

”06/09/2014”06

Page 143

VICTIM BEING RUSHED TO THEATRE NOW AS WOULD HAS
PIERCED THE OUTER SACK OF HIS HEART
IS HAVING TO HAVE OPEN HEART SURGERY STRAIGHT AWAY TO |[06/09/2014{[05:35:33|[FIR29 6352
RELIEVE THE PRESSURE AROUND THE OUTER SACK
E/T TO CONTACT BUS COMPANIES TO INFORM RE ROAD  |(06/09/2014{[05:36:52 |[FIR29 6352
CLOSURE
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jjill (74178 KUPELL N |l06/09/2014]|05:36:55|[CTC |ICADSVR |
EP-20140906-0211 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:FIR4 -> 06/09/2014|/05:38:55 |[FIR4 3022
\\CDCAPRINT1R\42PR302501 -Xerox 7835
Reason for PrintJ ||06/09/2014{[05:38:55 |[FIR4 3022 |
|CLARIFICATION KNIFE HAS PIERCED OUTER SACK OF THE HEART |[06/09/2014|[05:39:19]|[FIR29 6352 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[05:40:15|[FIR29 6352 |
MESSAGE SENT TO [l (70644 HounsLow R ||06/09/2014]|05:40:55]|cTC |[cADSVR |
I 02 - Available |[06/09/2014][05:42: 11][AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE]
[7632 TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014|[05:44:15][FIR5 l[ss73 |
- CAN METS SEND 2 DOUBLE CREWED UNITS HAVE 4-5  |(06/09/2014|[05:47:16|[FIR29 6352
FAMILY AND FRIENDS AT THE HOSPITAL
MEDICAL TEAM WORKING ON THE VICTIM AT THE MOMENT AND |[06/09/2014][05:47:33][FIR29 6352
IS NOT LOOKING GOOD
WE MAY HAVE TO PASS ON AGAONY AT THE HOSPITAL AND IT IS [[06/09/2014|[05:47:59][FIR29 6352
NOT GOING TO BE TAKEN WELL
B 02 - Available ||06/09/2014|[05:48:48 |[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE|
[METS UNITS TO ATTEND ON THE HURRY UP |lo6/09/2014][05:49:07|[FIR29 6352 |
[SPEAKING WITH METS NOW - THEIR CAD 2418 |l06/09/2014|[05:50:55|[FIR32 |leoos |
IMETS STATE THEY HAVE UNIT BOOKING ON SCENE NOW. ||o6/09/2014|[05:53:41][FIR32 lsoos |
IMESSAGE SENT TO Jil(75619 HopGooD R |lo6/09/2014][05:55:32][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO JJjjill(70678 RickwooD R ||06/09/2014]|05:55:32||cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (70431 coLLINGRIDGE #JJll___1[06/09/2014]|05:55:32][cTC ||cADSVR |
- HAVE P2P APS LINDUP - CONFIRMS MET OFFICERS ARE  |[06/09/2014|[05:56:26][FIR32 6008
WITH THEM
[REASON FOR PRINT: . |[06/09/2014|[05:59:05||WEBNET  |[74066 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[06/09/2014|[05:59:05||WEBNET  |[74066 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75619 HopGooD R ||06/09/2014]|06:05:57]|cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [Jjjiil(70678 RickwooD N ||06/09/2014|[06:05:57]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEsSAGE SENT TO |Jjjill(70431 coLLINGRIDGE #JJll___|[06/09/2014]|06:05:57|cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEsSAGE SENT TO [Jjill(72224 cLENNELL ||06/09/2014]|06:08:33|cTC |lcADSVR |
|[WR28 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014]|06:10:26|[FIR29 75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (71184 TOPCHE 06/09/2014|[06:10:35|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
(74561 TAPPENDEN [ ]
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[06:10:56][FIR37 |[74260
i pC HORNE - THE |l IS BELIEVED THE ((06/09/2014({06:14:44|(FIR5 7632
BE THE SUSPECT VEHICLE. THE IS BELIEVED
TO BE A MISS-READ BY ME. THE VRN -
IS BELIEVED
[TO BELONG TO FRIENDS OF THE VICTIM., |[06/09/2014|[06:14:44]|[FIR5 |[7632
T/DI CLARKSON, NIGHT DI - WE NOW HAVE A SUSPECT 06/09/2014{(06:15:41|[AR33 347
DESCRIPTION, LINKED TO A VEHICLE WITH TWO ADDRESSES IN
LONDON, [Jjij AND 4 ESSEX OFFICERS ARE
CURRENTLY WITH THE VICTIM AT
THE ROYAL LONDON HOSPITAL, WHITECHAPEL. I AM AWAITING A|[06/09/2014][06:15:41][AR33 347
CALL BACK FROM DCI PAUL MOOR IN ORDER TO DISCUSS ANY
FIREARMS DEPLOYMENT FOR SUSPECT ARREST AND SUPPORT
FOR OFFICERS AT THE
[ROYAL LONDON. |l06/09/2014|[06:15:41|[AR33 |[347 |
”8565 |

:16:14 ||WEBNET

Page 127 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

EDWARDS AWARE HE IS MAKING HIS WAY TO OFFICE IN
CHELMSFORD AND WILL LIAISE WITH SIO BEFORE SOCO
ATTENDANCE

Page 34 of 46

HAVE MADE CRIME SCENE MANAGER DS RICHARD ‘

[REASON FOR PRINT: SOCO l06/09/2014|[06:16:29||WEBNET  [|8565 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo6/09/2014][06:16:29|[WEBNET  |[8565 |
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[06:17:32][TX3 [[1295 |
MEsSAGE SENT TO [JJll(72224 cLENNELL |l06/09/2014|[06:19:04||cTC |lcADSVR |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[06:23:27][TX3 [[1295 |
|8616 TAG ADDED ||06/09/2014{[06:25:00|[FIR10 ls616 |
- |l06/09/2014|[06:27:08][FIR 10 l[se16 |
[TRAFFIC LINK ADVISED HIGH STREET CLOSED |l06/09/2014|[06:27:08]|[FIR 10 lse16 |
|- |lo6/09/2014{[06:27:08|[FIR10 ls616 |
B 02 - Available |[06/09/2014][06:27:51][FIR29 75748 ]
EARLY SILVER CHIEF INSP MOOR. I HAVE SPOKEN TO DI 06/09/2014{[06:29:36 |[WEBNET  |[2301
CLARKSON REGARDING THIS INCIDENT. AT THIS TIME WE AWAIT
UPDATES ON THE CASUALTY. HE WILL HAND OVER TO EARLY DI
FOR ARREST
STRATEGY AND IS AWAITING FURTHER INTELLIGENCE AT THIS  [[06/09/2014{(06:29:36 |[WEBNET  |[2301
TIME.
B 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[06:30:08]|[FIR29 75748 |
MESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjll(74561 TAPPENDEN R ||06/09/2014]|06:30:34|cTC |lcADSVR |
- PLEASE CALL BUSES TO STOP THEM ENTERING THE HIGH |[06/09/2014{[06:30:45][FIR29 75748
STREET. DEBDEN BUSES AND EPPING , ONGAR RAILWAY.
THE HIGH STREET IS CLOSED FROM ST JOHNS ROUNDABOUT TO |{06/09/2014][06:37:50 |[FIR29 75748
POLICE STATION.
FIR 9 - CAN NOT LOCATE AN OOH NUMBER FOR THE BUS 06/09/2014{(06:38:04 |[FIR11 70322
COMPANY
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjjll(74561 TAPPENDEN | |lo6/09/2014][06:41:10][cTC |lcADsVR
T/DI CLARKSON, NIGHT DI - I HAVE DISCUSSED THIS INCIDENT |{06/09/2014][06:47:54|[AR33 347
WITH DCI PAUL MOOR. AT THIS TIME THERE IS NO
INTELLIGENCE TO SUGGEST SPECIFIC RISK TO THE VICTIM
WHILST AT THE HOSPITAL
AND TASER IS NOT REQUIRED. I HAVE SPOKEN WITH PS 06/09/2014][06:47:54][AR33 347
HOUNSLOW WHO IS AT THE ROYAL LONDON AND THEY ARE
BASED ON 4/FL IN A SECURE WARD. ALL ACCESS TO THE FLOOR
AND WARD IS SECURE. PS
HOUNSLOW IS ARRANGING THE COLLATION OF A HANDOVER 06/09/2014{{06:47:54|[AR33 347
AND I WILL BRIEF E/T DI FOR WEST LPA, DI ELLIS.
CALL FROM DAGENHAM CONTROL THEY HAVEADDRESS NO TRACE|[06/09/2014|[06:48:49][FIR49 76126
OF VEH, THEY WILL CLOSE INCIDENT UNLESS ESSEX REQUIRE
FURTHER ASSISTANCE WITH THIS INCIDENT
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR49 Control |lo6/09/2014]|06:48:58|[FIR49 76126 |
|SEE UPDATE |lo6/09/2014||06:48:58 |[FIR49 76126 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |lo6/09/2014][06:49:04|[FIR29 75748 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{[06:49:05|[FIR29 75748
#REAR OF
- WILL SOURCE PCSO'S FOR SCENE PRESERVING AT THE |[06/09/2014][06:55:46[FIR29 75748
HIGH STREET.
INCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014||06:56:57|[HQcB46  |l1787 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: . |[06/09/2014|[07:06:41|[WEBNET  |[70840 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l06/09/2014|[07:06:41||WEBNET  |[70840 |
IMEssAGE SENT To [l (74561 TAPPENDEN |l06/09/2014|[07:17:49][cTC |[cADSVR |
- PLEASE CAN HIGHWAYS PUT DIVERSION SIGNS IN PLACE|[06/09/2014|[07:19:15][FIR29 75748
TAKING TRAFFIC VIA HEMNEL STREET.
- PLEASE CALL TOWN LINK BUSES AS THEY ARE STILL 06/09/2014{[07:20:41|[FIR29 75748
TRYING TO COME THIS WAY.

Page 144

Page 128 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 35 of 46

IMEssAGE seNT To [ill(74561 TAPPENDEN ||o6/09/2014||07:28:25]|cTC ||caDsvr |
FIR 9 - ESSEX COUNTY COUNCIL AWARE ATTENDING WITH 06/09/2014{(07:40:17 |[FIR11 70322
DIVERSION SIGNS

[REF - EX8783 |l06/09/2014|[07:40:42][FIR11 70322 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||o6/09/2014|[08:00:57][FIR29 75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [ (72444 HARRISON 06/09/2014/08:00:58 ||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
7707 TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014{[08:02:57|[FIR10 ls616 |
[VG - PLEASE CAN SOCCO BE CONTACTED FOR ETA. |lo6/09/2014][08:03:24|[FIR29 75748 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: SOCO ||06/09/2014|(08:03:43||WEBNET  |[710 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo6/09/2014]|08:03:43||WEBNET  [[710 |
FROM i - CRIME SCENE MANAGER (DS RICHARD EDWARDS - ||06/09/2014{/08:13:02 |FIR28 72760
MOBILE NUMBER IS MAKING HIS WAY TO

HARLOW AND A TEAM THEN WILL ATTEND THE SCENE - ETA

WITHIN 2 HOURS. HE HAS

|[ALSO CONTACTED THE ON CALL AT HQ |lo6/09/201408:13:59|[FIR28 ||72760
**CALL FROM HIGHWAYS WANTING TO KNOW EXACTLY WHAT  |[06/09/2014{[08:15:14|[FIR55 73066
WE WANT AND HOW MANY SIGNS WE NEED?** CAN AN OFFICER

ON SCENE CALL SHASHI ON:

Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR55 Control |l06/09/2014|[08:15:28]|[FIR55 |[73066
EP-20140906-0211 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:42LR302474 -> [06/09/2014{{08:15:29|[42LR302474|/75665
42PR302489-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINT1R (from 42LR302474) in

session 13

|Reason for Print:PRESS OFFICE

|lo6/09/2014]|08:

15:

29][42LR302474]|75665 |

|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||06/09/2014||08: 16:39||FIR29 ||75748 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{(08:16:40][FIR29 75748
#REAR OF
VG - WILL MAKE AWARE WITH REGARDS TO THE |[06/09/2014|[08:17:48][FIR28 72760
ABOVE UPDATE IN RELATION TO SOCO.
B At Scene |lo6/09/2014[08:18:35|[FIR28 72760 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (72444 HARRISON |lo6/09/2014][08:21:04][CTC ||cADSVR |
IMEsSAGE SENT TO |Jll(72444 HARRISON #JEN |l06/09/2014][08:31:40]|[cTC |[cADSVR |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||o6/09/2014|[08:33:00][FIR27 |73704 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | (8676 GOODMAN 06/09/2014{[08:33:01 |[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
-
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[06/09/2014][08:33:04][FIR27 73704 ]
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (8897 MAGER 06/09/2014{[08:33:06 |[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
B
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP l[06/09/2014][08:33:08][FIR27 73704 ]
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (72447 ROGERS 06/09/2014{[08:33:10|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
B
I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||o6/09/2014|[08:33:13][FIR27 |73704 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [ (70441 ARMOR 06/09/2014{(08:33:14 [[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
i
I 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014][08:33:16|[FIR27 73704 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | (1671 HANCE 06/09/2014{[08:33:18|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
Il - SPEAKING WITH SHOPS HERE RE CCTV FOOTAGE. |l06/09/2014|[08:51:24|[FIR29 [75748 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |Jiilll(72447 RoGERS |lo6/09/2014][08:53:12][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SeNT To [l 8897 MAGER R ||06/09/2014]|08:53:12||cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (8676 GoopMAN |lo6/09/2014][08:53:12][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (1671 HANCE N |l06/09/2014|[08:54:13|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To |l (70441 ARMOR ||06/09/2014|[08:54:13]|cTC ||cADSVR |
F - THERE IS A SHOP AT THE FRONT WHICH HAS CCTV, THEY|[06/09/2014|[08:59:58][FIR28 72760
WILL REVIEW CCTV.
[ Il Il Il Il I
Page 145

Page 129 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 36 of 46

Page 146

IMEssAGE senT To [l (72447 RoGERS ||06/09/2014||09:03:43]|cTC ||caDsvr |
IMEssAGE SeNT To [l 8897 MAGER ||06/09/2014]|09:03:43]|cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (8676 GoopMAN |lo6/09/2014][09:03:43][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (1671 HANCE N |[06/09/2014][09:04:44|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To [Jll(70441 ARMOR N ||06/09/2014|(09:04:44|[cTC |lcADSVR |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |lo6/09/2014][09:13:16|[FIR28 72760 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||06/09/2014||09: 13:18||FIR28 ||72760 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST [{06/09/2014{[09:13:19[FIR28 72760
#REAR OF
I - SUPERDRUG ARE LOOKING AT CCTV FOOTAGE. |l06/09/2014][09:13:22][FIR29 75748 |
7707 TAG DELETED |l06/09/2014{[09:14:10][FIR10 ls616 |
[70941 TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014][09:14:22][FIR10 l[se16 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74561 TAPPENDEN #JR ||06/09/2014|{09:19:18|[cTC |lcADSVR |
I At Scene ||06/09/2014][09:22:40|[FIR28 |72760 |
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[09:22:41][FIR28 |[72760 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74561 TAPPENDEN R ||06/09/2014|[09:29:53]|cTC ||cADSVR |
_ - HIGHWAYS ARE AT SCENE AND WILL BE PUTTING A 06/09/2014][09:32:51][FIR28 72760
DIVERSION IN PLACE.
*CAN SSD HAVE DETAILS OF THE OFFICIAL DIVERSION ROUTE  |[06/09/2014][09:47:26||FIR9 70941
TO PASS TO TRAFFIC CONTROL PLEASE*
[REASON FOR PRINT: DCI 2278 |lo6/09/2014][09:59:32|[wEBNET  |[2278 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l06/09/2014{[09:59:32|WEBNET  [[2278 |
F - REQUIRE HIGHWAYS TO RE-ATTEND WITH RAOD SIGNS |[06/09/2014{[10:09:22|[FIR28 72760
AT THE THE OTHER END OF THE HIGH STREET J/W ST JOHNS - 2
LEFT AND 2 RIGHT DIVERSION SIGNS AND A ROAD CLOSED SIGN
I At Scene |lo6/09/2014][10:10:32|[FIR28 |72760 |
B At Scene l06/09/2014][10:10:34][FIR28 72760 |
I At Scene ||o6/09/2014|[10:10:36]|FIR28 |72760 |
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[10:10:37][FIR28 |[72760 |
_ - DIVERSIONS ARE HIGH STREET, J/W HEMNALL STREET |[06/09/2014{[10:12:58|[FIR28 72760
AND HIGH STREET J/W ST JOHNS
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (1671 HANCE N |lo6/09/2014][10:23:34][cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To [Jll(70441 ARMOR |lo6/09/2014[10:23:34|[cTC |lcADSVR |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||06/09/2014][10:32:13][FIR29 |75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJj (8565 LOVEGROVE 06/09/2014{10:32:16|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[10:32:19][FIR29 |[75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |JJjj (6495 MORGAN 06/09/2014][10:32:23|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (1671 HANCE #N |[06/09/2014|[10:34:15][cTC |[CADSVR |
IMEsSAGE SENT TO [Jll(70441 ARMOR |lo6/09/2014][10:34:15][cTC |lcADSVR |
[INRICS UPDATED WITH DIVERSION ROUTE |lo6/09/2014{[10:39:32|[FIR9 70941 |
[TIMER RESET WR28 |l06/09/2014|[10:41:50][FIR27 [73704 |
B 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014][10:41:50][FIR27 73704 |
At Scene ||06/09/2014{[10:49:37|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE|
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjll(6495 MORGAN |[06/09/2014][10:52:39][cTC |[cADSVR |
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[10:59:11][FIR28 72760 |
MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||o6/09/2014|[10:59:27]|FIR28 |72760 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJjj(710 EDWARDS 06/09/2014][10:59:29|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
I At Scene |l06/09/2014|[10:59:37][FIR28 |[72760 |
06/09/2014][11:07:31][FIR28 72760

Page 130 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 37 of 46
- SUPERDRUG HAVE CCTV AND THEY WILL TRY AND
RELEASE DETAILS. EMAIL ADDRESS -
FOR EMAIL TO BE SENT
IMEsSAGE SENT TO |l (72447 RoGERS R [[06/09/2014][11:10:47][cTC [capsVR |
IMessAGE SENT T [l (8897 MAGER |[06/09/2014][11:10:47]|CTC |[cADSVR |
IMEsSAGE SENT TO |Jjjill (8676 GoopMAN N |l06/09/2014|[11:10:47][CcTC |ICADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To (72444 HARRISON [ |l06/09/2014|[11:10:47]|cTC |lcADSVR |
[REASON FOR PRINT: HQ CSI |l06/09/2014|[11:17:48|[WEBNET  [[73069 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l06/09/2014{[11:17:48||WEBNET  [[73069 |
IMEssAGE SeENT TO [l (72447 ROGERS ||06/09/2014|[11:21:45]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (8897 MAGER N |lo6/09/2014][11:21:45][cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [jjll8676 GoopMAN R |l06/09/2014]|11:21:45]|cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (72444 HARRISON |lo6/09/2014][11:21:45][cTC ||cADSVR |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [} (74925 ZAJKO 06/09/2014/11:38:53||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
|WS510 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[06/09/2014|[11:39:00][FIR31 |[75856 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJj (73069 DAVIS 06/09/2014[11:43:53||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||06/09/2014][11:43:58][FIR29 |75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JiJ (73412 BAKER 06/09/2014{[11:44:15|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
i
I \OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014][11:44:19][FIR29 75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jij (75559 KAVANAGH 06/09/2014{[11:44:22 [[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[11:44:27][FIR29 75748 |
CALL ON AT THE LAST KNOWN ADDRESS OF THE VICTIM {|06/09/2014|11:45:51|[WEBNET ~ |[73412
HAS BEEN REQUESTED WITH METPOL. THIS IS UNDER CAD REF
4214. LAST KNOWN ADDRESS OF THE VICTIM IS | I
I |[06/09/2014][11:45:51||WEBNET _ |[73412 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjll(8565 LOVEGROVE #/ |[06/09/2014|[11:49:58]|[cTC |[cCADSVR |
HOSPITAL HAVE CONFIRMED THE VICTIMS FAMILY ARE 06/09/2014{(11:52:43|WEBNET  |[73412
CURRENTLY MAKING THEIR WAY TO THE ROYAL LONDON
HOSPITAL TO SEE THE VICTIM. MYSELF AND [JJli] ARE EN
ROUTE TO THE ROYAL LONDON TO
SPEAK WITH A WITNESS TO THE INCIDENT WHO |[06/09/2014{[11:52:43|[WEBNET  |[73412
IS CURRENTLY IN A&E AND WHO SAW THE STABBING TAKE
PLACE.
THE OTHER WITNESS ||} M CURRENTLY HAS HER ||06/09/2014{(11:52:43 ||WEBNET 73412
PHONE SWITCHED OFF.
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [Jjij(710 EDWARDS R |[06/09/2014|[11:59:59][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjll(6495 MOorGAN |[06/09/2014|[12:00:00][cTC |[cCADSVR |
IMEssAGE SeNT To il (74925 zAIKo N ||06/09/2014][12:00:00]|cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO il (8565 LOVEGROVE | |[06/09/2014|[12:00:57]|[cTC |[CADSVR |
- 1 AM WITH THE OWNER OF 195 CLUB HE HAS CCTV 06/09/2014{[12:01:47 |[FIR29 75748
FOOTAGE OF A MALE RUNNING DOWN THE STREET AT 04:20HRS
[TODAY. HE WILL RUN THE COPY NOW.
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jjill(73069 DAVIS R |l06/09/2014|[12:04:03|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssaGE SeNT To il (73412 BAKER [N ||06/09/2014|[12:05:04]|cTC ||caDsVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75559 KAVANAGH R |[06/09/2014|[12:05:04|[cTC |[CADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjil(710 EpwARDS N |lo6/09/2014][12:10:57][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESsAGE SENT To [l (6495 MORGAN |lo6/09/2014|[12:10:58]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74925 zAk0 |[06/09/2014][12:10:58]|CTC |[CADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjiil(73069 DAVIS R |l06/09/2014][12:14:58][cTC |[cADSVR |

Page 147

Page 131 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 38 of 46

IMEssAGE seNT To [illl(73412 BAKER ||o6/09/2014||12:15:58]|cTC ||caDsvr |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l (75559 KAVANAGH R |lo6/09/2014{12:15:58|[cTC |lcADSVR |
TIMER RESET [ |lo6/09/2014][13:16:45][FIR29 75748 |
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[13:16:45]|[FIR29 |[75748 |
153 TAG DELETED |l06/09/2014|{13:17:45|[FIR1 ||153 |
ET SILVER CHIEF INSP MOOR. THIS INCIDENT IS BEING 06/09/2014{[13:23:12|[WEBNET  |[2301
MANAGED AND OWNED BY LPA. SILVER OVERSIGHT ONLY
B 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[14:19:22|[FIR28 72760 |
I 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014][14:32:16 |[AIRWAVE _ ||[ATRWAVE]
REASON FOR PRINT: 75936 |l06/09/2014|[14:48:15||weEBNET  |[75936 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l06/09/2014|[14:48:15||WEBNET  [[75936 |
FURTHER CALL FROM METS - PLEASE DIAL 101 AND QUOTE CAD [[06/09/2014][15:12:51|[FIR44 8628
2418 - THEY NEED CONFIRMATION THAT THEY CAN CLOSE THEIR
INCIDENT.
[PLS SEE UP-DATE |l06/09/2014|[15:12:57]|[FIR44 [s628 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR44 Control |lo6/09/2014[15:13:00|[FIR44 ls628 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||06/09/2014][15:13:36|[FIR29 |75748 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{[15:13:37|[FIR29 75748
#REAR OF
VG - UNABLE TO RAISE DI ELLIS AT THIS TIME VIA AIRWAVES OR|[06/09/2014|[15:18:27][FIR28 72760
P2P
B 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[15:19:12|[FTIR27 6924 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[15:19:55]|[FIR27 6924 |
I - VETS CAN CLOSE THEIR INCIDENT LOG. |lo6/09/2014|[15:28:11|[FIR28 72760 |
VG - MET POL UPDATED - REF: CHS6968 |lo6/09/2014|[15:30:40][FIR26 |75036 |
|[6140 TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014|[15:31:04|[FIRS 7632 |
TiMER RESET [ |l06/09/2014|[15:37:54][FIR31 [75856 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014{[15:37:54 |[FIR31 |75856 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal [JJj_Contro! |lo6/09/2014|[15:38:37][FIR28 |[72760 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal [Jj For Control ||06/09/2014||15:38:39||FIR28 ||72760 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014|[15:38:44][FIR28 72760
#REAR OF
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014{[15:41:15|[AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE|
B 02 - Available |[06/09/2014][15:41:23][AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE]
|6431 TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014|[15:53:30][FIR5 6431 |
|SILVER TAG DELETED ||o6/09/2014|[15:53:31]||pP12 2770 |
I V/OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[16:05:46|[FIR28 |[72760 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75902 BRIGHT 06/09/2014{[16:05:48|[AIRWAVE  |[ATRWAVE

(75936 HAASE
B At Scene |lo6/09/2014][16:05:49|[FIR28 72760 |
APS TUCK - T HAVE NOW PASSED BRONZE TO SGT 2467 DEAR  |[06/09/2014|[16:36:50||WEBNET  |[73894
(L/T NPT).
|- |l06/09/2014|[16:55:20][FIR54 |[75531 |
FURTHER CALL FROM 06/09/2014|(16:58:09 ||FIR54 75531

- STATES THAT APPROX THE

TIME OF THIS INC THIS MORNING HE WAS UP, HE STATES THAT
HE HEARD TWO
MALES RUN DOWN THE ROAD SHOUTING AND SOUNDED LIKE  |[06/09/2014][16:58:09|[FIR54 75531
THEY WERE IN A RUSH, STATES THAT THEY BOTH GOT INTO
SEPERATE CARS, U/K WHAT THE CARS WERE AS STREET LIGHTS
WERE OFF. STATES ONE
OF THE CARS WAS A HIGH PERFORMANCE VEH, AND THEY WERE |[06/09/2014|[16:58:09][FIR54 75531
IN A RUSH TO LEAVE.
ADVISED DETAILS WILL BE PASSED OVER AND IF NECESSARY WE|[06/09/2014|[16:58:21][FIR54 75531
WILL BE IN CONTACT

Page 148

Page 132 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 39 of 46

IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jiill(74023 MoorE #J N

|[06/09/2014][19:47:

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR54 Control ||o6/09/2014||16:58:22||FIR54 |75531 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |lo6/09/2014|[16:58:38|[FIR28 72760 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{[16:58:40|[FIR28 72760
#REAR OF
VG - ] AWARE OF ABOVE UPDATE. ||o6/09/2014|[17:02:18][FIR28 |72760 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jill(75936 HAASE |[06/09/2014|[17:06:12|[cTC |[CADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT T0 [Jill(75936 HAASE |lo6/09/2014][17:17:08][cTC |lcADSVR |
I 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[17:25:10][FIR28 72760 |
I 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014][17:25:16|[FIR28 72760 |
I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP l06/09/2014][17:33:42][FIR28 72760 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (73378 MARTIN 06/09/2014][17:33:43|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
B At Scene ||06/09/2014|[17:33:47]|[FIR28 |72760 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[17:33:50][FIR29 |[74367 |
I 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014][17:34:05|[FIR28 |72760 |
I A Scene |l06/09/2014|(17:34:08|[FIR28 72760 |
I At Scene ||06/09/2014][17:34:09|[FIR28 72760 |
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[17:34:12][FIR28 |[72760 |
HAS BEEN SPOKEN TO HE HAS NOT 06/09/2014][17:48:12||WEBNET  ||75559
WITNESSED ANYTHING HE HAS HEARD MALE VOCIES AND HEARD
TWO CARS DRIVING OFF AT NO POINT HAS HE OBSERVED
ANYTHING, IT WAS ALL JUST
|[HEARD THROUGH AN OPEN KITCHEN WINDOW. |[06/09/2014|[17:48:12||WEBNET  ||75559 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |l (74572 CRECKENDON |[06/09/2014|[18:01:22|[AIRWAVE ~ ||[AIRWAVE
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[18:01:23][FIR29 74367 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jill(74572 CReCKENDON # N |l06/09/2014|[18:21:38]|[cTC |[cADSVR |
=/1 HAVE DETAILS OF A WITNESS THAT SAW THE MALE GETI|[06/09/2014{[18:21:49|[FIR28 7392
INTO THE VEHICLE. THERE DETAILS ARE
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74572 cRECKENDON |l0o6/09/2014][18:32:22]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |Jjill(73412 BAKER N |l06/09/2014|[18:34:39][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75559 KAVANAGH R ||06/09/2014[18:34:39][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [l (73378 MARTIN # R |[06/09/2014|[18:34:39][cTC |[cADSVR |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[18:39:05][FIR28 [[7392 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJif (74023 MOORE 06/09/2014{18:39:07||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
IMEssAGE SENT TO |Jjill(73412 BAKER N |l06/09/2014|[18:45:24|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To Jlll(75559 KAVANAGH ||o6/09/2014|[18:45:24]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (73378 MARTIN # R |[06/09/2014|[18:45:24|[cTC |[CADSVR |
B At Scene |lo6/09/2014][18:46:55||[AIRWAVE  |[ATRWAVE]
FROM DCI WERRETT. I HAVE SPOKEN TO THE DUTY SISTER AT  |[06/09/2014][18:51:36||WEBNET  |[2278
THE HOSPTIAL AND SHE HAS STATED HE IS CRITICIAL BUT
STABLE, HE IS SEDATED AND NOT WOKEN UP YET. THEY WILL
POTENTIALLY WAIT
TILL HE WAKES UP BEFORE DOING ANY FURTHER PROGNOSIS.  |[06/09/2014|[18:51:36||WEBNET  |[2278
THEY ADVISED NOT TO CONTACT FOR FURTHER UPDATES UNTIL
THE MORNING. THE SCENE GUARD AT THE HOSPITAL WILL NEED
TO REMAIN WHILST
|HE IS IN THIS POSITION. ||o6/09/2014||18:51:36||[wEBNET  |2278 |
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [Jill(75936 HAASE R |l06/09/2014|[18:51:41|[cTC |[cCADSVR |
FROM DCI WERRETT - I HAVE RANG THE WITNESS JAKE - NO 06/09/2014][18:52:03||WEBNET  [[2278
ANSWER AND LEFT A MESSAGE ON HIS ANSWERPHONE.
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jll(75936 HAASE |[06/09/2014][19:02:27][cTC |[cADSVR |
0ollcTC

|[cADSVR |

Page 149

Page 133 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 40 of 46

|- |lo6/09/2014||19:49:35||F1R45 |75444 |
[FURTHER CALL FROM THE MANAGER OF WHSMITHS |l06/09/2014{[19:49:44 |[FIR45 75444 |
] |l06/09/2014|[19:49:57]|[FIR45 [75444 |
] |l06/09/2014|[19:50:08]|[FIR45 [75444 |
STORE WAS CLOSED TODAY DUE TO THIS INCIDENT |l06/09/2014{[19:50:17|[FIR45 75444 |
THE INF WAS ADVISED TO CALL BACK AFTER 19:00HRS TO SEEK |[06/09/2014][19:50:37][FIR45 75444
THE AUTH FROM THE OIC IF SMITHS COULD BE RE-OPENED
TOMORROW
INF IS ASKING FOR ADVICE ASAP AS SHE WILL NEED TO LET 06/09/2014{[19:50:52|[FIR45 75444
STAFF KNOW
- |l06/09/2014|[19:50:53|[FIR45 [75444 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR45 Control |lo6/09/2014][19:51:21|[FIR45 75444 |
|[UNABLE TO LOCATE AN OIC |l06/09/2014{[19:51:28|[FIR45 75444 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||06/09/2014][19:52:00|[FIR28 7392 |
[VIEWED FROM TRANSFER LIST BY FIR29 |l06/09/2014|[19:52:01|[FIR29 74367 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST [{06/09/2014{[19:52:02 |[FIR28 7392
#REAR OF
[VG/LIAISED WITH CID, WH SMITH CAN OPEN TOMORROW |l06/09/2014|[19:55:13][FIR28 [[7392 |
[INF UPDATED |l06/09/2014|[19:55:20|[FIR28 7392 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74023 MoorE N |lo6/09/2014][19:57:33][cTC |lcADSVR |
W 06/09/2014/|20:00:31 [|FIR28 7392
STATES HE WITNESSED THE
WHOLE INCIDENT
_/SCENE AT THE CAR PARK END OF COTTIS LANE STOOD  ||06/09/2014|[20:34:15|[FIR28 7392
DOWN.
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[20:59:45][FIR28 [[7392 |
[MoBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjiij (75415 FIDLER 06/09/2014{(20:59:47 [[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jill(75415 FIDLER N |lo6/09/2014][21:20:30][cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To Jjjjll(75415 FIDLER /R |lo6/09/2014[21:30:55|[cTC |lcADSVR |
i THE STAFF AS 195 ARE GOING TO PUT OUT POSTS TO 06/09/2014{[21:44:19][FIR29 74367
BLOCK OFF THE SCENE
I 02 - Available |lo6/09/2014|[22:03:01 |[FIR24 70324 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (73412 BAKER ] |lo6/09/2014][22:27:39][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jill(75559 KAVANAGH #J |l06/09/2014|[22:27:39][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssaGE seNT To |l (74023 MoorE N ||06/09/2014|[22:28:39]|cTC ||caDsVR |
FROM DCI WERRETT. IF THE VICTIM DETERIORATES AND HE IS |[06/09/2014][22:31:40|[WEBNET  |[2278
LIKELY TO DIE THEN PLEASE CONTACT ME
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJJij (2299 WHIPPS 06/09/2014[22:37:20|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[22:37:28][FIR29 75044 |
MEsSAGE SENT TO [l (73412 BAKeR ||o6/09/2014|[22:38:09]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jill(75559 KAVANAGH R |l06/09/2014|[22:38:10][cTC |[cCADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l (74023 Moore N |l06/09/2014|[22:39:10][cTC |[cADSVR |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [N I 06/09/2014/22:43:10||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
(74505 MENDOZA # R
[wu27 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014|[22:43:17][FIR29 75044 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72224 CLENNELL 06/09/2014][22:44:16|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
N I (72971 CROUCH L
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014{[22:44:23|[FIR29 75044 |
I 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[22:45:41]|[FIR29 |[75044 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72224 CLENNELL 06/09/2014][22:45:42|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
( (72971 CROUCHh [

Page 150

Page 134 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 41 of 46

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |lo6/09/2014||22:45:49||F1r29 ||75044
- 1 HAVE BEEN SCENE MANAGER SINCE 16:00 TODAY 06/09/2014{[22:48:20|[DL14 2467
AND HAVE NOW HANDED OVER THIS ROLE TO PS HOUNSLOW,
WHOSE OFFICERS ARE RELIEVING MINE ON SCENE GUARD AT
THIS TIME.
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[22:53:32]|[FIR29 [75044 |
B At Scene |l06/09/2014|[22:57:08][FIR29 75044 |
— ] |[06/09/2014][23:01:23][FIR29 75044 ]
T HAVE SPOKEN TO CLUB 195 - TICKET ONLY THIS EVENING 06/09/2014{[23:01:23|[FIR29 75044
WITH 650 PEOPLE. VILLA HAS APPROX 40 PERSONS IN NO MORE.
THE CLUB ARE GOING TO ERECT PHYSICAL BARRIERS ACROSS
THE ENTIRE
ALLEYWAY THAT LEADS TO THE HIGH STREET AND THEY WILL  |{06/09/2014|[23:01:23][FIR29 75044
PUT SECURITY AT THEM BARRIERS TO STOP ANY PERSONS
ENTERING THE HIGH ST. I AM NOT ANTICIPATING THE NEED FOR
EXTRA RESOURCES TO
BE PULLED IN TONIGHT BUT I WILL KEEP REVIEWING THIS. PLS |[06/09/2014][23:01:23][FIR29 75044
UPDATE
l- |lo6/09/2014|[23:01:34|[FIR29 75044 |
[70710 TAG ADDED |[06/09/2014|[23:02:32]|[FIR1 |[70710 |
I ~\\ARE OF UPDATE. |lo6/09/2014][23:03:21[[FIR1 70710 |
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR1 Control |l06/09/2014[23:03:23|[FIR1 70710 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |l06/09/2014|[23:03:51]|[FIR28 7392 |
IMEssAGE SENT To [Jjill (74505 MENDOZA N |l06/09/2014][23:03:52]|cTC |[cADSVR |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[06/09/2014{[23:03:53|[FIR28 7392
#REAR OF
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (72224 cLENNELL ||06/09/2014|23:05:55||cTC ||cADSVR |
I At Scene |l06/09/2014|[23:12:32]|[FIR29 |[75044 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74505 MenDozA N |106/09/2014][23:14:13||CTC |lCADSVR |
[75044 TAG ADDED |lo6/09/2014{[23:22:39][FIR29 75044 |
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014][23:23:49][FIR29 75044 ]
PERSONS ARE COMING UP COTTIS LANE, THERE ARE NO |[06/09/2014{[23:31:31|[FIR29 75044
DOOR STAFF OR BARRIERS AT THE END OF THE LANE AS
|STATED.
B 02 - Available |l06/09/2014|[23:40:22]|[FIR29 75044 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74178 KUPELI 06/09/2014{(23:46:16 |[AIRWAVE  ||[ATRWAVE
(70840 HORNE
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l06/09/2014|[23:46:22]|[FIR29 75044 |
2299 TAG ADDED |l06/09/2014|[23:56:17|[DD56 2299 |
I At Scene |[07/09/2014|[00:05:31]|[FIR29 |[75044 |
B At Scene l07/09/2014][00:05:36][FIR29 75044 ]
CLUB 195 ARE ERECTING BARRIERS AS WE SPEAK. THEY [[07/09/2014{[00:11:18|[DD56 2299
ALSO HAVE ONE OF THEIR DOORSTAFF ON THE MINI
ROUNDABOUT BY THE CHURCH DIRECTING THEIR CUSTOMERS
WHERE TO GO ROUND THE
BACK. THE ONLY ISSUE WHILE THE CLUB IS OPEN IS 07/09/2014][00:11:18|[DD56 2299
CUSTOMERS NEEDING TO ACCESS THE CASH POINTS IN THE
HIGH STREET, BUT THE BARRIERS WILL EFFECTIVELY STOP THIS.
THE OTHER CONCERN I
HAVE AT CLOSING TIME IS THE TAXI'S TURNING UP. SO I 07/09/2014{(00:11:18|[DD56 2299
PROPOSE TO SHUT THE HIGH STREET TO VEHICLES FROM THE
MINI ROUNDABOUT BY THE CHURCH AT ONE END TO THE
JUNCTION WITH HEMNAL
STREET AT THE OTHER., THIS WILL ENSURE TRAFFIC ENTERING [[07/09/2014{[00:11:18|[DD56 2299
FROM THE HARLOW SIDE WILL BE DIVERTED USING THE
HIGHWAYS SIGNS ROUND THE BACK OF THE HIGH ST AND
DIRECTED TO THE MINI
07/09/2014]{00:11:18||DD56 2299
Page 151

Page 135 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 42 of 46

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [} (75793 POLLARD
(73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS #|}

ROUNDABOUT BY THE CHURCH OR THEY CAN TURN AROUND IN
MALTINGS LANE TRIANGLE. THIS WILL PROVIDE BETTER
PROTECTION FOR THE SCENES AND KEEP TAXIS AWAY FROM THE
HIGH STREET. WE WILL
PUT THIS IN PLACE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE USING LATE TURN  [[07/09/2014]{00:11:18|[DD56 2299
LOUGHTON AND HARLOW RESOURCES. THE CLUBS WILL KICK
OUT BETWEEN 3 AND 3.30 AND WE WILL MOBILISE ALL HARLOW
AND LOUGHTON
AVAILABLE CARS AT 3AM TO MAINTAIN A HI VIS PRESENCE IN  |(07/09/2014|[00:11:18||DD56 2299
THE HIGH STREET AREA.
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal DD56 Control |[07/09/2014|[00:11:25|[DD56 [[2299 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[07/09/2014|[00:11:45]|[FIR29 [75044 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |{07/09/2014//00:11:47 |[FIR29 75044
#REAR OF
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjill(72224 cLENNELL |l07/09/2014][00:13:27][cTC |lcADSVR |
IsoyTon cross - I |107/09/2014||00:15:26|[FIR45 75444 |
|[ASKING IF CID CAN CALL HIM PLEASE |07/09/2014|[00:15:30][FIR45 [75444 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjill(72224 cLENNELL |l07/09/2014][00:23:29][cTC |lcADSVR |
I 02 - Available |l07/09/2014{[00:37:13|[FIR29 75044 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO Jill(75415 FIDLER |l07/09/2014][00:42:34][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jjill(75415 FIDLER N |[07/09/2014][00:53:31|[cTC |[cADSVR |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |l07/09/2014|[00:58:59|[FIR29 75044 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[07/09/2014|[00:59:02][FIR28 [[7392 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[07/09/2014{[00:59:05 |[FIR28 7392
#REAR OF
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjll(70840 HORNE [ |[07/09/2014|[01:05:37]|[cTC |[cCADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To [Jjill (74505 MENDOZA R |l07/09/2014][01:05:37|[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75936 HAASE ] |[07/09/2014|[01:14:43|[cTC |[CADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jjjill(74505 MENDOZA N |[07/09/2014][01:15:45]|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To Jjjjil70840 HORNE N |l07/09/2014|01:15:45|[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (73412 BAKER # R |[07/09/2014|[01:15:45][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |Jill(75559 KAVANAGH |l07/09/2014][01:19:46][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To |l (75936 HAASE I |l07/09/2014|{01:24:47|[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (73412 BAKER /I |l07/09/2014][01:25:47][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jill(75559 KAVANAGH #J |[07/09/2014][01:29:47]|[cTC |[cADSVR |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l07/09/2014|[01:35:10|[FTIR28 7392 |
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjjij (72224 CLENNELL 07/09/2014][01:35:11][AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
B At Scene l[07/09/2014][01:35:11][FIR28 7392 ]
[70710 TAG DELETED |l07/09/2014]|01:43:52][FIR1 70710 |
B 02 - Available |l07/09/2014][02:01:32][FIR29 75044 |
I 02 - Available ||07/09/2014{[02:10:50||AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE|
IMEsSAGE SENT TO |Jjill(72224 cLENNELL R |[07/09/2014][02:37:07][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [l (72224 cLENNELL |l07/09/2014][02:48:07][cTC |lcADSVR |
B At Scene ||07/09/2014|[02:54:31||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE|
B 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[02:54:34|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE]|
[REASON FOR PRINT: HANDOVER l07/09/2014{[05:21:52|[WEBNET  [[70644 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[07/09/2014|[05:21:52||WEBNET  [[70644 |
B 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[05:40:17]|[FIR29 [75044 |
B 02 - Available |[07/09/2014][05:41:01][FIR29 75044 ]
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[07/09/2014|[05:50:43|[FIR29 |[75044 |
07/09/2014][05:50:48|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE

Page 152

Page 136 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 43 of 46

IMEssAGE senT To [Jilll(75793 PoLLARD ||07/09/2014||06:11:25]|cTC ||caDsvr |
B 02 - Available |l07/09/2014{[06:11:31[FIR29 71873 |
[TIMeR RESET [ |[07/09/2014|[06:12:50]|[FIR29 71873 |
I 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[06:12:50]|[FIR29 71873 |
I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l07/09/2014[06:13:00|[FIR29 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75793 POLLARD 07/09/2014][06:13:05|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
(73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS
B 02 - Available ||07/09/2014|(06:24:59]|AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE|
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[07/09/2014||06:28:43|[FIR29 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [ (75834 KEITH 07/09/2014{06:28:48|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
(74767 LOVRENOVIC #| I
(
B A scene |l07/09/2014{|06:28:55 |[FIR29 71873 |
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |[07/09/2014|[06:28:58|[MDTSTORM [[75834 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jill(75834 KEITH /N |[07/09/2014][06:49:30]|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SeNT To [l (75834 KEITH N |l07/09/2014]06:59:35|[cTC |lcADSVR |
I 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[07:09:06|[FIR29 |[71873 |
I 02 - Available [07/09/2014][07:09:21]|[FIR29 71873 |
B At Scene ||07/09/2014{[07:14:40][FIR29 71873 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO il (75793 PoLLARD |[07/09/2014|[07:29:37][cTC |[cCADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjill(75793 POLLARD [ |l07/09/2014][07:40:37][cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75834 KEITH |l07/09/2014[08:14:57|[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75834 KEITH [ |l07/09/2014][08:24:59][cTC |lcADSVR |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[07/09/2014|[08:32:10][FIR29 71873 |
I At Scene |l07/09/2014|[08:32:14[FIR29 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jli(73479 ETHERINGTON |(07/09/2014|(08:32:17 |[AIRWAVE ~ ||AIRWAVE
REASON FOR PRINT: CID l07/09/2014|(08:52:38||wEBNET  |[908 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l07/09/2014]|08:52:38||WEBNET {908 |
B 02 - Available |07/09/2014|[08:54:24]|[FIR29 71873 |
- SHOPS THAT ARE TO REMAIN CLOSED - CARPHONE 07/09/2014{{09:21:22|[FIR29 71873
WAREHOUSE, BOOTS, EYE CANDY, NEXT, WINE RACK,
GREENACRES, BOOTS OPTICIANS. EMERGENCY PRESCIPTIONS
WILL BE ALLOWED TO BOOTS
THE CORDON HAS BEEN REDUCED AND WH SMITHS WILL BE 07/09/2014{[09:22:14|[FIR29 71873
ALLOWED TO OPEN
IMEssAGE SENT TO |Jill (73479 ETHERINGTON |l 1(07/09/2014|[09:33:10]|CTC |lcADSVR |
F - HIGHWAYS WILL BE PROVIDING BARRIERS SO THAT 07/09/2014{{09:35:10|[FIR29 71873
SHOPS CAN TRADE, THEIR REF EX8795
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (73479 ETHERINGTON #JJll___1[07/09/2014]09:44:11[cTC |[CADSVR |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 07/09/2014|[09:48:05]|[FIR29 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JlJ (6980 CROUCHMAN  |07/09/2014|[09:48:11 |[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
IMEsSAGE SENT TO [l (6980 crRoucHMAN N |l07/09/2014][10:08:24][cTC |lcADSVR |
[SSD / TRAFFIC LINK AWARE RD IS STILL CLOSED. l07/09/2014|[10:14:51[FIR9 |74585 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (6980 croucHMAN N |[07/09/2014|[10:19:24|[cTC |[cCADSVR |
I - HIGH RD STILL CLOSED. PED ACCESS NOW OPEN |l07/09/2014{[10:28:49|[FIR29 71873 |
I 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[10:39:08][FIR29 71873 |
I \/OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[07/09/2014|[10:59:22]|[FIR29 71873 |
B ~: Scene |[07/09/2014][10:59:27][FIR29 71873 ]
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [l (72851 SANDERSON  |[07/09/2014|[10:59:29|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
I ~: Scene |[07/09/2014][10:59:29][FIR29 71873 ]

Page 153

Page 137 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 44 of 46

I 02 - Available
[

I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP lo7/09/2014||10:59:34||F1r29 71873 |
B ~: Scene |l07/09/2014{[10:59:35|[FIR29 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO JJij (71096 THOMPSON 07/09/2014][10:59:42|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
I V\OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l07/09/2014|[10:59:50|[FIR29 71873 |
Il At Scene |[07/09/2014|[10:59:51|[FIR29 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |JJjj (710 EDWARDS 07/09/2014][10:59:57|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
Il MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [07/09/2014|[11:50:09][FIR28 [75482 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJj (8565 LOVEGROVE 07/09/2014][11:50:10|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
G
IMEsSAGE SENT TO JJjll(710 EDWARDS N ||07/09/2014][11:59:55](cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l 71096 THomPsoN N |l07/09/2014[11:59:56|[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESsAGE SENT TO [l (72851 SANDERSON | ||07/09/2014][11:59:56](cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjill(6980 croucHMAN R |[07/09/2014|[11:59:56|[cTC |[cADSVR |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l07/09/2014{[12:01:47|[FIR29 71873 |
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JiJ (1490 STANSBIE 07/09/2014][12:01:55][AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
B At Scene |l07/09/2014{[12:03:03[FIR29 71873 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO JJjill(710 EDWARDS |l07/09/2014][12:09:59](cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jill(71096 THoMpsoN |[07/09/2014][12:09:59|[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssaGE SENT To |l (72851 SANDERSON N ||07/09/2014|[12:09:59]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jll(6980 croucHMAN R |[07/09/2014][12:10:00][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jjli(8565 LOVEGROVE #J N |[07/09/2014|[12:10:59]|[cTC |[cADSVR |
B 02 - Available l07/09/2014|[12:14:24|[FIR29 71873 |
[7632 TAG DELETED |[07/09/2014|[12:15:44]|[FIR6 7632 |
IMEssAGE SENT T0 [Jjll8565 LoveGrOVE |l07/09/2014][12:21:03][cTC |lcADSVR |
B At Scene l07/09/2014|[12:29:15||AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE|
I 02 - Available l07/09/2014][13:26:12|[FIR28 71288 |
B 02 - Available l07/09/2014][13:26:16][FIR28 71288 |
REASON FOR PRINT: DC EAGLING 72109 |07/09/2014|[13:29:45||wEBNET  |[72109 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[07/09/2014|[13:29:45|[WEBNET  [[72109 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DC EAGLING 72109 |07/09/2014|[13:32:50||WwEBNET  |[72109 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[07/09/2014|[13:32:50|[WEBNET  [[72109 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DC EAGLING |l07/09/2014][13:33:54|[wEBNET  |[72109 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM l07/09/2014{[13:33:54|[WEBNET  [[72109 |
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [Jjjil(8565 LOVEGROVE iR |[07/09/2014|[13:34:16][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEsSAGE SENT TO [l (8565 LOVEGROVE /N |[07/09/2014|[13:44:50|[cTC |[CADSVR |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l07/09/2014{[14:24:05|[FIR31 7503 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJj (70394 LARN 07/09/2014][14:24:10|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
G
I - DRAINS HAVE BEEN EXAMINED, HAVE LIAISED WITH SIO [[07/09/2014][14:33:45][FIR28 71288
WHO IS HAPPY FOR SCENE TO BE STOOD DOWN, THIS WILL BE
DONE VIA CONSULTATION WITH PCSOS ON SCENE.
IMESsAGE SENT To JJiill(70394 LARN l07/09/2014][14:44:33]|[cTC |lcaDsVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO JJill(70394 LARN ||07/09/2014][14:55:09](cTC ||cADSVR |
B At Scene |l07/09/2014][14:55: 16 |[AIRWAVE  |[ATRWAVE]
[MEssace sent To (70394 LARN |l07/09/2014][15:55:55|[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjill(70394 LARN [ |l07/09/2014][16:06:27][cTC |lcADSVR |
TIMER RESET [ l07/09/2014|[16:45:54][FIR29 |73064 |
I 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[16:45:54|[FIR29 |[73064 |
[07/09/2014|[16:59:32][FIR5 |[70378 |
]

Page 154

Page 138 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 45 of 46

|THIS SCENE HAS NOW BEEN STOOD DOWN. lo7/09/2014|[17:00:16||wEBNET 1474 |
I 02 - Available |07/09/2014{[17:05:31 |[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE|
F - THE SCENE AT THE ROYAL LONDON HOSPITAL HAS NOW |[07/09/2014{[17:38:11][FIR29 73064
BEEN STOOD DOWN

B 02 - Available ||07/09/2014|[17:39:52|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE|
[8616 TAG DELETED |[07/09/2014|[21:29:39][FIR9 |[70041 |
[70941 TAG DELETED |l07/09/2014][21:29:42|[FIR9 70941 |
[TiMER RESET [l l07/09/2014|[23:52:59][FIR29 71617 |
Il 02 - Available |[07/09/2014|[23:52:59]|[FIR29 71617 |
[Status changed Manually: Cleared->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 . |[08/09/2014][00:43:25][FIR29 71617 ]
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED ||08/09/2014|[02:25:57]|FIR29 71617 |
[VG AWAITS CRN |l08/09/2014|[02:26:03][FIR29 71617 |
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED ||08/09/2014{[02:50:12|[FIR5 6431 |
|[FROM FCR TAG ADDED ||08/09/2014|[02:50:15|[FIRS 6431 |
[FCR SUPV- SUITABLE FOR HOLDING AT IMU PENDING CRN |[08/09/2014|[02:50:25][FIR5 6431 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control ||08/09/2014{[02:50:37|[FIRS5 6431 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||08/09/2014||02:50:37||FIR5 ||6431 |
|6615 TAG ADDED |[08/09/2014|[05:38:17][FIR5 6431 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: . |l08/09/2014|(08:35:24 |[WEBNET  [[72833 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[08/09/2014|[08:35:24||WEBNET  [[72833 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: MIT |[08/09/2014|[08:35:32||WEBNET  [[73492 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo8/09/2014|[08:35:32||WEBNET  [[73492 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: 3335 MIT |[08/09/2014|[08:37:54||WEBNET ~ [[3335 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[08/09/2014|[08:37:54|[WEBNET  [[3335 |
F SOCO HAVE ATTENDED SCENE AND RELEASED TAG 08/09/2014(08:53:09 [[WEBNET {8565
REMOVED

[SOCO TAG DELETED |08/09/2014|[08:53:24||WEBNET  ||8565 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |lo8/09/2014|[10:08:57||WEBNET  |[[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[08/09/2014|[10:08:57||WEBNET  |[s641 |
|EFIT REFERRAL : |los/09/2014][10:45:51 [[weBNET  [[1113 |
REGARDING THIS OFFENCE. DID THE WITNESS GET A GOOD 08/09/2014[10:45:51 [[WEBNET {1113
VIEW OF THE PERSON RESPONSIBLE.?

IF SO, WOULD THEY RECOGNISE THEM IF THEY SAW THEM 08/09/2014|[10:45:51 [[WEBNET  |[1113
AGAIN, WOULD THEY BE SUITABLE FOR EFIT.?

EFIT MUST BE CONSIDERED PRIOR TO SPECULATIVE PIRS/VW  [[08/09/2014[10:45:51||wEBNET  [[1113
SESSIONS.

|IF FELT APPROPRIATE, PLEASE CONTACT EFIT OFFICERS. |lo8/09/2014][10:45:51 [[WwEBNET  |[[1113 |
[THANK YOU |[08/09/2014|[10:45:51||WEBNET  [[1113 |
[FROM FCR TAG DELETED ||o8/09/2014|[11:29:42|[HQcB53 499 |
[IMU AWAITS CF |[08/09/2014|[11:29:49][HQCB53  |[499 |
[Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140908-0422 |los/09/2014][12:26:20|[FIR44 75531 |
|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20140908-0422 |lo8/09/2014|[12:38:42|[FIR28 72545 |
I - 1. 3. 5 REVIEW - CRN AND CLOSE. |lo9/09/2014][09:46:24|[WEBNET  |[74228 |
REASON FOR PRINT: MIT ATT MURDER OJARA |[09/09/2014|[11:30:19||WwEBNET  [[73492 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM l09/09/2014{[11:30:19||WEBNET  [[73492 |
[EP-20140906-0211 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION: WEBNET |[09/09/2014|[11:33:40|[WEBNET  [[73492 |
Relation: CF0733630914:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73955 09/09/2014|[13:35:06 |[HQCB36  |[73955
ATTEMPT MURDER

|CRIMED AND SENT TO DC 1656 |[09/09/2014|[13:35:15|[HQCcB36  [[73955 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: REVIEW FOR ACC JW |[10/09/2014|[14:02:14|[wEBNET  [[48 |
|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||10/09/2014|[14:02:14||wEBNET  ||48 |
[CF NUMBER ATTACHED, THIS CAN BE CLOSED |[11/09/2014|[11:23:43]||WEBNET  [[72079 |

Page 155

Page 139 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 46 of 46

Status changed Manually: Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1->Cleared 11/09/2014(|11:32:40||BS2 1729 ‘
CRIME FILE HAS NOW BEEN GENERATED AND ATTACHED TO THE

INCIDENT. ALL FURTHER ENQUIRIES, ACTIONS AND UPDATES

WILL NOW BE 7 7 7 7 7
[RECORDED WITHIN THE CRIME FILE. ||11/09/2014|[11:32:40|[BS2 1729 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[11/09/2014|[11:33:10][BS2 [[1729 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[11/09/2014|[11:33:10][BS2 [1729 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO ||11/09/2014|[11:33:10]|BS2 1729 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[11/09/2014|[11:33:10][BS2 [[1729 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO ||11/09/2014|[11:33:10]|BS2 1729 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 11/09/2014|[11:33:10][BS2 1729
IMPRACTICAL):NO

Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 11/09/2014|(11:37:27|[HQCORP8  |[535
QUALIFIERS APPLY

[Disposal Code: ,'C’ |[11/09/2014|[11:37:27][HQCcORPS  ||535 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||11/09/2014|[11:37:27|[HQCORP8  |[535 |
[Officer Dealing 74178 [11/09/2014|[11:37:27|[HQCORP8 ||535 |
|Qualifiers, WEAPONS |[11/09/2014|[11:37:27|[HQCORP8 ||535 |
|EP-20140906-0211 HAS BEEN DISPOSED ||11/09/2014|[11:37:27|[HQCORP8  |[535 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: BOARDINI UP |[24/10/2014|[10:04:29||WEBNET  [[7982 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[24/10/2014[10:04:29||WEBNET  [[7982 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING l03/03/2015|[11:24:56 ||WEBNET  |[[s641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:24:56||WEBNET  ||ls641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 156

Page 140 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 8
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20140921-0226 (CLOSED)
21/09/2014 04:20:11 Eg%gg"' REQUEST FOR 52'2260/1;?,921’ RADIO DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||REQUEST FOR POLICE D120 ||officer Dealing:73737
Operator: 73064 Dispatcher: 73064 (D5142509877 202190) Creator Wkstn:FIR5

|Address Information |

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL |

Proximity:

|Disposition Codes

[X] Gazeteer

Validation |POLICE GENERATED ACTIVITY

|Complainant Information |

i"'

STAFF ON DUTY [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT

[?] ETA

| |

|N0tes: |

[Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:11 |
[Not Used cA ||21/09/2014 |l04:20:11 |
[Incident Created |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:11 |
[Address Validated |21/09/2014 |l04:20:32 |
[Initial Input Complete ||21/09/2014 |[04:20:35 |
[Resource Dispatched |21/09/2014 |l04:20:42 |
[Arrived at Scene |[21/09/2014 |l04:20:44 |
[Units Cleared ||21/09/2014 |l05:19:19 |
[Incident Resulted |21/09/2014 |l05:24:26 |
[Incident Closed |[21/09/2014 |[05:24:26 |
[Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |lLIC PREMS RELATED |
[THEME |[ADMINISTRATIVE |
lunit Activity |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:41  |[73737 ||74793 ||En Route |
[ |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:44  |[73737 ||74793 ||En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74793 DOWSETT(#JJl EP-20140921-0226; 21/0 |
e 21/09/2014 |[04:20:44  |[73737  |[74793 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73737 MONEY (|l EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/ |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:44 |[73737 |[74793 |[at Scene |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
e |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:54 |[74066 |[73407 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
I |l21/09/2014 |[04:20:58 ||73554 ||74560 |[En Route |
I | I

Page 157

Page 141 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING

Page 2 of 8

| |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:20:59 ||74066 ||73407 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (/N EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2014; 04:2 |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:20:59 |[74066 |[73407 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 74066 HAYMAN(#Jll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09 |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:20:59 |[74066 ||73407 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH (|l EP-20140921-022 |
B ||21/09/2014 |[04:21:00 ||73554 ||74560 [En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (/] EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2014; 04:2 |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:21:00 |[73554 ||74560 |IEn Route |
[ |[MESSAGE SENT 73554 SENIOR(#Jl EP-20140921-0226; 21/09 |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:21:14  |[74066 ||73407 |lo2 - Available |
[ |[RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140921-0226 |
B |21/09/2014 |[04:21:14  |[74066 ||73407 |lo2 - Available |
| |[CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140921-0083 EP-20140921-0226 |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:21:22  ||73554 ||74560 ||02 - Available |
| |[RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20140921-0226 |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:21:22  |[73554 |[74560 |[02 - Available |
| ||CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20140921-0083 EP-20140921-0226 |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:21:53 |[75688 |[3579 |[En Route |
| [HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:21:55 ||75688 13579 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 3579 BOWERING (|l EP-20140921-0226; 21/0 |
I |[21/09/2014 |[04:21:55 |[75688 |[3579 |[En Route |

|IMEssAGE SeNT 75688 BULL(# Il EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2 |
e |[21/09/2014 |[04:23:04  |[3088 |[73297 |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
e ||21/09/2014 |[04:23:05 |[3088 73297 ||IEn Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 3088 WILLIAMS (#J ] EP-20140921-0226; 21/0 |
e l21/09/2014 J[04:23:05 3088  |[73297 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73297 BOOTH (] EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/ |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:23:07  |[73737 ||74793 ||At Scene |
| 3674793 |
I |21/09/2014 |[04:23:08  ||74231 I ||[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |21/09/2014 [[04:23:09  ||74231 I ||[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74231 CORNISH(#JJl] EP-20140921-0226; 21/0 |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:23:18  |[2086 ||75602 ||En Route |

||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B |21/09/2014 |[04:23:20  |[2086 ||75602 ||En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 2086 wiCKS(#JJll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2 |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:23:20  ||2086 75602 ||[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 75602 HALL(+|Jll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2 |
e [21/09/2014 |[04:24:16 |[2086 |[75602 |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] [21/09/2014 |[04:24:16 |[74231 [ |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:24:16  ||75688 13579 |[En Route |
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:24:16  |[73737 |[74793 |[at Scene |
| 1T 1

Page 158

Page 142 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING

Page 3 of 8

|IMESSAGE SENT 1621 NASON(#JJll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2

|l21/09/2014 [j04:29:30  |74231 [ ||at Scene

|[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

| |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:24:16  |[3088 |73297 |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
I [21/09/2014 |[04:24:44  |[2086 |[75602 |[En Route |

||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I |[21/09/2014 |[04:24:44  |[74231 I |[En Route |
| |l[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l21/09/2014 |[04:24:44 ||75688 3579 ||[En Route |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |21/09/2014 |[04:24:44  |[73737 ||74793 ||at Scene |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:24:44  |[3088 ||73297 |[En Route |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |21/09/2014 |[04:25:35  |[73554 ||74560 ||En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:25:36  ||73554 ||74560 ||[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT (+JJll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2014; 04:2 |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:25:36  |[73554 |[74560 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73554 SENIOR(+JJll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09 |
e |[21/09/2014 |[04:25:39  |[74066 |[73407 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (I EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2014; 04:2 |
I |21/09/2014 |[04:25:39  |[74066 ||73407 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74066 HAYMAN( |l EP-20140921-0226; 21/09 |
] |[21/09/2014 |[04:25:39  |[74066 |[73407 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH (|l EP-20140921-022 |
e |[21/09/2014 |[04:25:39  |[74066 |[73407 |[En Route |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:25:43 ||75688 3579 ||At scene |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |[21/09/2014 |[04:25:44 |[73554 |[74560 |[at Scene |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:25:50 |[74066 ||73407 ||At Scene |
| |l[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l21/09/2014 |[04:26:17  ||1295 1621 ||[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l21/09/2014 |[04:26:18  ||1295 ||1621 ||[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+#JJll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2014; 04:2 |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:26:18  |[1295 |l1621 ||En Route |

|[MESSAGE SENT 1295 MARTIN(#JJl] EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/ |
] |21/09/2014 |[04:26:18  |[1295 ||1621 ||En Route |
| |
. |
| |
| |
| |
I |
| |
I |
| |
- !

[21/09/2014 |[04:30:00 |[2086 |[75602 |[at Scene
||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
[21/09/2014 |[04:30:01  |[74231 [ |[02 - Available
|
|l21/09/2014 |[04:30:10 |{3088 |73297 ||at Scene
||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|[21/09/2014 |[04:30:26  |[1295 |[1621 |[at Scene
Ll

Page 159

Page 143 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

Page 4 of 8

|l21/09/2014 |[04:31:06 ||2741 2928 |[En Route
||cLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|[21/09/2014 |[04:31:08  ||74231 [ |[En Route
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
|[21/09/2014 |[04:31:11  |[74231 I |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74231 CORNISH(#JJJl] EP-20140921-0226; 21/0

2741 2928

|21/09/2014 |[04:31:14 ||[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 2741 THOMAS (+JJll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/

|21/09/2014 |[04:31:14  |[2741 ||2928 |IEn Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 2928 KIRK(+JJ Il EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/20
|21/09/2014 |[04:31:21  |[74231 I |[At Scene
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|21/09/2014 |[04:31:56  |[2741 ||2928 |lo2 - Available
|

|[21/09/2014 |[04:40:02  |{3088 |73297 |02 - Available
|

|21/09/2014 |[04:49:01  |[2086 ||75602 |lo2 - Available
|

|[21/09/2014 |[04:54:09 |[75688 |[3579 |[02 - Available
|

|l21/09/2014 |[04:55:03 ||75688 13579 |[En Route
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|[21/09/2014 |[04:55:06 |[75688 |[3579 |[at Scene
|lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

|[21/09/2014 |[04:55:09  |[1295 |[1621 |l02 - Available
|

|l21/09/2014 |j04:55:12 ||75688 3579 ||IEn Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 3579 BOWERING (|l EP-20140921-0226; 2

1/0

|[21/09/2014 |[04:55:12  |[75688 3579 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75688 BULL(+Jll EP-20140921-0226; 21/09/2

|21/09/2014 |[05:05:08  ||75688 |I3579 |lo2 - Available
”21/09/2014 los:19:14  |[74231 I |02 - Available
”21/09/2014 |los:19:14  |[73737 |74793 |02 - Available
”21/09/2014 |l05:19:15  ||73554 ||74560 |lo2 - Available
”21/09/2014 |l05:19:19  |[74066 ||73407 |lo2 - Available

LR AL LTS

|ISR Comments

I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
—

[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[21/09/2014][04:20:32 |[FIR5 ||73064

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR5 Control |[21/09/2014|[04:20:38 |[FIRS |[73064

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014{(04:20:42 |[FIR5 ||73064

B At Scene |[21/09/2014|[04:20:44 |[FIRS |[73064

[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74793 DOWSETT 21/09/2014|(04:20:44 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE

(73737 MONEY

I \/OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:20:55 |[FIR5 |[73064 |

|[21/09/2014|[04:20:58 |[FIRS |[73064 |

Page 160

Page 144 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 5 of 8

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO 21/09/2014{[04:20:59 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
(74066 HAYMAN #J I (73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [ I 21/09/2014{|04:21:00 |[AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
(73554 SENIOR #|

I - ORE UNITS TO MY LOCATION PLEASE |[21/09/2014|[04:21:08 |[FIR5 ||73064
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140921-0083 |[21/09/2014|[04:21:14 |[FIR8 |[75526
Transfer To FIR5 From Terminal FIR8 Action |[21/09/2014{(04:21:14 |[FIR8 ||75526
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[21/09/2014|[04:21:16 |[FIR29 |[75748
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |[21/09/2014{[04:21:20 |[MDTSTORM||73554

I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20140921-0083 |[21/09/2014|[04:21:22 |[FIR8 |[75526

[Transfer To FIR5 From Terminal FIR8 Action ||21/09/2014|[04:21:22 |[FIR8 ||75526

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014{(04:21:54 |[FIR5 ||73064

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (3579 BOWERING 21/09/2014][04:21:55 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(75688 BULL

I - DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE CLUB 195 |[21/09/2014{(04:22:42 |[FIRS5 |73064 |

[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[21/09/2014|[04:22:46 |[MDTSTORM|[74793 |

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:23:04 |[FIR27 71109 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (3088 WILLIAMS 21/09/2014{(04:23:05 |[AIRWAVE |[ATRWAVE

(73297 BOOTH

[EMERGENCY BUTTON PRESSED [Ji(74793) |[21/09/2014|[04:23:06 |[AIRWAVE ||[AIRWAVE |

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal AIRWAVE CONTROL |[21/09/2014|[04:23:06 ||[AIRWAVE ||ATRWAVE |

I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:23:08 |[FIR27 |[71109 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (74231 CORNISH 21/09/2014((04:23:09 |[AIRWAVE |[ATIRWAVE

CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER, CHANGES WILL BE 21/09/2014][04:23:11 |[FIR5 73064

LOST! |D120B|CLUB 195||EPPING||REQ POL|2 Rural

Emergency||EP||0]WR14|.].].|.[RADIO|STAFF ON DUTY||[[|]]]]?]

[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[21/09/2014[[04:23:12 |[FIR5 |[73064 |

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014/[04:23:18 |[FIR27 71109 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (2086 WICKS 21/09/2014][04:23:20 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(75602 HALL

- |[21/09/2014{[04:23:23 |[FIR5 ||73064 |

INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 21/09/2014][04:24:01 |[cTC CADSVR

FIR29

INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 21/09/2014{(04:24:01 |[cTC CADSVR

FIR29

I - [\ ORDER CURRENTLY - BUT CS SPRAY DEPLOYED |[21/09/2014|[04:24:04 |[FIRS |[73064 |

- |[21/09/2014|(04:24:07 |[FIR5 |73064 |

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[21/09/2014|[04:24:16 |[FIR27 71109

#REAR OF

[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[21/09/2014|[04:24:16 |[FIR27 71100 |

CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER, CHANGES WILL BE 21/09/2014][04:24:18 |[FIR27 71109

LOST! |D120B|195 HIGH ST #REAR OF||EPPING||REQ POL|2 Rural

Emergency||EP||0|WR14.].].|.[RADIO|STAFF ON DUTY|||[|]]]?]

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[21/09/2014|[04:24:32 |[FIR27 71109

#REAR OF

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[21/09/2014|[04:24:44 |[FIR27 71109

#REAR OF

[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[21/09/2014{(04:25:19 |[MDTSTORM|[73297 |

[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[21/09/2014][04:25:23 |[MDTSTORM|(74231 |

I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:25:35 |[FIRS5 |[73064 |

INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[21/09/2014{(04:25:36 |[MDTSTORM|[75602 |

MoBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [N “I I 21/09/2014|[04:25:36 |[AIRWAVE  (IAIRWAVE

(73554 SENIOR |

[ Il Il Il Il I

Page 161

Page 145 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 6 of 8

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||21/09/2014||04:25:39 ||FIRS ||73064
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO 21/09/2014{(04:25:39 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(74066 HAYMAN | (73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH

B At scene |[21/09/2014][04:25:43 |[FIrs 75526 |
I At Scene |[21/09/2014|[04:25:44 |[FIRS [75526 |
B At Scene |[21/09/2014][04:25:50 |[FIRS 75526 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[21/09/2014/[04:26:03 |[FIR29 75748 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[21/09/2014|[04:26:06 |[FIR29 75748
#REAR OF

I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:26:17 |[FIRS |[73064 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Action |[21/09/2014|[04:26:18 |[FIR29 75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO 21/09/2014{(04:26:18 |[AIRWAVE |[ATIRWAVE
(1295 MARTIN (1621 NASON

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[21/09/2014|[04:26:20 |[FIR29 75748
#REAR OF

[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[21/09/2014|[04:26:21 |[MDTSTORM||74066 |
I - PERSONS DETAINED - MORE OFFICERS REQUIRED |[21/09/2014|[04:27:20 |[FIR8 |[75526 |
I - 'O INJURIES. |[21/09/2014/[04:28:27 |[FIR29 |75748 |
B - E7A 4 MINS. |[21/09/2014|[04:28:38 |[FIR29 75748 |
I - COUNTY RESPONSE REQUIRED |[21/09/2014|[04:28:40 |[FIR8 |[75526 |
B - cALL MET |[21/09/2014][04:28:58 |[FIR8 75526 |
I - 3 HARLOW UNITS A COUPLE OF MINS ETA. |[21/09/2014|[04:29:11 |[FIR29 [75748 |
B At Scene |[21/09/2014|[04:29:30 |[FIR29 75748 |
B At scene |[21/09/2014][04:30:00 [[FIrS 75526 |
I 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[04:30:01 |[FIR29 75748 |
B At Scene |[21/09/2014][04:30:10 |[FIRS 75526 |
I At Scene |[21/09/2014{(04:30:26 |[FIR8 |75526 |
I - <EEP MET RUNNING |[21/09/2014|[04:30:43 |[FIR8 |[75526 |
A/SUP : HAVE CONTACTED MET POLICE AND MADE THE REQUEST |[21/09/2014}[04:30:50 |[FIR5 73064

- CHS 2015

_ - KEEP ALL UNITS RUNNING, THERE IS A LOT OF PEOPLE |[21/09/2014][04:30:57 |[FIR29 75748
HERE.

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:31:06 |[FIR29 75748 |
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:31:08 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO i (74231 CORNISH 21/09/2014{(04:31:11 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (2741 THOMAS 21/09/2014((04:31:14 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I I (2928 KIRK g‘

I At Scene |[21/09/2014|[04:31:21 |[FIRS |[73064 |
_ - 1 THINK WE ARE GETTING A GRIP ON THE 21/09/2014(04:31:43 |[FIR29 75748
DISTURBANCE.

B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[04:31:56 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
_ -l FREE TO STAND DOWN DUE TO HANDOVER IN 21/09/2014(04:32:39 |[FIR29 75748
PLACE.

I - CANCEL COUNTY WIDE . CANCEL MET. |[21/09/2014|[04:32:52 |[FIR29 75748 |
ﬁ - CANCEL MET POLICE - COUNTY WIDE ASSISTANCE 21/09/2014{(04:33:10 |[FIR8 75526
CANCEL

[A/SUP : MET STOOD DOWN |[21/09/2014|[04:33:14 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
|INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[21/09/2014||04:33:21 |[MDTSTORM||74231 |
_ - ALL UNITS WELFARE IN ORDER, WE ENCOURAGING THE |[21/09/2014][04:35:28 |[FIR29 75748
CROWD TO DISPERSE.

[LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED |[21/09/2014{(04:35:39 |[FIR5 |73064 |
I TAG FOR LICENCE TEAM. |[21/09/2014|[04:35:48 |[FIR29 [75748 |

Page 162

Page 146 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 7 of 8

B 02 - Available ||21/09/2014||04:40:02 ||FIR27 |71100 |
i - WILL HEAD TO HARLOW FOR IMMEDIATE TRAFFIC INC  {[21/09/2014|[04:42:00 ||FIR29 75748
234,
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[04:49:01 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
ﬁ - UNITS ADVISED TO SHOW SEC 27 NOTICES AS PEOPLE |[21/09/2014{{04:50:50 |[FIR29 75748
ARE GOING TO GET ARRESTED IF THEY DO NOT MOVE ON.
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014][04:54:09 |[FIR29 [75748 |
8873 TAG ADDED |[21/09/2014{[04:55:02 |[FIR5 ||73064 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[21/09/2014|[04:55:03 |[FIR29 75748 |
B At Scene |[21/09/2014/[04:55:06 |[FIR29 75748 |
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[04:55:09 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (3579 BOWERING 21/09/2014](04:55:12 |[AIRWAVE |[ATIRWAVE
I B (75658 BULL g‘

- WE HAVE SEC 27 NOTICES MOP WILL BE GIVEN 10 MIN |[21/09/2014][04:59:20 |[FIR29 75748
WARNING TO LEAVE THE AREA OR THEY WILL BE CODE 32.
I - CODE 32, ONE ADULT MALE D&OD. |[21/09/2014||05:04:24 |[FIR29 |75748 |
THIS 1S FOR [ |[21/09/2014|[05:04:49 |[FIR29 [75748 |
[VG CLEAR FOR HARLOW. |[21/09/2014|[05:04:58 |[FIR29 75748 |
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014/[05:05:08 |[FIR29 75748 |
I - CODE 32 WITH SECOND ADULT MALE D&D. |[21/09/2014|[05:06:39 |[FIR29 75748 |
I THE SECOND MALE IS SEC 4 PUBLIC ORDER. |[21/09/2014|[05:07:35 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
I - 4 PERSONS ARE BEING DROPPED OFF IN LOUGHTON. _|[21/09/2014|[05: 18:54 |[FIR29 |75748 |
[ALL OFFICERS NOW T/L. |[21/09/2014|[05:19:03 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[05:19:14 |[FIR29 |[75748 |
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[05:19:14 ||FIR29 |75748 |
I 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[05:19:15 |[FIR29 [75748 |
B 02 - Available |[21/09/2014|[05:19:19 |[FIR29 75748 |
I - 1S IS AN ISOLATED ASB. [21/09/2014]f05:21:02 [[FIR29  |[75748 ]
[BRONZE. |[21/09/2014|[05:21:07 |[FIR29 75748 |
[call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , |[21/09/2014l[05:21:15 |[FIR29 [75748 |
Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: ASB-|[21/09/2014{(05:24:26 |[FIR5 73064
N
Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 21/09/2014](05:24:26 |[FIR5 73064
QUALIFIERS APPLY
[Disposal Code: ,'ADM9 |[21/09/2014|[05:24:26 |[FIRS |[73064 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[21/09/2014(05:24:26 |[FIR5 |73064 |
|Officer Dealing 73737 |[21/09/2014|[05:24:26 |[FIRS |[73064 |
|Qualifiers,LIC PREMS RELATED |[21/09/2014|[05:24:26 |[FIR5 |[73064 |
|EP-20140921-0226 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[21/09/2014{[05:24:26 |[FIRS5 |73064 |
EP-20140921-0226 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DD49 -> 21/09/2014{[06:59:13 |[DD49 2299
Microsoft XPS Document Writer (from WSEP052520) in session 3
[Reason for Print:WR100 INSP WHIPPS |[21/09/2014||06:59:13 |[DD49 2299 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[22/09/2014|[11:27:58 |[WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[22/09/2014|[11:27:58 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[10/10/2014{[09:02:39 |wEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[10/10/2014][09:02:39 |WEBNET |[7706 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |l03/03/2015|[11:41:15 |[[wEBNET  |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:41:15 | WEBNET |l8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 163

Page 147 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 8 of 8

Page 164
Page 148 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20141012-0679 (CLOSED)
12/10/2014 15:38:54 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH 52'7290/1‘;,012' TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled ||PLEASE CLOSE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:75793
Operator:75706 Dispatcher: 75762 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR46

|Address Information |

[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |

[199 coTTIS

LN, , EPPING, CM164BL |

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

Validation

|Complainant Information

VicTIM [?]

Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[12/10/2014 |[15:38:54
[Not Used CA |[12/10/2014 |[15:38:54
[Incident Created |12/10/2014 |[15:38:54
[Address Validated |[12/10/2014 |[15:39:24
[Initial Input Complete |[12/10/2014 |[15:47:52
[Transfer Sent ||12/10/2014 |[16:55:31
[Transfer Accepted |[12/10/2014 |[17:03:44
[Resource Dispatched |20/10/2014 |[16:50:24
[Arrived at Scene ||20/10/2014 |[17:05:54
|Units Cleared ||20/10/2014 |[19:35:10
[Incident Resulted |[21/10/2014 |l07:13:53
|Incident Closed ||21/10/2014 |[07:13:54

|Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME ||cRIME RELATED
[Unit Activity

|l20/10/2014 |[16:50:24  |[75793 I |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

||20/10/2014 |[16:50:27  |[75793 I ||En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (+l EP-20141012-0679; 12/10/2014; 15:4

|20/10/2014 |[16:50:27  |[75793 I ||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD(#JJJl EP-20141012-0679; 12/1

IHnnni

|[20/10/2014 |[17:05:53  ]|[75793 [ ||At Scene
|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|[20/10/2014 |[17:06:07 |[75793 [ |[at Scene

Page 165

Page 149 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

||20/10/2014 |[17:06:13  ||75793 I

||At Scene

Page 2 of 4

E

||20/10/2014 |[18:06:21  |[75793 I

||At Scene

|IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A

I
|
e |20/10/2014 [18:17:20  |[75793 || ||at Scene
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75793 POLLARD(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A
B |[20/10/2014 |[18:28:38 {75793 [ |[at Scene
[ |[20/10/2014 19:28:38
] |[20/10/2014 |[18:56:45 (75793 [ |[At Scene
||02 - Available

L |
| 20/10/2014 |[19:35:10  |[75793 I
| |

ISR Relations

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR
RELATION

CF0856621014:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75538

ISR Comments

|
Page 166

Page 150 of 299

INFT STATES THAT HE WENT TO THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB LAST 12/10/2014|[15:40:54 |[FIR46 75706

NIGHT AND IN THE EARLY HOURS OF THIS MORNING HE HAS

BEEN ASSAULTED BY ONE OF THE BOUNCERS FOR NO REASON.

INFT STATES HE BELIEVES IT HAPPENED BETWEEN MIDNIGHT 12/10/2014|[15:44:26 |[FIR46 75706

AND 01:00. HE STATES HE WAS STANDING IN THE VIP AREA AT

THE BAR TALKING TO ONE OF THE FEMALES WHO WORKS IN

THERE WHO HE USED

TO ATTEND THE SAME SCHOOL AS HIM WHEN THE BOUNCER 12/10/2014|[15:44:26 ||FIR46 75706

COME OVER AND GRABBED THE INFT AND PUT HIM ON THE

FLOOR. HE THEN GOT ONTOP OF THE IMFT AND HIT HIM IN THE

FACE. INFT STATES HE

HAS A SWOLLEN LIP AND IT IS ALL CUT AND BRUISED INSIDE. HE|[12/10/2014|[15:44:26 |[FIR46 75706

HAS NOT BEEN TO SEEK MEDICAL ATTENTION FOR THIS AND

DOES NOT FEEL HE NEEDS TO.

DESC OF BOUNCER - WHITE MALE, APPROX 30-32, AROUND 6FT, |[12/10/2014|[15:45:10 |[FIR46 75706

SHORT BLONDE HAIR, WITH FULL ON SHORT BEARD.

INFT STATES THE FEMALE HE WAS TALKING TO HAS MESSAGED |{12/10/2014|[15:47:04 ||FIR46 75706

HIM ON FACEBOOK TODAY STATING THE BOUNCER HAS TOLD

HER TO TELL THE INFT HE IS SORRY - "LOOK FORGET

EVERYTHING ELSE, CAN YOU

DO ME A FAVOUR AND SAY SORRY TO YOUR FRIEND FOR ME FELL |[12/10/2014|[15:47:04 |[FIR46 75706

LIKE SUCH A PRICK THANKS" THE INFT HAS THIS MESSAGE ON

HIS PHONE AND IS ABLE TO SHOW POLICE THIS IT ALSO HAS A

PIC OF THE

MALE BY THE MESSAGE. |[12/10/2014|[15:47:04 |[FIR46  |[75706

INFT IS GOING TO TRY AND FIND OUT THE MALES NAME FROM  |[12/10/2014|[15:47:33 |[FIR46 75706

HIS FRIEND WHO WORKS IN THE BAR AND WILL PROVIDE THIS

TO OFFICERS WHEN THEY ATTEND.

|CROI TAG ADDED |[12/10/2014][15:47:52 |[FIR46  |[75706

INFT STATES HE HAS BEEN TOLD BY HIS FRIEND - || 12/10/2014(15:48:49 ||FIR46 75706

WHO IS THE FEMALE WHO WORKS AT THE BAR THAT

THE MALE IS THE HEAD DOORMAN.

|Q:- Explain reasons for questions. ||12/10/2014||15:49:32 ||FIR46 ||75706 |

[A:- |[12/10/2014|[15:49:32 |[FIR46  |[75706 |

|Q:- Discriminatory? |[12/10/2014][15:49:43 |[FIR46  |[75706 |

[A:- NO |[12/10/2014[15:49:43 |[FIR46  |[75706 |

[Q:- Assess Vulnerability |[12/10/2014|[15:49:53 |[FIR46  |[75706 |

|A:- NO |[12/10/2014][15:49:53 |[FIR46  |[75706 |

[Q:- Previous ASB? |[12/10/2014][15:50:00 |[FIR46  |[75706 |

|A:- NO |[12/10/2014|[15:50:00 |[FIR46  |[75706 |
|

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

- 02 - Available
I

|Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit  ||12/10/2014]|15:50:03 ||[FIRa6  ||75706 |
[A:- YES |[12/10/2014{{15:50:03 |[FIR46  |[75706 |
THE INFT STATES HE IS HAPPY TO BE CONTACTED WITH AN 12/10/2014|[15:50:19 |[FIR46 75706
APPOINTMENT.
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR4 Control |[12/10/2014|[16:55:31 |[FIR4 7273 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[12/10/2014|[17:03:44 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[12/10/2014|[17:20:44 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |[12/10/2014|[17:39:18 |[FIR28  |[75623 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[12/10/2014][17:39:19 |[FIR28  |[75623 |
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[12/10/2014][18:24:58 |[FIRS |[72762 |
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[12/10/2014||18:24:59 |[FIR5 72762 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control |[12/10/2014][18:25:03 |[FIR5 |[72762 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||12/10/2014||18:25:O3 ||FIR5 ||72762 |
|[FOR D/CAR APPT |[12/10/2014][18:25:03 |[FIRS 72762 |
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[13/10/2014][09:07:33 |[HQcB45 |[70855 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[13/10/2014||09:21:24 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[13/10/2014][09:21:24 ||WEBNET |[7706 |
|LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED |[13/10/2014][15:38:38 |[HQIMU4 |[15 |
[Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made 2000 16/10  [[13/10/2014|[15:44:10 |[HQIMU4 |15 |
|LPT TAG ADDED |[13/10/2014|[15:44:25 |[HQIMU4 |15 |
|[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[13/10/2014|[15:44:28 |[HQIMU4 |15 |
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 16/10/2014 13:09:17 14/10/2014|[14:10:00 ||BS2 1729
Workstation BS2
|[APPOINTMENT MADE FOR 2000 HOURS ON 16/10/2014. |[14/10/2014][14:10:00 |[BS2 1729 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |[16/10/2014{[13:09:37 |[cTC |lcADSVR |
HQ IMU - INFT HAS PHONED IN CANCELLING TODAYS APPT; HE  |[16/10/2014|[18:11:41 |[HQCB49 |[3324
FORGOT IT WAS HIS BIRTHDAY & WAS GOING OUT FOR FAMILY
MEAL.
|[APPT RE BOOKED 17:00 20/10/14 |[16/10/2014|[18:12:01 ||HQCB49 |[3324 |
[PC STEPHENS ADVISED OF CANCELATION. |[16/10/2014][18:25:35 |[HQcB49 [[3324 |
[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal HQCB49 Forced Control |l16/10/2014|[18:27:17 |[HQCcB49 |[3324 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |[16/10/2014][18:27:17 ||HQcB49 [[3324 |
[INC FOR HOLDING AT LPA PENDING UPDATE, THANKS |[16/10/2014{(18:27:17 |[HQCcB49 |[3324 |
|Status changed Manually: Appt Made->Unallocated AS ABOVE ||17/10/2014||08:49:43 ||BSZ ||1729 |
Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made NEW 20/10/2014{|09:09:35 (|BS2 1729
APPOINTMENT MADE AS RECORDED ABOVE
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal BS2 For Control |[20/10/2014][10:41:33 |[BS2 1729 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: [ |[20/10/2014][14:10:53 ||WEBNET |[[75793 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[20/10/2014|[14:10:53 |[WEBNET |[75793 |
I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[20/10/2014|[16:50:24 |[FIR29  |[75762 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [N I I 20/10/2014|[16:50:27 ||AIRWAVE |AIRWAVE
(75793 POLLARD # R
I At Scene |[20/10/2014][17:05:53 |[FIR29  |[75762 |
B - | AM AT THE INF'S ADDRESS |[20/10/2014][17:06:02 |[FIR29  |[75762 |
[Messace sent To Jiill(75793 PoLLARD |[20/10/2014|[18:06:21 |[cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO il (75793 POLLARD [ |[20/10/2014|[18:17:20 ||cTC |[cADSVR |

-SPOKE TO VICTIM WHO PROVIDED PHOTOS OF INJURIES |[20/10/2014|[19:29:20 |[WEBNET {75793
AND DETAILS FOR CRIMING. HOWEVER HE DOESNT SUPPORT A
PROSECUTION OR ANY POLICE ACTION. ALL AVAILABLE
INFORMATION HAS BEEN
PRESERVED AND WILL BE FILED ONCE CF HAS BEEN CREATED.  |[20/10/2014|[19:29:20 |[WEBNET {75793
A610 HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.

||20/10/2014|[19:35:10 |[FIR29  |[75762 |

Page 167

Page 151 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 4 of 4
|Relation: CFO856621014:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75538 ABH  |[21/10/2014||00:06:53 ||HQcB40  ||75538 |
|ALL CB TASKS COMPLETE |[21/10/2014{[00:06:58 |[HQCcB40 |[75538 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[21/10/2014][07:05:39 ||WESTLPA1|[72492 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[21/10/2014][07:05:39 ||WESTLPA1|[72492 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[21/10/2014{[07:05:40 ||WESTLPA1][72492 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[21/10/2014][07:05:40 ||WESTLPA1|[72492 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[21/10/2014][07:05:40 ||WESTLPA1|[72492 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 21/10/2014[07:05:40 |[WESTLPA1|[72492
IMPRACTICAL):NO

[Disposal Code: ,'C’ |[21/10/2014][07:13:54 |[HQcB48 |[71072 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[21/10/2014{(07:13:54 |[HQcB48 |[71072 |
[Officer Dealing 75793 |[21/10/2014][07:13:54 |[HQcB48 |[71072 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[21/10/2014{[07:13:54 |[HQcB48 |71072 |
|[EP-20141012-0679 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[21/10/2014|[07:13:54 ||[HQCcB48 [[71072 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[11:42:26 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||03/03/2015|[11:42:26 |[WEBNET |j8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 168

Page 152 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20141102-0135 (CLOSED)

s ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20141102-
02/11/2014 02:22:23 COMMON OR ABH 0135 / EF 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance ||CLOSE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:72429
Operator: 76067 Dispatcher:70942 (D5142509848 202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR39

|Address Information |

[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |

[199 coTTIS

LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer [CRI - VIC CANNOT BE TRACED

Validation

|Complainant Information

|VICTIM [N] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR [02/11/2014 |[02:22:01
[Not Used CA l02/11/2014 |[02:22:01
[Incident Created l02/11/2014 |[02:22:23
[Address Validated l02/11/2014 |[02:22:40
|Initia| Input Complete ||02/11/2014 ||02:31:17
[Transfer Sent |lo2/11/2014 |l02:31:52
[Transfer Accepted |[02/11/2014 |[02:33:08
[Resource Dispatched l02/11/2014 |[02:42:04
[Incident Resulted |lo4/12/2014 |[21:52:55
[Incident Closed lo4/12/2014 |[21:52:55
|Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME

||[CRIME RELATED

|Unit Activity

lo2/11/2014 |[02:42:04  ||72429 ||75834 ||[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|lo2/11/2014 |[02:42:05  |[72429 75834 ||[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (/] EP-20141102-0135; 02/11/2014; 02:3

l02/11/2014 |[02:42:05  |[72429 ||75834 ||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75834 KEITH( |l EP-20141102-0135; 02/11/

l02/11/2014 |[02:42:05  |[72429 ||75834 ||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 72429 RODD(#JJll EP-20141102-0135; 02/11/2

lo2/11/2014 |[02:55:55 |[72429 [75834 |02 - Available

|[RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20141102-0135

[02/11/2014 |[02:55:59  |[72429 |[75834 |[02 - Available

RA AN

||CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20141102-0135 EP-20141102-0135

Page 169

Page 153 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 4
ISR Relations |
[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |[546573,201746,800,800,95,90.0 |
|ISR Comments |
999: 546573 ,201746 ,800 ,800, 95 ,90.0 ,0SGB36,|(02/11/2014|[02:23:20 ||FIR39 76067
*MOB* 3G UK LTD,99 0 ,DATA AVAILABLE

20141102 022201

ABOUT 0215HRS INFT AND HIS FRIEND WERE |[02/11/2014{[02:30:41 |[FIR39 76067

IN THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB - THEY WERE APPROACHED BY 2

MALES , WAS PUNCHED SEVERAL TIMES IN THE FACE,

HE SUSTAINED A

SWOLLEN FACE AND JAW PAIN . THE DOORSTAFF TOLD INFT 02/11/2014][02:30:41 |[FIR39 76067
THAT THE OFFENDERS WERE HIS MATES AND TRIED TO TURN IT

AROUND THAT IT WAS THEIR FAULT , INFT SAYS THEY WERE

PASSIVE AND USED

NO AGGRESSION ...DESCRIPTION 1. 02/11/2014(02:30:41 |[FIR39 76067

....HE WAS THE MAIN AGGRESSOR ALTHOUGH {|02/11/2014/[02:30:41 |[FIR39 76067
PUNCHED HIM AS WELL...INFT WOULD

RECOGNISE THEM AGAIN - INFT IS AT || \v1™H HIS

|[HAS BEEN DRINKING BUT DIDN'T SOUND DRUNK. |[02/11/2014|[02:30:41 |[FIR39 |[76067 |
|- |[02/11/2014|[02:30:42 ||[FIR39 |76067 |
[INFT SAYS THE OFFENDERS ARE STILL IN THE NIGHCLUB |[02/11/2014|[02:30:56 |[FIR39 |[76067 |
|CROI TAG ADDED |[02/11/2014][02:31:17 |[FIR39 76067 |
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 02/11/2014(02:31:24 |[FIR39 76067
QUESTION SET NOT APPLICABLE

GRADED PRIORITY AS OFFNDERS ARE BELIEVED STILL IN THE  ([02/11/2014{{02:31:51 |[FIR39 76067
CLUB.

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR39 Control |l02/11/2014|[02:31:52 |[FIR39 |[76067 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||02/11/2014||02:33:08 ||FIR29 ||70942 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[02/11/2014/[02:42:04 |[FIR29 70042 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO 02/11/2014][02:42:05 |[AIRWAVE |[ATIRWAVE
(75834 KEITH (72429 RODD

I - WILL CALL INFT |l02/11/2014/[02:42:08 |[FIR29 ||70942

|INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR

|l02/11/2014][02:42:

13 |[MDTSTORM||75834

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |l02/11/2014l[02:42:28 |[FIR28 |[75762 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |l02/11/2014|[02:42:30 ||FIR28 75762 |

|Status changed Manually: Dispatched->Unallocated * ||02/11/2014||02:55:59 ||FIR29 ||70942 |

[Transfer To FIR28 From Terminal FIR29 Action |[02/11/2014|[02:55:59 ||FIR29 |70042 |

I 02 - Available |[02/11/2014|[02:55:59 |[FIR29 |[70042 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Action |[02/11/2014|[02:59:40 |[FIR28 75762 |
- OUR INFT WAS NOT ASSAULTED HIS FRIEND MAY HAVE {{02/11/2014|[03:12:03 ||FIR29 70942

BEEN

HE DID NOT WANT TO TALK ON THE PHONE 30 MINS BEFORE HIS |[02/11/2014{[03:12:29 |[FIR29 70942

FRIEND GOT INTO A VERBAL AND PHYSICAL ALTERCATION AT

THE CLUB

HIS FRIEND IS NOT SURE IF HE WANTS TO MAKE ANY COMPLAINTI{[02/11/2014{(03:12:49 |[FIR29 70942

AND IT WOULD BE A COMMON ASSAULT IF HE DID.

|CLOSE THIS INC PENDING HIM CALLING IN THE MORNING |[02/11/2014|[03:12:57 |[FIR29 70942 |

INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 3 Priority TO 5 No 02/11/2014[03:13:20 |[FIR29 70942

Attendance - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

|CROI TAG DELETED |l02/11/2014|[03:13:20 |[FIR29 |[70042 |

INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON CHANGE OF CALL TYPE:ASSLT|([02/11/2014|[03:13:20 ||FIR29 70942

ABH->INFO

|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[02/11/2014|[03:13:20 |[FIR29 70042 |

Page 170

Page 154 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 4
|PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |l02/11/2014]|03:13:20 ||FIR29 |70042 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[02/11/2014{[03:13:20 |[FIR29 70942 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 02/11/2014][03:13:20 |[FIR29 70942
IMPRACTICAL):NO

|Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADM7, , , , , |[02/11/2014/[03:13:40 |[FIR29 70942 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |l05/11/2014|[08:44:32 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l05/11/2014|[08:44:32 |WEBNET |[7706 |
Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: 26/11/2014/|14:41:00 |[HQCORP8 (1393
ADM7

Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 26/11/2014([14:41:00 |[HQCORP8 (/1393
QUALIFIERS APPLY

[Disposal Code: ,'L10" |[26/11/2014|[14:41:01 |[HQCORP8 |[1393 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[26/11/2014{{14:41:01 |[HQCORP8 |[1393 |
|Officer Dealing 72429 |[26/11/2014|[14:41:01 |[HQCORP8 |[1393 |
|Qualifiers, ALLEG VIC DECLINE |[26/11/2014|[14:41:01 |[HQCORP8 |[1393 |
IMU REVIEW - NO OFFENCES CONFIRMED THIRD PARTY REPORT &((26/11/2014|[14:41:01 |[HQCORP8 [[1393

NO VICTIM CONFIRMATION.

[EP-20141102-0135 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[26/11/2014|[14:41:01 |[HQCcORP8 |[1393 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-L10 |[28/11/2014{[12:28:56 |[HQcB46  |[71608 |
|QUALIFIERS WERE: ,ALLEG VIC DECLINE |[28/11/2014][12:28:56 |[HQcB46  |[71608 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT HQCB46 |[28/11/2014|[12:28:57 |[HQcB46  |[71608 |
[FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:FAILED AN NCRS REVIEW |[28/11/2014|[12:28:57 |[HQcB46  ||71608 |
|[cCROI TAG ADDED |[28/11/2014|[12:29:21 |[HQcB46  |[71608 |
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 28/11/2014{(12:29:30 |[HQCB46  |[71608
INCIDENT HEADER CHANGES

HQ CRT - I HAVE RE-OPENED THIS INCIDENT AS IT HAS FAILED |[28/11/2014{[12:31:53 |[HQCB46  |[71608

AN NCRS REVIEW. THIS IS A THIRD PARTY REPORT OF AN

ASSAULT, NCRS STATES THAT WE MUST MAKE REASONABLE

ENQUIRIES IN ORDER

[TO LOCATE A VICTIM. |[28/11/2014{[12:31:53 ||[HQcB46  ||71608

I HAVE TRIED TO CALL THE INFT TO OBTAIN CONTACT DETAILS |[28/11/2014|[12:39:18 |[HQCB46  |[71608
FOR THE VICTIM, THERE WAS NO REPLY SO I HAVE L;EFT A

MESSAGE QUOTING THE INCIDENT NUMBER ASKING FOR THE

INFT OR THE VICTIM

[TO CALL. |[28/11/2014|[12:39:18 |[HQcB46  |[71608 |
|Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Awaiting Contact . ||28/11/2014||12:57:18 ||TG4 ||2710 |
[IMU-AWAITS CONTACT MESSAGE LEFT EARLIER TODAY |[28/11/2014][15:51:06 |[HQcB69  |[2308 |
HQ IMU - HAVE CHECKED INTEL FOR ROBERT ALEALAY - NO 29/11/2014((08:51:31 |[HQCB48  |[511
TRACE.

|[MESSAGE LEFT ON MOBILE PHONE FOR KEIRAN. |[29/11/2014|[14:34:55 |[BD49 |[1651 |
|[HTD TAG ADDED |l01/12/2014|[10:28:53 ||HQCcB45  ||465 |
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[01/12/2014{[10:29:03 ||[HQcB45  ||465 |
FROM PC1729 WALKER -LOUGHTON HUB OFFICE - I HAVE 02/12/2014][08:45:24 |[BS2 1729
ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT BUT THERE WAS NO

REPLY. A MESSAGE HAS BEEN LEFT ON THE ANSWERPHONE

REQUESTING THAT EITHER HE

CONTACT US AND PROVIDES CONTACT DETAILS FOR HIS FRIEND |[02/12/2014|(08:45:24 |[BS2 1729

OR THAT HE ASKS HIS FRIEND TO MAKE CONTACT WITH US. I

HAVE REQUESTED THAT WE BE CONTACTED EVEN IF NO

COMPLAINT IS BEING

PURSUED. INCIDENT NUMBER AND CONTACT NUMBER FOR HQ  |[02/12/2014{[08:45:24 |[BS2 1729
DEMAND MANAGEMENT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED.

|[HQ IMU - NOTED THE ABOVE. |l02/12/2014|(18:46:56 ||HQCB48  ||511 |
WR220 - MORE THAN REASONABLE EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE  |[02/12/2014|[22:15:10 ||WEBNET  |[74228

TO FIND THE VICTIM, PLEASE CLOSE.

Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: L11, , , ,, |[03/12/2014][03:24:51 |[FIR29 76063 |

Page 171

Page 155 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 4

IMU REVIEW - NO OFFENCES CONFIRMED THIRD PARTY REPORT &Ho3/12/2014H03:24:51 HFIRZQ H76063 ‘
NO VICTIM CONFIRMATION. 7 7 7 7 7
[Disposal Code: ,'L11' |l04/12/2014][21:52:55 |[HQiMu4  |[1100 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||O4/12/2014||21:52:55 ||HQIMU4 ||1100 |
|Officer Dealing 72429 |l04/12/2014|[21:52:55 |[HQiMu4  |[1100 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[04/12/2014|[21:52:55 |[HQIMU4  |[1100 |
IMU REVIEW - NO OFFENCES CONFIRMED THIRD PARTY REPORT &|[04/12/2014|[21:52:55 |[HQIMU4  |[1100

NO VICTIM CONFIRMATION.

|[EP-20141102-0135 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |l04/12/2014][21:52:55 |[HQIMu4  |[1100 |
|[HTD TAG DELETED |l04/12/2014{[21:53:02 |[HQIMU4  |[1100 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[11:47:09 |[[WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:47:09 |[WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 172

Page 156 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 3
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20141116-0096 (CLOSED)
16/11/2014 01:44:30 DISTURB, DISTURBANCE 585260/1‘;,116’ 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled ||FOR cLOSING Ip120 |Officer Dealing:2199
Operator:76123 Dispatcher: (D5142509848 202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR51

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

| |Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer

|[ASB - PERSONAL

Validation

|Complainant Information

|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd

[?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

H16/11/2014H01:

Page 173

49:03 HFIRSI

|
[Not Used CR |[16/11/2014 |l01:44:30 |
[Not Used CA |l16/11/2014 |l01:44:30 |
[Incident Created |l16/11/2014 |[01:44:30 |
[Address Validated |[16/11/2014 |lo1:45:23 |
|Initia| Input Complete ||16/11/2014 ||01:51:22 |
[Transfer Sent |l16/11/2014 |l01:51:26 |
[Transfer Accepted |[16/11/2014 |[01:57:01 |
[Incident Resulted lo4/12/2014 |[15:31:16 |
[Incident Closed |lo4/12/2014 |[15:31:16 |
|Qualifiers |
|[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |lLIC PREMS RELATED |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |l[ALcOHOL RELATED |
[THEME |[ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR |
|ISR Comments |
INF IS SAYING THAT HER AND HER BOYFRIEND WERE QUEUEING |[16/11/2014|[01:46:22 |[FIR51 76123
UP TO GET IN TO VILLA WHEN HER BOYFREIND WAS "HIT FOR NO
REASON"
|- |[16/11/2014][01:46:23 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
[THE FEMALE SOUNDS VERY INTOXICATED |[16/11/2014[01:46:30 |[FIR51  [[76123 |
|- |l16/11/2014||01:46:30 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
THE INF SAYS HER BOYFRIEND, ||l I DosB: 16/11/2014{|01:47:25 ||[FIR51 76123
_1 WAS PUT INTO AN ARM LOCK AND THEN HE WAS
PUNCHED IN THE FACE TWICE
|- |[16/11/2014|[01:47:25 |[FIR51  [[76123 |
I H~S GOT A BLEEDING LIP |l16/11/2014][01:47:39 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
- |[16/11/2014|(01:47:48 |[FIR51  |[76123 |

H76123

Page 157 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 3

THE AGGRESSOR WAS ONE OF THE BOUNCERS. MALE IS
pescisep As I
[- |[16/11/2014][01:50:10 |[FIR51  |[76123
I HAVE ASKED IF DID ANYTHING TO PROVOKE THE 16/11/2014|[01:51:20 |[FIR51 76123
BOUNCER AND INF SAYS NO. SHE SAYS THEY WERE BOTH LET IN
AND THEN WHILST HER BAG WAS GETTING SEARCHED THERE
WAS A COMMOTION AND
THAT 1S WHEN [l WAS PUT IN THE LOCK AND PUNCHED 16/11/2014{|01:51:20 ||FIR51 76123
TWICE
[cROI TAG ADDED |[16/11/2014{[01:51:22 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR51 Control |[16/11/2014][01:51:26 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
[Q:- Explain reasons for questions. |[16/11/2014[01:51:26 |[FIR51  [[76123 |
|A:- |[16/11/2014||01:51:26 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
|Q:- Discriminatory? |[16/11/2014|[01:51:28 |[FIR51  [[76123 |
[A:- QUESTION NOT APPLICABLE |l16/11/2014[01:51:28 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
|Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit  |[16/11/2014|[01:51:30 [[FIR51  [[76123 |
[A:- YES |[16/11/2014][01:51:30 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
TEL: ADDRESS: [ 16/11/2014{|01:53:45 ||[FIR51 76123
|- |[16/11/2014|[01:54:28 |[FIR51  [[76123 |
[BOTH PARTIES ARE NOW HOME |[16/11/2014[01:54:34 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
|AT IS ~ADDRESS |[16/11/2014|[01:54:47 |[FIR51  |[76123 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[16/11/2014][01:57:01 |[FIR29  |[6352 |
B |[16/11/2014][02:00:54 |[FIR28  [[71999 |
VG HAVE ADVISED THE INFT THAT WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO SEE |[16/11/2014{{02:02:09 |[FIR28 71999
THEM TONIGHT. THEY ARE HAPPY WITH THIS. THEY WILL ATTEND
THE POS STN AFTER 1400 HRS TODAY TO MAKE A COMPLAINT
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 16/11/2014 13:30:00 16/11/2014|[03:23:18 |[FIR29 6352
Workstation FIR29
|AGGD ATTENDANCE P/STATION |[16/11/2014|[03:23:18 |[FIR29  |l6352 |
[CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |[16/11/2014][13:30:51 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[16/11/2014|[14:21:23 |[FIR29  |[70942 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[17/11/2014{[06:18:22 |[FIR29  |[70942 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[17/11/2014][06:21:39 |[FIR29  |[70942 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[17/11/2014][06:21:47 |[FIR28  [[70942 |
_-1 HAVE TRIED TO MAKE TELEPHONE CONTACT WITH 17/11/2014|[09:11:52 ||WEBNET |[855
INFORMANT BUT THERE IS NO ANSWER.
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[17/11/2014][10:07:25 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[17/11/2014{{10:07:25 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control |[17/11/2014][11:44:54 |[FIR5 |l6147 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[17/11/2014][11:44:54 |[FIRS 6147 |
|SUITABLE FOR LOCAL MANAGEMENT |[17/11/2014||11:44:54 |[FIRS 6147 |
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[17/11/2014][11:44:59 |[FIR5 6147 |
|[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[17/11/2014][11:45:02 |[FIRS |l6147 |
Sta/tus changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made 2000HRS 17/11/2014{|12:39:02 ||[HQCB48 (|15
26/11
[LPT TAG ADDED |[17/11/2014{[12:39:17 |[HQcB48 |[15 |
|[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[17/11/2014][12:40:59 |[HQCB48 |[15 |
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 26/11/2014 13:16:18 18/11/2014|[13:16:41 |[BS2 1729
Workstation BS2
[APPOINTMENT MADE FOR 2000 HOURS ON 26/11/2014 |[18/11/2014][13:16:41 |[BS2 |[1729 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |[26/11/2014][13:16:32 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
[REASON FOR PRINT: . |[26/11/2014{{14:15:09 ||WEBNET |[74066 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[26/11/2014][14:15:09 ||WEBNET |[74066 |

Page 174

Page 158 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report Page 3 of 3

I HAVE CALLED- UP. HE AND HIS GIRLFRIEND AND 26/11/2014{(16:11:00 [[WEBNET [|74066
FRIENDS WERE ALL DRUNK. HE WAS INSIDE THE CLUB BUT THE
BOUNCERS WOULD NOT LET HIS GIRLFRIEND IN. THINGS AND
HAVE GOT HEATED AND

THE BOUNCERS HAVE EJECTED [Ji] FROM THE PUB. THATS  ([26/11/2014([16:11:00 ||WEBNET ({74066
ALL THAT HAS HAPPENED. OVIOUSLY THIS WAS INITIALLY A TP

REPORT BUT WE HAVE NOW SPOKE TO THE MALE INVOVLED AND
HE IS SIMPLY NOT

INTERESTED IN THIS MATTER. HE SAID HE DOES NOT 26/11/2014{|16:11:00 ||WEBNET ({74066
WANT/NEED TO SEE POLICE. HE DID NOT MENTION ANY ASSAULT
TO ME AT ALL. THIS CAN BE CLOSED.

[FOR CLOSING |[26/11/2014][16:11:19 ||WEBNET |[[74066 |
|CROI TAG DELETED |[26/11/2014|[16:11:20 |[WEBNET |[74066 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposition code: L10, , , , , |[26/11/2014|[19:51:57 |[pD56  [[2199 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal BS2 For Control |[28/11/2014][13:53:34 |[BS2 |[1729 |
[Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: L10 |[04/12/2014|[15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 [[1393 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-P' |[04/12/2014|[15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 [[1393 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |l04/12/2014][15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 [[1393 |
|Officer Dealing 2199 |l04/12/2014{[15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 [[1393 |
|Qualifiers, ALCOHOL RELATED,LIC PREMS RELATED |l04/12/2014][15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 |[1393 |
|ASB = BRONZE. |[04/12/2014|[15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 [[1393 |
|EP-20141116-0096 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |l04/12/2014|(15:31:16 |[HQIMU1 [[1393 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[11:49:44 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:49:44 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 175
Page 159 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 6
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20141116-0133 (CLOSED)
16/11/2014 02:36:27 DISTURB, DISTURBANCE 5552:30/1‘;,116’ 999 DEFAULT

|IMESSAGE SENT 72971 CROUCH (|l EP-20141116-0133; 16/11

|[16/11/2014 |[02:38:55 |[72971

||En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 75278 NAIDAN(#ll EP-20141116-0133; 16/11

|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency |[FOR CLOSING Ip120 ||officer Dealing:72971
Operator:70345 Dispatcher: 71999 (515548, 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:FIRSS
|Address Information |
[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |
[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL | [Disposition Codes |
Proximity: [X] Gazeteer CRI CREDIBLE EVID TO
CONTRARY
|Complainant Information | I I
Iﬁ I | |
THIRD PARTY [N] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] I I
ETA
| |
|N0tes: |
[Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[16/11/2014 |[02:36:27 |
[Not Used cA |l16/11/2014 |[02:36:27 |
[Incident Created |[16/11/2014 |[02:36:27 |
[Address Validated |[16/11/2014 |[02:37:29 |
[Initial Input Complete |l16/11/2014 |[02:37:52 |
[Transfer Sent |[16/11/2014 |[02:37:55 |
[Transfer Accepted |[16/11/2014 |l02:38:10 |
|Resource Dispatched ||16/1 1/2014 ||02:38:54 |
[Arrived at Scene |[16/11/2014 |[02:46:26 |
[Units Cleared |[16/11/2014 |[05:15:24 |
|Incident Resulted |22/11/2014 |[10:12:07 |
[Incident Closed [22/11/2014 |[10:12:08 |
[Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS ||ALCOHOL RELATED |
[THEME |[ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR |
[unit Activity |
||16/11/2014 |[02:38:54  |[72971 ||En Route |
|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
|l16/11/2014 |[02:38:55 |[72971 |[En Route |
|
|
|
|
|
|
I

|[16/11/2014 |[02:44:02 |[71597 |[En Route
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
l16/11/2014 |[02:44:04 ||71597 |[En Route
|

Page 176

Page 160 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|IMESSAGE SENT 71597 NicHOLS(+ Il EP-20141116-0133; 16/1

Page 2 of 6

[16/11/2014 |[02:44:12  |[74081 75588 |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|l[16/11/2014 |[02:44:13  ||74081 |[75588 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 74081 MARSHALL(#JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/
|[16/11/2014 |[02:44:13  ||74081 |[75588 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 75588 KENNEDY (#JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/1
[16/11/2014 |[02:46:26 |[72971 75278 ||At Scene

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|l[16/11/2014 |[02:57:03  |[71597 [ |[at Scene
||3671597

|l16/11/2014 |[02:59:42  |[74081 ||75588 |lo2 - Available
||RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20141116-0133

||16/11/2014 |[02:59:42 {74081 ||75588 |lo2 - Available
|[CANCELLED/DIVERTEDEP-20141116-0141 EP-20141116-0133
||l16/11/2014 |[03:00:13  ||71597 I ||02 - Available

|

||l16/11/2014 |[03:03:31 |77 74161 ||[En Route

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|[16/11/2014 |[03:03:31 |77 |[74161 |[En Route

|IMEsSAGE SENT 77 BERWICK(#JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/11/2

|l16/11/2014 |[03:03:31 |77 [74161 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74161 ARNOLD(#JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/11

|[16/11/2014 |[03:03:31 |77 |[74161 |[En Route
|MEssAGE SENT (Sl EP-20141116-0133; 16/11/2014; 02:3
|l[16/11/2014 |[03:07:19  ||74081 |[75588 |[En Route

”THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|l16/11/2014 [[03:07:19 |[74081 75588 ||IEn Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74081 MARSHALL(+ll EP-20141116-0133; 16/

l16/11/2014 |[03:07:19 |[74081  |[75588 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 75588 KENNEDY (+JJJl] EP-20141116-0133; 16/1
|[16/11/2014 |[03:07:19  |[74081 |[75588 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT (+JJl EP-20141116-0133; 16/11/2014; 02:3
|[16/11/2014 |[03:07:21  |[74081 ||75588 |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

||l16/11/2014 [[03:07:22  ||74081 |75588 ||[En Route

|IMEsSAGE SENT 74081 MARSHALL(+JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/

TRERRANERDDNNNENDENDDEDNRNROENDDDN

|l16/11/2014 |[03:07:22  |[74081 ||75588 ||En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 75588 KENNEDY (+JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/1
||16/11/2014 |[03:07:22  |[74081 ||75588 ||En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20141116-0133; 16/11/2014; 02:3
|[16/11/2014 ][03:08:23  |[71597 I ||[En Route
|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|[16/11/2014 |[03:08:24 |[71597 [ |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 71597 NICHOLS (#JJ ] EP-20141116-0133; 16/1
|[16/11/2014 |[03:08:26  |[71597 [ |[At Scene
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|l16/11/2014 |[03:08:32 |77 [74161 ||at Scene
|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|[16/11/2014 |[03:11:58 |77 |[74161 |l02 - Available
I

Page 177

Page 161 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 6

|l16/11/2014 |[03:13:47  |[72971 ||75278 |02 - Available

|

|l[16/11/2014 |[03:14:53  ||72971 |[75278 |[En Route

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|l16/11/2014 |[03:14:55 |[72971 ||75278 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 72971 CROUCH(#JJl] EP-20141116-0133; 16/11
l16/11/2014 |[03:14:55 ||72971 75278 ||[En Route
|IMEsSAGE SENT 75268 BRYAN (il EP-20141116-0133; 16/11/
|l16/11/2014 |[03:14:55  |[72971 ||75278 |IEn Route
|IMESsAGE SENT 75278 NAIDAN(#JJll EP-20141116-0133; 16/11
|l16/11/2014 |[03:14:55 |[72971 ||75278 |[En Route
|IMESsAGE SENT (+l EP-20141116-0133; 16/11/2014; 02:3
|[16/11/2014 |[03:14:58 |[72971 |[75278 |[At Scene

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
||l16/11/2014 [[03:27:29  ||74081 |75588 ||[En Route
|IMEsSAGE SENT 74081 MARSHALL(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS

|l16/11/2014 |[03:38:01  |[74081 ||75588 ||[En Route
||16/11/2014 |[03:51:05 |[74081 ||75588 |02 - Available

|

|l16/11/2014 |[03:53:07  ||71597 I |02 - Available

|

|l16/11/2014 |[04:15:47 |[72971 |[75278 |[at Scene
|IMESsAGE SENT 72971 cROUCH(#J Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN
|[16/11/2014 |[04:26:18 |[72971 |[75278 |[At Scene
|IMEssAGE sENT 72971 cROUCH(#JJll] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN
l16/11/2014 |j04:36:47 |72971 75278 |02 - Available

AENERNNNEDNDRDNRNEN

|ISR Comments

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|IMEssAGE SENT 74081 MARSHALL(+Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

[MALE 1S ABOUT MID TO LATE 20 'S |l16/11/2014/[02:36:39||FIR55 ||70345
[MALE UNCON BUT BREATHING |[16/11/2014|[02:37:06||FIR55 |[70345
|[HE HAS BEEN BOTTLED |[16/11/2014|[02:37:36][FIR55 |[70345
[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[16/11/2014/[02:37:42|[FIR55 ||70345
|CROI TAG ADDED |l16/11/2014|[02:37:52||FIR55 ||70345
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR55 Control |l16/11/2014/[02:37:55||FIR55 ||70345
[INFT IS NOT A WITNESS |[16/11/2014|[02:38:01|[FIR55 |[70345
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[16/11/2014|[02:38:10|[FIR28 |[71999
HE STATES THAT THIS HAPPENED ABOUT 8 MINS AGO BUT AS  |[16/11/2014/[02:38:31|[FIR55 70345

NO ONE HAS TURNED UP HE THOUGHT HE BETTER CALL IN CASE
NO ONE ELSE HAS

[INFT CANT SEE ANY BLEEDING |l16/11/2014[02:38:38||FIR55 70345 |
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/11/2014|[02:38:54]|FIR28 [71999 |
OTHER PEOPLE HAVE SAT UP THE UNCON MALE BUT HE IS STILL |[16/11/2014|[02:38:55|[FIR55 70345
OUT OF IT

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO mgn CROUCH 16/11/2014][02:38:55|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE

(75278 NAIDAN

B & Vins |l16/11/2014][02:39:01|[F1R28 71999 |
[CALLING AMB |[16/11/2014|[02:39:01]|[FIR55 [70345 |
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 16/11/2014][02:39:19][FIR55 70345

QUESTION SET NOT APPLICABLE
I | | | | I

Page 178

Page 162 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 6

I 02 - Available
I

|AMB HAVE CALLED |l16/11/2014][02:39: 19||FIR12 |72593 |
[THEIR REF 310 |l16/11/2014([02:39:26||FIR12 |72593 |
[6271 TAG ADDED ||16/11/2014|[02:39:51|[FIR6 6271 |
|[AMB HAVE BEEN TOLD THE MALE IS CONSIOUS |[16/11/2014|[02:40:14][FIR12 [72593 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l16/11/2014](02:44:02||F1R27 les22 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (71597 NICHOLS 16/11/2014|[02:44:04||[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
I V/OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/11/2014][02:44:12][FIR27 6822 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74081 MARSHALL 16/11/2014|[02:44:12||[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
I B (75588 KENNEDYh
B At Scene ||16/11/2014|[02:46:26||FIR28 71999 |
WR23 THERE ARE A QUITE A FEW PEOPLE HERE AS THE CLUB IS |[16/11/2014|[02:47:30|[FIR28 71999
h ouUT
[- ||16/11/2014|[02:48:32||FIR28 71999 |
F MALE IS ON HIS FEET HIS IS BREATHING FRIEND STATE  |[16/11/2014|[02:49:24|FIR28 71999
HE FELL INTO A WALL AMB ARE NEAR BY AND WILL CHECK HIM
ouT
I A10 AMB ON SCENE |[16/11/2014|[02:54:23||FIR28 [71999 |
B At scene |l16/11/2014/[02:57:03||AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE]
I CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20141116-0141 |[16/11/2014|[02:59:43|[FIR29 6352 |
[Transfer To FIR28 From Termina FIR29 Action |[16/11/2014|[02:59:43|[FIR29 6352 |
B 02 - Available |l16/11/2014[03:00:14||F1R28 71999 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/11/2014|[03:03:31]|FIR28 [71999 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (77 BERWICK 16/11/2014|03:03:31||[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
(74161 ARNoumL I
(
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Action |l16/11/2014][03:04:42||FIR28 71999 |
I MALE MADE OFF |[16/11/2014|[03:06:54|[FIR29 6352 |
Il /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/11/2014|[03:07:19]|FIR28 [71999 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74081 MARSHALL 16/11/2014(03:07:19||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
(75588 KENNED\h [
(
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l16/11/2014/[03:07:21||FIR29 |l6352
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74081 MARSHALL 16/11/2014|[03:07:22||[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
”(75588 KENNED\L [ ]
I V/ALE IN CUFFS |[16/11/2014|[03:07:33][FIR29 6352 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [16/11/2014][03:08:23|[FIR28 [71999 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (71597 NICHOLS 16/11/2014(03:08:24||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
B At Scene |[16/11/2014|[03:08:26||FIR28 [71999 |
B At Scene |[16/11/2014][03:08:32|[FIR28 71999 |
I 02 - Available |[16/11/2014|[03:11:58|[FIR29 6352 |
I 02 - Available |[16/11/2014][03:13:47][FIR29 6352 ]
I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[16/11/2014|[03:14:54][FIR29 6352 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (72971 CROUCH 16/11/2014|[03:14:55||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
NAJDAN
B At Scene |[16/11/2014|[03:14:58|[FIR29 6352 |
[Messace sent To il (74081 MARSHALL # ||l16/11/2014][03:27:29]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [l (74081 MARSHALL ||16/11/2014|[03:38:01|[cTC ||CADSVR |
[TIMER RESET [ |[16/11/2014|[03:51:04][FIR28 [71999 |
I 02 - Available ||l16/11/2014][03:51:05|[FIR28 71999 |
|[16/11/2014|[03:53:08||FIR28 [71999 |
I

Page 179

Page 163 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 5 of 6

IMEssAGE sENT To [ill(72971 croucH ||l16/11/2014]04:15:47]|cTC ||caDSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To |Jjill (72971 croucH R |l16/11/2014[04:26:18|/cTC ||cADSVR |
I 02 - Available |[16/11/2014|[04:36:47|[FIR29 6352 |
|Status changed Manually: Cleared->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 . |[16/11/2014|[04:36:56|[FIR29 6352 |
- ATTENED AND SPOKE TO INFT AND THE INJURED MALE |[16/11/2014{[05:03:51||WEBNET 75278
PARTY, HE HAS A TINY CUT ON HIS HEAD WHICH HE STATES HE
GOT BY FALLING INTO A WALL, HE HAS NOT BEEN ASSAULTED
OR BOTTLED,
CONFIRMED WITH SIGNED PNB ENTRY. NO OFFENCES CAN BE  ||16/11/2014|[05:03:51||WEBNET 75278
CLOSED.
[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[16/11/2014([05:15:07|[FIR29 6352 |
|CROI TAG DELETED ||16/11/2014||05:15:08|[FIR29 6352 |
INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON CHANGE OF CALL 16/11/2014|[05:15:08|[FIR29 6352
TYPE:ASSLT ABH->DISTURB
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[16/11/2014|[05:15:08|[FIR29 6352 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |l16/11/2014[05:15:08||FIR29 6352 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[16/11/2014|05:15:08][FIR29 6352 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 16/11/2014|[05:15:08|[FIR29 6352
IMPRACTICAL):NO
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: CALLER |[16/11/2014|[05:15:16|[FIR29 6352
NOT ON THE LINE
|Status changed Manually: Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1->Cleared . ||16/11/2014||05:15:24||FIR29 ||6352 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , |[16/11/2014|05:15:43|[FIR29 6352 |
CALL FROM - POLICE LEFT HIM A MESSAGE TO 16/11/2014|[07:45:54|[FIR43 74264
URGENTLY CALL POLICE AND QUOTE INC NUMBER
WAS NOT INVOLVED IN THIS INCIDENT BUT IS ASKING IF|[16/11/2014|[07:46:39|[FIR43 74264
THIS INVOLVED HIs MATE [l IEGEG
lcan AN oFrIcer CALL [ oN I ||16/11/2014|[07:47:03||FIR43 74264 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR43 Control |[16/11/2014|[07:48:34|[FIR43 [74264 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||16/11/2014|[07:48:35||FIR29 |70942 |
[VG.. WITH THIS INC APPEARS NO OFFENCES.. |[16/11/2014|[07:50:34][FIR29 [70942 |
[HAPPENED... WILL CALL INFT BACK ||16/11/2014|[07:51:13|[FIR29 70042 |
SISTER HAS CALLED WHO IS MET OFFICER ASKING FOR||16/11/2014|[08:29:37|[FIR55 7532
DETAILS OF THE ABOVE - NOTHING DISCLOSED I HAVE ADVISED
THAT THE OFFICER WILL BE CALLING [l BACK AS SOON AS
|POSSIBLE
[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-N' |[16/11/2014|[08:33:12|[HQCcB53  |[2308 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[16/11/2014|[08:33:12||HQCcB53  |[2308 |
|Officer Dealing 72971 l16/11/2014/[08:33:12||HQcB53  [[2308 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[16/11/2014|[08:33:12|[HQCB53  |[2308 |
|[EP-20141116-0133 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[16/11/2014|[08:33:12|[HQcB53  |[2308 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING l17/11/2014|[12:54:18||wEBNET  [[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[17/11/2014|[12:54:18||WEBNET  |[8641 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-ASB-N |l18/11/2014[[13:11:19|[FIR40 |76356 |
|QUALIFIERS WERE: ,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[18/11/2014|[13:11:19][FIR40 |[76356 |
[CALL REACTIVATED AT FIR40 |[18/11/2014|[13:11:22][FIR40 |[76356 |
[FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:. ||l18/11/2014][13:11:22][FIR40 ||76356 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR40 For Action |[18/11/2014|[13:11:29][FIR40 |[76356 |
l- |[18/11/2014|[13:11:40|[FIR40 |[76356 |
FURTHER CALL FROM REQUESTING AN UPDATE ON |[[18/11/2014{{13:13:07|[FIR40 76356
THE INCIDENT ABOVE- I DID NOT DISCLOSE ANY DETAILS AND
ADVISED I THAT AN OFFICER WILL CALL WITH AN
UPDATE IF
|[APPROPRIATE/NECESSARY |[18/11/2014|[13:13:07|[FIR40 |[76356 |

| | |
Page 180

Page 164 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 6 of 6

|conTacT No For [N I ||18/11/2014|13:13:24||FIR40 |76356 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR40 Control |l18/11/2014[13:13:37||FIR40 |76356 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||18/11/2014|[13:13:52|[FIR29 71180 |
VG - ITS NOT CLEAR WHY THIS MALE WAS CALLED IN REGARDS |[(18/11/2014|[13:24:49|[FIR29 71180
TO THIS INCIDENT - WILL EMAIL THE INCIDENT TO PC CROUCH

EP-20141116-0133 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:FIR29 -> 18/11/2014|[13:25:53|[FIR29 71180
C:\PFM\Output\mail1118132553.txt

[Reason for Print:PC CROUCH ||18/11/2014[13:25:53||FIR29 71180 |
Status changed Manually: Further Action->Officer Update Reqd. 18/11/2014|(13:27:17||FIR29 71180

PC CROUCH

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |[18/11/2014|[13:30:38]|[FIR28 [74329 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||18/11/2014|[13:30:39||FIR28 74329 |
[FCR>WEST TAG ADDED |l19/11/2014|[17:15:58||FIR5 lesis |
[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control ||19/11/2014|[17:16:42||FIRS le615 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |[19/11/2014|[17:16:42|[FIR5 6615 |
FCR SUP - FOR HOLDING BY LPA PENDING UPDATE FROM 19/11/2014[17:16:42||FIRS 6615

ATTENDING OFFICERS

75278, 72971 AND 75268 WERE THE ATTENDING OFFICERS TO (|20/11/2014{|07:58:28||WEBNET 75278
THIS INCIDENT, THE INJURED MALE DID NOT GIVE HIS NAME
BUT DID SIGN A PNB ENTRY CONFIRMING HE HAD NOT BEEN
ASSAULTED AND SAID

HE HAD FALLEN INTO A WALL. AMBULANCE TREATED A SMALL 20/11/2014(|07:58:28||WEBNET 75278
CUT TO HIS HEAD, HE REFUSED TO GO TO HOSPITAL. NO
OFFENCES WERE IDENTIFIED AND THIS INCIDENT WAS CLOSED.
NONE OF THE ATTENDING

OFFICERS CALLED |l Bl OR ANYBODY ELSE AND HAVE  ((20/11/2014((07:58:28||WEBNET 75278
NO IDEA WHY THIS INCIDENT HAS BEEN REOPENED, THE
INCIDENT NUMBER WAS NOT GIVEN TO ANYBODY. THIS CAN BE

CLOSED.
|6271 TAG DELETED ||20/11/2014|[15:31:56|[FIR6 6271 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ASB-N, , , , , |[20/11/2014|[17:28:04]|wSEP110073|[58 |
Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: 22/11/2014[10:12:07|[HQCB45 1996
ASB-N

Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 22/11/2014[10:12:07|[HQCB45 1996
QUALIFIERS APPLY

[Disposal Code: ,'L12" ||22/11/2014|[10:12:07||HQcB45  [[1996 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[22/11/2014|[10:12:08|[HQCB45  |[1996 |
[officer Dealing 72971 |[22/11/2014|[10:12:08|[HQcB45  |[1996 |
|Qualifiers, ALCOHOL RELATED |22/11/2014][10:12:08|[HQcB45  |[1996 |
[EP-20141116-0133 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[22/11/2014|[10:12:08|[HQCcB45  |[1996 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |l03/03/2015|[11:51:58||WEBNET  [[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:51:58||WEBNET  |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 181
Page 165 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 5
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20141213-0161 (CLOSED)

g ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20141213-
13/12/2014 02:38:27 COMMON OR ABH 0161/ EP 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(3) 3 Priority ||ASSAULT - COMMON OR ABH |[D120 ||officer Dealing:73237
Operator:75482 Dispatcher: 75483 ?5142509577 202100) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR46

|Address Information |

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL |

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

Validation

|Complainant Information

UNKNOWN

[ ...

|Notes:

|
|
|
|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA |
|
|

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[13/12/2014 |[02:37:22
[Not Used CA |[13/12/2014 |[02:37:22
[Incident Created ||13/12/2014 |[02:38:27
[Address Validated |[13/12/2014 |[02:38:27
[Initial Input Complete |[13/12/2014 |[02:38:28
[Transfer Sent ||13/12/2014 |[02:38:29
[Transfer Accepted |[13/12/2014 |[02:38:46
[Resource Dispatched [13/12/2014 |[02:39:21
[Arrived at Scene ||13/12/2014 |[02:45:58
|Units Cleared [13/12/2014 |[02:57:49
[Incident Closed [13/12/2014 |l07:21:24

[Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[ALCOHOL RELATED

[THEME

||cRIME RELATED

|Unit Activity

[13/12/2014 |[02:39:19  |[[73237 |[74080 |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 73237 KING(#JJll EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2

|[13/12/2014 |[02:39:19  |[[73237 |[74080 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 74080 LONG (|l EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2

l13/12/2014 |[02:39:19  [[73237 [74080 |[En Route

|IMEsSAGE SENT (]l EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2014; 02:3

| RN EE

|[13/12/2014 |[02:39:20 |[73237 |[74080 |[En Route
||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING
|[13/12/2014 |[02:39:22  |[74030 [ |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 74030 ROSS(#JJll EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2
||13/12/2014 |[02:39:22  |[74030 I ||[En Route
T

Page 182

Page 166 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|IMESSAGE SENT (S EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2014; 02:3

Page 2 of 5

| |
] |[13/12/2014 |[02:39:23  |[74030 I |[En Route |
| ||HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] |[13/12/2014 |[02:40:07 [[o74 |[75389 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 75389 SELWOOD(#Jll EP-20141213-0161; 13/1 |
] |13/12/2014 |[02:40:07 |[o74 ||75389 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+Jl EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2014; 02:3 |
B |[13/12/2014 ][02:40:07  |[974 ||75389 ||[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 974 MARKS(#JJJl] EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/20 |
] |13/12/2014 |[02:40:08 [[974 ||75389 |IEn Route |
[ |[H1GH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] ||13/12/2014 |[02:40:39  |[74505 ||73504 |[En Route |
[ |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
B ||13/12/2014 |[02:40:39  |[74505 ||73504 ||En Route |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 74505 MENDOZA(+JllEP-20141213-0161; 13/1 |
] ||13/12/2014 |[02:40:39  ||74505 ||73504 ||[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (+#JJll EP-20141213-0161; 13/12/2014; 02:3 |
e |[13/12/2014 |[02:40:39  |[74505 |[73504 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73504 AUSTIN(#/Jll EP-20141213-0161; 13/12 |
] |[13/12/2014 |[02:41:12  [[74228 [ |[En Route |
| [HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING |
] [13/12/2014 |[02:41:12  ||74228 I |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74228 ALCOCK(+Jll EP-20141213-0161; 13/12 |
] |[13/12/2014 |[02:41:41  [[o74 |[75389 |[En Route |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] [13/12/2014 |[02:41:41 [[74228 [ |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |l13/12/2014 |[02:41:41  ||74505 ||73504 ||IEn Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e [13/12/2014 |[02:41:41  |[73237 |[74080 |[En Route |
[ ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] [13/12/2014 |[02:41:41  |[74030 I |[En Route |
| |l[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I l13/12/2014 |[02:42:57  ||74854 I ||[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I ||13/12/2014 |[02:42:57  ||74854 I ||[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74854 WATSON(#JJl] EP-20141213-0161; 13/12 |
] ||13/12/2014 |[02:45:58  |[74030 I ||at Scene |
[ 3674030 |
B ||13/12/2014 |[02:46:33  |[73237 ||74080 ||At Scene |
| [3673237 |
B |l13/12/2014 |[02:46:58 ||974 ||75389 ||at Scene |
| |[3661459 |
e [13/12/2014 |[02:47:43 |[74854 [ |[at Scene |
| |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |[13/12/2014 |[02:52:14  |[74505 |[73504 |[At Scene |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I l13/12/2014 |[02:55:30 ||74854 I |02 - Available |
| | |
I ||13/12/2014 |[02:56:00 ||74228 I ||At Scene |
| 1T 1
Page 183

Page 167 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 5

| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |

] l13/12/2014 |[02:57:48 ||74505 ||73504 |02 - Available |

] |[13/12/2014 |[02:57:48 |[o74 |[75389 |l02 - Available |

I |13/12/2014 |[02:57:48  |[74228 I |lo2 - Available |

B ||l13/12/2014 |[02:57:49  |[74030 I |02 - Available |

] l13/12/2014 |[02:57:49  |[73237 ||74080 |lo2 - Available |

|ISR Relations |

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF1013651214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 70232

RELATION

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF1016411214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 76264

RELATION

[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |[543940,200644,3764,3764,80,0.00 |

|ISR Comments |

999: 543940 ,200644 ,3764 ,3764, 13/12/2014{[02:37:27 ||FIR46 75482

80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, *MOB* T

vosILE [ O~ AvAILABLE 20

NEAR 195 THERE ARE 30 TRAVELLERS THROWING GLASSES AND |[13/12/2014|[02:38:13 |[FIR46 75482

THREATENING TO KILL PEOPLE

[INFT HAS HUNG UP. |[13/12/2014{(02:38:18 |[FIR46  |[75482 |

[PRIORITY CORRECTED: 1 Urban Emergency->2 Rural Emergency |[13/12/2014|[02:38:21 [[FIR46  |[75482 |

[Created from Shadow Incident |[13/12/2014][02:38:27 |[FIR46  |[75482 |

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR46 Control |[13/12/2014|[02:38:29 |[FIR46  |[75482 |

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 13/12/2014|[02:38:33 |[FIR46 75482

INCIDENT HEADER CHANGES

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[13/12/2014][02:38:46 |[FIR29  |[75483 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (73237 KING 13/12/2014/[02:39:19 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE

(74080 LONG

MALE HAS STATED HE IS ON HIS WAY TO PICK UP SOME 13/12/2014|[02:39:19 |[FIR46 75482

FRIENDS , HE HAS NOT SEEN WHAT IS GOING ON BUT HAS BEEN

TOLD. HE WAS VERY DISTRESSED AND HUNG UP. NOW NOT

ANSWERING PHONE.

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/12/2014][02:39:21 |[FIR29  |[[75483 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJjjj (74030 ROSS 13/12/2014{{02:39:22 ||AIRWAVE ([AIRWAVE

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[13/12/2014[02:39:23 |[FIR29  |[[75483 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75389 SELWOOD 13/12/2014/|02:40:07 ||[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(974 MARKS

I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [13/12/2014|[02:40:09 [[FIR29  |[75483 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74505 MENDOZA 13/12/2014{[02:40:39 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
(73504 AUSTIN | |

I 1OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [13/12/2014{[02:40:39 |[FIR29  |[75483 |

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |Jij (74228 ALCOCK 13/12/2014|[02:41:12 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE

I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [13/12/2014][02:41:12 |[FIR29  |[75483 |

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/12/2014{[02:41:35 |[FIR28 6021

#REAR OF

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[13/12/2014{{02:41:40 |[FIR28 6021

#REAR OF

| ||13/12/2o14||02:41:47 ||FIR28 ||6021 |

Page 184

Page 168 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:
INCIDENT HEADER CHANGES

Page 4 of 5

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [ (74854 WATSON 13/12/2014|[02:42:57 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
G|

I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [13/12/2014][02:42:57 |[FIR29  |[75483
[ETA 5 MINS |[13/12/2014][02:43:47 |[FIR29  |[75483
B At Scene |[13/12/2014][02:45:58 |[ATIRWAVE ||[AIRWAVE
B At Scene |[13/12/2014{[02:46:33 ||[AIRWAVE [[AIRWAVE
I At Scene |[13/12/2014][02:46:58 ||[AIRWAVE ||[ATIRWAVE

I - T~ SSPEAKING TO BOUNCERS THE GROUP HAVE LEFT.  |[13/12/2014][02:47:15 |[FIR29  ||75483 |
I At Scene [13/12/2014][02:47:43 [[FIR29  |[75483 ]
I At Scene |[13/12/2014[02:52:14 |[FIR29  |[[75483 |
B - IO AT 195. |[13/12/2014{[02:55:29 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
I 02 - Available |[13/12/2014][02:55:30 |[FIR29  |[[75483 |
B At Scene |[13/12/2014][02:56:00 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
I - /L QUIETO N POLICE ARRIVAL. [13/12/2014][02:57:18 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
I 02 - Available |[13/12/2014][02:57:48 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
I 02 - Available |[13/12/2014][02:57:48 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
I 02 - Available [13/12/2014|[02:57:48 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
I 02 - Available |[13/12/2014][02:57:49 |[FIR29  |[[75483 |
I 02 - Available |[13/12/2014][02:57:49 |[FIR29  |[75483 |
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 13/12/2014|[02:57:58 |[FIR29 75483
WR24

- UPON ARRIVAL FEMALE DISCLOSED TO ME THAT A MALE |[13/12/2014][04:10:15 |[WEBNET {74030
HAD SPAT IN HER FACE AND THROWN A GLASS OF CHAMPAGNE
OVER HER. OTHER THAN PROVIDING HER CONTACT DETAILS SHE
DID NOT PROVIDE
ANY FURTHER INFORMATION AND LEFT THE SCENE IN A TAXI. 13/12/2014|[04:10:15 ||WEBNET |[74030
SHE DID NOT PROVIDE ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE SUSPECT. A610
SUBMITTED.
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |[13/12/2014{[04:22:39 |[FIR28  |[75483 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[13/12/2014][04:22:39 |[FIR28  |[75483 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST  |[13/12/2014{{04:22:41 ||FIR28 75483
#REAR OF
Relation: CF1013651214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 70232 13/12/2014|[04:38:49 |[HQCB43 |[70232
COMMON ASSAULT
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[13/12/2014||05:15:03 |[FIR8 105 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR8 Forced Control |[13/12/2014][05:15:20 ||[FIR8 |l6105 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||13/12/2014||05:15:21 ||FIR8 ||6105 |
[FCR TASKS COMPLETED - CIMU TO MANAGE |[13/12/2014|[05:15:21 |[FIR8 105 |
HQ IMU: REVIEWED - POLICE HAVE ATTENDED AND A VICTIM 13/12/2014|[07:19:15 |[HQCcB67 |[2526
LOCATED - DETAILS OBTAINED OF COMMON ASSAULT AND A610
WILL BE SUBMITTED - AWAITS CRIME FILE REFERENCE AND CAN
THEN BE CLOSED
|CROI TAG ADDED |[13/12/2014{[07:19:38 ||HQCB67 |[2526
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 2 Rural Emergency TO 3 13/12/2014|[07:20:17 |[HQCB67 |[2526
Priority - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[13/12/2014][07:20:20 |[HQCB67 [[2526
#REAR OF
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: CALLER |[13/12/2014{[07:20:26 |[HQCB67 |[2526
NOT ON THE LINE
[HQ IMU: CRIME FILE ENTERED - CLOSED |[13/12/2014][07:20:54 ||HQCB67 |[2526 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C’ |[13/12/2014][07:21:24 |[HQcB67 |[2526 |

Page 185

Page 169 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 5 of 5
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||13/12/2014||07:21:24 ||HQcB67 |[2526 |
|Officer Dealing 73237 |[13/12/2014{(07:21:24 |[HQcB67 |[[2526 |
[Qualifiers, ALCOHOL RELATED |[13/12/2014][07:21:24 |[HQcB67 |[2526 |
|EP-20141213-0161 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[13/12/2014][07:21:24 ||HQCB67 |[2526 |
|CRIMEFILE COMPLETED AND ALLOCATED TO OIC PC 73237 |[14/12/2014{[05:01:18 |[HQCB25 |[76264 |
Relation: CF1016411214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 76264 14/12/2014|[05:02:19 |[HQCB25 |[76264
Assault occasioning actual bodily harm

|CROI TAG DELETED |[14/12/2014|[05:02:26 |[HQcB25 |[76264 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[15/12/2014][10:00:12 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[15/12/2014][10:00:12 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015([11:54:29 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:54:29 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 186

Page 170 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 3
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20141220-1073 (CLOSED)

an. ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20141220-
20/12/2014 20:30:37 COMMON OR ABH 1073 / EP TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled |lcLosE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:7364
Operator:76224 Dispatcher: (D5142509848 202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR40

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

Validation

[X] Gazeteer

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

[ISR Relations

|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA
|
|Notes:
|Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[20/12/2014 |[20:30:37 |
[Not Used CA |20/12/2014 |[20:30:37 |
[Incident Created |20/12/2014 |[20:30:37 |
[Address Validated |20/12/2014 |[20:35:34 |
[Initial Input Complete |[20/12/2014 |[20:37:09 |
[Transfer Sent ||20/12/2014 |[21:21:03 |
[Transfer Accepted |[20/12/2014 |[21:25:35 |
[Incident Resulted |25/12/2014 |[07:40:42 |
[Incident Closed ||25/12/2014 |[07:40:42 |
[Qualifiers |
|[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[cRIME RELATED |
|

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF1047591214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 72142
RELATION
|ISR Comments |
INFORMANT IS REPORTING AT 0345HRS THIS MORNING HE WAS |[20/12/2014|[20:33:39||FIR40 76224
ASSAULTED. HE STATES HE WAS STANDING OUTSIDE THE VILLA.
THE NEXT THING THAT THE INFT KNOWS HE IS GETTING
JUMPED. HE GOT
PUNCHED IN THE BACK OF THE HEAD AND THE KNOCKED TO THE|[20/12/2014|[20:33:39||FIR40 76224
GROUND WHERE THREE MALES WERE KICKING HIM ON THE
FLOOR. THE INFT SUFFERED A BRUISE EYE, CUT HAND, CUT
BEHIND THE EAR,
BRUISING AROUND THE NECK. THE INFT HAS NOT YET BEEN TO ||20/12/2014|[20:33:39||FIR40 76224
HOSPITAL.
- |[20/12/2014|[20:33:40||FIR40 |[76224
20/12/2014[20:34:34|[FIR40 76224
Page 187
Page 171 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report

THE INFT STATES THAT HIS CUSION SPOKE TO AN OFFICER AS

MALES RUNNING AWAY AND GOING INTO A [N

THE OFFICERS WERE ASKING QUESTIONS ABOUT 3 SUSPICIONS

Page 2 of 3

|Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR13 Control
I

|- ||20/12/2014|[20:34:34||FIR40 76224 |
|cROI TAG ADDED ||20/12/2014]20:35:34|[FIR40 76224 |
WNFI’ STATES THAT HE LIVES IN || |20/12/2014|20:35:56| FIR40 76224
[Q:- Explain reasons for questions. ||20/12/2014][20:37:13|[FIR40 |76224 |
[A:- |[20/12/2014|[20:37:13][FIR40 [76224 |
|Q:- Discriminatory? ||20/12/2014][20:37:22|[FIR40 |76224 |
[A:- NO |[20/12/2014|[20:37:22][FIR40 [76224 |
|Q:- Assess Vulnerability ||20/12/2014|[20:37:30||FIR40 76224 |
[A:- NO ||20/12/2014[20:37:30|[F1R40 76224 |
|Q:- Previous ASB? ||20/12/2014|[20:37:37||FIR40 76224 |
[A:- NO |[20/12/2014|[20:37:37||FIR40 [76224 |
|Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit ||20/12/2014||20:37:38||FIR40 ||76224 |
|A:- YES ||20/12/2014|[20:37:38]||FIR40 76224 |
VG/NO DETAILS FOUND ON STORM - ASSUNE ASSAULT WAS NOT|[20/12/2014][20:59:38][FIR29 6635
REPORTED WHEN AGG SPOKE TO OFFICERS EARLIER

- PLEASE SEND TO IMU FOR ATTEMPTS FOR STATION CAR|[20/12/2014][21:20:41||WEBNET 74228
APPOINTMENT TO BE MADE AS THE VICTIM IS OUT OF AREA. IF
THAT APPOINTMENT CANNOT BE MADE LPT WILL HAVE TO
ATTEND OUT OF AREA
|[AND THE INCIDENT CAN BE SENT TO PACESETTER TO MANAGE. [[20/12/2014([21:20:41||WEBNET  |[74228 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR4 Control ||20/12/2014|[21:21:03|[FIR4 7273 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||20/12/2014||21:25:35||FIR29 ||6635 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control ||20/12/2014][21:25:48|[FIR29 le635 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[20/12/2014|[21:26:09]|FIR28 [76092 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED ||20/12/2014|[21:26:22||FIR28 76092 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control ||20/12/2014[22:08:54||F1R28 |72962 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||20/12/2014|[22:14:42||FIR29 |[70042 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[20/12/2014|[22:15:03]|FIR29 [70942 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||20/12/2014][22:34:53|[FIR28 72962 |
[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal FIR28 Forced Control ||20/12/2014|[22:37:29||FIR28 72962 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control ||20/12/2014||22:37:29||FIR28 ||72962 |
OUT OF FORCE AGGRIEVED IN DAGENHAM NOT SUITABLE FOR  |[20/12/2014|22:37:29|[FIR28 72962
IMU APPT
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[21/12/2014|[07:38:04|[HQIMU4  |[76422 |
[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control ||21/12/2014|[13:05:24|[FIR5 73575 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |[21/12/2014|[13:05:24||FIR5 [73575 |
FCR SUPV - THIS INCIDENT IS SUITABLE FOR TRANSFER TO 21/12/2014|(13:05:24|[FIR5 73575
IMU/PACESETTER
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED ||21/12/2014|[13:05:29|[FIR5 73575 |
[FCR>WEST TAG ADDED |[21/12/2014|[13:05:32|[FIRS 73575 |
FROM WEST PACESETTER - I HAVE CALLED THE INFTS MOBILE  ([21/12/2014/[20:26:49||WSEP110073|[72770
NUMBER WHICH WENT TO ANSWERPHONE, MESSAGE AND
CONTACT DETAILS LEFT FOR HIM REQUESTING HE MAKE
CONTACT.
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[22/12/2014|[09:36:59||WEBNET  |[8641 |
|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||22/12/2014][09:36:59||WEBNET  |[8641 |
UPDATE - VICTIM HAS CALLED AS HE REC A VOICEMAIL ABOUT |[23/12/2014{[13:02:31|[FIR13 76390
MAKING AN APPOINTMENT.
[l EXPLAINED THAT SOMEONE WOULD GIVE HIM A CALL BACK.  |[23/12/2014|[13:02:41][FIR13 |76390 |

|[23/12/2014|[13:04:31]|[FIR13 [76390 |

Page 188

Page 172 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 3
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||23/12/2014]13:05:07||FIR29 |75702 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[23/12/2014][13:05:20|[F1R29 |75702 |
[FCR>WEST TAG DELETED |[23/12/2014|[13:55:39]|FIR5 |[6358 |
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[23/12/2014|[13:55:40||FIR5 6358 |
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED ||23/12/2014][13:55:42||FIR5 l6358 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control |[23/12/2014|[13:55:49]|FIR5 6358 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||23/12/2014||13:55:49||FIR5 ||6358 |
Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made HQ IMU - 23/12/2014{|16:18:06||HQCB52 3345
STATION APPT 1600HRS 24122014

[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[23/12/2014|[16:18:37|[HQcB52  |[3345 |
[HQ IMU - FROM FCR TAG DELETED |23/12/2014|[16:18:47||HQcB52  [[3345 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: 72150 |[24/12/2014|[08:23:33||WEBNET  |[72150 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||24/12/2014|[08:23:33||WEBNET  |[72150 |
PC ADAMS - MG11 HAS BEEN TAKEN, THIS IS IN THE PROCESS  |[24/12/2014][17:38:56]|WEBNET 72150
OF BEING CRIMED FOR ALLOCATION FOR OIC TO CONTINUE

WITH ENQUIRIES

DIRECT INPUT FROM 72150 PC ADAMS CRIMEFILE COMPLETED  |[24/12/2014[18:59:49|[HQCB14 72142
COPY SENT TO LPTLOU

[Relation: CF1047591214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 72142 ABH [[24/12/2014/(19:00:03|[HQcB14  [[72142 |
|[ALL ECB ACTIONS COMPLETE |24/12/2014|[19:00:17||HQcB14  |[72142 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[25/12/2014|[00:28:25||FIR29 [7364 |
HQ IMU - AS THE INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED, THERE IS NO  [[25/12/2014/{07:40:23||HQCB50 1054
REQUIREMENT FOR THIS INCIDENT TO BE OPEN. THEREFORE ALL

UPDATES SUBJECT TO THE INVESTIGATION CAN BE INPUT ON

THE CRIME FILE,

[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[25/12/2014|[07:40:42|[HQcB50  |[1054 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |l25/12/2014|[07:40:42||HQcB50  [[1054 |
[Officer Dealing 7364 |[25/12/2014|[07:40:42|[HQCcB50  |[1054 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY ||25/12/2014|[07:40:42||HQcB50  |[1054 |
[EP-20141220-1073 HAS BEEN DISPOSED ||25/12/2014|[07:40:42||HQcB50  [[1054 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[11:58:26||WEBNET  |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[11:58:26||WEBNET  |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 189

Page 173 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 3
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20141221-0638 (CLOSED)

e ASSAULT, ASSAULT - EP-20141221-
21/12/2014 15:01:55 COMMON OR ABH 0638 / EF TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled ||ASSAULT - COMMON OR ABH |[D120 ||officer Dealing:72492
Operator:73282 Dispatcher: (D5142509848 202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR52

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer
Validation

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

|Notes:

|
|
|
|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA |
|
|

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR [21/12/2014 |[15:01:55
[Not Used CA |[21/12/2014 |[15:01:55
[Incident Created [21/12/2014 |[15:01:55
[Address Validated [21/12/2014 |[15:01:55
|Initia| Input Complete ||21/12/2014 ||15:05:38
[Transfer Sent ||21/12/2014 |[15:10:05
[Transfer Accepted |[21/12/2014 |[15:11:00
[Incident Resulted |23/12/2014 |[07:46:39
[Incident Closed ||23/12/2014 |[07:46:40

[Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME

|[cRIME RELATED

[ISR Relations

RELATION

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR

CF1041701214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 7202

RELATION

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR

CF1040741214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 72687

|ISR Comments

Page 190

|Created from Shadow Incident |21/12/2014][15:01:55 |[FIR52  |[73282 |
[cROI TAG ADDED |[21/12/2014{[15:01:55 |[FIR52  |[73282 |
INFT STATES THAT APPROX 04:00 THIS MORNING HE WAS 21/12/2014][15:03:38 |[FIR52 73282
ASSAULTED OUTSIDE THE A/L, HE STATES THAT HE WAS JUMPED
FROM BEHIND AND BELIEVES HIS NOSE IS BROKEN BUT HAS NOT
BEEN TO HOSPITAL.
INFTS PARTNER WAS KNOCKED OVER WHEN SHE |[21/12/2014|[15:09:09 |[FIR52 73282
TRIED TO INTERVENE, SHE DOES NOT REMEMBER ANYTHING
ABOUT THE ASSAULT.

21/12/2014|[15:09:47 |[FIR52 73282

Page 174 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 3

THE SUSPECTS WAS WEARING A WHITE SHIRT AND GOT INTO A

INFT STATES THAT OTHER PEOPLE HAVE TOLD HIM THAT ONE OF
NO FURTHER INFO.

[INC REF GIVEN. |21/12/2014[15:10:04 |[FIR52  |[73282 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR52 Control |[21/12/2014|[15:10:05 [[FIR52  |[73282 |
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 21/12/2014][15:10:17 |[FIR52 73282
QUESTION SET NOT APPLICABLE
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[21/12/2014||15:11:00 [[FIR29  |[72144 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[21/12/2014][15:30:52 |[FIR29  [[72144 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[21/12/2014|[15:30:57 [[FIR29  |[72144 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[21/12/2014][15:36:39 |[FIR28  [[71900 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR2 Forced Control |[21/12/2014][17:00:59 |[FIR2 73575 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[21/12/2014{[17:00:59 |[FIR2 |[73575 |
FCR USPV - THIS INCIDENT IS SUITABLE FOR TRANSFER TO 21/12/2014{[17:00:59 |[FIR2 73575
IMU/PACESETTER
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[21/12/2014|[17:01:02 |[FIR2 [73575 |
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[21/12/2014][17:01:04 |[FIR2 |[73575 |
[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[22/12/2014][07:08:56 |[HQIMU4 [[76422 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[22/12/2014{[09:44:16 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[22/12/2014][09:44:16 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
T HAVE TAKEN AND SUMITTED COMMON ASSAULT 22/12/2014{[10:24:42 ||WEBNET |[855

CRIMING DETAILS FROM VANESSA FRAY. PLEASE DO NOT CLOSE
THIS INCIDENT UNTIL I HAVE SPOKEN TO | I ~\D
CRIMED HIS ASSAULT.

Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Awaiting 22/12/2014{(10:41:08 ||HQCB49 ||15
CRNo/MG11/DV1 .
[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[22/12/2014{[10:41:14 |[HQcB49 |[15

SECOND CRIMING COMPLETED. VICTIM HAS BEEN IN 22/12/2014{(10:52:53 [[WEBNET (|855
TOUCH WITH THE OWNER AT THE VILLA AND HAS BEEN ASSURED
[THAT THE CCTV IS BEING VIEWED.

- CCTV HAS BEEN REQUESTED FROM EFDC. OIC WILL 22/12/2014{(11:20:09 ((BS2 1729
NEED TO MAKE ENQUIRIES WITH VILLA RE THEIR CCTV.

_ CCTV HAS NOW BEEN REQUESTED FROM THE VILLA BY 22/12/2014{(12:15:08 [[WEBNET (|855
EMAIL.

Relation: CF1040741214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 72687 22/12/2014{(12:18:54 [[HQCB39 (|72687
COMMON ASSAULT

|ECB ACTIONS COMPLETED

[22/12/2014|[12:19:01 ||HQCB39 |[72687

FROM PC1729 WALKER - LOUGHTON HUB - INCIDENT CANNOT 22/12/2014|[13:53:35 ||BS2 1729
YET BE FINALISED AS A SECOND CRIME FILE IS STILL TO BE
ASSOCIATED.
-THE DATE IS THE 20/12/2014 FOR THIS INCIDENT. THERE|(22/12/2014{(14:50:55 |[WEBNET |[855
WAS A DELAY IN CALLING POLICE. CB HAVE BEEN UPDATED.
[HQ IMU - NO ACTION. |[22/12/2014][17:13:29 |[HQCB70 |[3601 |

Relation: CF1041701214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 7202 Assault ((22/12/2014((18:38:22 ||[HQCB13 ({7202
occasioning actual bodily harm

|cF SENT TO LPT |[22/12/2014][20:47:28 |[HQcB13 |[7202 |
|Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[23/12/2014{[06:35:19 |[bD26  |[[72492 |

HQ IMU - THIS HAS NOW BEEN CRIMED AND ALLOCATED. ALL 23/12/2014{(07:46:30 |[HQCB54 ({1447
ENQUIRIES CAN BE ADDED TO THE CRIMEFILE. THIS APPEARS
SUITABLE FOR CLOSING.

[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[23/12/2014|[07:46:40 ||HQCB54 |[1447 |

[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[23/12/2014][07:46:40 |[HQcB54 |[1447 |

|Officer Dealing 72492 |[23/12/2014|(07:46:40 |[HQCcB54 |[[1447 |

[Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[23/12/2014][07:46:40 |[HQCB54 |[1447 |

|[EP-20141221-0638 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[23/12/2014][07:46:40 ||HQCB54 |[1447 |

[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015([12:02:52 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
Page 191

Page 175 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 3

||INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||03/03/2015|[12:02:53 ||WEBNET ||8641 ||

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 192
Page 176 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 3
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20141229-1048 (CLOSED)
29/12/2014 23:14:37 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH 58;280/14;,229- AMB DEFAULT
|Priority:(3) 3 Priority |ASSAULT - ABH Ip120 ||officer Dealing:75782
Operator:72883 Dispatcher: 72146 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR42

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

Proximity:

Validation

[X] Gazeteer

|Disposition Codes

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

AMB REF 2915, _

[?] ETA

OTHER AGENCY [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[29/12/2014 |[23:14:37
[Not Used cA ||29/12/2014 |[23:14:37
[Incident Created |[29/12/2014 |[23:14:37
[Address Validated |29/12/2014 |[23:14:55
[Initial Input Complete ||29/12/2014 |[23:15:55
[Transfer Sent |29/12/2014 |[23:16:00
[Transfer Accepted |[29/12/2014 |[23:17:40
|Resource Dispatched ||29/12/2014 ||23:18:30
[Arrived at Scene [29/12/2014 |[23:31:15
[Units Cleared |[30/12/2014 |[00:16:52
|Incident Resulted ||30/12/2014 |l07:26:46
[Incident Closed |[30/12/2014 |[07:26:46

[Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME |[cRIME RELATED
[unit Activity

|[29/12/2014 |[23:18:30  |[75782 ||73618 ||En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

l29/12/2014 |[23:18:35 |[75782 [73618 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75782 ABBOTT (Il EP-20141229-1048; 29/12

|[29/12/2014 |[23:18:35

|[75782

|[73618

||En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 73618 ALCOCK(+ll EP-20141229-1048; 29/12

|[29/12/2014 |[23:18:35

|[75782

|[73618

||En Route

|IMEssaGE SENT (S EP-20141229-1048; 29/12/2014; 23:1

||74561

||En Route

|29/12/2014 |[23:19:41  |[74066
|

Page 193

Page 177 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 3

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|[29/12/2014 |[23:19:47  ||74066 74561 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 74066 HAYMAN(#J EP-20141229-1048; 29/12
[29/12/2014 |[23:19:47  |[74066 |[74561 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN (+JJJll EP-20141229-1048; 29
|[29/12/2014 |[23:31:15  |[75782 |73618 ||At Scene
|[3673618

|

|
]
e
|
B ||l29/12/2014 |[23:36:47  ||74066 ||74561 ||At Scene
|
]
e
]
e

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|29/12/2014 |[23:44:16  |[74066 ||74561 |lo2 - Available

|30/12/2014 |[00:16:52  |[75782 ||73618 |lo2 - Available

|ISR Relations

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF1058141214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75998
RELATION

|ISR Comments

|
|AMB REPORTING |[29/12/2014][23:15:02 |[FIR42  [[72883 |
[1 MALE AGED 30 HAS BEENPUNCHED IN THE FACE |[29/12/2014{[23:15:13 |[FIR42  |[72883 |
[- |[29/12/2014][23:15:15 |[FIR42  |[72883 |
[SUSP HAS RAN OFF |[29/12/2014][23:15:19 |[FIR42  |[[72883 |
l- |[29/12/2014|[23:15:23 |[FIR42  |[72883 |
[NO OTHER DETAILS |[29/12/2014][23:15:26 |[FIR42  [[72883 |
l- |[29/12/2014][23:15:27 |[FIR42  |[[72883 |
|[AMB HAVE NOT YET ASSIGNED |[29/12/2014|[23:15:34 |[FIR42  |[72883 |
|CROI TAG ADDED |[29/12/2014|[23:15:55 |[FIR42  [[72883 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR42 Control |[29/12/2014][23:16:00 |[FIR42  |[72883 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control ||29/12/2014||23:17:40 ||FIR29 ||72146 |
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[29/12/2014][23:18:30 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75782 ABBOTT 29/12/2014][23:18:35 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE

(73618 ALCOCK L

(

i MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

[29/12/2014{[23:19:41 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO q(74066 HAYMAN 29/12/2014|[23:19:47 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE

(74561 TAPPENDEN
I At Scene |29/12/2014|[23:31:15 |[AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE |

- THE AGG'D IS THE OWNER - SUSPECT HAS RUN PAST AS ((29/12/2014{|23:36:33 (|FIR29 72146
OWNER WAS STANDING OUTSIDE, AND PUNCHED OWNER AND
RAN OFF - VICTIM HAS A CUT TO LIP, AND EITHER A BROKEN OR
MISSING TOOTH,

|[AND THEN FELL |[29/12/2014][23:36:33 |[FIR29  |[[72146 |
|[AMB G2, NOT YET ALLOCATES |[29/12/2014|(23:37:33 |[FIR28  |[71873 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |[29/12/2014][23:37:52 |[FIR28  [[71873 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[29/12/2014][23:37:54 |[FIR28  |[71873 |

- THE OWNER IS NOT BEING PARTICULARLY HELPFUL - NO |(29/12/2014{|23:44:02 |[FIR29 72146
DESC AND DOES NOT KNOW HOW TO WORK THE CCTV

B 02 - Available |[29/12/2014][23:44:17 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
- |[30/12/2014{[00:15:00 |[FIR51  |[76329 |

- CANCEL AMB - MALE WILL BE GOING TO HOSPITAL WITH |(30/12/2014{|00:15:31 |[FIR29 72146
A FRIEND - WE HAVE DETAIL TO CRIME INC

I 02 - Available |[30/12/2014][00:16:52 |[FIR29  [[72146 |
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 30/12/2014|[00:17:18 |[FIR29 72146
CRN

Page 194
Page 178 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 3
[VG -= AMB CANX |[30/12/2014][00:20:00 |[FIR28  |[71873 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR5 Forced Control |[30/12/2014{[00:22:36 |[FIRS |[70378 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[30/12/2014][00:22:36 |[FIRS |[70378 |
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[30/12/2014][00:22:41 |[FIR5 |[70378 |
[Relation: CF1058141214:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 75998 ABH  |[30/12/2014|[01:11:25 |[HQcB25 |[75998 |
F - HAVE CRIMED INC, WHEN CRN SHOWS ON INC, CAN BE |[30/12/2014|[01:11:34 |[FIR29 72146
CLOSED

|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[30/12/2014|[05:16:46 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[30/12/2014][05:16:46 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[30/12/2014][05:16:46 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
|[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[30/12/2014||05:16:46 |[FIR29  |[72146 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[30/12/2014][05:16:46 |[FIR29  [[72146 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 30/12/2014][05:16:46 |[FIR29 72146
IMPRACTICAL):NO

[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[30/12/2014][07:26:46 ||HQCB48 |[[71072 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[30/12/2014{(07:26:46 |[HQcB48 |[[71072 |
|Officer Dealing 75782 |[30/12/2014|[07:26:46 ||HQCB48 |[[71072 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[30/12/2014][07:26:46 ||HQCB48 |[[71072 |
|EP-20141229-1048 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[30/12/2014|(07:26:46 |[HQcB4s |[[71072 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[30/12/2014][10:17:13 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[30/12/2014][10:17:13 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[12:09:29 |[WEBNET |[s641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[12:09:29 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 195

Page 179 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 6
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20141230-0018 (CLOSED)
30/12/2014 00:41:41 INFO, INFORMATION 58'1280/1‘;,230’ RADIO DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled |[INFORMATION Ip120 ||officer Dealing:382
Operator:71873 Dispatcher:71109 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:FIR28

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

Proximity:

Validation

[X] Gazeteer

|Disposition Codes

|PO LICE GENERATED ACTIVITY

|Complainant Information

i"'

[?] ETA

STAFF ON DUTY [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd

[?] VUL [?] NPT

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

I30/12/2014 |[01:01:13

|IMEssAGE SENT 382 RIVERS (+JJll_EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2

382 |

||En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (]l EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2014; 00:4

|[30/12/2014 |[01:04:00 [[75936 |[75391 |[En Route
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|[30/12/2014 |[0o1:04:01 [[75936 |[75391 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 75936 HAASE( |l EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/

||30/12/2014 |[01:04:01

75936 [75391

||En Route

AEENNN

|

[Not Used CR |[30/12/2014 |[00:41:41 |
[Not Used cA ||30/12/2014 |[00:41:41 |
[Incident Created |[30/12/2014 |[00:41:41 |
[Address Validated |30/12/2014 |[00:42:07 |
[Initial Input Complete ||30/12/2014 |[00:42:28 |
[Resource Dispatched |30/12/2014 |lo1:01:12 |
[Arrived at Scene |[30/12/2014 |l01:30:04 |
[Units Cleared |30/12/2014 |[03:48:33 |
[Incident Resulted |30/12/2014 |[03:49:51 |
[Incident Closed |[30/12/2014 |[03:49:53 |
[Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[ADMINISTRATIVE |
lunit Activity |
|30/12/2014 |jo1:01:12  [[382 I ||En Route |

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
|30/12/2014 |j01:01:13  |[382 I ||En Route |

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

I

Page 196

Page 180 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

|IMESsAGE SENT (+J EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2014; 00:4

Page 2 of 6

|30/12/2014 |[01:04:20  |[1295 2612 |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

[30/12/2014 |[01:04:26  |[1295 |[2612 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 1295 MARTIN(#JJll] EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/
|[30/12/2014 |[01:04:26  |[1295 ||l2612 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 2612 CORR(#JJJl_EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/20

||I30/12/2014 |[01:04:26  ||1295 2612 ||[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (/] EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2014; 00:4

[30/12/2014 |[01:04:35 |[74231 [ |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|30/12/2014 |[01:04:41  |[74231 I |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 74231 cORNISH(+JJ ] EP-20141230-0018; 30/1
|30/12/2014 |[01:13:50  |[74708 I ||En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|30/12/2014 |[01:13:51 |[74708 | |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 74708 LEE(+|Jll EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/20

|[30/12/2014 |[01:30:04 |[75936 |[75391 |[at Scene
3675936

|[30/12/2014 |[01:38:23  |[74066 |[74561 |[En Route

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|30/12/2014 |[01:38:29  ||74066 74561 |[En Route
|IMESSAGE SENT 74066 HAYMAN(+JJll EP-20141230-0018; 30/12
|[30/12/2014 |[01:38:30 |[74066 |[74561 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 74561 TAPPENDEN(#JJ Il EP-20141230-0018; 30
[30/12/2014 |[01:38:55 |[1056 |[73407 |[En Route

”THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

||30/12/2014 |j01:38:57 |[1056 [73407 ||IEn Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 1056 OLIVER (|l EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/

|[30/12/2014 |[01:39:06 |[75782 [73618 |[En Route

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|[30/12/2014 |[01:39:07 |[75782 |[73618 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 75782 ABBOTT (Il EP-20141230-0018; 30/12
I30/12/2014 |[01:39:07 ||75782 [73618 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT (+J EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2014; 00:4
|30/12/2014 [[01:39:07 |[75782 |73618 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 73618 ALCOCK(#JJ il EP-20141230-0018; 30/12
|30/12/2014 |[01:39:16 {142 ||238 ||En Route

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|30/12/2014 |[01:39:17  [[142 ||238 ||En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 142 cHAMBERS (#JJll EP-20141230-0018; 30/12
|I30/12/2014 |j01:39:17  |[142 238 ||[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT 238 SIMONS(#JJll EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2
|[30/12/2014 |[01:39:17 {142 |[238 |[En Route
|IMEssAGE SENT (I EP-20141230-0018; 30/12/2014; 00:4
|[30/12/2014 |[01:39:20  [[142 |[238 |[At Scene

||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

||30/12/2014 |[01:39:21  |[74231 | ||at Scene

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

TIREEEEEDNONEENNDENDERRODDDDDN

[30/12/2014 |[01:39:22  |[74708 [ |[at Scene
Ll

Page 197

Page 181 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

”THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

Page 3 of 6

| |
] |30/12/2014 |[01:39:23  |{1056 73407 ||At Scene |
| |ITHE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] [30/12/2014 |[01:39:25 |[74066 |[74561 |[at Scene |
[ ||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
B |[30/12/2014 |[01:39:26  |[382 [ |[At Scene |
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
B I30/12/2014 |[01:39:42  |[1295 [2612 ||lat Scene |
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] |[30/12/2014 |[01:39:43  |[75782 |[73618 |[at Scene |
[ |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] |30/12/2014 |[01:44:14  |[1295 ||l2612 ||At Scene |

|l199 coTTIS LN, , EPPING |
B |[30/12/2014 |[01:44:14  [[382 [ |[At Scene |
| |[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] |30/12/2014 |[01:44:14 |[74708 I ||at Scene |
| |[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] |[30/12/2014 |[01:44:14  [[142 |[238 |[at Scene |
| ||199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
e |[30/12/2014 |[01:44:14 |[74066 |[74561 |[At Scene |
| |[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
B |[30/12/2014 |[01:44:14 ||75936 ||75391 ||at Scene |
| |[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
B |[30/12/2014 |[01:44:15 |[75782 |[73618 |[at Scene |
[ |[199 coTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] [30/12/2014 |[01:44:15 |[1056 |[73407 |[At Scene |
| |l199 coTTIS LN, , EPPING |
] |30/12/2014 [j01:44:15  |[74231 I ||At scene |
| ||199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
| |[30/12/2014 |[01:48:44 |[382 [ |[at Scene |
[ ||3650382 30/12/2014 02:48:44 |
B ||30/12/2014 |[02:11:53  |[382 I |lo2 - Available |
| | |
B ||I30/12/2014 [[02:30:13  ||75936 ||75391 ||At Scene |
| |IMESsAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I |[30/12/2014 |[02:40:14 [[142 ||l238 ||at Scene |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 142 CHAMBERS (+JJJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |30/12/2014 |[02:40:14 {74231 I |[At Scene |

|IMESSAGE SENT 74231 CORNISH(#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
B |[30/12/2014 |[02:40:14 {74708 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74708 LEE(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND G |
] |30/12/2014 |[02:40:14 {1056 [73407 ||lat Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 1056 OLIVER(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |[30/12/2014 |[02:40:14 |[74066 |[74561 |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74066 HAYMAN(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |[30/12/2014 |[02:40:14  |[1295 |[2612 |[At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 1295 MARTIN( il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |30/12/2014 |[02:40:14 ||75782 [73618 ||at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75782 ABBOTT(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |[30/12/2014 |[02:40:41 [[75936 |[75391 |[at Scene |
| 1T 1

Page 198

Page 182 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 4 of 6

|MESSAGE SENT 75936 HAASE(+Jlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

ISR Comments

| |
] ||30/12/2014 |[02:50:41 ||74708 [ ||At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74708 LEE(+]Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND G |
] |[30/12/2014 |[02:50:41  [[142 |[238 |[at Scene |
|IMESSAGE SENT 142 CHAMBERS (#JJll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |

I |30/12/2014 |[02:50:41  |[74231 I ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74231 CORNISH(#JJl]_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS A |
B |30/12/2014 |[02:50:41 {1056 73407 ||lat Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 1056 OLIVER(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
] |[30/12/2014 |[02:50:42  |[74066 |[74561 |[at Scene |
|IMEssAGE SENT 74066 HAYMAN(#Jll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |

] [30/12/2014 |[02:50:42  |[1295 |[2612 |[At Scene |
|IMESSAGE SENT 1295 MARTIN(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |

B |[30/12/2014 |[02:50:42 (75782 |[73618 |[At Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75782 ABBOTT (] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] |I30/12/2014 |[03:10:13  |[142 ||238 ||02 - Available |
| | |
] ||30/12/2014 |[03:29:30  |[1295 2612 |02 - Available |
| | |
] |30/12/2014 |[03:29:32  |[74231 I |02 - Available |
| | |
B ||I30/12/2014 |[03:48:25  ||75936 ||75391 |02 - Available |
| | |
I ||30/12/2014 |[03:48:26  ||74708 I |02 - Available |
| |

] |30/12/2014 |[03:48:27 {1056 ||73407 |02 - Available |
| | |
e ||30/12/2014 |[03:48:29  ||74066 ||74561 ||02 - Available |
| | |
| |[30/12/2014 |[03:48:33  |[75782 |[73618 |[02 - Available |
| |

|

|

B - PRIVATE PARTY AT THE VILLA, LARGE NUMBERS |[30/12/2014|[00:42:48 |[FIR28 71873
UNITS COMING ACROSS FROM OTHER AREAS TO ENSURE 30/12/2014(00:44:02 |[FIR28 71873
SMOOTH RUNNING AT THE END OF THE NIGHT

I - [NTEL SUGGESTS WE HAVE 200-250 PERSONS INSIDE  |(30/12/2014{[00:58:48 |[DD47 74231

THE CLUB, THEY ARE ALL FROM OUT OF AREA AND THE DOOR
STAFF STATE THE ATMOSPHERE ISN'T GREAT. I WILL BE
DEPLOYING UNITS TO

THE CLUB PRIOR TO THE END WITH A VIEW OF PREVENTING 30/12/2014{|00:58:48 (|DD47 74231
POSSIBLE DISORDER THROUGH POLICE PRESENCE. UNITS WILL
BE DEPLOYED FROM HARLOW AND LOUGHTON. IN ADDITION WE
WILL HAVE A

DOUBLE CREWED UNIT FROM CHELMSFORD AND A DOG. I HAVE (|30/12/2014{(00:58:48 ||DD47 74231
CONSIDERED AUTHORISING A DISPERSAL ORDER, BUT DUE TO
THE COMPLICATIONS WITH EPPING HIGH STREET, NAMELY THE
ONLY TRANSPORT

BEING LOCAL TAXIS WHICH ARE LIMITED, I DON'T WISH TO 30/12/2014{|00:58:48 ||DD47 74231
CREATE A PROBLEM FORM POLICE ENFORCING IT. I WILL ASSESS
THE SCENE AND REVIEW THIS DECISION LATER.

i - CCTV HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO FOCUS ON THE HIGH |[30/12/2014|[00:59:10 |[DD47 74231

STREET.

I V/OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014{[01:01:12 |[FIR27 71109 |

| ||30/12/2014||01:01:13 ”AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE|
Page 199

Page 183 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO -(382 RIVERS

Page 5 of 6

|[W101 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014|[01:04:00 |[FIR27 71109 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [ (75936 HAASE 30/12/2014{(01:04:01 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014|[01:04:20 |[FIR29 72146 |

INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |[30/12/2014|[01:04:24 |[MDTSTORM||[75936 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (1295 MARTIN 30/12/2014{(01:04:26 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
(2612 CORR WT200(
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014||01:04:35 |[FIR29 72146 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJij (74231 CORNISH 30/12/2014{[01:04:41 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [30/12/2014][01:13:50 [[FIR27  |[71109 |
[MoBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jll(74798 LEE +JL][30/12/2014][01:13:51 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE |
I At Scene |[30/12/2014|[01:30:04 |[AIRWAVE ||[AIRWAVE |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014||01:38:23 ||FIR29 |72146 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (74066 HAYMAN 30/12/2014{[01:38:29 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I I (74561 TAPPENDEN h
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014/[01:38:56 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |JJij (1056 OLIVER 30/12/2014{[01:38:57 ||[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP [30/12/2014][01:39:06 [[FIR28  |[71873 ]
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75782 ABBOTT 30/12/2014{[01:39:07 ||AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
_ I ‘' (73618 ALCOCK
Il 'OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[30/12/2014|[01:39:16 |[FIR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (142 CHAMBERS 30/12/2014{(01:39:17 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
(238 SIMONS
B At Scene |[30/12/2014|[01:39:20 |[FIR28 71873 |
B At Scene |[30/12/2014||01:39:21 ||[FIR28 |71873 |
I At Scene |[30/12/2014|[01:39:23 |[FIR28 71873 |
B At Scene |[30/12/2014|[01:39:23 |[FIR28 71873 |
B ~t Scene |[30/12/2014{[01:39:25 |[FIR28 71873 |
I At Scene |[30/12/2014|[01:39:26 |[FIR28 71873 |
B At Scene |[30/12/2014|[01:39:42 |[FIR28 71873 |
I At scene |[30/12/2014/[01:39:43 |[FIR28 71873 |
|

IMEssAGE SENT To Jjjii(142 cHaMBERS R
I

[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[30/12/2014][01:40:40 ||[MDTSTORM||74561
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 5 No Attendance TO 4 30/12/2014{(01:44:14 |[FIR26 73064
Scheduled - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG
I 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[02:11:53 |[FIR28 71873 |
[MEssAGE senT To Jiill(759236 HAASE R |[30/12/2014][02:30:13 |[cTC |[capsvr |
_ - THE VILLA IS NOW CLEARED - PERSONS OUTSIDE - NO |[30/12/2014}{02:36:53 |[FIR29 72146
ISSUES AT PRESENT - WILL RE-ASSESS IN 15 MINS
IMEsSAGE SENT TO [l (242 cHAvBERS |[30/12/2014][02:40:14 ||cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To JJll(74231 cornisH N |[30/12/2014/[02:40:14 ||cTC ||capsvr |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jll(74708 LEE /N |[30/12/2014][02:40:14 ||cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l (1056 oLIVER N ||30/12/2014][02:40:14 ||cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO il (74066 HAYMAN |[30/12/2014][02:40:14 ||cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO Jll(1295 MARTIN |[30/12/2014|[02:40:14 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssaGE seNT To JJiill(75782 AseoTT N |30/12/2014|[02:40:14 ||cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (75936 HAASE R |[30/12/2014|[02:40:41 ||cTC |[CADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT T (74708 LEE [ |[30/12/2014][02:50:41 ||cTC ||[cADSVR |
|[30/12/2014|[02:50:41 ||cTC ||cADSVR |
|

Page 200

Page 184 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 6 of 6

IMEssAGE seNT To [Jll(74231 cornisH N ||30/12/2014||02:50:41 ||cTC ||caDsvRr |
IMEssAGE SENT TO |l (1056 oLIVER N ||30/12/2014]|02:50:41 ||cTC |lcADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjill(74066 HAYMAN [ |[30/12/2014][02:50:42 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO L1295 MARTIN R |[30/12/2014|[02:50:42 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT To [l (75782 AseoTT N |[30/12/2014{[02:50:42 ||cTC |lcADSVR |
I 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:10:13 |[FIR29 72146 |
F - IT HAS CALMED DOWN - THERE ARE STILL SOME PEOPLE|[30/12/2014}{03:10:37 |[FIR29 72146
AROUND - THE CHELMSFORD CAR HAS BEEN RELEASED

F - THERE ARE STILL SOME PEOPLE AROUND - LOCAL 30/12/2014][03:27:59 |[FIR29 72146
OFFICERS WILL REMAIN ON SCENE

B 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:29:30 |[FIR29 72146 |
I 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:29:32 |[FIR29 [72146 |
I - MOST MOP'S HAVE LEFT THE AREA. WE WILL NOW TL _ |[30/12/2014]|03:48:22 ||FIR28 |71873 |
I 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:48:25 |[FIR28 71873 |
I 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:48:26 |[FIR28 71873 |
B 02 - Available |[30/12/2014/[03:48:28 |[FIR28 71873 |
B 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:48:31 |[FIR28 |[71873 |
B 02 - Available |[30/12/2014|[03:48:33 |[FIR28 71873 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADM7, , , , , |[30/12/2014/[03:49:42 |[FIR28 71873 |
Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: 30/12/2014||03:49:51 |[FIR5 70378
ADM7

[Disposal Code: ,'ADM9' |[30/12/2014{[03:49:52 |[FIR5 70378 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||30/12/2014||03:49:53 ||FIR5 ||70378 |
|Officer Dealing 382 |[30/12/2014|[03:49:53 |[FIR5 |[70378 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[30/12/2014{[03:49:53 ||FIR5 |70378 |
[EP-20141230-0018 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[30/12/2014|[03:49:53 |[FIR5 |[70378 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[30/12/2014|[10:19:09 |[[WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[30/12/2014{[10:19:10 |[wEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[12:11:12 |[WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l03/03/2015|[12:11:12 ||wEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 201

Page 185 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150125-0118 (CLOSED)
25/01/2015 02:27:33 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH 55-1280/15&%125- 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled |lcB Ip120 ||officer Dealing:2393
Operator:7422 Dispatcher: (D5142509848 202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR54

|Address Information |
[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

[X] Gazeteer
Validation

Proximity:

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[25/01/2015 |[02:26:22 |
[Not Used CA |[25/01/2015 |[02:26:22 |
[Incident Created ||25/01/2015 |[02:27:33 |
[Address Validated |[25/01/2015 |[02:27:50 |
[Initial Input Complete |[25/01/2015 |[02:30:42 |
[Transfer Sent ||25/01/2015 |[02:30:49 |
[Transfer Accepted |[25/01/2015 |[02:32:49 |
|Resource Assigned ||25/01/2015 ||02:35:1O |
[Incident Resulted ||29/01/2015 |[21:20:57 |
[Incident Closed ||29/01/2015 |[21:20:57 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME ||[CRIME RELATED |
|Unit Activity |
|WR23 |l25/01/2015 [[02:35:10  ||75944 ||74691 ||Assigned |
| |[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB,199 Cottis Ln, Epping |
|ISR Relations |
[CALL CARD - REL. |[EP-20150125-0125 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 6352 |
CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0080840115:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 2393

RELATION

[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |[546176,202421,2746,2746,90,0 |
|ISR Comments |
999: 546176 ,202421 ,2746 ,2746, 90 ,0 ,0SGB36, |(25/01/2015|[02:28:23 ||FIR54 7422
*MOB‘* 02 ,DATA AVAILABLE ,20

20150125 022624

_ AND HIS FRIEND HAVE BEEN ASSAULTED, PUNCHED IN |[25/01/2015([02:29:05 |[FIR54 7422
ABDOMEN AND WINDED

Page 202

Page 186 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 4

THERE ARE OTHER PEOPLE STANDING HERE THAT HAVE ALSO 25/01/2015(02:29:44 ||[FIR54 7422
BEEN ASSAULTED - THESE ARE NOT CONNECTED TO |
SUSPECTS ARE INSIDE THE CLUB, HAVE CONFIRMED || 1S ||25/01/2015((02:30:06 ||FIR54 7422
NOT REFERRING TO DOOR STAFF.

AND OTHERS WAITING AT THE MAIN ENTRANCE - 25/01/2015((02:30:34 |[FIR54 7422
WARREN IN WHITE & GREY SHIRT, BLUE JEANS
[NO AMB REQUESTED |[25/01/2015|[02:30:41 |[FIR54 7422 |
|CROI TAG ADDED ||25/01/2015/|02:30:43 ||FIR54 7422 |
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 25/01/2015((02:30:48 |[FIR54 7422
PRIORITY INC - TIME CRITICAL
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR54 Control |[25/01/2015|[02:30:49 |[FIR54 |[7422 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[25/01/2015|[02:32:49 |[FIR28 6352 |
VG - CIRC ALL UNITS COMMITTED - COMPLETING 25/01/2015((02:35:05 |[FIR28 6352
PAPERWORK FOR SUDDEN DEATH WILL THEN ATTEND
B ~ssigned |[25/01/2015|[02:35:11 |[FIR28 6352 |
ASSIGNMENT RECEIVED |[25/01/2015((02:35:38 |[MDTSTORM|[75944 |
FURTHER CALL FROM DOB oFll 25/01/2015(02:44:02 |[FIR53 7114
STTAES HE HAS BEEN ASSUALTED AND HAS A CUT ABOVE HIS  |[25/01/2015|(02:44:36 ||FIR53 7114
|LEFT EYE, BLEEDING QUITE A BIT. SUSPECTS STILL IN THE CLUB.
[cALLING AMB |[25/01/2015}[02:44:43 |[FIR53 7114 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR53 Control |[25/01/2015([02:45:52 |[FIR53 7114 |
[RE UPDATE |[25/01/2015}[02:45:52 |[FIR53 7114 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||25/01/2015||02:48:27 ||FIR28 ||6352 |
|AMB REF 288 GRADING G2 ||25/01/2015||02:48:33 ||FIR53 7114 |
[Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20150125-0125 |[25/01/2015|[02:48:46 |[FIR28 6352 |
FURTHER CALL FROM - STATES 3 PEOPLE 25/01/2015((03:05:29 |[FIR51 70345
HAVE BEEN ASSAULTED - BELIEVE THIS TO BE THE SAME
INCIDENT - BUT HE WILL NOT CONFIRM - STATES THAT IT HAS
FINISHED THEN
STATES THAT IT IS GOING ON NOW - NOW SAYING THAT THERE |[25/01/2015/[03:05:29 |[FIR51 70345
IS SOMEONE ON THE FLOOR
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR51 Control |[25/01/2015((03:05:36 |[FIR51 70345 |
|PLEASE SEE FURTHER CALL |[25/01/2015|[03:05:36 |[FIR51 |[70345 |
[VG - TRIED CALLING INFT TO ADVISE RE NO UNITS...NO REPLY |[25/01/2015|[03:05:45 |[FIR32 73733 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[25/01/2015([03:06:14 |[FIR29 leg22 |
[FCR SUP - NO UNITS SHOWN FREE. ||25/01/2015|[03:10:47 |[FIRS 74187 |
VG - ABOVE MENTIONS FURTHER ASSAULTS - SUPV TRYING TO  |[25/01/2015(03:11:07 |[FIR29 6822
LOCATE RESOURCES.
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control |[25/01/2015|[03:14:13 |[FIR29 6822 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[25/01/2015|[03:14:28 |[FIR29 6822 |
FCR SUP - SPEAKING TO - T HAVE APOLOGIESED WE HAVE |[25/01/2015|[03:31:13 ||FIRS 74187
NO RESOURCES AT THIS TIME AND HE IS UNDERSTANDABLY
LIVID. HE IS TAKING HIS FRIEND TO PAH HOSPITAL AND HE IS
MAKING HIS WAY
HOME, DOES NOT GIVE FRTHER DETAILS BUT CONFIRMS HE IS A |[25/01/2015([03:31:13 |[FIR5 74187
WITNESS. INFT DOES NOT KNWO THE VICTIM, VICTIM IS NOW IN
A CAB GOING TO PAH.
**TO CLARIFY THE VICTIM IS NOT A FIREND - JUST SOMEBODY |[25/01/2015([03:31:45 |[FIR5 74187
HE SAW IN NEED***
FURTHER CALL FROM AMB ASKING FOR AN ETA - ADVISED WE  |[25/01/2015|[03:32:58 |[FIR51 70345
STILL HAVE NO UNIT TO ATTEND
VG - FCR SUP CALLING AMB BACK |[25/01/2015((03:34:37 |[FIR29 |l6822
FCR SUP - DUE TO INCS OF EMERGENCY NATURE IN AND AROUND|[25/01/2015([03:36:30 |[FIR5 74187
THIS TIME THERE IS UNLIKELY TO BE A UNIT FOR THIS IN THE
MEDIUM TERM - AMB ADVISED.
| | | I I |

Page 203

Page 187 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

. ||25/01/2015||03:54:11 ||FIR10 |les09

FURTHER CALL FROM AMB ASKING FOR AN ETA. I HAVE 25/01/2015/(03:54:50 ||FIR10 6609

REITERATED THE DETAILS GIVEN BY FCR SUP AT 03.36.

FURTHER CALL - THERE IS NO ONE AT SCENE WHO REQ AMB -  |[25/01/2015([04:18:04 |[FIR7 71841

THEY HAVE CALLED THE INF BACK ALSO

AMB STATING THAT IF POLICE ARE NOT ON ROUTE TO CANCEL AS|[25/01/2015|[04:18:23 |[FIR7 71841

THEY HAVE FOUND NOTHING

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR7 Control |[25/01/2015(|04:18:24 ||FIR7 71841 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[25/01/2015|[04:18:32 |[FIR29 6822 |

VG - NOTED - APPEARS ALL PARTIES HAVE GONE BACK HOME /  |[25/01/2015(04:19:02 |[FIR29 6822

HOTELS ETC AS STATED ABOVE

|[AMB STATE THAT THEY HAVE HAD NO FURTHER CALLS |[25/01/2015|[04:19:07 |[FIR7 71841 |

[2525 TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015|(05:24:59 |[pD63S  |[2299 |

[2525 TAG DELETED |[25/01/2015|[11:09:38 |[pD61S  |[2525 |
- T HAVE CALLED THE INFORMANT BACK HOWEVER JUST |[25/01/2015|[13:27:23 |[WEBNET  |[2430

RINGS AND CUT OFF. FOR IMU / PACESETTER TO CALL THE

INFORMANT AS IT INTIMATES HE WAS ASSAULTED AND SO WAS

HIS FRIENDS.

DETAILS OF THIS ASSAULT AND THE NAMES OF HIS FRIENDS IS |[25/01/2015((13:27:23 ||WEBNET  |[2430

REQUIRED SO THAT OFFENCES AGAINST HIM AND HIS FRIENDS

CAN BE RECORDED. WE CAN NOT ATTEND INFORMANTS

ADDRESS AS HE LIVES OUT

|OF FORCE AREA. |[25/01/2015|[13:27:23 |WEBNET  |[2430 |

[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015((13:32:48 |[FIR11 70942 |

I DcAssigned |[25/01/2015][14:21:40 |[FIR11 72146 |

[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[25/01/2015|[14:22:38 |[FIR11 [72146 |

[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015|(14:22:47 ||FIR11 72146 |

[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR11 Forced Control |[25/01/2015|[14:22:54 |[FIR11 |[72146 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[25/01/2015|[14:22:55 |[FIR11 72146 |

[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[25/01/2015|(14:37:15 |[HQCB54  ||267 |

HQ IMU - CRIME BUREAU TAG ADDED IN CASE CB CAN MAKE 25/01/2015|(14:40:15 |[HQCB54  |[267

CONTACT AND CRIME OVER THE PHONE IN THE FIRST INSTANCE.

|CRIME BUR TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015|[14:40:27 ||HQcB54  |[267 |

INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 3 Priority TO 4 Scheduled - |[25/01/2015][19:21:49 |[FIR5 8873

REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

HQ DMU - NO DMU ACTIONS REQUIRED AT THIS TIME AS CALLER |[25/01/2015({19:55:50 ||[HQCB52  ||73758

IS FROM OUT OF COUNTY TAGGED FOR CRIME BUREAU

[Transfer To HQCB2 From Terminal HQCB52 Control ||25/01/2015|[19:56:50 ||HQcB52  |[73758 |

[FOR CRIME BUREAU ACTION |[25/01/2015|[19:56:50 |[HQcB52  |[73758 |

[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[26/01/2015|[07:11:32 |[[HQIMU4  |[76422 |

[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[26/01/2015|[09:42:07 |[WwEBNET |[8641 |

[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[26/01/2015((09:42:07 |WEBNET |l8641 |

[AWAIT CRN |[26/01/2015|[12:41:27 [[HQcB4s  |[71072 |

|OUTSTANDING TRANSFER REPLACED |[26/01/2015|[17:35:28 |[HQcB68  ||1408 |

[Transfer To CB SUPV From Terminal HQCB68 Control |[26/01/2015|[17:35:28 |[HQCB68  |[1408 |

HQ IMU- AWAITING UPDATE FROM CRIME BUREAU , HAS 26/01/2015|[18:31:55 |[HQCB53  |[73340

CONTACT BEEN MADE TO POSSIBLY CRIME OVER PHONE AS OUT

OF AREA.

|[OUTSTANDING TRANSFER REPLACED |[26/01/2015|[18:32:24 |[HQcB53  |[73340 |

[Transfer To HQCB3 From Terminal HQCB53 Control |[26/01/2015|[18:32:24 |[HQcB53  |[73340 |

[HQ IMU- AWAITING UPDATE FROM CB |[26/01/2015|[18:32:24 |[HQCB53  |[73340 |

IMU- AS ABOVE AGGD OUT OF AREA SO IS TAGGED FOR CB TO  |(28/01/2015|[07:54:15 |[HQCB69  |[2308

CRIME WITH AGGD FOR ALLOCATION TO LPT FOR ENQS

Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1||28/01/2015/|21:48:48 |[HQCB49 73340

HQ IMU- TRANSFERED TO CB

Page 204

Page 188 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 4

HQ IMU-DMU - I HAVE REVIEWED THIS INCIDENT AND DO NOT  ||28/01/2015|[21:49:19 ||HQcB49  |[73340
CONSIDER THERE TO BE ANY T.H.R ISSUES. IT APPEARS THAT

THIS MATTER IS SUITABLE FOR COMPLETION BY CRIME BUREAU

FOLLOWING A

CRIME ASSESSMENT REVIEW. THE INCIDENT HAS THEREFORE  |[28/01/2015|[21:49:19 |[HQCcB49 73340
BEEN TAGGED FOR CRIME BUREAU AND TRANSFERRED TO 'CB

SUPERVISOR'.

|[OUTSTANDING TRANSFER REPLACED |[28/01/2015|[21:49:54 |[HQCB49  |[73340 |
[Transfer To CB SUPV From Terminal HQCB49 Control |[28/01/2015|[21:49:54 |[HQCB49  |[73340 |
[HQ IMU- CB TO PROGRESS |[28/01/2015|[21:49:54 |[HQcB49  |[73340 |
[IMU - AWAITS CRIMING - CB TAG IN PLACE |[29/01/2015|[07:57:50 |[HQCB54  |[74404 |
DET INSP PITCHER (DMT) - THIS INC IS TO BE MANAGED BY DMT.|[29/01/2015|[15:08:37 |[HQCB56  |[2393
THERE ARE NUMEROUS POTENTIAL REPORTS OF ASSAULT ON

THIS INC. THE INFT LIVES OUT OF AREA BUT THE SECOND MALE

-

IS NOT CLEAR WHERE HE IS FROM. WE SHOULD BE PUTTING 29/01/2015[(15:08:37 |[HQCB56  [[2393
THIS INC THROUGH THE OP CONTACT PROCESS

RATHER THAN FORCING TO CB. I ACCEPT THAT WE WOULD NOT

DEAL WITH MG11 FROM

ORIGINAL INFT BY D CAR BUT WE SHOULD ASCERTAIN RELEVANT][29/01/2015|[15:08:37 |[HQcBs6  |[2393
INFO FROM SECOND INFT AND THEN MAKE ASSESSMENT.

RETURNED TO UNALLOC. CB TAG REMOVED AND FROM FCR TAG

ADDED FOR DMT REVIEW.

|CRIME BUR TAG DELETED |[29/01/2015|[15:08:42 |[HQcB56  |[2393 |
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[29/01/2015|[15:08:49 |[HQCB56  |[2393 |
Status changed Manually: Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1->Unallocated||29/01/2015/{15:09:16 |[HQCB56 2393

FOR CONTACT

FROM PACESETTER. I HAVE SPOKEN TO CRIME BUREAU . THIS IS |[29/01/2015|[21:00:05 |[WEBNET  |[73323
BEING CRIMED UNDER REF CF0080840115

I HAVE SPOKEN TO AS MENTIONED ON THE INCIDENT. HE |[29/01/2015|[21:14:44 ||WEBNET  ||73323

IS NOT A VICTIM AND HAS NOT WITNESSED ANYTHING. HE WAS

JUST CALLING POLICE ON BEHALF OF HIS FRIEND

[Relation: CF0080840115:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 2393 [29/01/2015|[21:18:55 |[HQcBse  [[2393 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[29/01/2015|[21:19:24 |[HQCcB56  |[2393 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[29/01/2015|[21:19:24 ||HQcBs6  [[2393 |
[OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[29/01/2015([21:19:24 |[HQcBs6  |[2393 |
|[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[29/01/2015|[21:19:24 |[HQCcBs6  |[2393 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[29/01/2015([21:19:24 |[HQcBs6  |[2393 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 29/01/2015[[21:19:24 |[HQCB56  |[2393
IMPRACTICAL):NO

[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[29/01/2015|[21:20:33 ||HQcB54  |[1447 |
HQ IMU - THIS HAS NOW BEEN CRIMED AND ALLOCATED. ALL  |[29/01/2015|[21:20:47 |[HQCB54  |[1447
ENQUIRIES CAN BE ADDED TO THE CRIMEFILE. THIS APPEARS

SUITABLE FOR CLOSING.

[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[29/01/2015|[21:20:57 |[HQCcB54  |[1447 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[29/01/2015|[21:20:57 |[HQcBs4  |[1447 |
|Officer Dealing 2393 |[29/01/2015|[21:20:57 |[HQcB54  |[1447 |
[Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[29/01/2015|[21:20:57 |[HQcBs4  |[1447 |
|EP-20150125-0118 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[29/01/2015|[21:20:57 |[HQcB54  |[1447 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse A

cts

Page 205

Page 189 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150125-0125 (CLOSED)
25/01/2015 02:40:11 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH 55-2250/1_22125- 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(3) 3 Priority |[iMu cB Ip120 ||officer Dealing:76427
Operator:70345 Dispatcher: (D5142509848 202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR51

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer
Validation

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

|Notes:

|Date / Time Information

[ISR Relations

|CALL CARD - REL.

||EP-20150125-0118 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 6352

|
[Not Used CR |[25/01/2015 |[02:39:57 |
[Not Used CA |[25/01/2015 |[02:39:57 |
[Incident Created ||25/01/2015 |[02:40:11 |
[Address Validated ||25/01/2015 |[02:42:34 |
[Initial Input Complete |[25/01/2015 |[02:46:12 |
[Transfer Sent ||25/01/2015 |[02:46:16 |
|Transfer Accepted ||25/01/2015 ||02:47:35 |
[Incident Resulted |[29/01/2015 |[21:22:31 |
[Incident Closed ||29/01/2015 |[21:22:32 |
[Qualifiers |
|[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[cRIME RELATED |

|

|

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR
RELATION

CF0080840115:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 76411

|ISR Comments

ABOUT 3 OR 4 MALES COME IN THE TOILETS AND ASSAULTED

[INFT STATES THAT HE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED |[25/01/2015|[02:40:53 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
|[HE STATES THAT HE IS IN EPPING BY THE VILLA |[25/01/2015|[02:41:08 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
WHEN I ASKED WHAT ROAD HE WAS ON HE STATES " I DONT 25/01/2015(02:41:31 |[FIR51 70345
KNOW I AM IN EPPING"

|[HE SAID 5 PEOPLE HAD BEEN ASSAULTED |[25/01/2015|[02:41:39 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
|[HAS NOW CLEARED THE LINE |[25/01/2015((02:41:56 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
999: 20150125 023958 |[25/01/2015|[02:42:05 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
[AMB DECLINED |[25/01/2015|[02:43:10 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
INFT STATES THAT HE WAS IN THE TOILET NIGHT CLUB AND 25/01/2015|(02:43:46 |[FIR51 70345

Page 206

Page 190 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 4

Page 207

Page 191 of 299

|SUSPECTS HAVE LEFT ||25/01/2015]|02:43:50 |[FIR51  ||70345 |
[ABOUT 5 MINS ON FOOT |[25/01/2015((02:43:59 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
[UNKNOWN WHICH WAY THEY HAVE GONE |[25/01/2015|[02:44:28 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
|[HE STATES THAT THEY ARE TRAVELLERS |[25/01/2015|[02:44:36 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
[3 HALF CAST MALES AND OTHERS ARE WHITE MALES |[25/01/2015({02:44:50 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
[AGED ABOUT 20 TO 25 YEARS |[25/01/2015|[02:44:59 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
[2 IN WHITE SHIRTS |[25/01/2015|[02:45:10 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
[1 IN A GREY JUMPER |[25/01/2015((02:45:17 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
[INFT STATES THAT ONE OF THE MALES IS STILL THERE |[25/01/2015|[02:45:59 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
|[AND THAT THE MALES KNOW THE BOUNCERS |[25/01/2015|[02:46:06 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
[AMB DECLINED |[25/01/2015|[02:46:10 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
|CROI TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015[02:46:12 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR51 Control |[25/01/2015((02:46:16 |[FIR51  [[70345 |
INFT STATES THAT HE REPORTED THIS TO THE BOUNCERS BUT  |[25/01/2015|[02:46:37 |[FIR51 70345
THEY DIDNT DO ANYTHING

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 25/01/2015|(02:47:02 |[FIR51 70345
INCIDENT HEADER CHANGES

THE MALE THAT IS STANDING IN FRONT OF THEM IS NOT 25/01/2015(02:47:21 |[FIR51 70345
CAUSING ANY PROBLEMS AT THIS TIME

|Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control ||25/01/2015||02:47:35 ||FIR28 ||6352 |
[INFTS MATES HAVE ALSO BEEN ASSAULTED |[25/01/2015|[02:47:49 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
[THEY WILL WAIT THERE FOR POLICE |[25/01/2015((02:47:57 |[FIR51  |[70345 |
[Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20150125-0118 |[25/01/2015[02:48:46 |[FIR28  |[6352 |
FURTHER 999 CALL FROM MALE ASKING WHERE POLICE ARE - I  |[25/01/2015|[02:58:59 |[FIR53 7114
HAVE EXPLAINED THAT A UNIT HAS BEEN ASSIGNED ON CROSS

REF AND AS SUCH WILL BE WITH THEM SHORLTY AND THAT AN

AMBULANCE HAS

ALREADY BEEN REQUESTED FOR HIS FRIEND. GEORGE IS NOT  |[25/01/2015({02:59:28 ||FIR53 7114
HAPPY THAT THE SUSPECTS HAVE LEFT AND POLICE ARE STILL

NOT THERE.

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR53 Control |[25/01/2015|[02:59:36 |[FIR53  |[7114 |
[RE UPDATE |[25/01/2015|[02:59:36 |[FIR53  [[7114 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[25/01/2015((03:04:34 |[FIR28  |[6352 |
VG - WE HAVE NO UNITS AVAILABLE AS ASSIGNED UNIT NOW 25/01/2015|[03:05:17 |[FIR28 6352
GOING TO A CONCERN. INFT BEING CONTACTED TO ADVISE

POLICE WILL SPEAK WITH HIM LATER TODAY

VG - SPOKEN TO INFT HE IS STILL WAITING O/S A/A AND IS NOT |[25/01/2015([03:09:14 |[FIR32 73733
VERY HAPPY THAT POL HAVENT ATTENDED YET

HE IS GOING TO STAY IN A HOTEL IN EPPING TONIGHT BEFORE |{25/01/2015|[03:09:50 |[FIR32 73733

HE GOES BACK TO TOMORROW...HE CAN BE

CALLED ON MOBILE WHEN A UNIT IS FREE TO ATTEND

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR29 Control ||25/01/2015|[03:14:16 |[[FIR29  |l6822 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |[25/01/2015|[03:14:27 |[FIR29  |[6822 |
I - CALLED INFT- NO REPLY. MESSAGE LEFT TO CALLVG _ |[25/01/2015|[09:33:49 ||WEBNET |[974 |
[IMU TRANS TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015|[13:33:10 |[FIR11  |[70942 |
[IMU TRANS TAG DELETED |[25/01/2015|[14:29:57 |[FIrR11  |[72146 |
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015|[14:30:06 |[FIR11  |[72146 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR11 Forced Control |[25/01/2015|[14:30:14 |[FIR11  [[72146 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[25/01/2015|[14:30:14 |[FIR11  |[72146 |
[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |[25/01/2015|(14:46:06 |[HQCB54 |[267 |
|Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Awaiting Contact . ||25/01/2015||14:46:11 ||HQCBS4 ||267 |
[HQ IMU - AWAITING CONTACT AS ABOVE. |[25/01/2015|[14:46:23 |[HQCB54 |[267 |
|CRIME BUR TAG ADDED |[25/01/2015|[19:54:18 |[HQcB52 |[73758 |
[ ”25/01/2015”19:55:21 ”HQCBSZ ”73758 |

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

HQ DMU - NO DMU ACTIONS REQUIRED AT THIS TIME AS CALLER
IS FROM OUT OF COUNTY TAGGED FOR CRIME BUREAU

[Transfer To HQCB2 From Terminal HQCB52 Control |[25/01/2015|[19:57:20 |[HQcB52 |[73758 |
|[FOR CRIME BUREAU ACTION |[25/01/2015|[19:57:20 ||HQcB52 |[[73758 |
INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 25/01/2015{19:59:59 [[CTC CADSVR
HQCB51

[NCRS RVIEW TAG ADDED |[26/01/2015|[07:12:06 |[HQIMU4 [[76422 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[26/01/2015((09:42:37 ||WEBNET |[g641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[26/01/2015[09:42:38 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[AWAIT CRN |[26/01/2015|(12:41:45 |[HQCcB48 |[[71072 |
HQ IMU- AS INFORMANT IS OUT OF AREA TRANSFERED TO CRIME |[26/01/2015|[18:47:28 |[HQCB53 |[73340
BUREAU TO POSSIBLY CRIME OVER THE PHONE.

|[OUTSTANDING TRANSFER REPLACED |[26/01/2015|(18:48:12 |[HQCcB53 [[73340 |
[Transfer To HQCB3 From Terminal HQCB53 Control |[26/01/2015|[18:48:12 ||[HQCB53 |[73340 |
HQ IMU- FOR CRIME BUREAU TO CONTACT TO POSSIBLY CRIME ~ |[26/01/2015|[18:48:12 |[HQCB53 |[73340
OVER PHONE

INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 26/01/2015|[18:50:18 |[cTC CADSVR
HQCB51

|OUTSTANDING TRANSFER REPLACED |[27/01/2015((19:46:48 |[HQCcB69 [[2533 |
[Transfer To CB SUPV From Terminal HQCB69 Control |[27/01/2015|[19:46:48 ||[HQCB69 |[2533 |
|[AWAITS CRIMING |[27/01/2015|[19:46:49 ||[HQCB69 |[2533 |
INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 27/01/2015{19:49:25 [[CTC CADSVR
HQCB51

IMU- AS STATED AGGD OUT OF COUNTY ALREADY TAGGED AND |[28/01/2015|[07:55:55 |[HQCB69 |[2308
AWAITS CF FOR ALLOCATION TO LPT

[HQ IMU- GRADINGCHANGED TO ALLOW TRANSFER |[28/01/2015|[19:47:46 |[HQCB49 |[73340

HQ IMU-DMU - I HAVE REVIEWED THIS INCIDENT AND DO NOT  |[28/01/2015|[19:48:22 |[HQCB49 |[73340
CONSIDER THERE TO BE ANY T.H.R ISSUES. IT APPEARS THAT

THIS MATTER IS SUITABLE FOR COMPLETION BY CRIME BUREAU

FOLLOWING A

CRIME ASSESSMENT REVIEW. THE INCIDENT HAS THEREFORE 28/01/2015|[19:48:22 |[HQcB49 (73340
BEEN TAGGED FOR CRIME BUREAU AND TRANSFERRED TO 'CB

SUPERVISOR'.

|[OUTSTANDING TRANSFER REPLACED |[28/01/2015|[19:50:30 |[HQCB49 [[73340 |
[Transfer To CB SUPV From Terminal HQCB49 Control |[28/01/2015|[19:50:30 |[HQcB49 [[73340 |
[HQ IMU- CB FOR CFN |[28/01/2015({19:50:30 |[HQCB49 |[[73340 |
INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 28/01/2015|[19:53:25 |[cTC CADSVR
HQCB51

[IMU - AWAITS CRIMING - CB TAG IN PLACE |[29/01/2015|(07:58:06 |[HQCB54 |[74404 |
[Transfer To CB ACTION From Terminal HQCB48 Forced Control  |[29/01/2015|[16:31:07 |[[HQcB48 |[71072 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB2 Forced Control |[29/01/2015|[16:31:07 |[HQcB48 |[[71072 |
|CRN ||29/01/2015||16:31:07 |[HQcB48 |[71072 |
Relation: CF0080840115:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 76411 29/01/2015|[21:04:22 |[HQcB27 |[76411
COMMON ASSAULT

[CRIMED AND SENT TO LPTLOU |[29/01/2015|[21:04:32 |[HQCB27 [[76411 |
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[29/01/2015|[21:10:46 |[DD43s  |[76427 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[29/01/2015|[21:10:46 |[DD43s  |[76427 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[29/01/2015|[21:10:46 |[DD43s  |[76427 |
|[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[29/01/2015|[21:10:46 |[DD43s  |[76427 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[29/01/2015|[21:10:46 |[DD43s  |[76427 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 29/01/2015|[21:10:46 |[DD43s  |[76427
IMPRACTICAL):NO

HQ IMU - THIS HAS NOW BEEN CRIMED AND ALLOCATED. ALL 29/01/2015|[21:22:13 [[HQCB54 {1447
ENQUIRIES CAN BE ADDED TO THE CRIMEFILE. THIS APPEARS

SUITABLE FOR CLOSING.

Page 208

Page 192 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



ISR Report Page 4 of 4

|CRIME BUR TAG DELETED ||29/01/2015||21:22:19 |[HQcBs4 ||1447 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C’ |[29/01/2015|[21:22:32 |[HQcB54 |[[1447 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[29/01/2015|[21:22:32 |[HQCB54 |[1447 |
|Officer Dealing 76427 |[29/01/2015|[21:22:32 ||HQCB54 {1447 |
|Qualifiers, NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[29/01/2015|[21:22:32 |[HQcB54 |[[1447 |
|[EP-20150125-0125 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[29/01/2015|[21:22:32 |[HQCB54 |[1447 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 209
Page 193 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 13/03/2015



|ISR Relations

[CALL CARD - REL.

||EP—20150201-0139 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75158

[MOBILE CALL - ISR RELATION  |[546176,202421,2746,2746,90,0

ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150201-0125 (CLOSED)
. SUS CIRCS, SUSPICIOUS EP-20150201-
01/02/2015 02:06:40 CIRCUMSTANCES 0125 / EP 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance |[PC75781 CAMPBELL-UPDATE |[D120 ||officer Dealing:76072
Operator:76067 Dispatcher: (D5142509B48,202238) Creator Wkstn:FIR46
|Address Information |
[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |
[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL | [Disposition Codes |
Proximity: Validation CONTRARY
| |
|complainant Information | | |
I il |
] I |
|VICTIM [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA | | |
| |
|Notes: |
|Date / Time Information |
[Not Used CR |[01/02/2015 |[02:06:16 |
[Not Used CA 01/02/2015 |[02:06:16 |
[Incident Created |lo1/02/2015 |[02:06:40 |
[Address Validated |[01/02/2015 |[02:13:10 |
[Initial Input Complete |01/02/2015 |[02:13:22 |
[Transfer Sent |lo1/02/2015 |l02:13:30 |
[Transfer Accepted |[01/02/2015 |[02:19:33 |
[Incident Closed |[15/02/2015 |l06:31:22 |
|Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[LIC PREMS RELATED |
[THEME |[PUBLIC SAFETY AND WELFARE |
|
|
|
|

|ISR Comments

999: 546176 ,202421 ,2746 ,2746, 90 ,0 ,0SGB36,
*MOB* 02 ,DATA AVAILABLE ,20

20150201 020618

01/02/2015

02:06:49

FIR46

76067

INFT ALLEGING HE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED BY A BOUNCER AT THE
VILLA CLUB - HE SAYS HE HAS A HEAD INJURY AND FEELS
DAZED , HE STARTED WALKING AND NEARLY FELL OVER , THE
CLUB ARE

01/02/2015

02:12:18

FIR46

76067

REFUSING TO GIVE HIM HIS COAT, PHONE AND PERSONAL
BELONGINGS INCLUDING HIS HOUSE KEYS . HE SAYS HE HAS
HAD A FEW DRINKS AND SOUNDS DRUNK - HE SAYS HE WAS
PUNCHED SO HARD HIS

01/02/2015

02:12:18

FIR46

76067

Page 210

01/02/2015

02:12:18

FIR46

76067

Page 194 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 4

Page 211

Page 195 of 299

GLASSES FELL OFF AND THE FORCE KNOCKED HIM OVER ,

BOUNCER RESPONSIBLE IS STILL IN THE CLUB - HE SAYS HE

DOESN'T NEED AN AMBULANCE , HE IS WITH HIS G/F - HE WILL

WAIT AT THE FRONT

|OF THE CLUB FOR POLICE |l01/02/2015({02:12:18 |[FIR46  |[76067 |

|[CROI TAG ADDED |l01/02/2015[02:13:22 |[FIR46  |[76067 |

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 01/02/2015([02:13:28 |[FIR46 76067

QUESTION SET NOT APPLICABLE

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR46 Control |l01/02/2015[02:13:30 |[FIR46  |[76067 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR28 For Control |[01/02/2015((02:19:33 |[FIR28  |[75158 |

VG - IF MALE IS DRUNK THEN POLICE CAN'T PROGRESS ANY 01/02/2015[[02:20:55 |[FIR28 75158

COMPLAINTS

|UNTIL THE MORNING |l01/02/2015|[02:20:57 |[FIR28  ||75158 |

VG - HAVE TRIED CALLING THE INFT WITH NO REPLY - MESSAGE |[01/02/2015[[02:22:14 |[FIR26 6021

LEFT ON GIFFGAFF VOICEMAIL

l- |l01/02/2015({02:22:20 |[FIR46  |[76067 |

ADVISING HIM TO GO HOME AND THAT SOMEONE WOULD 01/02/2015|[02:22:55 |[FIR26 6021

CONTACT HIM LATER IN THE DAY

|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20150201-0139 |l01/02/2015((02:32:23 |[FIR28  |[[75158 |

[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal FIR28 Control |01/02/2015|[02:48:03 |[FIR28  |[75158 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FIR29 For Control |l01/02/2015|[02:48:22 |[FIR29  |[71180 |

INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 3 Priority TO 4 Scheduled - |{01/02/2015|[02:58:49 |[FIR6 73575

REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

[FCR SUPV - APPROPRIATE TO DOWNGRADE |[01/02/2015|[02:59:24 ||[FIR6 |[73575 |

[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |l01/02/2015|(06:03:34 |[FIR29  |[75702 |

[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR29 Control |l01/02/2015[06:03:49 |[FIR29  |[75702 |

[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal FIR29 Forced Control |l01/02/2015|(06:04:00 |[FIR29  |[[75702 |

[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||01/02/2015[06:04:00 |[FIR29  |[75702 |

[Status changed Manually: Unallocated->Appt Made . |[01/02/2015|[09:50:33 |[HQCB48 |[3683 |

HQ IMU - APPT BOOKED FOR 03/02 1900HRS TO ATTEND VICTIM |[01/02/2015/[09:51:31 |[HQCB48 |[3683

ADDRESS. HE IS UNABLE TO TRAVEL TO THE STATION AS HIS

CAR KEYS ARE STILL WITHIN THE CLUB,

[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |l01/02/2015((09:51:37 |[HQcB48 |[[3683 |

[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/02/2015|[09:55:11 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/02/2015|[09:55:11 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 03/02/2015 18:00:00 03/02/2015((08:37:27 ||DD36S  |[2199

Workstation DD36S

[APPOINTMENT |[03/02/2015|[08:37:27 |[pbD36S  [[2199 |

PC CAMPBELL (DEMAND CAR) - HAVING DISCUSSED THIS MATTER|{03/02/2015|[16:10:39 ||WEBNET |[75781

WITH THE VICTIM, HE WANTED A TABLE IN THE NIGHTCLUB BUT

DID NOT WANT TO PAY £150 FOR IT. THIS HAS RESULTED IN A

VERBAL

ARGUMENT AND HIM BEING EJECTED FROM THE NIGHTCLUB. HE |[03/02/2015|[16:10:39 ||WEBNET |[75781

HAS SAID THAT HE WAS NOT PUNCHED AT ALL, IT WAS MORE A

SLAP TO HIS UPPER BODY. THIS WAS FOLLOWING HIM REFUSING

TO LEAVE THE

PREMISES AS HE WANTED HIS POSSESSIONS. I HAVE EXPLAINED |[03/02/2015|[16:10:39 ||WEBNET {75781

TO HIM THAT THE NIGHTCLUB STAFF ARE PERFECTLY WITHIN

THEIR RIGHTS TO USE FORCE TO EJECT PEOPLE FROM THE

PREMISES. HE NOW

UNDERSTANDS THIS. NO FURTHER FORCE WAS USED AGAINST  |[03/02/2015|[16:10:39 |[WEBNET |[75781

HIM OUTSIDE THE CLUB - PLEASE CLOSE NO OFFENCES.

|CALL REACTIVATED AT FIR28 |[03/02/2015|(16:11:54 |[FIR28  |[71617 |

[Theme CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Theme: CRIME RELATED  |[03/02/2015||16:12:38 |[[FIR28  |[71617 |

|CROI TAG DELETED |l03/02/2015|[16:12:38 |[FIR28  |[71617 |

call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADM9, , , , , |l03/02/2015|[16:12:50 |[FIR28  |[71617 |
|

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

EP-20150201-0125 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:HQCB49 -> 04/02/2015|[09:41:38 ||HQCB49 |15
c:\pfm\output\mail0204094138.txt

Reason for Print:EMAIL SENT TO PC CAMPBELL FOR FURTHER 04/02/2015|[09:41:38 |[HQCB49 |[15
UPDATE.

DMU - Can you please take a look at inc 125 1/2. The Inc will fail 04/02/2015((09:49:50 ||HQCB49 ||15

the NCRS review with the update provide.

The initial report states the Inf had a head injury however the 04/02/2015(|09:49:50 (|HQCB49 (|15

update states he was slapped in the chest.

Can you please clarify on the log if you saw any injury & why he 04/02/2015|{09:49:50 ||HQCB49 ||15

told us he had a head injury if he didn't.

If a head injury has been caused & glasses damaged it is unlikely |[{04/02/2015([{09:49:50 ||[HQCB49 |[15

this amounts to lawful ejection & will need criming

|Status changed Manually: Resulted->Officer Update Reqd. . ||04/02/2015||09:50:11 ||HQCB49 ||15 |
|Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal HQCB49 Forced Control ||O4/02/2015||09:50:29 ||HQCB49 ||15 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |[04/02/2015|{09:50:29 |[HQCB49 |[15 |
|[AWAITS OFFICER UPDATE |[04/02/2015({09:50:29 |[HQCB49 |[15 |
PC CAMPBELL - I SPOKE TO THE VICTIM AND ASKED HIM ABOUT |[10/02/2015|[06:23:06 |[WEBNET |[75781
BEING PUNCHED IN THE HEAD. HE CORRECTED ME AND SAID IT

WAS NOT A PUNCH AND WAS NOT INJURED BUT INTOXICATED.

PLEASE CLOSE

[NCRS REVIEW TAG ADDED |[10/02/2015|[19:27:31 |[pD43s  |[72238 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal DD43S Forced Control |[10/02/2015((19:28:02 |[DD43s  |[72238 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[10/02/2015|[19:28:02 |[DD43s  |[72238 |
[FOR NCRS REVIEW |[10/02/2015|[19:28:02 |[DD43s  |[72238 |
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 4 Scheduled TO 5 No 10/02/2015([20:03:56 |[HQCB70 ||137
Attendance - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-ADM9 |[10/02/2015|[20:03:56 |[HQCcB70 |[137 |
[Theme CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Theme: ADMINISTRATIVE |[10/02/2015|[20:03:56 |[HQCB70 [[137 |
Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 10/02/2015((20:03:56 |[HQCB70 |[137
QUALIFIERS APPLY

CRT REVIEW - I HAVE BEEN ASKED TO REVIEW THIS INC. DOES |[10/02/2015|[20:14:32 |[HQCB46 |[76420
THE INF AGREE THAT REASONABLE FORCE WAS USED TO EJECT

HIM. IF YES THEN NO CRIME, IF NO AND HE SAYS THAT IT WAS

UNREASONABLE UNLES WE HAVE ANY CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO  |[10/02/2015|[20:14:32 |[HQCB46 |[76420
THE CONTRARY THEN THIS WILL NEED CRIMING. IS THERE ANY

CCTV EVIDENCE OR INDEPENDANT WITNESSES TO THE INC. PC

137 WILL EMAIL

[THE ATTENDING OFFICER BACK TO CONFIRM THE ABOVE. |[10/02/2015|[20:14:32 ||HQcB46 |[[76420 |
EP-20150201-0125 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:HQCB70 -> 10/02/2015([20:16:39 |[HQCB70 ||137
c:\pfm\output\mail0210201639.txt

[Reason for Print:FOR THE ATTN OF PC 75781 CAMPBELL |[10/02/2015|[20:16:39 |[HQCcB70 [[137 |
DMU - I HAVE REVIEWED THIS INCIDENT AND IT AWAITS 10/02/2015[[20:19:04 |[HQCB70 |[137
ACTIONS FROM L.P.A (***AWAITING A610/OFFICER UPDATE***),

THIS INCIDENT CANNOT BE RESOLVED BY DMU; THEREFORE THE

INCIDENT HAS

BEEN TRANSFERRED TO THE RELEVANT L.P.A TO MANAGE THE 10/02/2015((20:19:04 |[HQCB70 ||137
OFFICER UPDATE.

[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal HQCB70 Forced Control |[10/02/2015][20:19:41 |[HQcB70 |[137 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |[10/02/2015|[20:19:41 |[HQCB70 (137 |
TO PACESETTER,FOR HOLDING PENDING OFFICER UPDATE.MANY |[10/02/2015(|20:19:41 [[HQCB70 |[137
THANKS HQ DMU.

[- |[11/02/2015|[17:35:53 |[pD34s  [[2023 |
EP-20150201-0125 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DD34S -> 11/02/2015({17:36:29 |[DD34S  ||2023
c:\pfm\output\mail0211173629.txt

Reason for Print:EMAIL TO PC CAMPBELL REQUESTING FURTHER |[11/02/2015|[17:36:29 |[DD34S  |[2023
UPDATE.

[- |[11/02/2015|[17:37:27 |[pDD34s  |[2023 |

|
Page 212

Page 196 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 4

PACESETTER - EMAIL SENT TO PC CAMPBELL REQUESTING 11/02/2015||17:37:46 |[DD34s  |[2023
FURTHER UPDATE. 7 7 7 7 7
[- |[11/02/2015|[17:37:47 |[pDD34s  |[2023 |
[PC CAMPBELL IS ON DUTY FROM 14:00 ON 12/02/2015. |[11/02/2015|[17:38:37 |[pD34s  [[2023 |
- |[11/02/2015|(17:38:38 |[DD34s  [[2023 |
CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 12/02/2015 13:00:00 11/02/2015|[17:38:59 |[DD34s  |[2023
Workstation WESTLPA1

[FOR UPDATE. |[11/02/2015|(17:38:59 |[DD34s  [[2023 |
[CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC |[12/02/2015|[13:00:09 ||cTC |[cADSVR |
PC CAMPBELL - THE REASON THE INFT CALLED POLICE WAS 12/02/2015|(14:24:14 ||WEBNET |[75781
BECAUSE HE WAS NOT AWARE THAT FORCE COULD BE USED TO

EJECT HIM FROM THE NIGHTCLUB. HE HAS NOT BEEN PUNCHED

AND HE HAS NOT BEEN

INJURED, HE WAS JUST SURPRISED THAT THEY ARE ALLOWED TO |[12/02/2015|[14:24:14 |[WEBNET |[75781
PHYSICALLY TOUCH HIM. I HAVE HAD A LONG DISCUSSION WITH

HIM AND EXPLAINED THE LAW AROUND THIS TO HIM. HE HAS

NOT DISCLOSED

[ANY FORCE WHICH IS UNREASONABLE. PLEASE CLOSE THIS |[12/02/2015|[14:24:14 ||WEBNET |[75781 |
|Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: PSW22, , , , , |[12/02/2015|{16:33:21 |[DD61S  [[3576 |
Disposal Code CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Disposal Code: 13/02/2015|[13:37:39 |[HQCB48 |[71072
PSW22

Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 13/02/2015|(13:37:39 |[HQCB48 |[71072
QUALIFIERS APPLY

[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-P' |[13/02/2015|(13:37:40 |[HQcB48 |[71072 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[13/02/2015|[13:37:40 |[HQCB48 |[[71072 |
[Officer Dealing 76072 |[13/02/2015|[13:37:40 |[HQcB48 |[[71072 |
|Qualifiers, ALCOHOL RELATED,ALLEG EVID NOCRIM |[13/02/2015|[13:37:40 |[HQCcB48 |[71072 |
[EP-20150201-0125 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[13/02/2015|[13:37:40 |[HQCB48 |[[71072 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-ASB-P |[15/02/2015|[06:30:47 |[HQIMU4 {76422 |
|QUALIFIERS WERE: ,ALCOHOL RELATED,ALLEG EVID NOCRIM  [[15/02/2015|[06:30:47 |[HQIMU4 |[[76422 |
[CALL REACTIVATED AT HQIMU4 |[15/02/2015|[06:30:47 |[HQIMU4 {76422 |
FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:CRT- INCIDENT CLOSED 15/02/2015|[06:30:47 |[HQIMU4 |[76422
AMENDED CLOSING CODE

[Disposal Code: ,'L12' |[15/02/2015|[06:31:22 |[HQIMU4 |[[76422 |
[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[15/02/2015|[06:31:22 |[HQIMU4 [[76422 |
|Officer Dealing 76072 |[15/02/2015((06:31:22 |[HQIMU4 |[[76422 |
[Qualifiers,LIC PREMS RELATED |[15/02/2015[06:31:22 |[HQIMU4 |[76422 |
[EP-20150201-0125 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[15/02/2015|[06:31:22 |[HQIMU4 {76422 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015([12:13:12 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[12:13:12 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 213

Page 197 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



|ISR Relations

[CALL CARD - REL.

||EP-20150201-0125 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 75158

|ISR Comments

ISR Report Page 1 of 2
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150201-0139 (CLOSED)
aq. DUPLICATE, DUPLICATE EP-20150201-

01/02/2015 02:31:32 INCIDENT 0130 / EP 999 DEFAULT

|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance |[THE VILLA Ip120 ||officer Dealing:75158

Operator:3084 Dispatcher: ?5142509%9,202032) Creator Wkstn:FIR41

|Address Information |

|HIGH ST |

[HIGH ST, , EPPING, | IDisposition Codes |

S [X] Gazeteer

Proximity: Velidation IDUPLICATE I

|Complainant Information | | |

— I |

I i |

[VICTIM [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA | | |

| |

|Notes: |

|Date / Time Information |

[Not Used CR |[01/02/2015 |[02:31:32 |

[Not Used CA 01/02/2015 |[02:31:32 |

[Incident Created |lo1/02/2015 |[02:31:32 |

[Address Validated |[01/02/2015 |[02:31:45 |

[Initial Input Complete |01/02/2015 |[02:31:58 |

[Incident Resulted |l03/02/2015 |[16:50:09 |

[Incident Closed |[03/02/2015 |[16:50:10 |

|Qualifiers |

[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |INO QUALIFIERS APPLY |

[THEME |[ADMINISTRATIVE |
|
|
|
|
|

[created from Shadow Incident |l01/02/2015|[02:31:32][FIR41 |[3084
|cROI TAG ADDED |lo1/02/2015((02:31:45|[FIR41 ||l3084
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 01/02/2015|[02:32:19][FIR41 3084
PRIORITY INC - TIME CRITICAL

[Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20150201-0125 [01/02/2015([02:32:23|[FIR28 |[75158 |
[VG - MALE HAS ALREADY CALLED ON X REF l01/02/2015|[02:32:38|[FIR28 |[75158 |
[INFT IS DRUNK HE HAS JUST INFORMED ME REFERENCE X-REF  [01/02/2015(02:33:32][FIR41 3084 |
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 3 Priority TO 5 No 01/02/2015|[02:39:33][FIR28 75158
Attendance - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG

|CROI TAG DELETED |lo1/02/2015][02:39:33|[FIR28 75158 |
INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON CHANGE OF CALL 01/02/2015|[02:39:33][FIR28 75158
TYPE:ASSLT ABH->DUPLICATE

|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |lo1/02/2015(02:39:33|[FIR28 75158 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO l01/02/2015|[02:39:33|[FIR28 |[75158 |

Page 214

Page 198 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 2

|RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO llo1/02/2015][02:39:33]|F1R28 |75158 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 01/02/2015|[02:39:33][FIR28 75158
IMPRACTICAL):NO

|Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADMS5, , , , , |l01/02/2015|[02:39:37|[FIR28 |[75158

|Disposal Code: ,'ADM5’

||l03/02/2015][16:

50

:09|[HQFIRTRN19|[71394

|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported:

|l03/02/2015]16:

50:

09|[HQFIRTRN19|[71394

|Officer Dealing 75158

|l03/02/2015][16:

50

:09|[HQFIRTRN19|[71394

|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

||l03/02/2015](16:

50:

10||HQFIRTRN19|[71394

|EP-20150201—0139 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

|l03/02/2015|[16:

50:

10|[HQFIRTRN19|[71394

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 215

Page 199 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 3
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150222-0040 (CLOSED)
22/02/2015 00:41:16 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH gg;{zoo/lségzzz- AMB DEFAULT
|Priority:(3) 3 Priority ||A610 SUBMITTED Ip120 ||officer Dealing:73620
Operator: 73156 Dispatcher:75961 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:CCRA9

|Address Information |

[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, |

[199 coTTIS

LN, , EPPING, CM164BL |

Proximity:

|Disposition Codes

[X] Gazeteer

Validation

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information |

[CONTROL ROOM,.,BROOMFIELD CHELMSFORD, CM1 7WS |

ETA

THIRD PARTY [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]

|
|ave AmB REF 61, [ |
|
|

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[22/02/2015 |[00:41:16
[Not Used cA |22/02/2015 |[00:41:16
[Incident Created |[22/02/2015 |[00:41:16
[Address Validated |22/02/2015 |[00:41:48
[Initial Input Complete ||22/02/2015 |[00:45:25
[Transfer Sent ||22/02/2015 |[00:45:41
[Transfer Accepted |[22/02/2015 |[00:58:28
|Resource Dispatched ||22/02/2015 ||OO:59:53
[Arrived at Scene |[22/02/2015 |l01:08:49
[Units Cleared |[22/02/2015 |[01:50:36
[Incident Resulted ||22/02/2015 |[07:12:57
[Incident Closed |[22/02/2015 |[07:12:58

[Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[LIC PREMS RELATED

[THEME |[cRIME RELATED
[unit Activity

|[22/02/2015 |[00:59:53 (73620 |[76015 |[En Route

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

|22/02/2015 |[00:59:54  |[73620 [76015 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 73620 EKREM (|l EP-20150222-0040; 22/02/

|[22/02/2015 |[00:59:54  |[73620 |[76015 |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT 76015 BRADFORD(#JJll EP-20150222-0040; 22/

|[22/02/2015 |[00:59:54  |[73620 |[76015 |[En Route

|IMEssaGE SENT (I EP-20150222-0040; 22/02/2015; 00:4

|22/02/2015 |[o1:08:49  |[73620 |76015 ||at Scene
|

Page 216

Page 200 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

| ||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING

Page 2 of 3

] |22/02/2015 |[01:50:36  [[73620 [76015

||02 - Available

|ISR Relations

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR
RELATION

CF0150270215:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 76134

|ISR Comments

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (73620 EKREM
(76015 BRADFORD e
(

AMB REPORTING FEMALE ASSAULT AT A/L, FEMALE HAS A HEAD |[22/02/2015|[00:44:33 |[CCR49 73156
WOUND POSSIBLY FROM A HEEL OF A SHOE, FEMALE WAS
UNCONCIOUS
[AMB REF 61 |[22/02/2015|[00:44:33 |[[ccR49  |[73156 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 199 COTTIS  |[22/02/2015|[00:45:16 |[cCCR49 73156
LN, Telephone/Caller Address . 01992560444 01992560444
|CROI TAG ADDED |[22/02/2015|[00:45:25 ||cCR49  |[73156 |
|Q:- Explain reasons for questions. ||22/02/2015||00:45:35 ||CCR49 ||73156 |
|A:- AS ABOVE |[22/02/2015)|00:45:35 |[ccrRa49  |[73156 |
|Q:- Discriminatory? |[22/02/2015|[00:45:38 |[cCR49  |[73156 |
[A:- QUESTION NOT APPLICABLE |[22/02/2015|[00:45:38 |[ccrR49  |[73156 |
|Q:- Have you completed the Question Set? Answer 'Yes' will exit |[22/02/2015/(00:45:40 ||ccR49  |[73156 |
[A:- YES |[22/02/2015|[00:45:40 |[ccrR49  |[73156 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR49 Control |[22/02/2015|[00:45:41 |[ccR49  |[73156 |
[FEMALE IS OUTSIDE A/L, NO FURTHER DETAILS |[22/02/2015|[00:46:10 |[ccr49  |[73156 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control |[22/02/2015|[00:58:28 |[ccrR27 ~ |[75961 |
|[WR21 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[22/02/2015|[00:59:53 |[ccR27 ~ |[75961 |
22/02/2015((00:59:54 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE

INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR

|[22/02/201501:

00

:23 |[MDTSTORM|[73620

I At Scene |[22/02/2015|[01:08:49 |[ccrR27  |[75961 |

- FEMALE HAS A SMALL CUT TO HER HEAD. GOING TO PAH |[22/02/2015|[01:33:59 |[CCR27 75961
TO BE LOOKED AT,

- SUSPECT IS VERY INTOXICATED AND UPSET. IS WITH 22/02/2015((01:34:29 |[CCR27 75961
HER BOYFRIEND AND HAVE HER DETAILS IN HAND.
I 02 - Available |[22/02/2015|[01:50:35 |[ccR27 ~ |[75961 |
[Status changed Manually: Cleared->Officer Update Reqd. . |[22/02/2015|[02:17:29 |[ccr27  |[75961 |

- 1 HAVE OBTAINED CRIMING DETAILS AND MADE 22/02/2015((04:22:38 |[WEBNET  [[73620
ENQUIRIES WITH CCTV. SUSPECT WERE NOT ON SCENE AND HAD
ALREADY BEEN THROWN OUT BY DOORMAN BEFORE WE
|ARRIVED.
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED |[22/02/2015|[04:32:47 ||ccr29  |[6105 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal CCR29 Forced Control |[22/02/2015|[04:33:11 |[ccrR29  |l6105 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |[22/02/2015)[04:33:11 |[ccr29  |[6105 |
|[FCR TASKS COMPLETED - CIMU TO MANAGE |[22/02/2015|[04:33:11 |[ccR29  |l6105 |
Relation: CF0150270215:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 76134 22/02/2015[(04:57:30 |[HQCB75  |[76134
ASSAULT OCCASIONING ABH
[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[22/02/2015|[05:52:33 |[[ccr28  |[71180 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT |[22/02/2015|[05:52:33 |[ccr28  |[71180 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |[22/02/2015|[05:52:33 ||ccR28  |[71180 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |[22/02/2015|[05:52:33 |[ccr28 ~ |[71180 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[22/02/2015|[05:52:33 ||ccr28 ~ |[71180 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 22/02/2015[05:52:33 |[ccr28 71180
IMPRACTICAL):NO

22/02/2015((07:12:47 |[HQCB47  |[1044
Page 217

Page 201 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 3

HQ-IMU..THIS HAS BEEN CRIMED AND THE CRIMEFILE HAS BEEN

SENT TO PC 73620 EKREM. THEREFORE INC CLOSED, ALL

ENQS/UPDATES WILL BE DONE ON CRIMEFILE

| |[22/02/2015|[07:12:47 ||HQcB47  |[1044 |
Qualifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Qualifiers: ,NO 22/02/2015((07:12:57 |[HQCB47  |[1044
QUALIFIERS APPLY

[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[22/02/2015|[07:12:58 |[HQCcB47  |[1044 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[22/02/2015|(07:12:58 |[HQcB47  |[1044 |
[Officer Dealing 73620 |[22/02/2015|[07:12:58 |[HQcB47  |[1044 |
|Qualifiers,LIC PREMS RELATED |[22/02/2015)|07:12:58 |[HQcB47  |[1044 |
[EP-20150222-0040 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[22/02/2015|[07:12:58 [[HQcB47  |[1044 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[23/02/2015|[11:40:45 [[WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[23/02/2015|(11:40:45 |WEBNET |[8641 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[03/03/2015|[12:19:21 |[[WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[03/03/2015|[12:19:21 |[WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 218
Page 202 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 4
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150228-0104 (CLOSED)
28/02/2015 01:39:36 ASSLT ABH, ASSAULT - ABH gibiO}sEgzzs— 999 DEFAULT
[Priority:(3) 3 Priority |AssAULT - ABH |p120 ||officer Dealing:73407
D120B

Operator:76328

Dispatcher:3422

(545939,202032)

Creator Wkstn:CCR60

Address Information

HIGH ST

HIGH ST, , EPPING,

[X] Gazeteer

Disposition Codes

imity: CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

Proximity: Validation

|Complainant Information |

REFUSED REFUSED

VICTIM [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA

Notes:

Date / Time Information

Not Used CR 28/02/2015 01:39:36
Not Used CA 28/02/2015 01:39:36
Incident Created 28/02/2015 01:39:36
Address Validated 28/02/2015 01:39:49
Initial Input Complete 28/02/2015 01:40:46
Transfer Sent 28/02/2015 01:40:53
Transfer Accepted 28/02/2015 01:41:04
Resource Dispatched 28/02/2015 01:42:37
Arrived at Scene 28/02/2015 01:42:41
Units Cleared 28/02/2015 01:47:45
[Incident Closed |l03/03/2015 [14:22:34

Qualifiers

DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

THEME

CRIME RELATED

Unit Activity
|[28/02/2015 |[01:42:37  [[73407 |[73554 |[En Route
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING
. 28/02/2015 |[01:42:38  [[73407 |[73554 [[En Route
MESSAGE SENT 73554 SENIOR(#J EP-20150228-0104; 28/02
. 28/02/2015 |[01:42:38  |[73407 ||73554 |[En Route
MESSAGE SENT 73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH( S EP-20150228-010
28/02/2015 ||01:42:41  |[73407 ||73554 ||At Scene
| |[HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , EPPING
_— 28/02/2015 |[01:47:45  [[73407 |[73554 |[02 - Available
ISR Relations
Page 219

Page 203

of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 2 of 4

Page 220

CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR [|[CF0178720315:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73034
RELATION
ISR Comments
INFT STATES HE HAS JUST BEEN PUNCHED IN THE FACE OUT 28/02/2015{|01:40:09 ||CCR60 76328
SIDE VILLA NIGHTCLUB AND HE IS NOW ON THE HIGH ST
. 28/02/2015{|01:40:09 ||CCR60 76328
INFT KEEPS CLEARING THE LINE] 28/02/2015|(01:40:36 ||CCR60 76328
CROI TAG ADDED 28/02/2015{|01:40:46 ||CCR60 76328
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 28/02/2015|(01:40:52 ||CCR60 76328
PRIORITY INC - TIME CRITICAL
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR60 Control 28/02/2015|(01:40:53 ||CCR60 76328
E 28/02/2015{|01:40:54 ||CCR60 76328
Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control 28/02/2015{|01:41:04 ||CCR27 76092
INFT IS VERY INTOXICATED AND SAYS THEY WERE TRYING TO 28/02/2015|(01:41:05 ||CCR60 76328
KILL HIM
= 28/02/2015{|01:41:06 ||CCR60 76328
INFT CLEARED AGAIN 28/02/2015{|01:41:38 ||CCR60 76328
. 28/02/2015|(01:42:01 ||CCR60 76328
A/SUPV - IS THERE A NAME/PHONE NUMBER FOR INFT? - WHERE {|28/02/2015||01:42:22 ||[CCR29 72146
IS SUSPECT? - DOES VICTIM REQUIRE AMB? - ANY OTHER
DETAILS AT ALL?
E 28/02/2015(|01:42:28 ||CCR60 76328
MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 28/02/2015|(01:42:37 ||CCR28 3422
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (73554 SENIOR 28/02/2015|(01:42:38 ||AIRWAVE ||AIRWAVE
S W (73407 CARRIGAN-SMITH /S
At Scene 28/02/2015(|01:42:41 ||CCR28 3422
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR28 Control 28/02/2015|(01:42:43 ||CCR28 3422
Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control 28/02/2015(|01:42:44 ||CCR28 3422
NOTHING HE KEPT CLEARING VERY 30SEC AND WAS RAMBLING 28/02/2015{|01:42:50 ||CCR60 76328
ABOUT HIS CHILDREN AND CRYING SAYING HE DIDNT KNOW
WHY THEY ATTACKED HIM
. 28/02/2015{|01:42:51 ||CCR60 76328
R - ON THE HIGH ST NOW |28/02/2015|[01:42:54 |[ccr28 3422 |
WHEN I ASKED WHERE ON THE HIGH ST HE KEPT SAYIGN HE 28/02/2015|(01:43:02 ||CCR60 76328
DIDNT KNOW
- ||28/02/2015)[01:43:04 |lccre0 76328 |
I WAS ASKING HIM FOR HIS HOME ADDRESS OF WHERE HE IS 28/02/2015{|01:43:21 ||CCR60 76328
HEADING AND HE CLEARED AND NOW IS NOT ANSWERING PHONE
- |28/02/2015|[01:43:22 |[ccré0  |[76328 |
HAVE TRIED CALLING 3 TIMES AND THE MOBILE NUMBER IS 28/02/2015|(01:44:00 ||CCR60 76328
UNAVAILABLE
- |28/02/2015)[01:44:01 |[ccre0 76328 |
- NO TRACE OF THE MALE ON THE HIGH STREET, OR BY 28/02/2015(|01:47:42 ||CCR28 3422
THE VILLA, HAVE TRIED CALLING THE MOBILE AND THERE IS NO
REPLY. NOTHING MORE WE CAN DO AT THIS TIME.
| ] 02 - Available 28/02/2015(|01:47:45 ||CCR28 3422
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Further Action . 28/02/2015{|01:47:55 ||CCR28 3422
FROM FCR TAG ADDED 28/02/2015|{13:00:00 ||CCR29 6105
Transfer To CIMU From Terminal CCR29 Forced Control 28/02/2015{|13:00:29 ||CCR29 6105
Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control 28/02/2015{|13:00:29 ||CCR29 6105
AWAITS CONTACT FM THE INFT - FCR TASKS COMPLETED - CIMU {|28/02/2015|(13:00:29 |[CCR29 6105
TO MANAGE
HQDMT NUMBER CALLED BUT JUST KEEPS RINING BEFORE 28/02/2015(|19:19:45 ||HQCB54 ||76563
UNAVAILABLE MESSAGE
”28/02/2015”19:22:30 ”HQCBS4 ”76563 |

Page 204 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 3 of 4

TEXT SENT;Please call Essex Police on 01245 502022 and quote

incident 2014 of 28/2 about your call to us today. thankyou

Status changed Manually: Further Action->Awaiting Contact . 28/02/2015|(19:22:52 ||[HQCB54 |/76563

FROM FCR TAG DELETED 28/02/2015|{19:23:27 ||[HQCBS4 |/76563

HQ DMU - WILL DEFER FOR TOMORROW. 28/02/2015|({19:27:19 ||[HQCORPS ||511

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 01/03/2015 09:27:25 28/02/2015|({19:27:55 ||[HQCORPS ||511

Workstation HQCB51

DEFERRED PENDING CONTACT FROM AGG'D 28/02/2015|[{19:27:55 ||[HQCORPS ||511

CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC 01/03/2015(|09:28:05 ||CTC CADSVR

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 01/03/2015 19:30:00 01/03/2015{|09:37:14 ||[HQCB54 |[267

Workstation HQCB51

. 01/03/2015{|09:37:14 ||[HQCB54 |[267

CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC 01/03/2015{|19:30:28 ||CTC CADSVR

DMU - (SECOND CONTACT) I HAVE MADE AN ATTEMPT TO 01/03/2015||20:24:28 ||[HQCB67 |[73758

CONTACT THE INFT TO PROGRESS THIS INCIDENT FROM AN

UNBLOCKED NUMBER. NO REPLY ON CONTACT NUMBERS

ATTACHED TO INCIDENT. NO

FACILITY TO LEAVE A VOICEMAIL MESSAGE. THERE HAS BEEN A ||01/03/2015{|20:24:28 (|[HQCB67 |[73758

CLEAR PERIOD OF 24 HOURS LEFT BETWEEN THIS AND THE

PREVIOUS CONTACT ATTEMPT. I HAVE ADDED "DM - FINAL ENQ"

TAG TO THE

INCIDENT. THE INCIDENT DEFERRED FOR 24 HRS. 01/03/2015||20:24:28 ||[HQCB67 |[73758

DMFINALENQ TAG ADDED 01/03/2015{|20:24:42 ||[HQCB67 |[73758

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED 02/03/2015 12:00:00 01/03/2015(|20:25:20 ||HQCB67 ||73758

Workstation HQCB67

DEFERRED IAW DM FINAL ENQ POLICY 01/03/2015||20:25:20 ||[HQCB67 |[73758

REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING 02/03/2015{|09:36:46 ||WEBNET |[8641

INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM 02/03/2015(|09:36:46 ||WEBNET (8641

CALL REACTIVATED AT CTC 02/03/2015{{12:00:31 ||CTC CADSVR

HQ DMU - I HAVE RUNG THE NUMBER FOR THE INFORMANT. I 02/03/2015(|{13:37:18 ||[HQCB49 |(3345

MANAGED TO GET HIS NAME OUT OF HIM. HE SAID HIS NAME

WAS HE WOULD NOT PASS ANY DETAILS TO ME. HE SAID

THAT IT WAS NOT

WORTH REPORTING AS NOTHING WOULD BE DONE. HE WAS 02/03/2015|(13:37:18 |[HQCB49 |[3345

PUNCHED IN THE FACE. SAID HE DID NOT NEED NOR SEEK ANY

MEDICAL ADVICE. HE CONFIRMED HE DID NOT WANT ANY

FURTHER ACTION TAKEN AND

HALFWAY THROUGH ME TALKING TO HIM HE HUNG UP. THE CALL |/02/03/2015||13:37:18 [|[HQCB49 |[3345

WAS RED BOXED ON EXT 153014 @ 13:32:22

Disposal Code: ,'L10' 02/03/2015({13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |(3345

Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: 02/03/2015|(13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |[3345

Officer Dealing 73407 02/03/2015(|13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |(3345

Qualifiers,ADVICE BY PHONE 02/03/2015(|{13:38:31 ||[HQCB49 ||3345

HQ DMU - I HAVE COMPLETED CHECKS ON THE TEL NUMBER. NO |{02/03/2015|(13:38:31 ||HQCB49 (|3345

PREVIOUS CALLS

EP-20150228-0104 HAS BEEN DISPOSED 02/03/2015({13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |(3345

INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON DISPOSAL 02/03/2015(|13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |(3345

OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO 02/03/2015|(13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |[3345

PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO 02/03/2015({13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |(3345

RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO 02/03/2015|(13:38:31 |[HQCB49 |[3345

VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 02/03/2015(|13:38:31 ||[HQCB49 |(3345

IMPRACTICAL):NO

PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-L10 03/03/2015{|08:35:49 ||[HQIMU4 |[76422

QUALIFIERS WERE: ,ADVICE BY PHONE 03/03/2015||08:35:49 |[HQIMU4 ||76422

CALL REACTIVATED AT HQIMU4 03/03/2015({08:35:52 |[HQIMU4 |[76422
03/03/2015||08:35:52 ||HQIMU4 |(|76422

Page 221

Page 205 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 4

FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:CRT- INCIDENT REOPENED AS IT

FAILED NCRS AUDIT

CRT- HAVING REVIEWED THIS INCIDENT , THE VICTIM HAS 03/03/2015||08:38:34 |[HQIMU4 ||76422
CONFIRMED AN OFFENCE OF ASSAULT, ALBEIT NO MANY

DETAILS, HAVING BEEN RECON ACTED HE SEEMS TO HAVE

BECOME UNCOOPERATIVE THERE

IS NO CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY A CRIME WILL 03/03/2015{|08:38:34 ||[HQIMU4 |[76422
HAVE TO BE RECORDED ON THE FACTS GIVEN

CRIME BUR TAG ADDED 03/03/2015{|09:07:25 ||[HQCB48 |[71072
Transfer To CB ACTION From Terminal HQCB48 Forced Control 03/03/2015||09:08:00 |[HQCB48 ||71072
Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB2 Forced Control 03/03/2015{|09:08:00 ||[HQCB48 |[71072
PLEASE CRIME WITH BASIC DETAILS FROM STORM, VICTIM IS 03/03/2015||09:08:00 |[HQCB48 ||71072
UNCOOPERATIVE

INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER 03/03/2015||09:08:31 |[CTC CADSVR
HQCB2

CBI 73034 CRIMING 03/03/2015|(10:12:16 ||[HQCB15 |[73034
CRIME BUR TAG DELETED 03/03/2015{{10:12:19 [|[HQCB15 |[73034
Relation: CF0178720315:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 73034 03/03/2015||11:24:12 ||[HQCB15 |[73034
COMMON ASSAULT

Disposal Code: ,'C' 03/03/2015|(14:22:34 |[HQCORPS |[15
Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: 03/03/2015({14:22:34 ||[HQCORPS8 |[15
Officer Dealing 73407 03/03/2015|(14:22:34 |[HQCORPS |[15
Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 03/03/2015({14:22:34 [|[HQCORPS8 |[15

HQ DMU - I HAVE COMPLETED CHECKS ON THE TEL NUMBER. NO |{03/03/2015|(14:22:34 ||HQCORPS |15
PREVIOUS CALLS

EP-20150228-0104 HAS BEEN DISPOSED 03/03/2015{{14:22:34 ||[HQCORPS |[15
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON DISPOSAL |03/03/2015|14:22:34 |[HQCORPS |[15
OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO 03/03/2015|{{14:22:34 ||[HQCORPS8 |[15
PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO 03/03/2015|(14:22:34 |[HQCORPS |[15
RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO 03/03/2015{{14:22:34 |[|[HQCORPS |[15
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 03/03/2015|(14:22:34 |[HQCORPS |[15
IMPRACTICAL):NO

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 222

Page 206 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 11/03/2015



Page 223
Page 207 of 299



CF0171940314

Victim
Name:
Occupation:

Additional Occupation
Information:

Address:
Sex:
Date of Birth:

Officer Defined
Ethnicity:
Self Defined Ethnicity:

Nationality:

First Language:
Interpreter Required:
Disabilty:

Additional Needs:

Vulnerabilities:

Page 2 of 3

Avoid Times: NONE

Additional Notes / NONE

Special Requirements:

Victim Support: Yes

Markers:

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Location Licensed premises Club

Property Telecoms Equipment Mobile Telephone

History:

[Date ||Author |[Changes [Task |

[03/03/2014 15:56:49  |[7385 |[Created |IFor filing |

[03/03/2014 15:56:49  |[7385 ||Accepted |[For filing |

[03/03/2014 16:10:06  |[7385 ||Allocated ||For filing |

[04/03/2014 12:06:08  |(0499 |[Accepted |[For filing |

104/03/2014 12:09:50  |(0499 [|Completed |[For filing |

[04/03/2014 12:10:07  |(0499 |[Enquiry Filed |[For filing |

[09/06/2014 16:24:51  |[71072 ||[Enquiry Ongoing ||For filing |

[09/06/2014 16:24:51  |[71072 |[Allocated |[For filing |

[12/06/2014 13:26:06  |[74228 [|Allocated ||For filing |

[13/06/2014 15:18:45  |[73620 |[Accepted |IFor filing |
Page 224

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/03 14/cf0171940314 . htm

Page 208 of 299
13/03/2015



CF0171940314 Page 3 of 3

|26/06/2014 04:41:00 74228 IN/A |For filing

[26/06/2014 04:41:14 74228 [Completed [For filing

[26/06/2014 12:12:53  |[2922 |[Enquiry Filed |[For filing |
[04/03/2014 12:09:50 (0499 |[Created I |
[04/03/2014 12:09:50  |(0499 |[Accepted ( |
[04/03/2014 12:10:03  |[0499 |[Completed I |
[25/06/2014 19:31:18  |[73620 |[Created |[Outcome 18 |
[25/06/2014 19:31:18  |[73620 ||Accepted |[Outcome 18 |
[25/06/2014 19:31:21  |[73620 [|Allocated |[Outcome 18 |
[26/06/2014 04:41:12 74228 |[Completed [Outcome 18

[26/06/2014 04:41:21 74228 ||Created [For closing please.
[26/06/2014 04:41:21 |[74228 |[Accepted |[For closing please. |
126/06/2014 04:41:24 74228 [|Allocated [[For closing please. |
[26/06/2014 12:12:50  |[2922 |[Completed |IFor closing please. |
Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top
(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-06-26 12:12:53

Page 225
Page 209 of 299

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/03 14/cf0171940314 . htm 13/03/2015



Publicity Opposed:
Division/Station:
Offence As Reported:

NONE
West Ongar Crime Report No:

Committed 10501 Common Included in stats:
assault and battery

6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

CF0293200414
Yes

To Whom Reported: 75708 Mark Mizen Date & Time Reported:  13/04/2014 02:56:00
How Reported: Officer at scene STORM Incident No: EP-20140413-0142
IVictims |
|
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No None
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 13/04/2014 02:50:00 Committed to/at: 13/04/2014 02:50:00
Location:

The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:
Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details

Land - Pavement Beat:

D120B

SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS SPRAYED A SUBSTANCE BELIEVED TO BE CS
GAS HITTING THE VICTIMS FACE CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURIES

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Firearm used 13/04/2014 09:09:55

Weapon used 13/04/2014 08:49:03

Property

Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:

£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 70644 Jon Hounslow

ISupervisor: Sgt 3524 Sally-Anne Davies

Victim
Name:

Occupation:

Printed By User 7706

Page 226
]

Page 210 of 299
6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015

Additional Occupation

Information:

Address: 1T T [ [ [
Sex: -

Date of Birth: B

officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| G
Self Defined Ethnicity: |||

Nationality: e

First Language: e

Interpreter Required: [

Disabilty: ]
Additional Needs: NONE
Vulnerabilities: Not vulnerable
Preferred Contact: ] 1
Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz
Avoid Times: NONE
Additional Notes / NONE
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: No
Markers: Objects to Victim Support - 13/04/2014 08:37:29
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
Location Road Street
Means Employed Injuries Inflicted None
Instrument Used Firearm CS spray
History:
|Date ||Author ||Changes ||Task |
[13/04/2014 08:29:48 75708 ||Created |lplease close |
[13/04/2014 08:29:48 75708 ||Accepted |lplease close |
[13/04/2014 08:51:27 75708 ||Allocated |lplease close |
[13/04/2014 14:34:20 73237 ||Accepted |lplease close |
[14/04/2014 07:40:14 |I3663 ||Allocated |lplease close |
[14/04/2014 07:42:18 |I3663 ||Accepted |lplease close |
[15/04/2014 11:26:18 |I3663 ||Allocated |lplease close |
[13/04/2014 08:49:33 75708 ||Created |TO QA |
[13/04/2014 08:49:33 75708 ||Accepted |TO QA |
[13/04/2014 08:49:36 75708 ||Allocated |TO QA |
[13/04/2014 08:56:09 71684 ||Allocated |TO QA |
[13/04/2014 09:11:30 75708 ||Allocated |TO QA |
Page 227
Page 211 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




s 6/3/2015
[13/04/2014 09:13:29 71684 |[Completed |TO QA |
120/05/2014 14:39:36 |[70644 ||Created |lplease close (outcome 18) |
120/05/2014 14:39:36 |[70644 ||Accepted |lplease close (outcome 18) |
120/05/2014 14:39:42 70644 ||Allocated |lplease close (outcome 18) |
120/05/2014 16:07:00 3524 ||Accepted |lplease close (outcome 18) |
[15/04/2014 17:07:58 75275 ||Accepted |lplease close |
[17/04/2014 22:04:06 |I3663 ||Allocated |lplease close |
[17/04/2014 22:04:10 |I3663 ||Aborted |lplease close |
[17/04/2014 22:04:17 |I3663 ||Allocated |lplease close |
[18/04/2014 13:04:34 |[70644 ||Accepted |lplease close |
121/05/2014 15:47:14 13524 IN/A |lplease close |
121/05/2014 15:47:28 13524 ||Completed |lplease close |
121/05/2014 15:47:32 13524 ||Enquiry Filed |lplease close |
121/05/2014 15:47:24 13524 ||Completed |lplease close (outcome 18)]

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name
Nickname

Sex

Ethnic Origin

Age

Height

Weight
Descriptive Details

Back to Top

Hair Colour:

Hair Type:

Hair Length:
Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: Yes
Habits:

Dress:

Health:

Voice:

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-06-10 10:00:07

Printed By User 7706

Page 228
]

Page 212 of 299
6/3/2015



Publicity Opposed:
Division/Station:
Offence As Reported:

To Whom Reported:
How Reported:

Victim
West Harlow

Committed 10501 Common
assault and battery

73972 Catherine Malone
Victim

Crime Report No:
Included in stats:

Date & Time Reported:

STORM Incident No:

6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

CF0527130614
Yes

29/06/2014 01:12:00
EP-20140629-0079

|Victims

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No None
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 29/06/2014 01:00:00 Committed to/at: 29/06/2014 01:00:00
Location:

Club 195 REAR OF 195 High Street Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:
Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person:

Markers:
Marker:

Property

Land - Road

Beat:

D120B

SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS EJECTED THE VICTIM FROM THE CLUB 195
AND ONCE THEY WERE OUTSIDE THE SUSPECT HAS SLAPPED THE
VICTIMS FACE FOR NO REASON CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURY BUT

LEAVING HIS FACE SORE

Impact
Complainer:

Marker Date:

Impact Family:

Impact
Community:

Impact
Property:

Total Value Stolen:
£0

£0

Total Value Recovered:

£0

Total Value Damaged:

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 73237 Michael King

|Supervisor: T/Sgt 74228 Antony Alcock

Victim
Name:

Occupation:

Printed By User 7706

Page 229

Page 213 of 299
6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015
Additional Occupation
Information:
Address: I
Sex: B
Date of Birth: _
officer Defined Ethnicity: |||
Self Defined Ethnicity: |
Nationality: e
First Language: e
Interpreter Required: [
Disabilty:
Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:
Preferred Contact: e
Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz
Avoid Times: NONE
Additional Notes / NONE
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: No
Markers:
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
History:
[Date ||Author ||[Changes |[Task |
130/06/2014 21:19:43 73972 ||Created |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
130/06/2014 21:19:43 73972 ||Accepted ||FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
130/06/2014 21:37:11 73972 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
103/07/2014 14:05:46 74691 ||Accepted |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
103/07/2014 14:06:08 74691 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
103/07/2014 14:13:52 72971 ||Accepted ||FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
104/07/2014 10:27:29 74228 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
104/07/2014 10:38:47 74228 ||Accepted ||FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
123/07/2014 09:22:44 74228 IN/A ||FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
123/07/2014 09:22:47 74228 ||Completed |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |
23/07/2014 12:20:07 2922 Enquiry Filed FOR CLOSING 21/07
23/07/2014 09:22:59 74228 Created For closing please.
123/07/2014 09:22:59 74228 ||Accepted |IFor closing please. |
123/07/2014 09:23:02 74228 ||Allocated ||For closing please. |
123/07/2014 12:20:04 2922 ||Completed |IFor closing please. |
Page 230
Page 214 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




6/3/2015

Links CF0527150614

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name

Nickname

Sex .

Ethnic Origin -

Age u

Height -

Weight

Descriptive Details
Hair Colour:
Hair Type:
Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No
Habits:

Dress:

Health:

Voice:

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-07-23 12:20:07

Page 231
]

Printed By User 7706

Page 215 of 299
6/3/2015



Publicity Opposed:
Division/Station:
Offence As Reported:

To Whom Reported:

Victim
West Ongar Crime Report No:

Committed 10501 Common Included in stats:
assault and battery

75998 Samantha Barnes  Date & Time Reported:

6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

CF0527150614
Yes

29/06/2014 01:12:00

How Reported: Third party STORM Incident No: EP-20140629-0079
IVictims |
- Victim |
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No None
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 29/06/2014 01:00:00 Committed to/at: 29/06/2014 01:00:00
Location:

Club 195 REAR OF 195 High Street Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:
Details of Offence:

Leisure - Night club Beat:

D120B

SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS EJECTED THE VICTIM FROM THE CLUB ONCE
OUTSIDE THE SUSPECT HAS PUSHED THE VICTIM CAUSING NO VISIBLE

INJURY
Hate Crime Details
Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:
Markers:
Marker: Marker Date:
Property
Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:
£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 73237 Michael King

ISupervisor: T/Sgt 74228 Antony Alcock

Victim
Name:
Occupation:

Additional Occupation
Information:

Printed By User 7706

Page 232
]

Page 216 of 299
6/3/2015



Address:
Sex:

Date of Birth:

Officer Defined Ethnicity:
Self Defined Ethnicity:

Nationality:

First Language:
Interpreter Required:
Disabilty:

Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:

Avoid Times:

S H
©)
z
m

6/3/2015

Additional Notes / NONE

Special Requirements:

Victim Support: Yes

Markers:

Keywords:

Type: Category SubCategory:

Means Employed Assault Push

History:

[Date ||Author ||[Changes |[Task |

130/06/2014 21:34:12 75998 ||Created |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

130/06/2014 21:34:12 |[75998 ||Accepted ||FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

130/06/2014 21:49:22 |[75998 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

103/07/2014 14:05:46 74691 ||Accepted |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

103/07/2014 14:06:45 74691 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

103/07/2014 14:13:52 72971 ||Accepted ||FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

104/07/2014 10:27:52 74228 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

104/07/2014 10:38:47 74228 ||Accepted |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

123/07/2014 09:23:30 74228 IN/A |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

123/07/2014 09:23:34 74228 ||Completed |FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

23/07/2014 12:16:10 |[2922 |[Enquiry Filed [FOR CLOSING 21/07 |

130/06/2014 21:47:33 75998 ||Created |QA |

[30/06/2014 21:47:33 |[75998 ||Accepted [QA |

130/06/2014 21:47:38 75998 ||Allocated |QA |

130/06/2014 23:24:43 71648 ||[Completed lQA |

130/06/2014 21:48:07 75998 ||Created ||SEE BELOW |

130/06/2014 21:48:07 |[75998 ||Accepted ||ISEE BELOW |

130/06/2014 21:48:12 75998 ||Allocated ||SEE BELOW |

| | | | |
Page 233

Printed By User 7706

Page 217 of 299
6/3/2015




I 6/3/2015

103/07/2014 14:05:47 |[74691 ||Accepted ||SEE BELOW |
106/07/2014 01:15:14 74691 ||Allocated ||SEE BELOW |
106/07/2014 01:47:11 7147 ||Allocated ||SEE BELOW |
106/07/2014 14:29:55 74691 ||Allocated ||ISEE BELOW |
106/07/2014 14:34:40 7987 ||Completed ||SEE BELOW |
130/06/2014 23:24:49 71648 ||Created ||SEE BELOW |
130/06/2014 23:24:49 71648 ||Accepted ||SEE BELOW |
130/06/2014 23:24:54 71648 ||Allocated ||SEE BELOW |
130/06/2014 23:37:52 75998 ||Completed ||SEE BELOW |
123/07/2014 09:23:41 74228 ||Created ||For closing please. |
123/07/2014 09:23:41 74228 ||Accepted ||For closing please. |
123/07/2014 09:23:44 74228 ||Allocated |IFor closing please. |
123/07/2014 12:16:04 2922 ||Completed ||For closing please. |
Links CF0527130614

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:
Given Name

Nickname

Sex .

Ethnic Origin |

Age ]

Height |

Weight

Descriptive Details
Hair Colour:
Hair Type:
Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No
Habits:

Dress:

Health:

Voice:

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-07-23 12:16:10

Page 234
Page 218 of 299

B 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




I 6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

Publicity Opposed: NONE
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF0554090714
Offence As Reported: Committed 00501 Included in stats: Yes

Wounding with intent to do

grievous bodily harm

(indictable)
To Whom Reported: 73062 Madeline Bell Date & Time Reported: 29/06/2014 02:44:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20140629-0162
IVictims |

- Victim |

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:

No Severe
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 29/06/2014 02:30:00 Committed to/at: 29/06/2014 02:40:00
Location:
The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL
Venue: Commercial - Public Beat: D120B

house, bars
Details of Offence: SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS PUNCHED THE VICTIM TWICE IN AN

UNPROVOKED ATTACK CAUSING A FRACTURED CHEEK

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Property

Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:

£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 0033 Joanne Pilcher |
ISupervisor: Det Sgt 2513 Robert Staples |

Victim
Name: I
Occupation:
Page 235
Page 219 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




I 6/3/2015
Additional Occupation || NG

Information:

Address: I
Sex: .

Date of Birth: _

officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| G
Self Defined Ethnicity: ||| N

Nationality: ]

First Language: e

Interpreter Required: [

Disabilty: ]
Additional Needs: ]
Vulnerabilities: Not vulnerable
Preferred Contact: I
Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| EG—_—_
Avoid Times: NONE
Additional Notes / NONE
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: Yes
Markers:
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
History:
[Date ||Author ||[Changes |[Task |
109/07/2014 20:47:58 |[73062 ||Created |FOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
109/07/2014 20:47:58 |[73062 ||Accepted ||IFOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
109/07/2014 20:53:37 |[73062 ||Allocated |FOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
109/07/2014 21:05:16 0033 ||Accepted ||IFOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
125/09/2014 14:32:57 2513 IN/A ||FOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
125/09/2014 14:33:14 2513 ||Completed ||IFOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
125/09/2014 14:33:21 2513 ||Enquiry Filed |FOR CLOSING PLEASE* |
107/08/2014 09:45:26 13216 ||Allocated ||28 day review due |
17/07/2014 06:44:52 3334 Created IMU QA - 7 day review
question set now due.
17/07/2014 06:44:52 3334 Accepted IMU QA - 7 day review
question set now due.
17/07/2014 06:45:19 3334 Allocated IMU QA - 7 day review
question set now due.
26/07/2014 17:10:09 2937 Accepted IMU QA - 7 day review
question set now due.
Page 236
Page 220 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




6/3/2015

06/08/2014 21:39:34 2937 Completed IMU QA - 7 day review
question set now due.

106/08/2014 21:39:26 2937 ||Completed ||Please call me |
106/08/2014 19:49:13 2330 ||Created |[Please call me |
106/08/2014 19:49:13 2330 ||Accepted ||Please call me |
106/08/2014 19:49:44 2330 ||Allocated |[Please call me |
107/08/2014 09:44:53 3216 ||Created ||28 day review due |
107/08/2014 09:44:53 3216 ||Accepted |28 day review due |
[12/08/2014 18:07:50 |[72555 ||Completed ||28 day review due |
[07/08/2014 18:15:49 2937 ||Accepted ||28 day review due |
[11/08/2014 12:09:54 2937 ||Allocated ||28 day review due |
[11/08/2014 12:26:30 2937 ||Accepted ||28 day review due |

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name
Nickname

Sex

Ethnic Origin

Age

Height

Weight
Descriptive Details

Back to Top

Hair Colour: Blond(e)

Hair Type:

Hair Length: Short
Facial Hair: No False: No

Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No

Habits:

o=

ealth:
Voice:

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-10-01 14:35:23

Printed By User 7706

Page 237
]

Page 221 of 299
6/3/2015



Page 238
Page 222 of 299



Page 239
Page 223 of 299



CF0540180714 Page 3 of 3

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-07-07 14:07:52

Page 240
Page 224 of 299

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/07 14/cf0540180714.htm 13/03/2015



I 6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed
Publicity Opposed: Victim
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF0635160814
Offence As Reported: Committed 00806 Assault Included in stats: Yes
occasioning actual bodily
harm
To Whom Reported: 8209 Tracy Cowell Date & Time Reported:  03/08/2014 11:35:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20140803-0464
Victims |
- Victim |
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Slight
IWitnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 03/08/2014 03:00:00 Committed to/at: 03/08/2014 03:00:00
Location:
Club 195 REAR OF 195 High Street Epping CM16 4BL
Venue: Leisure - Night club Beat: D120B
Details of Offence: SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS PUNCHED VICTIM TO THE FACE CAUSING
BRUISING TO HER LIP
Hate Crime Details
Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:
Markers:
Marker: Marker Date:
Property
Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:
£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 74376 Joshua Stephens |
ISupervisor: Con 74548 Jennie Morris |

Victim

Name: I

Occupation:

Additional Occupation
Information:

Page 241
Page 225 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




Address:
Sex:

Date of Birth:

Officer Defined Ethnicity:
Self Defined Ethnicity:

Nationality:

First Language:
Interpreter Required:
Disabilty:

Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:
Preferred Contact:
Contact Means:
Avoid Times:

Additional Notes /

Special Requirements:

Victim Support:

Telephone - mobile - ||| G

NONE
NONE

No

6/3/2015

Markers: Objects to Victim Support - 06/08/2014 21:09:20

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Location Licensed premises Club

Means Employed Assault Punch

History:

[Date ||Author |[Changes |Task |

[05/08/2014 22:17:34 18209 ||Created |[***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

[05/08/2014 22:17:34 |l8209 ||Accepted |[***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

|06/08/2014 21:38:08 |I8209 ||Allocated |[***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

[06/08/2014 22:17:03 74376 ||Accepted |[***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

106/08/2014 22:24:13 74548 IN/A ||***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

120/08/2014 14:58:34 o165 |[Completed |[***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

120/08/2014 15:00:24 o165 ||Enquiry Filed |[***** FILED - Outcome 14 |

106/08/2014 04:11:18 7147 ||Created |EMPTY CRIMEFILE |

106/08/2014 04:11:18 7147 ||Accepted ||EMPTY CRIMEFILE |

[06/08/2014 04:11:57 7147 ||Allocated |EMPTY CRIMEFILE |

106/08/2014 21:42:50 8209 ||Completed |EMPTY CRIMEFILE |

106/08/2014 22:21:28 74376 ||Created ||Outcome 18 |

106/08/2014 22:21:28 74376 ||Accepted ||Outcome 18 |

06/08/2014 22:21:33 74376 ||Allocated |[Outcome 18 |

|06/08/2014 22:25:13 74548 ||Completed ||Outcome 18 |
Page 242

Printed By User 7706

Page 226 of 299
6/3/2015




6/3/2015

|06/08/2014 22:24:56 |[74548 ||Created ||Outcome 18 - for closing |

106/08/2014 22:24:56 74548 ||Accepted ||Outcome 18 - for closing |

106/08/2014 22:25:03 74548 ||Allocated ||Outcome 18 - for closing |

[10/08/2014 11:05:06 3216 ||Allocated ||Outcome 18 - for closing |

[16/08/2014 16:15:14 74548 ||Completed ||Outcome 18 - for closing |

16/08/2014 16:21:08 74548 Created Please can you change to
outcome 14

16/08/2014 16:21:08 74548 Accepted Please can you change to
outcome 14

16/08/2014 16:21:14 74548 Allocated Please can you change to
outcome 14

16/08/2014 16:52:24 74376 Allocated Please can you change to
outcome 14

16/08/2014 18:34:55 74548 Completed Please can you change to
outcome 14

[16/08/2014 18:35:15 74548 ||Created ||Outcome 14 - for closing. |

[16/08/2014 18:35:15 74548 ||Accepted ||Outcome 14 - for closing. |

[16/08/2014 18:35:25 74548 ||Allocated ||Outcome 14 - for closing. |

120/08/2014 14:58:31 o165 ||Completed ||Outcome 14 - for closing. |

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:
Given Name

Nickname
Sex .
Ethnic Origin I
Age H
Height |
Weight
Descriptive Details
Hair Colour:
Hair Type:
Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:

Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:

Glasses: No

Habits:

Dress: LARGE BUILD
Health:

Voice:

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-08-20 15:00:24

Page 243
]

Printed By User 7706

Page 227 of 299
6/3/2015



Publicity Opposed:
Division/Station:
Offence As Reported:

To Whom Reported:
How Reported:

Police
West Ongar

Committed 00200
Attempted murder

73955 Laura Conerney
Found by police

Crime Report No:
Included in stats:

Date & Time Reported:

STORM Incident No:

6/3/2015
Completed
CF0733630914
Yes
06/09/2014 04:23:00

EP-20140906-0211

|Victims

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Severe
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 06/09/2014 04:00:00 Committed to/at: 06/09/2014 04:23:00
Location:

High Street High Street Epping

Venue:
Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details
Type:

Markers:
Marker:

Person:

Land - Road

Beat:

D120B

SUSPECTS NAMED HAVE STABBED THE VICTIM TO THE CHEST WITH AN
UNKNOWN IMPLEMENT CAUSING A ONE INCH CUT TO HIS CHEST WHICH
HAS CAUSED A CUT TO THE SACK OF HIS HEART AND VICTIM IS

CURRENTLY IN A COMA

Impact

Complainer:

Marker Date:

FOTS - Forensic Tracking 10/09/2014 11:17:26

Property

Impact Family:

Impact
Community:

Impact
Property:

Total Value Stolen:
£0

£0

Total Value Recovered:

£0

Total Value Damaged:

Details of Persons Involved

Name:

Offender Status:

Evidential-Named Sus ID'd, Vic does not support

Name:

Offender Status:

Evidential-Named Sus ID'd, Vic does not support

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Det Con 1656 Mark Gridley

ISupervisor: Det Sgt 2318 Carl Dines

Victim

Printed By User 7706

Page 244

Page 228 of 299
6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015

Name: I
Occupation:

Additional Occupation

Information:

Address: ]
Sex: B

Date of Birth: e

officer Defined Ethnicity: |||
Self Defined Ethnicity: ||| N
Nationality: I
First Language: e

Interpreter Required: B

Disabilty: ]
Additional Needs: ]
Vulnerabilities: s
Avoid Times: NONE
Additional Notes / VICTIM no at home having been released from hosiptal on 15/09/14
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: No
Markers: Not Suitable for Victim Support - 09/09/2014 13:29:20
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
Location Road Street
Means Employed Assault Stab
Means Employed Injuries Inflicted Moderate
History:
IDate ||Author |Changes |Task |
109/09/2014 13:20:58 |l73955 ||Created I |
109/09/2014 13:20:58 73955 ||Accepted I |
109/09/2014 13:36:54 |l73955 ||Allocated I |
129/09/2014 10:01:31 |[73955 ||Aborted I |
129/09/2014 10:01:37 |l73955 ||Allocated I |
130/09/2014 13:45:20 1656 ||Accepted I |
104/11/2014 11:56:07 1656 ||Allocated I |
[10/11/2014 09:26:08 1656 ||Aborted I |
[10/11/2014 09:36:50 71545 IN/A I |
[12/01/2015 10:56:55 2318 ||Completed I |
10/09/2014 11:16:24 K56063 Created Please refer to FOTS
package 8097
Page 245
Page 229 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




I 6/3/2015

10/09/2014 11:16:24 K56063 Accepted Please refer to FOTS
package 8097

19/10/2014 15:15:30 73955 Allocated Please refer to FOTS
package 8097

19/10/2014 15:16:11 73955 Accepted Please refer to FOTS
package 8097

07/12/2014 10:09:34 2318 Allocated Please refer to FOTS
package 8097

07/12/2014 10:09:48 2318 Completed Please refer to FOTS
package 8097

10/09/2014 11:17:18 K56063 Created Please refer to FOTS
package 8098

10/09/2014 11:17:18 K56063 Accepted Please refer to FOTS
package 8098

19/10/2014 15:15:35 73955 Allocated Please refer to FOTS
package 8098

19/10/2014 15:16:10 73955 Accepted Please refer to FOTS
package 8098

07/12/2014 10:10:10 2318 Allocated Please refer to FOTS
package 8098

07/12/2014 10:10:18 2318 Completed Please refer to FOTS
package 8098

[17/09/2014 08:11:50 3280 ||Created |7 DAY REVIEW |

[17/09/2014 08:11:50 3280 ||Accepted |7 DAY REVIEW |

[17/09/2014 08:13:07 3280 ||Allocated |7 DAY REVIEW |

107/12/2014 10:10:54 2318 ||Completed |7 DAY REVIEW |

08/10/2014 08:32:34 0484 Created IMU QA - Inspector 28 day
review question set due

08/10/2014 08:32:34 0484 Accepted IMU QA - Inspector 28 day
review question set due

08/10/2014 08:32:42 0484 Allocated IMU QA - Inspector 28 day
review question set due

07/12/2014 10:11:08 2318 Completed IMU QA - Inspector 28 day
review question set due

[10/11/2014 09:25:34 1656 ||Created ||Submitted as undetected |

[10/11/2014 09:25:34 1656 ||Accepted ||Submitted as undetected |

[10/11/2014 09:25:47 1656 ||Allocated ||Submitted as undetected |

[10/11/2014 09:26:12 71843 ||Allocated ||Submitted as undetected |

[10/11/2014 09:34:54 71545 ||Accepted ||Submitted as undetected |

[10/11/2014 09:38:31 71545 ||Allocated ||Submitted as undetected |

[12/01/2015 10:56:08 2318 ||Completed |[Submitted as undetected |

05/03/2015 14:33:31 2318 Created Investigation complete -
suspects identified, victim
unco-op

05/03/2015 14:33:31 2318 Accepted Investigation complete -
suspects identified, victim
unco-op

05/03/2015 14:34:05 2318 Allocated Investigation complete -
suspects identified, victim
unco-op

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Page 246
Page 230 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




6/3/2015

Name
Occupation

Additional Occupation
Information

Address

Telephone Number

Sex

Date of Birth

Officer Defined Ethnicity
Self Defined Ethnicity
Nationality

First Language
Interpreter Required

Under the Influence of
Intoxicant:

Victim Suspect
Relationship:

DNA hit:
Fingerprint Hit:

Name
Occupation

Additional Occupation
Information

Address

Telephone Number

Sex

Date of Birth

Officer Defined Ethnicity
Self Defined Ethnicity
Nationality

First Language
Interpreter Required

Under the Influence of
Intoxicant:

Victim Suspect
Relationship:

DNA hit:
Fingerprint Hit:

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-03-05 14:34:05

Page 247
Page 231 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




Publicity Opposed:
Division/Station:
Offence As Reported:

To Whom Reported:
How Reported:

Victim
West Ongar

Committed 00806 Assault
occasioning actual bodily
harm

75538 Alice Conerney
Victim

Crime Report No:
Included in stats:

Date & Time Reported:

STORM Incident No:

6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

CF0856621014
Yes

12/10/2014 15:38:00
EP-20141012-0679

Victims |
- Victim |

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Slight

|Witnesses

Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:

No No

Committed from: 12/10/2014 00:45:00 Committed to/at: 12/10/2014 00:45:00

Location:

The Villa 199 High Street Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:

Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person:

Markers:
Marker:

Property

Commercial - Public
house, bars

Beat:

D120B

SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS GRABBED THE VICTIM FROM BEHIND
THROWN HIM TO THE FLOOR AND STOOD OVER HIM THE SUSPECT HAS
THEN HIT THE VICTIM TO THE FACE CAUSING VISIBLE INJURIES

Impact
Complainer:

Marker Date:

Impact Family:

Impact
Community:

Impact
Property:

Total Value Stolen:
£0

£0

Total Value Recovered:

£0

Total Value Damaged:

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 75793 John Mark Pollard

ISupervisor: T/Sgt 2430 Jason Childs

Victim
Name:

Occupation:

Printed By User 7706

Page 248

Page 232 of 299
6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015
Additional Occupation
Information:
Address: |
Sex: B
Date of Birth: e
officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| | G
Self Defined Ethnicity: |||
Nationality: e
First Language: e
Interpreter Required: [
Disabilty: ]
Additional Needs: ]
Vulnerabilities: I
Preferred Contact: ]
Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz
Avoid Times: NONE
Additional Notes / NONE
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: No
Markers: Objects to Victim Support - 21/10/2014 00:03:03
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
Location Licensed premises Club
Means Employed Assault Grab
Means Employed Assault Throw
Means Employed Assault Hit
History:
|Date ||Author ||Changes ||Task |
121/10/2014 00:01:09 75538 ||Created |loutcome then close |
121/10/2014 00:01:09 75538 ||Accepted |loutcome then close |
121/10/2014 00:06:37 75538 ||Allocated |loutcome then close |
121/10/2014 21:50:41 75793 ||Accepted |loutcome then close |
121/10/2014 22:32:27 73955 IN/A |loutcome then close |
122/10/2014 00:34:07 2430 ||Completed |loutcome then close |
122/10/2014 00:34:14 2430 ||Enquiry Filed |loutcome then close |
21/10/2014 21:50:33 75793 Created Please confirm outcome
14
21/10/2014 21:50:33 75793 Accepted Please confirm outcome
14
I | | | I
Page 249
Page 233 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




6/3/2015

21/10/2014 21:50:38 75793 Allocated Please confirm outcome
14

21/10/2014 22:32:33 73955 Allocated Please confirm outcome
14

22/10/2014 00:34:03 2430 Completed Please confirm outcome
14

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name
Nickname

Sex

Ethnic Origin

Age

Height

Weight
Descriptive Details

Back to Top

Hair Colour:

Hair Type:

Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:

Temp Hair Type:

Eyes Colour:

Eyes Type:

Eyebrows:

Glasses: No

rabits: [
Dress:

Health:

Voice:

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-10-22 00:34:14

Printed By User 7706

Page 250
]

Page 234 of 299
6/3/2015



Page 251
Page 235 of 299



Page 252
Page 236 of 299



CF0976461114 Page 3 of 3

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-11-30 23:01:39

Page 253
Page 237 of 299

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/11 14/cf0976461114.htm 13/03/2015



I 6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

Publicity Opposed: NONE
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF1013651214
Offence As Reported: Committed 10501 Common Included in stats: Yes

assault and battery
To Whom Reported: 70232 Katie Rickwood Date & Time Reported:  13/12/2014 02:38:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20141213-0161
IVictims

- Victim

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:

No None
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 13/12/2014 02:00:00 Committed to/at: 13/12/2014 02:38:00
Location:
The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL
Venue: Commercial - Public Beat: D120B

house, bars
Details of Offence: SUSPECT UNKNOWN THREW A DRINK OVER THE VICTIM AND SPAT IN THE

VICTIMS FACE CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURY
Hate Crime Details
Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact

Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:
Marker: Marker Date:
Property
Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:
£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 74030 Neil Ross

ISupervisor: T/Sgt 74228 Antony Alcock

Victim
Name: I
Occupation:
Additional Occupation
Information:
Page 254
Page 238 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




Address: I
Sex: ——
Date of Birth: _

officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| G

6/3/2015

Self Defined Ethnicity: |||

Nationality: e

First Language: e

Interpreter Required: [

Disabilty: e

Additional Needs: ]

Vulnerabilities: I

Preferred Contact: I

Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| G

Avoid Times: NONE

Additional Notes / NONE

Special Requirements:

Victim Support: No

Markers: Not Suitable for Victim Support - 13/12/2014 04:33:20

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Means Employed Assault Spit

Means Employed Assault Throw

Means Employed Injuries Inflicted None

History:

IDate ||Author |Changes |[Task |

[13/12/2014 04:30:46 [70232 ||Created |OUTCOME 14 |

[13/12/2014 04:30:46 70232 ||Accepted |oUTCOME 14 |

[13/12/2014 04:38:23 70232 ||Allocated |OUTCOME 14 |

[14/12/2014 04:01:23 74030 ||Accepted |oUTCOME 14 |

[19/12/2014 10:00:08 74228 IN/A |OUTCOME 14 |

[19/12/2014 10:00:22 |[74228 ||Completed |OUTCOME 14 |

120/12/2014 10:05:39 o484 ||Enquiry Ongoing |OUTCOME 14 |

120/12/2014 10:05:39 |lo484 ||Allocated |ouTCOME 14 |

120/12/2014 10:06:18 0484 ||Completed |OUTCOME 14 |

120/12/2014 10:06:20 o484 ||Enquiry Filed louTCOME 14 |

[19/12/2014 07:44:01 |l74030 ||Created ||Outcome 14 |

[19/12/2014 07:44:01 |[74030 ||Accepted ||Outcome 14 |

[19/12/2014 07:44:07 |l74030 ||Allocated ||Outcome 14 |

[19/12/2014 10:00:19 74228 ||Completed ||Outcome 14 |
Page 255

Printed By User 7706

Page 239 of 299

6/3/2015



6/3/2015

[19/12/2014 10:00:29 |[74228 ||Created ||For closing please. |
[19/12/2014 10:00:29 74228 ||Accepted |IFor closing please. |
[19/12/2014 10:00:31 74228 ||Allocated ||For closing please. |
120/12/2014 10:06:15 o484 ||[Completed |IFor closing please. |

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2014-12-20 10:06:20

Printed By User 7706

Page 256
]

Page 240 of 299

6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015
Enquiry Filed
Publicity Opposed: Victim
Division/Station: West Harlow Crime Report No: CF1047591214
Offence As Reported: Committed 00806 Assault Included in stats: Yes
occasioning actual bodily
harm
To Whom Reported: 72142 Andrew Pink Date & Time Reported: 20/12/2014 20:30:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20141220-1073
[Victims |
- Victim |
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Slight
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 20/12/2014 03:45:00 Committed to/at: 20/12/2014 03:45:00
Location:

The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:
Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person:

Markers:
Marker:

Property

Land - Footpath Beat: D120B

WHILST THE VICTIM WAS WAITING OUTSIDE THE CLUB FOR HIS FRIENDS
THE SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS PUCHED HIM TO THE SIDE OF THE HEAD
CAUSING HIM TO FALL TO THE FLOOR THE SUSPECT AND TWO OTHER
SUSPECTS UNIDENTIFIED HAVE THEN PUNCHED AND KICKED HIM
CAUSING BRUISING ROUND THE RIGHT EYE CUT BEHIND LEFT EAR SMALL
CUT TO LEFT EARLOBE SMALL CUT TO RIGHT HAND BRUISING TO UPPER
LEFT TORSO AND SWELLING AND BUMPS TO THE HEAD

Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:
Marker Date:

Total Value Stolen:
£0

Total Value Recovered:
£0

Total Value Damaged:
£0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 74066 Scott Hayman |

[Supervisor: Con 1056 Christopher Oliver |

Victim

Name:

Printed By User 7706

Page 257
]

Page 241 of 299
6/3/2015




I 6/3/2015
Occupation:
Additional Occupation || GG
Information:
Address: I
Sex: B
Date of Birth: e
officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| G
Self Defined Ethnicity: |||
Nationality: ]
First Language: e
Interpreter Required: B
Disabilty: e
Additional Needs: ]
Vulnerabilities: I
Preferred Contact: I
Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz
Avoid Times: NONE
Additional Notes / NONE
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: Yes
Markers:
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
Victim Male 41-50
Location Road Footpath
Means Employed Assault Kick
Means Employed Assault Punch
Trademarks Assault Kick
Trademarks Assault Punch
History:
[Date ||Author ||[Changes |[Task |
124/12/2014 18:30:19 72142 ||Created |[**IMU TO CLOSE** |
124/12/2014 18:30:19 72142 ||Accepted |**IMU TO CLOSE** |
124/12/2014 19:01:07 72142 ||Allocated [**IMU TO CLOSE** |
124/12/2014 22:47:18 |[72971 ||Accepted |[**IMU TO CLOSE** |
125/12/2014 12:30:29 1056 ||Allocated [**IMU TO CLOSE** |
127/12/2014 17:00:23 74066 ||Accepted |[**IMU TO CLOSE** |
[14/01/2015 10:20:23 74708 IN/A |[**IMU TO CLOSE** |
I | | | I
Page 258
Page 242 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




6/3/2015

[14/01/2015 10:22:16 74708 ||Completed ||**IMU TO CLOSE** |
[14/01/2015 12:20:55 2199 ||Enquiry Filed [**IMU TO CLOSE** |
[13/01/2015 13:24:28 |l74066 ||Created [CLOSING |
[13/01/2015 13:24:28 |l74066 ||Accepted |[CLOSING |
[13/01/2015 13:24:30 |l74066 ||Allocated ICLOSING |
[13/01/2015 13:51:04 74708 ||Allocated |[cLOSING |
[14/01/2015 09:20:14 |l74066 ||Allocated [CLOSING |
[14/01/2015 10:22:10 74708 ||Completed [CLOSING |
[14/01/2015 10:22:33 74708 ||Created |IFOR CLOSING |
[14/01/2015 10:22:33 74708 ||Accepted |IFOR CLOSING |
[14/01/2015 10:22:37 74708 ||Allocated |IFOR CLOSING |
[14/01/2015 12:20:49 2199 ||Completed |IFOR CLOSING |

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name
Nickname

Sex

Ethnic Origin

Age

Height

Weight
Descriptive Details

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name
Nickname

Sex

Ethnic Origin

Age

Height

Weight
Descriptive Details

Printed By User 7706

Hair Colour:

Hair Type:

Hair Length:
Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour;
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No
Habits:

Dress:

Health:

Voice:

Hair Colour:

Hair Type:

Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:

Temp Hair Type:

Page 259
]

Page 243 of 299
6/3/2015



Suspect(s) Description:
Given Name

Nickname

Sex

Ethnic Origin

Age

Height

Weight

Descriptive Details

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-01-14 12:20:55

Printed By User 7706

Eyes Colour;
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No
Habits:
Dress:
Health:
Voice:

Hair Colour:

Hair Type:

Hair Length:
Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No
Habits:

Dress:

Health:

Voice:

Page 260
]

6/3/2015

Page 244 of 299
6/3/2015



Publicity Opposed:
Division/Station:
Offence As Reported:

To Whom Reported:
How Reported:

NONE
West Ongar

Committed 10501 Common
assault and battery

72687 Trudie Livermore
Victim

Crime Report No:
Included in stats:

Date & Time Reported:

STORM Incident No:

6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed

CF1040741214
Yes

21/12/2014 15:01:00
EP-20141221-0638

|Victims

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No None
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 20/12/2014 04:00:00 Committed to/at: 20/12/2014 04:00:00
Location:

The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:
Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details

Leisure - Night club

Beat:

D120B

VICTIM LEFT THE NIGHTCLUB AND SAW THAT HER FRIEND HAD BEEN
ASSAULTED WHEN SHE ATTEMPTED TO HELP HER FRIEND GET UP FROM
THE FLOOR SHE WAS PUSHED FROM BEHIND BY AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT
CAUSING HER TO FALL TO THE GROUND NO VISIBLE SIGN OF INJURY

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Property

Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:

£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 75273 Luke Edmondson

ISupervisor: T/Det Con 2086 Karl Wicks

Victim
Name:

Occupation:

Printed By User 7706

Page 261

Page 245 of 299
6/3/2015



6/3/2015

Additional Occupation
Information:

Address:

Sex:

Date of Birth:

Officer Defined Ethnicity:
Self Defined Ethnicity:
Nationality:

First Language:
Interpreter Required:
Disabilty:

Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:

Preferred Contact:

Contact Means:

Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz

Avoid Times: none
Additional Notes / none
Special Requirements:
Victim Support: Yes
Markers:
Keywords:
Type: Category: SubCategory:
Location Licensed premises Club
Means Employed Assault Push
Means Employed Injuries Inflicted None
History:
|Date ||Author ||Changes ||Task |
122/12/2014 11:57:52 72687 ||Created ||FOR CLOSING |
122/12/2014 11:57:52 72687 ||Accepted |IFOR CLOSING |
122/12/2014 12:18:06 72687 ||Allocated ||FOR CLOSING |
122/12/2014 12:30:52 |l2086 ||Accepted |IFOR CLOSING |
122/12/2014 13:20:46 |l2086 ||Allocated ||FOR CLOSING |
124/12/2014 16:25:07 75273 ||Accepted |IFOR CLOSING |
131/01/2015 13:58:14 |l2086 IN/A ||FOR CLOSING |
131/01/2015 13:58:41 2086 ||Completed |IFOR CLOSING |
[31/01/2015 13:58:44 |l2086 ||Enquiry Filed |FOR CLOSING |
130/01/2015 09:33:41 75273 ||Created ||IPLEASE CLOSE |
130/01/2015 09:33:41 75273 ||Accepted ||PLEASE CLOSE |
130/01/2015 09:33:46 75273 ||Allocated ||PLEASE CLOSE |

Page 262

Page 246 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015

[31/01/2015 13:58:38 |[2086 [Completed |[PLEASE CLOSE |

Links CF1041701214

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top
(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-01-31 13:58:44

Page 263
Page 247 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




I 6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed
Publicity Opposed: NONE
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF1041701214
Offence As Reported: Committed 00806 Assault Included in stats: Yes
occasioning actual bodily
harm
To Whom Reported: 7202 Jacqueline Norris Date & Time Reported: 21/12/2014 15:01:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20141221-0638
Victims |
- Victim |
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Slight
IWitnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 20/12/2014 04:00:00 Committed to/at: 20/12/2014 04:00:00
Location:
The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL
Venue: Land - Footpath Beat: D120B
Details of Offence: SUSPECT UNIDENTIFIED HAS ASSALUTED VICTIM CAUSING BRUISING

GRAZING SWELLING TO RIGHT KNEE PAIN AND SWELLING TO RIGHT
ELBOW INJURY TO NOSE

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Property

Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:

£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 75273 Luke Edmondson |
ISupervisor: T/Det Con 2086 Karl Wicks |

Victim
Name: I
Occupation:
L
Page 264
Page 248 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




Additional Occupation

Information:
Address:

Sex:

Date of Birth:

officer Defined Ethnicity: |||

Self Defined Ethnicity:

Nationality:

First Language:
Interpreter Required:
Disabilty:

Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:
Preferred Contact:
Contact Means:

Avoid Times:

I

I

I

|

I
]

]

I

Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz

NONE

6/3/2015

Additional Notes / NONE

Special Requirements:

Victim Support: Yes

Markers:

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Location Road Footpath

Means Employed Injuries Inflicted Moderate

History:

IDate ||Author |Changes |[Task |

122/12/2014 17:50:40 |[7202 ||Created |IFOR CLOSING |

122/12/2014 17:50:40 [7202 ||Accepted |FOR CLOSING |

122/12/2014 18:38:44 7202 ||Allocated |IFOR CLOSING |

123/12/2014 05:42:57 74376 ||Accepted |IFOR CLOSING |

123/12/2014 07:54:32 74548 ||Allocated IFOR CLOSING |

124/12/2014 16:25:07 75273 ||Accepted |IFOR CLOSING |

131/01/2015 13:56:41 |l2086 IN/A |IFOR CLOSING |

131/01/2015 13:57:10 2086 ||Completed |FOR CLOSING |

131/01/2015 13:57:15 |l2086 ||Enquiry Filed |IFOR CLOSING |

122/12/2014 18:38:53 |[7202 ||Created lUPDATE |

122/12/2014 18:38:53 7202 ||Accepted ||UPDATE |

122/12/2014 18:40:00 |[7202 ||Allocated |[UPDATE |

123/12/2014 05:42:57 74376 ||Accepted |lUPDATE |
Page 265

Printed By User 7706

Page 249 of 299

6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015

125/12/2014 00:00:23 |[72971 ||Allocated ||UPDATE |
102/01/2015 15:05:06 75273 ||Accepted ||UPDATE |
[12/01/2015 07:40:17 |l2086 ||Allocated ||UPDATE |
130/01/2015 08:08:22 75273 ||Allocated ||UPDATE |
130/01/2015 08:11:15 |[70904 ||Completed ||[UPDATE |
130/01/2015 09:33:23 75273 ||Created ||PLEASE CLOSE |
130/01/2015 09:33:23 75273 ||Accepted ||IPLEASE CLOSE |
130/01/2015 09:33:28 75273 ||Allocated ||IPLEASE CLOSE |
131/01/2015 13:57:06 2086 ||Completed ||IPLEASE CLOSE |
Links CF1040741214

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Vehicle Description: ]

Location:

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name

Nickname

Sex .

Ethnic Origin I

Age |

Height |

Weight

Descriptive Details
Hair Colour:
Hair Type:
Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:
Eyes Colour:

Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:

Glasses: No

Habits:

Dress: WHITE SHIRT
Health:

Voice:

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-01-31 13:57:15

Page 266
Page 250 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




I 6/3/2015

Enquiry Filed
Publicity Opposed: Police
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF1058141214
Offence As Reported: Committed 00806 Assault Included in stats: Yes
occasioning actual bodily
harm
To Whom Reported: 75998 Samantha Barnes  Date & Time Reported: 29/12/2014 23:14:00
How Reported: Other agency STORM Incident No: EP-20141229-1048
Victims |
- Victim |
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Slight
IWitnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 29/12/2014 23:03:00 Committed to/at: 29/12/2014 23:03:00
Location:
The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL
Venue: Leisure - Night club Beat: D120B
Details of Offence: SUSPECTS UNIDENTIFIED HAVE ASSAULTED THE VICTIM BY PUNCHING

HIM MULTIPLE TIME TO THE HEAD CAUSING A CUT UPPER LIP AND A
CHIPPED TOOTH

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Property

Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:

£0 £0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 73618 Paul Alcock |
ISupervisor: Con 1056 Christopher Oliver |

Victim
Name: I
Occupation: _
I
Page 267
Page 251 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




Additional Occupation

Information:
Address:

Sex:

Date of Birth:

officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| | G

Self Defined Ethnicity:

Nationality:

First Language:

Interpreter Required:

Disabilty:
Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:
Preferred Contact:
Contact Means:
Avoid Times:

Additional Notes /

Special Requirements:

Victim Support:

Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz

NONE
NONE

No

6/3/2015

Markers: Objects to Victim Support - 30/12/2014 01:04:44

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Means Employed Assault Punch

Means Employed Injuries Inflicted Minor

History:

IDate ||Author |Changes |[Task

30/12/2014 00:59:55 75998 Created TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

30/12/2014 00:59:55 75998 Accepted TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

30/12/2014 01:11:45 75998 Allocated TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

30/12/2014 04:12:37 73618 Accepted TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

02/01/2015 14:00:32 3524 N/A TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

02/01/2015 14:00:36 3524 Completed TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

02/01/2015 14:00:40 3524 Enquiry Filed TO BE CLOSED
OUTCOME 18.

| | | |

Page 268

Printed By User 7706

Page 252 of 299

6/3/2015




I 6/3/2015

[05/02/2015 14:23:24 |l0484 ||Created ||Further action required |
05/02/2015 14:23:24 o484 ||Accepted |IFurther action required |
105/02/2015 14:23:34 0484 ||Allocated ||Further action required |
106/02/2015 21:49:25 73618 ||Allocated |IFurther action required |
106/02/2015 21:58:08 72893 ||Allocated |IFurther action required |
[13/02/2015 12:09:48 73618 ||Completed |IFurther action required |
Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Suspect(s) Description:

Given Name
Nickname
Sex m
Ethnic Origin I
Age ]
Height ]
Weight
Descriptive Details
Hair Colour:
Hair Type:
Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:
Temp Hair Type:

Eyes Colour;
Eyes Type:
Eyebrows:
Glasses: No
Habits:
Dress: BLUE TRACKSUIT
Health:
Voice:
Suspect(s) Description:
Given Name
Nickname
Sex .
Ethnic Origin —
Age ||
Height e
Weight
Descriptive Details
Hair Colour:
Hair Type:
Hair Length:

Facial Hair: No False: No
Temp Hair Colour:

Temp Hair Type:

Eyes Colour:

Eyes Type:

Eyebrows:

Glasses: No

Habits:

Dress: GREY TRACKSUIT BLUE, BEANY HAT
Health:

Voice:

Page 269
Page 253 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




I 6/3/2015

Back to Top
(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-02-13 12:10:02

Page 270
Page 254 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




CF0000500115

Page 1 of 3

*-4—'
. Essex Police
e Report of Crime
e Enquiry Filed
Publicity Opposed: NONE
Division/Station: West Harlow Crime Report No: CF0000500115
Offence As Reported: Committed 12512 Included in stats: Yes
Harassment, alarm or
distress
To Whom Reported: 71745 Tracy Devlin Date & Time Reported: 01/01/2015 00:10:00
How Reported: Found by police STORM Incident No: NONE
|Victims Crown |
|Witnesses |
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 01/01/2015 00:10:00 Committed to/at: 01/01/2015 00:10:00
Location:
The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL
Venue: Land - Road Beat: D120B

Details of Offence:

PERSON RESPONSIBLE AFTER SHE REFUSED TO PAY HER TAXI FARE
UPFRONT HAS IN THE PRESENCE OF POLICE SHOUTED AND USED
ABUSIVE LANGUAGE SUCH AS YOU THINK YOUR SO FUCKING HARD
AND YOU THINK | GIVE A FUCK ABOUT YOUR SILLY LITTLE WARNING
DESPITE OFFICERS WARNING HER SEVERAL TIMES TO STOP THIS THIS
IS LIKELY TO HAVE CAUSED HARASSMENT ALARM OR DISTRESS IF
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC HAD BEEN PRESENT

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Committed under 01/01/2015 10:56:20

influence

Property

Total Value Stolen:
£0

Total Value Recovered: Total Value Damaged:
£0 £0

Details of Persons Involved

e

‘Offender Status:

Investigating Officer(s)

|Officer in Case: Con 74170 Jonathan Nottage |

ISupervisor: T/Sgt 3351 Daniel Scales |

Keywords:

Page 271
Page 255 of 299

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/01 15/cf0000500115.htm 13/03/2015



Page 272

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/01 15/cf0000500115.htm

Page 256 of 299

CF0000500115 Page 2 of 3

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Location Road Street

History:

|Date |{Author [[Changes [Task |

01/01/2015 10:49:56 71745 Created OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

01/01/2015 10:49:56 71745 Accepted OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

01/01/2015 10:58:34 71745 N/A OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

01/01/2015 11:00:02 71745 Allocated OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

01/01/2015 11:01:24 74170 Accepted OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

02/01/2015 11:36:53 3351 Completed OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

02/01/2015 11:36:57 3351 Enquiry Filed OUTCOME THEN
CLOSE

01/01/2015 10:58:58 71745 Created PLEASE VIEW AND
CREDIT OUTCOME 1

01/01/2015 10:58:58 71745 Accepted PLEASE VIEW AND
CREDIT OUTCOME 1

01/01/2015 10:59:10 71745 Allocated PLEASE VIEW AND
CREDIT OUTCOME 1

02/01/2015 09:04:37 7841 Accepted PLEASE VIEW AND
CREDIT OUTCOME 1

02/01/2015 09:05:27 7841 Completed PLEASE VIEW AND
CREDIT OUTCOME 1

[01/01/2015 11:01:43  |[74170 ||Created ( |

[01/01/2015 11:01:43  |[74170 |[Accepted I |

[01/01/2015 11:01:47  |[74170 ||Allocated I |

[02/01/2015 11:36:50  [[3351 |[Completed I |

[01/01/2015 11:03:13  |[74170 ||Created ( |

[01/01/2015 11:03:13  |[74170 |[Accepted I |

[01/01/2015 11:03:49  |[74170 ||Allocated ( |

[01/01/2015 11:12:21 |[7492 [Completed | |

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Name I

Occupation

Additional Occupation || G

Information

Address I

Telephone Number

Sex I

Date of Birth ]

Officer Defined I

Ethnicity

13/03/2015




CF0000500115 Page 3 of 3

Self Defined Ethnicity |||
Nationality ]
First Language e

Interpreter Required .

Under the Influence of _

Intoxicant:

Victim Suspect e

Relationship:
DNA hit:
Fingerprint Hit:

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-01-21 09:00:04

Page 273
Page 257 of 299

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/01 15/¢f0000500115.htm 13/03/2015



Page 274
Page 258 of 299



CF0080840115 Page 2 of 2

Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
29/01/2015 20:53:04 76411 Accepted Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
29/01/2015 21:04:04 76411 Allocated Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
30/01/2015 07:25:37 70644 Accepted Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
30/01/2015 07:26:05 70644 Allocated Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
30/01/2015 13:03:17 70840 Accepted Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
19/02/2015 08:48:24 70644 N/A Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
19/02/2015 08:48:59 70644 Completed Assault - no details on

CF to contact victim.
[29/01/2015 21:00:44 |[76411 |[Created [[QA |
[29/01/2015 21:00:44  |[76411 ||Accepted QA |
[29/01/2015 21:00:46 |[76411 ||Allocated [[QA |
[06/02/2015 06:25:13  |[70232 ||Completed QA |
[30/01/2015 13:07:44 70840 |[Created [[victim details?
[30/01/2015 13:07:44 70840 ||Accepted [lvictim details?
[30/01/2015 13:07:51 |[70840 |[Allocated |[victim details? |
130/01/2015 14:40:00 70904 ||Allocated [[victim details? |
[31/01/2015 22:04:54  |[70840 [[Allocated [victim details? |
[31/01/2015 22:23:37  |[70904 [|Allocated [[victim details? |
[18/02/2015 07:12:36  |[70840 [[Completed [victim details? |
[18/02/2015 07:12:45 70840 ||Created |Ireview and close
[18/02/2015 07:12:45 70840 |[Accepted |Ireview and close
[18/02/2015 07:13:04  |[70840 [(Allocated [Ireview and close |
[18/02/2015 09:49:49  |[70644 ||Accepted |[review and close |
[19/02/2015 05:35:18  |[70840 |[Allocated |Ireview and close |
[19/02/2015 08:48:46  |[70644 |[Completed |[review and close |
Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top
(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-02-19 08:48:59

Page 275
Page 259 of 299

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/01 15/cf0080840115.htm 13/03/2015



6/3/2015

Enquiry Ongoing

Publicity Opposed: Police
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF0150270215
Offence As Reported: Committed 00806 Assault Included in stats: Yes
occasioning actual bodily
harm
To Whom Reported: 76134 Jay Gerrans Date & Time Reported:  22/02/2015 00:44:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20150222-0040
IVictims |
- Victim |
Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:
No Slight
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 22/02/2015 00:30:00 Committed to/at: 22/02/2015 00:40:00
Location:

The Villa Nightclub 199 Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL

Venue:

Details of Offence:

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person:

Markers:
Marker:

Property

Commercial - Public
house, bars

Beat:

D120B

SUSPECTS UNKNOWN HAVE HIT THE VICTIM OVER THE HEAD FROM
BEHIND WITH A SHOE AND PUNCHED HER TO THE FACE CAUSING A CUT
AND BRUISING AND RENDERING THE VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS

Impact
Complainer:

Marker Date:

Impact Family:

Impact
Community:

Impact
Property:

Total Value Stolen:
£0

£0

Total Value Recovered:

£0

Total Value Damaged:

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 73620 Aksit Ekrem

ISupervisor: Con 74030 Neil Ross

Victim
Name:

Occupation:

Printed By User 7706

Page 276

Page 260 of 299
6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015

Additional Occupation ||

Information:

Address: I

Sex: e

Date of Birth: e

officer Defined Ethnicity: ||| G

Self Defined Ethnicity: ||| N

Nationality: e

First Language: e

Interpreter Required: [

Disabilty: ]

Additional Needs: ]

Vulnerabilities: I

Preferred Contact: ]

Contact Means: Telephone - mobile - ||| Gz

Avoid Times: NONE

Additional Notes / NONE

Special Requirements:

Victim Support: Yes

Markers:

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Location Licensed premises Club

Means Employed Assault Hit

Means Employed Assault Punch

Means Employed Injuries Inflicted Minor

History:

|Date ||Author ||Changes ||Task |
122/02/2015 04:37:34 76134 ||Created ||Awaiting MG11 + CCTV |
122/02/2015 04:37:34 76134 ||Accepted ||Awaiting MG11 + CCTV |
122/02/2015 04:57:54 76134 ||Allocated ||Awaiting MG11 + CCTV |
122/02/2015 05:47:57 [73620 ||Accepted ||Awaiting MG11 + CCTV |
Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved
Back to Top

Page 277
Page 261 of 299
Printed By User 7706 ] 6/3/2015




I 6/3/2015

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-03-04 05:09:43

Page 278
Page 262 of 299

. 6/3/2015

Printed By User 7706




Page 279
Page 263 of 299



CF0178720315

Page 2 of 2

[03/03/2015 10:52:38  |[73034 |[Accepted I |
[03/03/2015 11:36:35  |[73034 [IN/A I |
[03/03/2015 11:38:55  |[73034 [Completed I |
[03/03/2015 11:39:00  |[73034 ||Enquiry Filed ( |

Links

Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-03-03 11:39:00

http://intelsearch/LeoData/dfs crime/crime/03 15/cf0178720315.htm

Page 280

Page 264 of 299
13/03/2015



Page 281
Page 265 of 299



ISR Report Page 1 of 3
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE

ISR Report: EP-20150301-0133 (CLOSED)

e DUPLICATE, DUPLICATE EP-20150301-
01/03/2015 02:48:35 INCIDENT 0133 / EP 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance ||DUPLICATE INCIDENT Ip120 ||officer Dealing:72429
Operator:72143 Dispatcher:70942 (D5142509877 202190) Creator Wkstn:CCR58

|Address Information |
|cLuB 195, |

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL |

|Disposition Codes

Proximity: [X] Gazeteer [ASB - PERSONAL

Validation

|Complainant Information

[DECLINED DecLveD, NN I

|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?]ETA

|Notes:

I

I
[DECLINED // | |

Il

|

|

|Date / Time Information

l01/03/2015 |[02:54:58  |[72429 |[73729 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 72429 RODD (|l EP-20150301-0133; 01/03/2

lo1/03/2015 |[02:54:58 |[72429 [73729 |[En Route

|IMEssAGE SENT (+J ] EP-20150301-0133; 01/03/2015; 02:5

||RESOURCE REMOVED FROM: EP-20150301-0133

N

|

|

] |l01/03/2015 |[02:55:05 {72429 |[73729 |l02 - Available
]

|l01/03/2015 |[02:55:12  |[72429 |[73729 |[02 - Available

”CANCELLED/DIVERTED EP-20150301-0133 EP-20150301-0133

|
|ISR Relations

|
[Not Used CR |[01/03/2015 |[02:48:35 |
[Not Used CA |lo1/03/2015 |[02:48:35 |
[Incident Created |lo1/03/2015 |[02:48:35 |
[Address Validated |lo1/03/2015 |[02:53:04 |
[Initial Input Complete |01/03/2015 |[02:53:26 |
[Transfer Sent ||lo1/03/2015 |[02:53:37 |
[Transfer Accepted |[01/03/2015 |[02:53:55 |
[Resource Dispatched |[01/03/2015 |[02:54:56 |
[Incident Closed ||l03/03/2015 |[21:42:36 |
[Qualifiers |
|[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[ADMINISTRATIVE |
[Unit Activity |
] lo1/03/2015 |[02:54:56  |[72429 |73729 ||[En Route |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l01/03/2015 |[02:54:58  |[72429 |[73729 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS (|l EP-20150301-01 |
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|

Page 282

Page 266 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 3
|CALL CARD - REL. ||EP-20150301-0134 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 1054 |
|ISR Comments |
[INF STATES THAT THERE HAS BEEN A FIGHT AT THE CLUB |[01/03/2015|[02:50:27 ||[ccrs8  [[72143 |
20-30 PEOPLE FIGHTING - UNABLE TO GET FURTHER DETAILS - |[01/03/2015|[02:51:05 ||[cCR58  |[72143
INF UNSIRE OF LOCATION
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015[02:53:06 |[[cCR58  |[72143
#REAR OF
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015({02:53:29 [[CCR58  |[72143
#REAR OF
QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 01/03/2015((02:53:35 |[cCR58  |[72143
PRIORITY INC - TIME CRITICAL
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR58 Control |[01/03/2015|[02:53:37 |[ccrs8  [[72143 |
|INF NOT LISTENING TO ANY QUESTIONS ||01/03/2015|[02:53:49 |[ccr58  |[72143 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control |[01/03/2015|[02:53:55 |[ccr28  [[71873 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST ||01/03/2015||02:53:56 [|[CCR28 71873
#REAR OF
I MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[01/03/2015|[02:54:56 ||[cCR24  [[70942 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | (73729 BETTELL- 01/03/2015([02:54:58 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRWAVE
I(-iIGGINS I (72429 rODD i
|Status changed Manually: Dispatched->Unallocated * ||01/03/2015||02:55:12 ||CCR24 ||70942 |
[Transfer To CCR28 From Terminal CCR24 Action |l01/03/2015((02:55:12 |[ccr24  [[70942 |
I 02 - Available |[01/03/2015|[02:55:12 ||[ccr24  [[70942 |
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 2 Rural Emergency TO 5 No |[01/03/2015|[02:55:30 |[cCR9 6615
Attendance - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015[02:55:32 |[cCR9 6615
#REAR OF
[Disposal Code: ,'ADM5' |[01/03/2015|[02:59:13 |[ccro  |[6615 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[01/03/2015|[02:59:13 |[ccrRo  |[6615 |
[Officer Dealing 72429 |l01/03/2015([02:59:13 |[ccro  |[[e615 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[01/03/2015|[02:59:13 |[cCR9  |[6615 |
|EP-20150301-0133 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[01/03/2015|[02:59:13 |[ccrRo  |[6615 |
EP-20150301-0133 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DL9S -> 01/03/2015{18:30:06 |[DL9S 908
42PR302409-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINTIR (from 42WR304499) in
session 23
[Reason for Print:CID |l01/03/2015|[18:30:06 |[pLOS  |[908 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015|[10:40:07 ||WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015|[10:40:07 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015|[10:40:47 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015|[10:40:47 ||WEBNET |[7706 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015|[11:47:05 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015|{11:47:06 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-ADM5 |[02/03/2015|[18:39:16 |[HQCB50 {1054 |
|[QUALIFIERS WERE: ,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[02/03/2015|[18:39:16 |[HQcB50 {1054 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT HQCB50 |[02/03/2015|(18:39:17 |[HQcB50 |[[1054 |
[FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:. |[02/03/2015|[18:39:17 |[HQCB50 {1054 |
|Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20150301-0134 |[02/03/2015|[18:51:00 |[HQCBS0 |[1054 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ADMS5' |[02/03/2015|[18:52:28 |[HQCB50 {1054 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||02/O3/2015||18:52:29 ||HQCBSO ||1054 |
|Officer Dealing 72429 |[02/03/2015|(18:52:29 |[HQcB50 |[[1054 |
[Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[02/03/2015[18:52:29 |[HQCcB50 |[1054 |
|EP-20150301-0133 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[02/03/2015|[18:52:29 ||HQCB50 {1054 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-ADM5 |[03/03/2015|[21:41:41 |[HQcBes |[[1408 |
I 11 11 11 11 ]
Page 283

Page 267 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 3
|QUALIFIERS WERE: ,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |l03/03/2015||21:41:42 ||[HQcBes ||1408 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT HQCB68 |[03/03/2015|[21:41:42 |[HQcBes [[1408 |
[FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:CHANGE OF CODE |[03/03/2015|[21:41:42 |[HQcB68 |[1408 |
[Disposal Code: ,'ASB-P' |[03/03/2015|[21:42:36 ||HQCB68 |[1408 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[03/03/2015|[21:42:36 |[HQcB68 |[[1408 |
[Officer Dealing 72429 |[03/03/2015|[21:42:36 ||HQCB68 {1408 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |[03/03/2015|[21:42:36 ||HQCB68 {1408 |
|EP-20150301-0133 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[03/03/2015|[21:42:36 |[HQcBes |[[1408 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 284

Page 268 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 15
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150301-0134 (CLOSED)
01/03/2015 02:48:40 DISTURB, DISTURBANCE 5552“0/15&?,301’ 999 DEFAULT
|Priority:(2) 2 Rural Emergency ||#FOR CLOSING Ip120 ||officer Dealing:2463
Operator:8392 Dispatcher: 71873 ?5142509577 202100) ||Creator Wkstn:CCR67

|Address Information |

|cLuB 195,

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL |

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

Validation

|Complainant Information

BT OP BT OP, _

[N/A

|Notes:

|
|
|
|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA |
|
|

|Date / Time Information

[Not Used CR |[01/03/2015 |[02:48:40
[Not Used CA |lo1/03/2015 |[02:48:40
[Incident Created |lo1/03/2015 |[02:48:40
[Address Validated |lo1/03/2015 |[02:48:43
[Initial Input Complete |01/03/2015 |[02:50:14
[Transfer Sent ||lo1/03/2015 |l02:50:18
[Transfer Accepted |[01/03/2015 |[02:52:11
|Resource Dispatched ||01/03/2015 ||02:54:46
[Arrived at Scene |lo1/03/2015 |[02:59:09
|Units Cleared |lo1/03/2015 |[16:09:12
[Incident Resulted |l04/03/2015 |[20:35:01
|Incident Closed ||o4/03/2015 |[20:35:01

|Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME |[ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
[Unit Activity

|lo1/03/2015 |[02:54:46  |2430 I ||[En Route

|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

lo1/03/2015 |[02:54:48  |[2430 I ||En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 2430 cHILDS (] EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/

|l01/03/2015 |[02:55:17  |[72429 |[73729 |[En Route
|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
lo1/03/2015 [[02:55:18  [[72429 |73729 |[En Route

|IMESSAGE SENT 73729 BETTELL-HIGGINS(+JJl] EP-20150301-01

l01/03/2015 |[02:55:18  |[72429 |[73729 |[En Route

L

|IMESSAGE SENT 72429 RODD(#JJll EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/2
1T

Page 285

Page 269 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015




ISR Report Page 2 of 15

e lo1/03/2015 |[02:55:18  [|72429 |73729 ||lEn Route |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT (+ll EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/2015; 02:5 |
B |l01/03/2015 |[02:55:22  [[73536 |[76022 |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 |[02:55:23  ||73536 ||76022 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 73536 MUNNS(#JJl] EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/ |
B |l01/03/2015 |[02:55:23  |[73536 |[76022 |[En Route |
[ |IMESsAGE SENT 76022 BARKER (] EP-20150301-0134; 01/03 |
] |l01/03/2015 |[02:55:23  [[73536 |[76022 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (Il EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/2015; 02:5 |
] |01/03/2015 |[02:55:45 |[73536 ||76022 ||[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 |[02:55:45 |[2430 I |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] l01/03/2015 |[02:55:45  |[72429 |[73729 |[En Route |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l01/03/2015 |[02:56:03  |[75669 |[76039 |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 [[02:56:05 ||75669 ||76039 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 75669 SHORT (|l EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/ |
B |l01/03/2015 |[02:56:05 {75669 |[76039 |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 76039 scoBLE(+]Jll EP-20150301-0134; 01/03 |
] l01/03/2015 |[02:56:53  |[74320 [ |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
Bl lo1/03/2015 |[02:56:54  |[74320 I |[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 74320 BOX(#J ] EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/20 |
B |l01/03/2015 |[02:56:54  |[74320 [ |[En Route |
[ |MEssAGE sENT (+ EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/2015; 02:5 |
] l01/03/2015 |[02:58:16  |[2525 [ |[En Route |

|[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 |[02:58:18  |[2525 I |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 2525 WALKER(#JJll EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/ |
] l01/03/2015 |[02:58:27  |[353 [ |[En Route |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] [01/03/2015 |[02:58:29  |[353 [ |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 353 MORRISSEY (#JJll EP-20150301-0134; 01/0 |
e |l01/03/2015 |[02:59:09  |[72429 |[73729 |[At Scene |
| ||195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 |[03:04:25 |[2525 I ||at Scene |
| ||CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l01/03/2015 |[03:05:31  [[73536 |[76022 |[at Scene |
[ |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] |l01/03/2015 |[03:05:32  |[2430 [ |[At Scene |
| |[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 |[03:06:15 |[2430 I ||at Scene |
| |[3652430 01/03/2015 04:06:15 |
B |l01/03/2015 |[03:13:31  |[353 [ |[at Scene |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B l01/03/2015 |[03:16:44  |[75669 |[76039 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 75669 SHORT(#JJll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
T 1T ] 1r — 1T 1

Page 286

Page 270 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 15

| I|01/O3/2015 I|03:17:44 "74320 " I|En Route |
[ 1

MESSAGE SENT 74320 BOX(_ PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND G

01/03/2015 J[03:20:59 _|[2525 I |[02 - Available
[

B [01/03/2015 |[03:23:38 ][75669 76039 |[at scene
[ JlcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

[01/03/2015 ][03:25:04 _|[72429 73729 |[at scene |
>> PAH ] ] ]
[ ]IMESSAGE SENT 74320 BOX( PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND G |
B 101/03/2015 |03:20:42 70553 [ JEnroute 1]

|CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |

CLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING
] 01/03/2015 J[03:29:44 _][70553 I J[at Scene
MESSAGE SENT 70553 KINGSNORTH( EP-20150301-0134; 0

B |[01/03/2015 J[03:36:14 _ |[74320 [ At Scene |
[ JlcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

B oo oo Joss [ e
[ lcrue 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING

B I[01/03/2015]04:00:07 72429 73729 |[at Scene |

MESSAGE SENT 72429 RODD(_ PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
01/03/2015 Jlo4:01:42J[75669 76039 |02 - Available

i| 1/03/2015 J04:04:31 74320 [ Jo2-Available ]

01/03/2015 Jlo4:04:43  [70553 I llo2 - Available

B l01/03/2015 Jo4:04:44 |[353 I [0z - Available |
I

B 1[01/03/2015 Jo4:06:00 ][73536 76022
MESSAGE SENT 73536 MUNNS(# PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND

B 1bi/03/2015]oa:06:24 73536 76022 02 " Available |

01/03/2015 J[04:07:09 _ |[2430 I |[at Scene
[ ]messace sent 2430 cHiLDS (]l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND |
I DY T [ R T ——
MESSAGE SENT 72429 RODD (|l PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND
B |oi/03/2015 Joa:i7:21 2430 || |[at scene |
[ imessace sent 2430 CHILDS (L PLEASE UPDATE STATUSAND ]
B 01032015 J0a:30:45 2430 [ At Scene |
[01/03/2015 05:39:45 ]
B |[01/03/2015 J[05:40:22__|[2430 I |[at Scene |
MESSAGE SENT 2430 CHILDS(+JJlll PLEASE UPDATESTATUSAND |

[ IMESSAGE SENT 2430 CHILDS(# PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND .
B |[o1/03/2015 os:40:27 2430 I |[at Scene

| 01/03/2015 06:40:27
01/03/2015 J[05:40:20 _ |[2430 I [02 - Available

B 101/03/2015 Jos:40:59 72429 73729
| "01/03/2015 06:40:59 |

Page 287

Page 271 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 4 of 15

| |l01/03/2015 ||05:55:22  ||72429 73729 |l02 - Available |
| | |
] l01/03/2015 |[09:40:52  |[2463 |[70138 |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
I lo1/03/2015 |[09:40:54 ||2463 |70138 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SeNT 70138 SANSOM(+{ll EP-20150301-0134; 01/03 |
] l01/03/2015 |[09:43:11  |[74942 |[74161 |[En Route |
[ |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |l01/03/2015 |[09:43:12  |[74942 |[74161 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT (Il EP-20150301-0134; 01/03/2015; 02:5 |
e |l01/03/2015 [[09:43:12  |[74942 |74161 ||[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74161 ARNOLD(#JJl] EP-20150301-0134; 01/03 |
B lo1/03/2015 [[09:43:12  |[74942 74161 |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 74942 COCHRANE(#JJ Il EP-20150301-0134; 01/ |
] l01/03/2015 |[09:45:47  |[74942 |[74161 |[at Scene |
| ||cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
e |01/03/2015 |[10:01:45 |[2463 |[70138 |[En Route |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 70138 SANSOM(#Jll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] lo1/03/2015 |[10:04:54 [[73410 I |[En Route |
| |[cLUB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
B |l01/03/2015 |[10:04:56  |[73410 [ |[En Route |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD (+JJ ] EP-20150301-0134; 0 |
B l01/03/2015 |[10:05:05 |[73410 [ |[En Route |
| |[SCENE GUARD AT PAH |
B |lo1/03/2015 |[10:12:46  |2463 ||70138 ||[En Route |
| |IMEsSAGE SENT 70138 SANSOM(#J ] PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
B lo1/03/2015 |[10:25:48  |[73410 I |[En Route |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATU |
] l01/03/2015 |[10:33:12  |[2463 |[70138 |[At Scene |
[ |lcLuB 195, 195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING |
] lo1/03/2015 |[10:36:48 [[73410 I |[En Route |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD (+J ] PLEASE UPDATE STATU |
] |l01/03/2015 |[10:45:51 {74942 |[74161 |[at Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 74942 cOCHRANE(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
] l01/03/2015 |[10:55:59  |[74942 |[74161 |[at Scene |
| |IMEssAGE SENT 74942 COCHRANE(#JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS |
e |l01/03/2015 |[11:05:09  |[[74942 |[74161 |[02 - Available |
| | |
B |lo1/03/2015 |[11:34:06  |2463 ||70138 ||At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70138 SANSOM(#ll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
] l01/03/2015 |[11:45:06 |[2463 |[70138 |[at Scene |
[ |IMEssAGE SENT 70138 sANSOM( Il PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AN |
e |l01/03/2015 |[12:31:38  |[2463 |[70138 |l02 - Available |
| | |
] lo1/03/2015 [[14:11:48 [[73410 I ||at Scene |
| |[SCENE GUARD AT PAH |
| |l01/03/2015 |[15:11:59  |[73410 [ |[at Scene |
[ |IMESSAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD (+JJ ] PLEASE UPDATE STATU |
B l01/03/2015 |[15:22:49  |[73410 [ |[At Scene |
| |IMESSAGE SENT 73410 BLOOMFIELD (#Jlll_PLEASE UPDATE STATU |
T 1T ] 1r — i 1T 1
Page 288

Page 272 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 5 of 15
| lo1/03/2015 ||15:59:48 [|73410 I ||lat scene |
| lo1/03/2015 16:59:48 |
B lo1/03/2015 |[16:09:12  |[73410 I |lo2 - Available |
| |3673410 |
ISR Relations |
|CALL CARD - REL. |[EP-20150301-0147 ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 6465 |
[CALL CARD - REL. ||EP-20150301-0205 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 7503 |
[CALL CARD - REL. ||EP-20150301-0133 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 1054 |
CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0176590315:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 70904
RELATION
|ISR Comments |
|[COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments HQ |[01/03/2015|[02:48:44|[cCrR67 8392 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST ||{01/03/2015(|02:49:46||[CCR67 8392
#REAR OF
|FIGHT OUTSIDE CLUB 195- INF SAID F*CKING BIG FIGHT |l01/03/2015][02:50:07|[cCR67 8392 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST [01/03/2015/[02:50:16 ||CCR67 8392
#REAR OF
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR67 Control |[01/03/2015|[02:50:18][ccr67 8392 |
|INF THEN DISCONNECTED CALL ||01/03/2015|[02:50:25||cCR67 l8zo2 |
8392- FURTHER CALL - PEOPLE WITH WOODEN , CHAINS AND  |[01/03/2015[02:51:42|[cCR67 8392
BOTTLES - INF IS A DOOR MAN OFF DUTY SAYS ABOUT 20
BLOKES PULLING THINGS OUT OF CARS -
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control |[01/03/2015|[02:52:11|[cCR28 71873 |
I |01/03/2015|[02:52:13][ccr67 8392 |
Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR67 Control |lo1/03/2015|[02:52:17]|ccr67 8392 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015|[02:52:24|[ccr28 71873
#REAR OF
VEHICLE IS MOVING AWAY FROM EPPING >> CHINGFORD JUST |[01/03/2015|[02:52:49]|CCR67 8392
PASSED EPPING STN >> BILLY JEANS AND PETROL STN
[MALE IN VEHICLE GOT OUT ARMED WITH 4X 2 TIMBER |l01/03/2015[02:53:02|[ccr67 8392 |
[VEHICLE IS 3 UP |[01/03/2015|[02:53:08|[CCR67 8392 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015|[02:54:15|[CCR24 70942
#REAR OF
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[01/03/2015|[02:54:46|[cCR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJij (2430 CHILDS 01/03/2015[[02:54:48|[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
INF IS MALE CALLED HE IS A DOORMAN FROM 01/03/2015[02:54:54][CCR67 8392
STATION HOUSE PUB CHINGFORD
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |l01/03/2015|[02:55:03|[MDTSTORM [[2430 |
[INF IS GOING TO RETURN TO SEE IF ANYONE INJURED |[01/03/2015|[02:55:08][cCR67 8392 |
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[01/03/2015|[02:55:17|[ccr24 70042 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO il (73729 BETTELL- 01/03/2015[{02:55:18||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
HIGGINS I (72425 00D+
(

MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||01/03/2015|[02:55:22|[ccr28 71873
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (73536 MUNNS 01/03/2015[02:55:23][AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE

(76022 BARKER ]
(
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control |lo1/03/2015|[02:55:28[cCrR28 |71873
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015|[02:55:30{|CCR28 71873
#REAR OF
INCIDENT PRIORITY CHANGED FROM 5 No Attendance TO 2 Rural |[01/03/2015([02:55:43|[CCR9 6615
Emergency - REASON TO BE ENTERED IN LOG
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST (|01/03/2015(|02:55:44||CCR9 6615
#REAR OF
Page 289

Page 273 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 6 of 15

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION: 01/03/2015[02:55:50{|CCR9 6615
INCIDENT HEADER CHANGES
INF SAYS ALOT OF PEOPLE SHOWING AGGRESSION - MALE WITH |[01/03/2015([02:55:52|[cCR67 8392
BELT OFF - E 20'S BLACK SKIN BLACK JUMPER LIGHT BLUE JEANS
BLOOD STAIN ON RIGHT KNEE
[PEOPLE WITH BOTTLES STILL |lo1/03/2015][02:56:02](cCcr67 8392 |
I _MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |01/03/2015|[02:56:03||cCrR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75669 SHORT 01/03/2015({02:56:05||[AIRWAVE  ||AIRWAVE
(76039 SCOBLE
ANOTHER MALE DOWN ON THE FLOOR - UNKNOWN IF DRUNK  |[01/03/2015/[02:56:22]|cCR67 8392 |
|FCR suP - il IS NOT FREE AS CURRENTLY TRACKING |[01/03/2015|[02:56:33|[CCRY 6615 |
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |l01/03/2015|[02:56:36 |[MDTSTORM ||75669 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l01/03/2015|[02:56:53|[ccro lesis |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO |JJij (74320 BOX 01/03/2015|[02:56:54][AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
MALE ON FLOOR OUTSIDE M& S THEY ARE PUTTING HIM IN 01/03/2015((02:57:06 ||CCR67 8392
RECOVERY POSITION - APPEARS DRUNK AND BEING LOOKED
AFTER
[INF CHECKING IF AMB NEEDED ||01/03/2015|[02:57:26||cCrR67 8392 |
B - £7A 5 MINS |01/03/2015|[02:57:29|[cCrR24 70942 |
ALOT OF MALES RUNNING AWAY FROM EPPING HIGH ST >> 01/03/2015[02:57:45||CCR67 8392
INORTH WEALD AND MAGS COURT
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR67 Control |[01/03/2015|[02:57:49][ccr67 8392 |
[INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT |[01/03/2015|[02:58:08|[MDTSTORM [|75669 |
[WR100 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l01/03/2015|[02:58:16|[ccro les1s |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control |lo1/03/2015|[02:58:17|[cCR28 71873 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO | (2525 WALKER 01/03/2015//02:58:18 ||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015|[02:58:19{[cCR28 71873
#REAR OF
INF HAS CONFIRMED THE MALES HAVE CALLED AMB FOR THEIR |[01/03/2015([02:58:22|[cCR67 8392
FRIEND.
I OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |l01/03/2015|[02:58:27|[ccr28 71873
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [JJj (353 MORRISSEY 01/03/2015([02:58:29|[AIRWAVE  |[AIRWAVE
MALE ON THE FLOOR THAT HAS BEEN HIT - HE IS SEMI 01/03/2015|(02:58:49||CCR67 8392
CONSCIOUS
B - ETA 50 MINS |[01/03/2015|[02:58:54|[cCr28 71873 |
AMB HAS BEEN CALLED BY PERSONS AT SCENE |l01/03/2015([02:59:03|[ccr67 8392 |
[INCIDENT ACCEPTED ON MDT BY OPERATOR |[01/03/2015|[02:59:09|[MDTSTORM [[2525 |
B At Scene |[01/03/2015|[02:59:09|[ccr28 71873 |
FURTHER CALL FROM CAB DRIVER SAYS THERE 01/03/2015[{02:59:21||cCrR58 72143
ARE 2 TO 3 DOZEN BLACK MALES IN THE HIGH ST - HAVE
THROWN BARRIERS AND BOTTLES ACCROSS THE ROAD AND HAE
REMOVED THERE BELTS TO
[INF WILL SPEAK TO OFFICERS |[01/03/2015|[02:59:23][ccr67 |[8392
- LATE 20'S, UNCONSCIOUS. BREATHING. NO OBVIOUS  [[01/03/2015/{02:59:38 |[CCR28 71873
INJURIES
FIGHT WITH - 2 VEHS NO INDEX NOT SPED  |[01/03/2015[02:59:52][cCr58 72143
OFF FROM THE SCENE - NO INDEX NOTED
I - £7A 3 MINS |[01/03/2015|[03:00:19|[cCR28 71873 |
[AMB REF 310 |[01/03/2015|[03:00:53|[ccr58 [[72143 |
- UNABLE TO SEE IF THERE IS FIGHTING ONGOING, WE  [[01/03/2015|[03:00:59||CCR28 71873
HAVE STOPPED WITH THIS MALE AS HE IS ON THE FLOOR. THERE
ARE LARGE NUMBERS OF PEOPLE AT THE TOP OF COTTIS LANE
|[AMB REF 0322 - GRADED AS A R1 |l01/03/2015([03:02:38|[ccro les1s |

Page 290

Page 274 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 7 of 15

Page 291

4 BLACK MALES, 1 IN RED VELVET JACKETS. WITNESSES SAY  |[01/03/2015(|03:02:54|ccr28 71873
THEY WERE INVOLVED. CURRENTLY WALKING PAST THE
ALLEYWAY TP 185

- WE ARE O/S GREGGS. MALE C&B HAS TAKEN A BEATING, |[01/03/2015|[03:03:56||CCR28 71873
20+ SUSPECTS
WITNESSES INDICATE THAT THE GROUP OF 4 ABOVE HAVE BEEN |[01/03/2015][03:04:30{[CCR28 71873
ID'D AS PART OF THIS GROUP. U/K WHO THREW WHAT PUNCHES
ETC
|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20150301-0147 |[01/03/2015|[03:04:41|[CCR34 6465 |
B At Scene |l01/03/2015|[03:05:31 |[ccr28 71873 |
B At Scene |[01/03/2015|[03:05:32|[CCR28 |[71873 |
F - BLACK HEADED TOWARDS LOUGHTON. BLACK  [[01/03/2015|[03:07:16][cCR28 71873
MALE WAS TAKEN INTO THE VEH. BLEEDING HEAVILY
[VG..ANPR ASKED TO VIEW FOR INDEX OF BLACK [l |[01/03/2015|[03:07:50|[cCrR24 |[70042 |

- WE ARE NOW BEING TOLD THAT THE MALE IN THE RED |[01/03/2015|[03:07:55|[CCR28 71873
VELVET JACKET JUST GOT INTO BLACK
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[cCR24 |[70042 |
] |[01/03/2015[03:09:02||cCR24 70942 |
——— [o1/o3r2015]os 0002 [ccmasJpooes |
] ||01/03/2015|[03:09:02||CCR24 70942 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[ccr24 70042 |
— ] |[01/03/2015][03:09:02][ccr24  ][70942 ]
] |l01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[CCR24 70942 |
I |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[cCrR24 70942 |
— | |[01/03/2015][03:09:02][ccr24  ][70942 ]
] |l01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[cCR24 70942 |
| ||01/03/2015((03:09:02 |[ccrR24 70942 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[cCrR24 |[70042 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[cCR24 70942 |
] |[01/03/2015][03:09:02|[cCcr24 70942 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[CCR24 |[70042 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:02|[cCrR24 70042 |
] |l01/03/2015|[03:09:17][ccCR24  |[70942 |
] [01/03/2015][03:09:17][cCrR24 [70042 ]
] |l01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[cCR24 70942 |
— 01/03/2015/[03:09:17|[cCR24 70942
] ||01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[CCR24 l70942 |
——————— [ovos/z0 o300 1r]lccrosJrossz ]
] |01/03/2015|[03:09:17]|CCR24 |70942 |
| |l01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[cCrR24 70942 |
- ] |lo1/03/2015|[03:09:17|[ccR24  |[70942 |
T |01/03/2015|[03:09:17]|[CCR24 |70942 |
] |[01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[ccr24 70042 |
- |[01/03/2015][03:09:17][ccr24  ][70942 ]
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[cCr24 70042 |
-7 |[01/03/2015[03:09:17||cCR24 70942 |

|l01/03/2015((03:09:17|[ccr24 70942 |

] |l01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[CCR24 70942 |
| ||01/03/2015|[03:09:17]|ccr24 |70042 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[cCrR24 |[70042 |
| |l01/03/2015|[03:09:17|[cCR24 70942 |
| |

Page 275 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 8 of 15

- 02 - Available
I

_ - THERE ARE 3 COACHES WAITING TO PICK PEOPLE UP H01/03/2015H03:10:37HCCR28 H71873 ‘
FROM THIS LOCATION 7 7 7 7 7
[ANY FURTHER UNITS TO REMAIN EN ROUTE FOR DETERRANCE  |[01/03/2015|[03:10:52|[cCrR28 71873 |
] |l01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[CCR24 70942 |
— e |[01/03/2015][03:11:23][ccr24  ][70942 ]
] ||01/03/2015|[03:11:23]|CCR24 |70942 |
I |lo1/03/2015|[03:11:23|[cCrR24 70942 |
— | [01/03/2015][03:11:23][ccr24 ~ [70942 ]
| |lo1/03/2015|[03:11:23[cCR24 70942 |
| |l01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[ccr24 70042 |
| ||01/03/2015|[03:11:23]|ccr24 70042 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[cCr24 70042 |
| ||01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[ccrR24 [70042 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[CCR24 |[70042 |
— 01/03/2015][03:11:23|[CCR24 70942

| ||01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[CCR24 70942 |
| |[01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[cCrR24 70042 |
— 01/03/2015//03:11:23||CCR24 70942
] |l01/03/2015][03:11:23|[cCR24 70942 |
] |l01/03/2015|[03:11:23|[ccr24 70942 |
I |[01/03/2015][03:11:44|[CCR24 70942 |
I - O/S NATIONWIDE. SMALL POOL OF BLOOD. I HAVE ALSO |[01/03/2015([03:12:04|[cCR28 71873
FOUND ONE OF THE ROPES FROM THE QUEUE TO GET INTO A

CLUB & A PIECE OF JEWELLERY. I WILL SIEZE THESE

B At Scene |[01/03/2015|[03:13:31|[ccr28 71873 |
ANPR DESK/LAST READ ON THIS INDEX WAS ON 28/02/2015 AT ([01/03/2015|[03:13:33||CCR34 6465
2314HRS, HIGH STREET EPPING >>>> LONDON.

- TRAVELLED TO LOU. NT THIS VEH ||01/03/2015|[03:13:46 ||[cCR28 71873 |
IMEssAGE SeENT TO [l (75669 sHORT N |[01/03/2015|[03:16:43][cTC |[cADSVR |
ANPR DESK/VEHICLE HAS BEEN ADDED TO THE HOTLIST FOR 7 |[01/03/2015|[03:17:32{[CCR34 6465
DAYS.

IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (74320 BoX ||01/03/2015][03:17:44][cTC ||cADSVR |
I 02 - Available |[01/03/2015|[03:20:59|[ccr28 71873 |
I At Scene ||01/03/2015|[03:23:38|[cCcrR28 71873 |
I - THE VICTIM IS EN ROUTE TO PAH. WE WILL FOLLOW |[01/03/2015|[03:24:57|[cCr28 71873 |
[U/K INJURIES AT THIS TIME |[01/03/2015|[03:25:27|[ccr28 71873 |
IMEssAGE SENT To [Jiiill(74320 Box N |l01/03/2015(03:27:48|[cTC |lcADSVR |
MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[01/03/2015|[03:29:43][cCcr27 7503 |
[MoBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jilf (70553 KINGSNORTH  [[01/03/2015][03:29:44][AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
At Scene |l01/03/2015|[03:29:44|[cCR27 |[7503 |
B At Scene |[01/03/2015|[03:36:15|[ccr27 7503 |
I THE MALE HAS GONE INTO RESUSS |l01/03/2015|[03:48:22||cCr27 7503 |
HE DOES NOT HAVE ANY OBVIOUS INJURIES BUT HAS TAKEN A |[01/03/2015[03:49:15|[cCr27 7503
KICKING -
_ AGED [JJ] FRIEND HERE HAS NO OTHER DETAILS AND {|01/03/2015||03:49:16 |CCR28 71873
IS NOT VERY FORTHCOMING
I VOST THE PERSONS HAVE LEFT THE AREA |l01/03/2015|[03:52:36||ccr27 7503 |
|WE WILL STAY IN THE AREA FOR THE PRESENT |l01/03/2015|[03:53:33][CCR27 |[7503 |
IMESsAGE SENT TO [Jjiill(72429 RooD N |[01/03/2015|[04:00:07|[cTC |[cADSVR |
||01/03/2015|[04:01:42][ccr27 |7503 |
1

Page 292

Page 276 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 9 of 15
B 02 - Available lo1/03/2015|[04:04:31||ccr27 7503 |
B 02 - Available |[01/03/2015][04:04:43][ccr27 7503 ]
I 02 - Available |[01/03/2015|[04:04:44|[cCR27 7503 |
IMESSAGE SENT TO |Jjill(73536 Munns R |l01/03/2015|[04:06:09|[CTC ||CADSVR |
I 02 - Available ||01/03/2015|(04:06:24 ||cCrR27 7503 |
[MESSAGE SENT TO (2430 CHILDS |[01/03/2015|[04:07:09][cTC |[cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjill(72429 RooD N |l01/03/2015||04:10:20][cTC |ICADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO (2430 CHILDS ||lo1/03/2015|[04:17:21]|cTC ||cADSVR |
WE ARE LEAVING THE HOSPITAL NOW - THE MALE HAS  |[01/03/2015|[04:31:56|[cCR27 7503
BEEN KNOCKED OUT BY THE HOSPITAL TO AID GETTING HIM
|INTO THE CT SCANNER
[MY SGT AND THE N/T DS IS AWARE |[01/03/2015|[04:32:09][ccr27 7503 |
|WE STILL DO NOT KNOW WHO HE IS ||01/03/2015|[04:32:16]|cCR27 |7503 |
WE HAVE TAKEN HIS OUTER CLOTHING AND WILL BE BOOKING |[01/03/2015|[04:32:34|[cCR27 7503
THAT IN.
THE ONLY INJURIES CONFIRMED IS CUTS AND SCRAPES TO 01/03/2015((04:32:59||CCR27 7503
ARMS AND KNEES
THE HOSPITAL HAVE THE INC NO AND WILL UPDATE WITH ANY  |[01/03/2015|[04:33:20]|cCR27 7503
FURTHER UPDATE
|THE HOSPITALS NUMBER FOR THE MALE IS || |01/03/2015|[04:34:20][CCR27 |[7503 |
WE WILL ENDEVOR TO PUT IN A CALL TO THE HOSPITAL BEFORE |(01/03/2015|[04:34:47 |[CCR27 7503
WE GO OFF DUTY
|Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20150301-0205 |l01/03/2015|(04:57:45|[cCrR27 7503 |
POSSIBLE PERSONS STOPPED BY POLICE THAT WERE IN A 01/03/2015[{05:29:51||WEBNET  ||75669
GROUP OF 5 SEEN TO LEAVE LARGE GROUP OF SUSPECTS
T el i i i
I 005120150 25 51 [Weaner 75665 |
I |[0/0/20 15{[05:25 51 [WEBNET 75669 ]
FRIEND OF VICTIM [ |01/03/2015|[05:35:43||WEBNET __ |[75669 |
POSSIBLE WITNESS TO ASSAULT: 01/03/2015/[05:35:43|[WEBNET  |[75669
[MESSAGE SENT TO (2430 CHILDS |[01/03/2015|[05:40:22|[cTC |[CADSVR |
I 02 - Available |[01/03/2015|[05:40:29][ccr27 7503 |
PROPERTY REFERENCES DL/008535/15 RELATES TO CLOTHING  |{01/03/2015|[05:42:22||WEBNET  |[75669
SEIZED FROM VICTIM TAKEN TO PRINCESS ALEXANDRA
HOSPITAL HARLOW
PROPERTY REF DL/008540/15 RELATES TO A BLOOD STAINED  ||01/03/2015|[05:49:46 ||WEBNET  |[75669
BLOCK OF WOOD FOUND AT SCENE
CORRECTION TO PHONE DETAILS FOR HE DOES NOT  |{01/03/2015|[05:51:29 || WEBNET  |[75669
HAVE A CONTACT NUMBER. THE NUMBER RECORDED RELATES TO
Il THE DOORMAN FROM CLUB 195.
B 02 - Available |[01/03/2015][05:55:22][ccr24 73064
EARLIER ON INC, THERE SHOULD BE MENTIONED OF A GROUP OF|[01/03/2015[06:40:35|[WEBNET  |[72429
FRIENDS THAT WERE WITNESSES TO ASSAULT AND WERE
PRESENT WHEN POLICE WERE WITH THE VICTIM ||l PC
BETTLE-HIGGINS
OBTAINED SOME OF THESE MALES DETAILS. ANOTHER ON OF  |(01/03/2015|[06:40:35 [[WEBNET  |[72429
THESE WITNESSES WAS SPOKEN TO AND WAS DRIVING A CAR
INDEX NAMED
HE CAN BE CALLED AS WITNESS AND PROVIDE  ((01/03/2015([06:40:35 |[WEBNET 72429
FURTHER OR FULL DETAILS OF ALL HIS GROUP OF FRIENDS THAT
WITNESSED THE INCIDENT.
01/03/2015|[08:24:07|[WEBNET (3158
Page 293

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx...

Page 277 of 299

06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 10 of 15

I HAVE TELEPHONED PAH - 01279 444455 TO OBTAIN AN
UPDATE ON INJURIES. MALE IS STILL IN RESUS, HIS IDENTITY IS
STILL UNKNOWN. CONFIRMED THAT MALE IS STILL
UNCONSCIOUS AND IT
SEEMS THAT HE MAY BE HAVE BEEN SEDATED BY THE HOSPITAL. |[01/03/2015|(08:24:07 |[WEBNET  |[3158
HOSPITAL STAFF ARE RELUCTANT TO GIVE TO MANY DETAILS
OVER THE PHONE BUT HAVE STATED THAT THE MALE HAS A
BLEED ON THE BRAIN.
THIS IS POTENTIALLY A LIFE THREATENING INJURY. STAFF ARE |[01/03/2015|[08:24:07|[WEBNET  |[3158
CURRENTLY TRYING TO SEE IF THE MALE CAN BE MOVED TO
QUEENS HOSPITAL. IF HE CANT BE MOVED TO QUEENS THEN HE
WILL BE MOVED
[TO IDU WITHIN PAH |01/03/2015|(08:24:07||WwEBNET  ||3158 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: 74938 |[01/03/2015|[08:39:48||WEBNET  [[74938 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo1/03/2015|[08:39:48||WEBNET _ |[74938 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DUTY SIO |l01/03/2015|(08:42:45 |[WEBNET  [[621 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo1/03/2015|[08:42:45|[WEBNET  |[621 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: PACESETTER |[01/03/2015|[08:43:19||WEBNET  [[621 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l01/03/2015|(08:43:19||WEBNET {621 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: . |[01/03/2015|[08:46:02||WEBNET  [[621 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l01/03/2015][08:46:02||WEBNET _|[621 |
I [ HAVE CALLED PAH HOSPITAL BACK AND SPOKEN WITH (01/03/2015|[09:24:04 ||WEBNET  |[3158
THE DR WHO WAS ON DUTY WHEN THE MALE ARRIVED. SHE
DEALT WITH HIM LAST NIGHT. HER NAME 1S DR ||
SHE STATED THAT THE
MALE WAS AGITATED LAST NIGHT WHEN HE CAM IN AND SO HE |[01/03/2015|[09:24:04|[WEBNET  |[3158
WAS SEDATED TO ALTHOUGH THEM TO PERFORM THE CT SCAN.
HE HAS NO VISIBLE INJURIES APART FROM A SMALL BRUISE ON
HIS FACE. THE CT
SCAN HAS SHOWN THAT THE MALE HAS A BLEED ON THE BRAIN ([01/03/2015([09:24:04||WEBNET  |[3158
WHICH IS POTENTIALLY LIFE THREATENING.
DR CONFIRMED THAT THE MALE HAD A FRIEND WITH HIM BEEN [(01/03/2015|[09:24:04||WEBNET  |[3158
HE ARRIVED WITH AMBULANCE. HOSPITAL HAVE NO DETAILS OF
THIS MALE BUT AFTER HE BECAME AGGRESSIVE HE WAS
REMOVED FROM THE
HOSPITAL BY SECURITY |l01/03/2015([09:24:04 |[WEBNET  |[3158
PACESETTER WEST - ASKED FCR SUPERVISOR IF A REQUEST FOR][01/03/2015[09:29:25|[DD34s 71345
MOBILE FINGERPRINT DEVICE COULD BE BROADCAST OVER
HARLOW/EFD AIRWAVES TO ATTEND PAH TO IDENTIFY VICTIM
THE FRIEND TOLD THE HOSPITAL THAT HE HAD WITNESSED THE |[01/03/2015|[09:36:22]|[WEBNET ~ |[3158
MALE BEING ASSAULTED AND THAT HE HAD BEEN HIT ON THE
HEAD WITH BRICKS.
DR STATED THAT THEY ARE CURRENTLY WAITING FOR QUEENS |[01/03/2015|[09:36:22|[WEBNET ~ |[3158
TO CALL THEM BACK TO CONFIRM WHETHER THE MALE IS BEING
MOVED TO THERE.
IF THE MALE IS MOVED TO QUEENS THEN HE WILL BE KEPT IN  [[01/03/2015([09:36:22|[WEBNET  |[3158
AN UNCONSCIOUS STATE.
IF THE MALE IS MOVED INTO IDU WITHIN PAH THEN HE WILL BE [[01/03/2015([09:36:22||WEBNET  |[3158
TAKEN OUT OF THE INDUCED COMA.
DIRECT EXTENSION FOR A+E RESUS IS EITHER L ORJll__][01/03/2015][09:36:22||WEBNET __ |[3158
I HAVE ASKED THE DR TO PASS ONTO ALL HER STAFF THAT ARE |[01/03/2015([09:36:22|[WEBNET  |[3158
DEALING WITH THE MALE THAT IF ANY FRIENDS OR RELATIVES
ATTEND THE HOSPITAL THEN WE ARE NOTIFIED WITHIN
LOUGHTON CID ASAP.
I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||01/03/2015|[09:40:53]|ccr26 76125 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjjj (70138 SANSOM 01/03/2015//09:40:54 ||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
VG- il WILL BRING LANTERN TO PAH ||01/03/2015([09:41:00|[ccrR26 76125 |

|INCIDENT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED FROM MDT

|[01/03/2015|[09:43:

04|[MDTSTORM |[2463

| |
Page 294

Page 278 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 11 of 15

IMEssaGE SENT T |l (73410 BLooMFIELD
|

Page 295

I VOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP llo1/03/2015|[09:43:11||ccr23 |l6s22
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO 01/03/2015([09:43:12 [[AIRWAVE  ||[ATRWAVE
(74161 ARNOLD #J (74942 COCHRANE
- THE HOSPITAL ARE LOOKING AT BRINGING THE MALE  |(01/03/2015/[09:45:43||CCR23 6822
OUT OF HIS INDUCED COMA, WE ARE HERE INCASE THE MALE
MAKES A DYING DECLARATION
B At Scene 01/03/2015||09:45:47 [|CCR23 6822
- T HAVE SET THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS IN RELATION TO [[01/03/2015[[09:52:22|[wEBNET  |[73542
THIS INCIDENT: 1. I HAVE SPOKEN TO PS DOWNES FROM
HARLOW LPT WHO IS GOING TO PROVIDE AN OFFICER FOR
SCENE GUARD AT PAH. I
HAVE REQUESTED DETAILS OF ALL INDIVIDUALS THAT ATTEND |[01/03/2015|[09:52:22||WEBNET 73542
THE HOSPITAL AND IF THE VICTIM IS BROUGHT AROUND FROM
THE INDUCED COMA THEN ANYTHING HE SAYS IS TO BE
DOCUMENTED. 2. INTEL
CHECKS ARE BEING CONDUCTED BY PC FERDINAND AROUND THE|[01/03/2015][09:52:22[[WEBNET ~ |[73542
RO OF THE VEHICLE SEEN TO LEAVE THE SCENE. 3. PC
FERDINAND HAS SPOKEN WITH [} I 4. PC GOuLD IS
CALLING AROUND
POTENTIAL WITNESSES LISTED ON THE INCIDENT AND WILL 01/03/2015({09:52:22 |[WEBNET  |[73542
ARRANGE MG11'S FROM THEM. 5. T HAVE REQUESTED THAT AN
OFFICER WITH A MOBILE FINGERPRINT DEVICE ATTEND PAH SO
THAT WE CAN
ASCERTAIN THE VICTIM'S DETAILS AND NOTIFY NOK. 6. 01/03/2015([09:52:22|[WEBNET ~ |[73542
PROPERTY SEIZED HAS BEEN CHECKED TO SEE WHETHER OR
NOT THERE IS ANYTHING THAT WILL HELP IDENTIFY THE VICTIM
BY PC GOULD WITHOUT
OPENING ANY BAGS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE POTENTIAL 01/03/2015([09:52:22|[WEBNET ~ |[73542
FORENSIC EVIDENCE. THIS WAS NEGATIVE. 7. PC PARSALL HAS
LIAISED WITH THE HOSPITAL ASKING IF THE VICTIM HAS
ANYTHING ON HIM THAT
WOULD ASSIST WITH IDENTIFICATION. THEY HAVE STATED 01/03/2015([09:52:22|[WEBNET  |[73542
THAT HE DOES NOT AND THERE IS NO MOBILE PHONE OR
WALLET. 8. T HAVE INFORMED DI HENDERSON OF THIS
INCIDENT.
- ENQUIRIES FOR THIS INCIDENT WILL NOW BE 01/03/2015([09:54:19|[WEBNET ~ |[73542
DOCUMENTED IN THE OFFICERS MAJOR INVESTIGATIONS
BOOKS.
IMEssAGE SeNT TO [Jjill(70138 sansom R |l01/03/2015|[10:01:45]|cTC |lcADSVR |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP ||01/03/2015|[10:04:54 ||cCr27 lesoo |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (73410 BLOOMFIELD  |[01/03/2015|[10:04:56][AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
MESSAGE SENT TO [Jill(70138 sansoM N |l01/03/2015][10:12:46|[cTC |[cADSVR |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DI 3009 CAMERON |[01/03/2015|[10:13:15||WEBNET  [[3335 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo1/03/2015|[10:13:15|[weBNET  |[3335 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DI lo1/03/2015|[10:16:29||wEBNET 679 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |lo1/03/2015|[10:16:29||WEBNET  |[679 |
IMEssAGE SENT To [l (73410 sLooMFIELD |l01/03/2015|[10:25:48]|cTC |[cADSVR |
- FURTHER ACTIONS: 1. ANPR WORK IS BEING CARRIED [[01/03/2015[[10:29:13|[WEBNET  |[73542
OUT BY PC FERDINAND. 2. CCTV ENQUIRIES ARE BEING CARRIED
OUT WITH EFD, 195 AND THE VILLA. PC PARSALL IS
CONDUCTING THESE
[ENQUIRIES. |lo1/03/2015|[10:29:13|[wEBNET  |[73542
I - UPDATE FROM OFFICERS AT THE HOSPITAL THAT THE  |01/03/2015|[10:31:42||WEBNET  ||73542
VICTIM IS REMAINING AT PAH AND WILL BE BROUGHT OUT OF
THE COMA IMMINENTLY.
B At Scene |l01/03/2015|[10:33:12|[ccr23 lles22 |
I - TA AT PAH WITH LANTERN |l01/03/2015|[10:33:23][CCR23 l6s22 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:36:48][cTC |[cADSVR |
|

Page 279 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 12 of 15

B - VAL oenTiFieD AS [ |l01/03/2015]|10:45:45]|ccR24  |l6352 |

[MEssace sent To il (74942 cocHrRANE #N |l01/03/2015|{10:45:51|[cTC |lcADSVR |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCrR24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCrR24 6352 |
|l01/03/2015|{10:47:31|[ccr24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCrR24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCr24 6352 |
|l01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[ccr24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCR24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCcr24 ll6352 |
|lo1/03/2015|{10:47:31]|ccr24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCR24 6352 |

01/03/2015[{10:47:31||CcCrR24 6352

|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[ccr24 6352 |
||01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[ccr24 6352 |
|[01/03/2015|[10:47:31|[cCrR24 6352 |

VG - DETAILS PASSED TO |JJij ESP IN LIGHT OF RECENT 01/03/2015|[10:52:25][cCR23 6822

ARREST IN SO THE ADDRTESS IS LIKELY TO BE HIS

CURRENT H/A

EP-20150301-0134 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DD34S -> 01/03/2015|[10:52:35|[DD34S 71345

C:\PFM\Output\105228.txt

[Reason for Print:FAO DI 3009 CAMERON |[01/03/2015|[10:52:35|[DD34S |[71345 |

WILL CALL MET TO SEE IF THEY HAVE ANYTHING NOK /MISPER  |(01/03/2015|[10:52:38 |[CCR23 6822

REPORT ETC.

IMEsSAGE SENT TO il (74942 cocHRANE #J |l01/03/2015][10:55:59](cTC ||cADSVR |

VG - LIASING WITH CID TO SEE IF WHILST I AM ON THE PHONE {{01/03/2015|[10:58:38 |[CCR23 6822

TO THE MET - DO THEY WANT ME TO GET MET TO ARRANGE CALL

ON TO THE MALES H/A?

I 02 - Available |l01/03/2015|[11:05:09|[ccr23 |l6822

EP-20150301-0134 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:42LR051633 -> |[01/03/2015|[11:25:49][42LR051633][76169

42PR302489-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINT1R (from 42LR051633) in

session 12

[Reason for Print:PRESS |[01/03/2015|[11:25

:49|[42LR051633|[76169 |

|[MESSAGE SENT TO WR46(70138 SANSOM #21508343 |l01/03/2015|[11:34:06[cTC |[cADSVR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO WR46(70138 SANSOM #21508392 ||o1/03/2015|[11:45:06]|cTC ||caDsVR |
|[MET CAD 3739. |l01/03/2015|[11:46:13|[CCR28 3283 |
EP-20150301-0134 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:CCR28 -> 01/03/2015|{11:46:26||CCR28 3283
\\users.share.netr.ecis.police.uk\users$\42003283

\Documents\mail0301114626.txt

[Reason for Print:MET |[01/03/2015|[11:46:26|[cCrR28 3283 |
[EMAIL SENT TO MET AS REQUESTED ||lo1/03/2015|[11:47:30]|ccr28 3283 |
I 02 - Available |01/03/2015|[12:31:38][BD12S |[71571 |
B At Scene |[01/03/2015|[14:11:49|[cCcr24 ll6352 |
[Messace sent To (73410 BLooMFIELD AN |l01/03/2015|[15:11:59]|[cTC |lcaDsvR |
IMESSAGE SENT TO [Jjjil(73410 BLooMFIELD /N |lo1/03/2015][15:22:49][cTC ||cADSVR |
I 02 - Available |l01/03/2015|[16:09:12|[AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE|
|[FrOM FCR TAG ADDED ||01/03/2015|[16:40:38|[CCR29 6105 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal CCR29 Forced Control |[01/03/2015|[16:41:02][cCr29 6105 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control ||01/03/2015||16:41:02][ccr29 ls105 |
|[AWAITS UPDATE - FCR TASKS COMPLETED - CIMU TO MANAGE  |[01/03/2015|[16:41:02|[CCR29 6105 |
EP-20150301-0134 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:CCR2 -> WebEx [[01/03/2015|[16:54:49(|CCR2 6614
Document Loader

[Reason for Print:. |lo1/03/2015|[16:54:49|[cCrR2 les14 |

Page 296

Page 280 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 13 of 15

DMU - I HAVE REVIEWED THIS INCIDENT AND IT AWAITS 01/03/2015|[17:09:08|[HQcB67  ||73758
ACTIONS FROM L.P.A . THIS INCIDENT CANNOT BE RESOLVED BY
DMU; THEREFORE THE INCIDENT HAS BEEN TRANSFERRED TO
THE RELEVANT L.P.A
[TO MANAGE THE OFFICER UPDATE. |l01/03/2015|(17:09:08|[HQcB67  [[73758 |
[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |lo1/03/2015|[17:09:13|[HQcB67  |[73758 |
[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal HQCB67 Forced Control |01/03/2015|[17:09:27|[HQcB67  ||[73758 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |lo1/03/2015|[17:09:27|[HQcB67  |[73758 |
EP-20150301-0134 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DL9S -> 01/03/2015|[18:26:56||DL9S 908
42PR302409-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINT1R (from 42WR304499)
in session 23
[Reason for Print:CID |[01/03/2015|[18:26:56|[DL9S |[908
- PASS WORD HAS BEEN SET UP " ".. PATIENT [[01/03/2015|[23:39:02||CCR27 70942
IS IN THE WARD OF PAH
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Officer Update Reqd. A610S [[02/03/2015[[05:34:34|[HQcB56  |[2393
REQD
FURTHER CALL FROM MET - THEY HAVE BEEN LOOKING FOR NEXT|[02/03/2015|[08:31:14][cCR58 76494
OF KIN DETAILS FOR . HIS
KNOWN ADDRESS IS A L, HOWEVER THE MANAGER
THERE MAY HAVE
DETAILS FOR HIS NEXT OF KIN. MANAGER DETAILS ARE 02/03/2015[08:31:14||cCrR58 76494
. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN TO THE
ADDRESS AS THEY HAVE BEEN BUSY. THIS IS A RESPONSE TO
AN EMAIL SENT BY PC
|OSBOURNE 3283. |[02/03/2015|[08:31:14|[CCR58 |[76494 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR58 Control |[02/03/2015|[08:31:17|[cCR58 76494 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control ||02/03/2015|(08:31:20]|ccr27 71617 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[02/03/2015|[08:31:22|[ccr27 71617
#REAR OF
I ~SKED TO VIEW ABOVE. ||02/03/2015([09:00:03|[cCr27 71617 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING l02/03/2015|[09:01:01|[wEBNET  |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015[09:01:01||WEBNET  [[7706 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR27 Control ||02/03/2015|[09:13:06]|cCcrR27 71617 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control |[02/03/2015|[09:13:51 ||[cCrR28 |[1449 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST [{02/03/2015/[09:13:54 ||cCCR28 1449
#REAR OF
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015|[09:52:31||WEBNET  |[s641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015[09:52:31||weEBNET  |ls641 |
BOTH THIS INC. AND 134 - 1/3/15 WILL BE CRIMED AS ([02/03/2015|(16:43:23||WEBNET  |[70644
VIOLENT DISORDER BY CID WHO HAVE ALL THE ENQUIRIES IN
HAND.
CORRECTION TO ABOVE. IT WILL BE INC. 205 1/3/15 THAT THIS |[02/03/2015|[16:43:57|[WEBNET  |[70644
IS LINKED TO
Relation: CF0176590315:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 70904 GBH [(02/03/2015|[17:16:37|[HQCB14  |[70904
WITH INTENT
- THIS INC CAN NOW BE CLOSED, CRIMED AS SECTION 18|[02/03/2015|[17:38:07 || WEBNET  |[74087
GBH
|Status changed Manually: Officer Update Reqd.->Further Action . ||02/03/2015||18:49:19||HQCBSO ||1054 |
[cross Referenced By Incident EP-20150301-0133 |[02/03/2015|[18:51:00][HQcB50  |[1054 |
HQ IMU - AS THE INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED, THERE IS NO 02/03/2015({18:51:40|[HQCB50 1054
REQUIREMENT FOR THIS INCIDENT TO BE OPEN. THEREFORE ALL
UPDATES SUBJECT TO THE INVESTIGATION CAN BE INPUT ON
THE CRIME FILE.
[Disposal Code: ,'C' |[02/03/2015|[18:52:04|[HQcB50  |[1054 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |02/03/2015|(18:52:04|[HQcB50  [[1054 |
[Officer Dealing 2463 |[02/03/2015|[18:52:04|[HQCcB50  |[1054 |
[Qualifiers,LIC PREMS RELATED |[02/03/2015|[18:52:04|[HQcB50  |[1054 |
[ ] ] 1l ] 1
Page 297

Page 281 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 14 of 15

|Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR28 Control
I

|EP-20150301-0134 HAS BEEN DISPOSED llo2/03/2015|[18:52:04||HQcBS0  ||1054 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) :-C ||02/03/2015([23:34:23|[cCcr41 71574 |
|QUALIFIERS WERE: ,LIC PREMS RELATED |[02/03/2015|[23:34:23][CCR41 |[71574 |
|CALL REACTIVATED AT CCR41 |[02/03/2015|[23:34:26|[CCR41 |[71574 |
[FOR INCIDENT TO BE UPDATED:FURTHER CALL ||02/03/2015([23:34:26 ||cCcR41 71574 |
CALL FROM THE PAH HOSPITAL HARLOW . CARE SUPPORT 02/03/2015([23:35:42|[ccr41 71574
WORKER
SHE REPORTS THAT SHE WANTED TO SPEAK DIRECTLY WITH 02/03/2015((23:36:08|[CCR41 71574
LOUGHTON CID RE THIS INCIDENT AT THEIR REQUEST.
INFORMING THAT THE VICTI 02/03/2015[23:36:52|[CCR41 71574
HAS DISCHARGED HIMSELF FROM HOSPITAL AT 2150 HRS.
ALL THEY KNOW ABOUT HIS ADDRESSES 1S, Il  (02/03/2015([23:37:41 ||CCR41 71574
ANOTHER ADDRESS Poss, NG 02/03/2015(|23:38:29||CCR41 71574
COULD LOUGHTON CID BE INFORMED THAT THIS MALE HAS 02/03/2015((23:38:52|[CCR41 71574
DISCHARGED HIMSELF.
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR41 Control |[02/03/2015|[23:39:14|[cCR41 71574 |
[PLS SEE LATEST CALL FOR LOUGHTON CID ||02/03/2015|(23:39:14]|ccr41 71574 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control |[02/03/2015|[23:39:39][cCR27 |[71180 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST [02/03/2015|[23:39:41||cCR27 71180
#REAR OF
INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO OWNER  [[02/03/2015[23:39:47|[cTC CADSVR
CCR27
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Action ||02/03/2015|[23:45:59|[ccr27 71180 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[02/03/2015|[23:46:01||cCR27 71180
#REAR OF
|VG - ASKED CH 72 TO ASK [l TO VIEW UPDATE ||03/03/2015|[00:16:02|[CCR27 71180 |
IVG - Il ASKED TO VIEW INC OPS 72 |[03/03/2015|[00:16:12|[cCr26 6962 |
- 1 HAVE BEEN MADE AWARE THAT THE ABOVE MALE, A [[03/03/2015/{00:22:10||WEBNET  |[3684
POTENTIAL VICTIM OF THE VIOLENT DISORDER OVER THE
WEEKEND IN EPPING, HAS DISCHARGED HIMSELF FROM PAH.
WHILST I AM SURE
OFFICERS INVESTIGATING THE MATTER WILL WISH TO SPEAK TO|[03/03/2015][00:22:10|[WEBNET  |[3684
HIM REGARDING AN ACCOUNT AT SOME POINT THIS IS NOT TO
MY KNOWLEDGE URGENT. HOWEVER GIVEN THE FACT HE
PREVIOUSLY SUFFERED
WHAT WAS DESCRIBED ON THIS STORM INCIDENT AS A LIFE 03/03/2015[{00:22:10||WEBNET  ||3684
THREATENING INJURY I DO REQUEST CONTACT IS MADE WITH
THE HOSPITAL TO CONFIRM HE WAS FIT TO LEAVE AND THAT
THERE ARE NO MEDICAL
|CONCERNS FOR HIM. |[03/03/2015|[00:22:10||WEBNET  [[3684 |
[VG - NOTED WE WILL CALL THE HOSP |l03/03/2015][00:24:37][ccr27 71180 |
|- ||03/03/2015|[00:37:22|[ccr28 |[76063 |
VG - SPOKEN TO THE WARD AT PAH. THEY HAVE  |[03/03/2015|[00:42:30|[ccr28 76063
STATED HAD MENTAL CAPACITY WHEN HE
DISCHARGED HIMSELF. TO DISCHARGE HIMSELF HE SIGNED
FORMS SAYING HE UNDERSTOOD
THE RISK HE WAS TAKING LEAVING MEDICAL CARE. HE CHOSE |[03/03/2015{00:42:30||CCR28 76063
TO LEAVE AS HIS GIRLFRIEND WAS NOT ALLOWED TO STAY
WITH HIM AT THE HOSPITAL . IN REGARDS TO ANY MEDICAL
CONCERNS FOR i}
THIS WILL NOT BE CLEAR UNTIL THE MORNING WHEN [03/03/2015|{00:42:30 |[CCR28 76063
DOCTORS RECEIVE RESULTS FROM THE CT SCAN AND OTHER
TESTS.
|- |[03/03/2015|[00:43:25|[cCR28 |[76063 |
I ~\VARE OF UPDATE |[03/03/2015|[00:43:33|[cCcr28 76063 |
||03/03/2015|[10:17:54]|ccr28 |ls1o4 |
1

Page 298

Page 282 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 15 of 15

|Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control ||03/03/2015|[10:17:56]|ccr28 ||ls194
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST [[03/03/2015([10:17:57 |[CCR28 8194
#REAR OF

I - | HAVE CONFIRMED WITH DS CLARKE (73542) THAT 04/03/2015|[19:45:28 || WEBNET  |[74548
THERE IS NO REQUIREMENT FOR THIS INCIDENT TO REMAIN

OPEN.

ALL ACTIONS COMPLETED (CRIME AND SOCO) AND ALL 04/03/2015|[19:45:28 || WEBNET  |[74548
ENQUIRIES WILL BE MANAGED VIA CRIMEFILE GOING FORWARD.

[Call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |[04/03/2015|[19:51:07|[cCrR28 6021 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C’ |l0o4/03/2015|[20:35:01 |[HQCB54  [[71989 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: ||04/03/2015||20:35:01||HQCBS4 ||71989 |
|Officer Dealing 2463 |[04/03/2015|[20:35:01|[HQCB54  |[71989 |
|Qualifiers, NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |lo4/03/2015|[20:35:01|[HQcB54  [[71989 |
[DMU - ALL ACTIONS COMPLETE |[04/03/2015|[20:35:01|[HQCB54  [[71989 |
[EP-20150301-0134 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[04/03/2015|[20:35:01|[HQcB54  |[71989 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED
Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection
or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 299

Page 283 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 2
ISR Report
ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150301-0147 (CLOSED)
e DUPLICATE, DUPLICATE EP-20150301-
01/03/2015 03:01:55 INCIDENT 0147 / EP KENT DEFAULT
|Priority:(5) 5 No Attendance ||AMBULANCE AND POLICE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:6465
_ . _ D120B _

Operator:INCXFER Dispatcher: (545977,202190) Creator Wkstn:KPA020063
|Address Information |

|cLuB 195, |

[195 HIGH ST #REAR OF, , EPPING, CM164BL | [Disposition Codes |

. [X] Gazeteer DUPLICATE

Proximity: Validation I I
|Complainant Information | | |
|WITNESS [?] Media Consent [N] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT [?] ETA | | |
|Notes: |
|Date / Time Information
[Not Used CR |[01/03/2015 |[03:01:55
[Not Used CA |01/03/2015 |[03:01:55
[Incident Created |lo1/03/2015 |[03:01:55
[Address Validated |[01/03/2015 |[03:01:55
[Initial Input Complete |01/03/2015 |[03:01:55
[Incident Resulted |lo1/03/2015 |[03:14:31
[Incident Closed |[01/03/2015 |[03:14:32

|Qualifiers

|DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS

|INO QUALIFIERS APPLY

[THEME

|[ADMINISTR

ATIVE

|ISR Relations

[CALL CARD - REL.

||EP—20150301-0134 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 6465

|CALL CARD - TRANSFER

||[KENT@KP-20150301-0208

[ISR Comments

|KENT INC KP-20150301-0208 REFERS

|l01/03/2015/[03:01:56 |[INCXFER |[INCXFER

|INITIAL INPUT: 01/03/2015-02:59:13

|[01/03/2015[[03:01:56 |[INCXFER |[INCXFER

[HELD: 01/03/2015-02:59:32

|[01/03/2015([03:01:56 |[INCXFER [[INCXFER

|UNALLOCATED: 01/03/2015-03:01:10

||01/03/2015|[03:01:56 |[INCXFER |[INCXFER

|ALIAS FCR USED TO FIND FORCE CONTROL ROOM

|[01/03/2015|[03:01:58 |[INCXFER ||[KENT

LARGE GROUP OF MALES - SOME ON THE FLOOR BLEEDING - THIS|[01/03/2015/[03:01:58 |[INCXFER |[KENT
IS OUTSIDE CLUB 195, HIGH STREET, EPPING. AMBULANCE AND

POLICE REQUESTED

Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20150301-0134 |[01/03/2015((03:04:41 |[ccR34  |[6465
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015/[03:04:56 |[CCR34  ||6465
#REAR OF

COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015/[03:05:04 ||[cCR34  |[6465
#REAR OF

Page 300

Page 284 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 2
|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: ADMS, , , , , |lo1/03/2015|[03:05:16 ||[ccr34  |lea65 |
|CCR34 For Control |[01/03/2015({03:05:20 |[ccR34  |[[6465 |
COMMENT VIEWED BY POP UP, Location Comments 195 HIGH ST |[01/03/2015|[03:05:21 |[[ccR34 (6465
#REAR OF

[Disposal Code: ,'ADM5' |l01/03/2015((03:14:31 |[ccro  |[[e615 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |[01/03/2015|[03:14:31 |[ccrRo  |[6615 |
|officer Dealing 6465 |[01/03/2015|[03:14:32 |[ccro  |[6615 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |l01/03/2015|[03:14:32 |[[ccre  |le615 |
|EP-20150301-0147 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |[01/03/2015|[03:14:32 |[ccrRo  |[6615 |
EP-20150301-0147 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:CCR2 -> WebEx |[01/03/2015|[16:55:23 |[cCrR2 6614
Document Loader

[Reason for Print:. |[01/03/2015|[16:55:23 |[ccr2 ~ |[[6614 |
EP-20150301-0147 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DL9S -> 01/03/2015|[18:27:25 |[DL9S 908
42PR302409-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINT1R (from 42WR304499) in

session 23

[Reason for Print:CID |l01/03/2015|[18:27:25 |[bL9s {908 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015|[09:02:00 ||WEBNET |[7706 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015[[09:02:00 |[WEBNET |[7706 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015({09:54:16 ||WEBNET |[8641 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[02/03/2015|[09:54:16 ||WEBNET |[8641 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 301

Page 285 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 1 of 5
ISR Report

ESSEX POLICE
ISR Report: EP-20150301-0205 (CLOSED)
01/03/2015 04:43:16 ASSLT GBH, ASSAULT - GBH 526250/1'22,301’ TEL DEFAULT
|Priority:(4) 4 Scheduled ||PLEASE CLOSE Ip120 ||officer Dealing:70644
Operator: 3422 Dispatcher:6609 ?5142509548 202238) ||Creator Wkstn:CCRe6

|Address Information

|TH E VILLA NIGHTCLUB,

[199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING, CM164BL

|Disposition Codes

Proximity:

[X] Gazeteer

Validation

|CRIME - NOTIFIABLE

|Complainant Information

[MET CAD - 1440, .

[MET POLICE

[?] ETA

OTHER AGENCY [?] Media Consent [Y] Contact Reqd [?] VUL [?] NPT

|N0tes:

|Date / Time Information

|IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (#J ] EP-20150301-0205; 01/

|

[Not Used CR |01/03/2015 |[04:43:16 |
[Not Used cA |lo1/03/2015 |[04:43:16 |
[Incident Created |[01/03/2015 |[04:43:16 |
[Address Validated |lo1/03/2015 |l04:43:51 |
[Initial Input Complete |lo1/03/2015 |[04:48:07 |
[Transfer Sent |lo1/03/2015 |l04:48:13 |
[Transfer Accepted |l01/03/2015 |l04:49:05 |
|Resource Dispatched ||01/03/2015 ||08:16:59 |
[Arrived at Scene |[01/03/2015 |l08:17:24 |
[Units Cleared |01/03/2015 |[12:45:59 |
[Incident Resulted |lo4/03/2015 |[08:30:57 |
[Incident Closed |[04/03/2015 |[08:30:57 |
[Qualifiers |
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS |[NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |
[THEME |[cRIME RELATED |
[unit Activity |
lo1/03/2015 |[08:16:59  |[70644 I ||En Route |

|[THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING |
lo1/03/2015 |[08:17:01  ||70644 | |[En Route |

|

|

|

|

|

I

ll01/03/2015 |[08:17:24  |[70644 [ |[at Scene
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
|l01/03/2015 |[08:18:04  |[70644 [ |[02 - Available
|
lo1/03/2015 |[08:18:42  ||70644 I |[En Route
Il

Page 302

Page 286 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 2 of 5

| ||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
] lo1/03/2015 |[08:18:44 ||70644

| |[En Route
| |IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (+Jlll EP-20150301-0205; 01/
I |l01/03/2015 |[08:18:45 |[70644 [ |[at Scene
||THE VILLA NIGHTCLUB, 199 COTTIS LN, , EPPING
I l01/03/2015 |[09:19:40 [[70644 [ |[At Scene

| |IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (#Jlll_PLEASE UPDATE STATUS

] l01/03/2015 |[09:29:43  |[70644 ] ||At Scene

| |IMESSAGE SENT 70644 HOUNSLOW (+JJlll PLEASE UPDATE STATUS
] |l01/03/2015 |[12:45:59 |[70644 [ |l02 - Available

[ ]

|ISR Relations

|CALL CARD - REL. ||EP—20150301-0134 (D120B) ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 7503
CRIMEFILE REFERENCE NO - ISR |[CF0176590315:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 71072
RELATION

[ISR Comments |

FROM METS THEY HAVE TWO VICTIMS THAT HAVE PRESENTED AT|({01/03/2015|{04:48:04 ||CCR66 3422
NORTH MIDDLESEX HOSPITAL N18. ONE VICTIM IN RESUS MALE
- NO DETAILS OF HIM KNOWN BUT HE HAS FACIAL FRACTURES.
SECOND

VICTIM - 01/03/2015||04:48:04 ||CCR66 3422
HAS JUST PRESENTED HIMSELF AND HAS TWO MINOR STAB
WOUNDS TO THE BOTTOM BOTH MALES HAVE CLAIMED THEY
WERE ASSAULTED IN THE

VILLA NIGHT CLUB. METS HAVE A UNITS AT THE HOSPITAL AND |(01/03/2015||04:48:04|[CCR66 3422
THEY ARE TRYING TO GET DETAILS FROM VICTIM ONE AND WILL
UPDATE US WITH ANYTHING FURTHER THEY GET

|CROI TAG ADDED |[01/03/2015|[04:48:08|[CCR66 [3422 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR66 Control |[01/03/2015|[04:48:13|[cCcr66 3422 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control ||01/03/2015|[04:49:05||cCrR27 |7503 |
|VG- Il BEING ASKED TO VIEW |[01/03/2015|[04:50:44|[cCrR27 |[7503 |
[5DVG ] AWARE AND VIEWING |lo1/03/2015|[04:51:05|[ccr26 75532 |
[WILL CALL UP UP ON CHAN 112 ||01/03/2015|{04:51:25|[cCcrR26 75532 |
[2095 TAG ADDED |lo1/03/2015][04:51:32][ccr27 7503 |
|6615 TAG ADDED |[01/03/2015|[04:51:40][cCrR27 7503 |
[VG- FCR SUPERVISOR AWARE |l01/03/2015|[04:51:56||ccr27 7503 |
I - PLEASE MAKE THE DI AWARE |[01/03/2015|[04:52:30|[CCR1 2005 |
VG- L AWARE |[01/03/2015|[04:53:22][ccr27 7503 |
[SILVER TAG ADDED |l01/03/2015|[04:53:26 |[ccr1 2095 |
- CAN A UNIT ATTEND THE LOCATION TO SEE IF THERE IS [[01/03/2015|[04:56:32|[cCrR27 7503
A SCENE

- - THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS ARE TO BE REQUESTED FROM|(01/03/2015](04:56:42 ||WEBNET 3684

THE ATTENDING MET UNIT. I HAVE CONCERNS THAT THEY WILL

NOT BE COMPLETED DUE TO THIS NOT BEING THEIR OFFENCE

AND BELIEVE WE

SHOULD DISPATCH A UNIT TO ENSURE THE ACTIONS ARE 01/03/2015|[04:56:42||WEBNET  |[3684

UNDERTAKEN. MY REQUESTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

[1. SEIZE VICTIMS CLOTHING |[01/03/2015|[04:56:42||WEBNET ~ |[3684 |

[2. OBTAIN FIRST ACCOUNT |lo1/03/2015|[04:56:42|[WEBNET  |[3684 |

3. DISPATCH UNIT TO TRY TO IDENTIFY SCENE TO INCLUDE 01/03/2015|(04:56:42 || WEBNET  |[3684

VISUAL SEARCH AND LOCAL CCTV

[4. CROSS REFERENCE TO OTHER INCIDENT AT 195, |[01/03/2015|[04:56:42||WEBNET  |[3684 |
- WE WERE IN THE LOCATION FOR THE X-REF EARLIER  |(01/03/2015|[04:57:27|[CCR27 7503

AND ID SOME AREAS WITH BLOOD - ANY FURTHER AREAS WILL

NOW HAVE BEEN RAINED ON

Page 303
Page 287 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report Page 3 of 5
Cross Referenced To Incident EP-20150301-0134 ||lo1/03/2015||04:57:45||ccr27 ||7503
5. CONFIRM THESE INJURIES ARE NOT LIFE THREATENING AND [{01/03/2015([04:58:09||WEBNET  |[3684
ENSURE MET POLICE INFORM US OF ANY CHANGE IN STATUS.
6. CONSIDER PRE BLOOD TRANSFUSION BLOOD SAMPLE BEING |{01/03/2015|04:58:09||WEBNET  |[3684
REQUESTED IF THE ABOVE CHANGES
[7. RECORD ANYTHING STATED BY VICTIMS VERBATIM |[01/03/2015|[05:05:41||WEBNET  ||3684
CS6271 MADE AWARE OF THIS INCIDENT. REQ TO |{01/03/2015||05:06:33|[CCR9 6271
RESOURCE THIS INC. IF CONDITION OF VICTIM CHANGES
(BECOMES LIFE CHANGING,LIFE THREATENING) PLEASE INFORM
THEM
METS - THEY HAVE OFFICERS AT NORTH MIDDLESEX HOSPITAL |[01/03/2015|[05:11:12][CCR67 8392
A&E - THERE ARE 2 VICTIMS AT THE LOCATION - THEY WANT TO
KNOW IF ESSEX WILL BE SENDING OFFICER TO THE HOSPITAL?
THEY ARE
[STILL ON PHONE IF ABLE TO CONFIRM |[01/03/2015|[05:11:12][ccr67 8392 |
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR67 Control |l01/03/2015|[05:11:15||cCr67 8392 |
|Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control ||01/03/2015||05: 11:20||CCR27 ||7503 |
I - A7 THIS TIME I HAVE NO UNITS AVAILABLE TO ATTEND |(01/03/2015|[05:12:07 |[WEBNET  |[2430
THE THE HOSPITAL AND CARRY OUT THE ABOVE REQUESTED
ACTIONS. & ARE CURRENTLY BOOKING IN
PROPERTY AND UPDATING
DETAILS FROM NAMES TAKEN ETC.. FOR THE XREF INCIDENT 134({01/03/2015([05:12:07 ||WEBNET  |[2430
OF ASSAULT. THIS PROPERTY MAY HAVE SOME SIGNIFICANCE
WITH REGARDS TO THIS INCIDENT. THIS LEAVES ME WITH |Jil}
WHO IS THE
ONLY AVAILABLE UNIT COVERING EFD. DUE TO THIS I DO NOT ||01/03/2015|[05:12:07 |[WEBNET  [[2430
PROPOSE TO ALLOCATE A UNIT TO THE HOSPITAL. I NOTE THE
CONCERNS OF THE ] HOWEVER THERE IS A MET POLICE
UNIT AT THE SCENE
WHO SHOULD BE COMPETENT AT DEALING WITH THIS 01/03/2015|(05:12:07 || WEBNET  |[2430
INVESTIGATION AND THE ABOVE ACTIONS REQUESTED BY
SHOULD BE PASSED OVER TO THE MET TO ADD TO THEIR
CAD AND REQUEST OF THEIR
ATTENDING OFFICERS. WITH REGARDS TO THE POSSIBLE 01/03/2015|[05:12:07|[WwEBNET  |[2430
SCENE, THE AREA AROUND CLUB 195 / THE VILLA HAS BEEN
SEARCHED AND THIS IS DOCUMENTED ON THE X-REF, ANYTHING
ELSE OUTSIDE WILL NOW
BE DILUTED / WASHED AWAY BY THE PERSISTENT RAIN WE ARE ({01/03/2015([05:12:07||WEBNET  |[2430
CURRENTLY HAVING. I NOTE IT SAYS THAT THE SCENE COULD
POSSIBLE BE IN THE VILLA. IF THIS IS SO THE NIGHT CLUB IS
CURRENTLY
LOCKED UP AND EVERYONE HAS GONE HOME SO WE CAN NOT  |[01/03/2015/[05:12:07|[WEBNET  |[2430
GET IN THERE TO SEARCH OR VIEW CCTV. THIS WILL NEED TO
BE FOLLOWED UP IN THE MORNING. I WILL MAKE EARLY TURN
LPT SGT AWARE OF
THIS AND THE XREF INCIDENT. |[01/03/2015|[05:12:07|[WEBNET  |[2430
VG- CURRENTLY WE DO NOT HAVE ANY UNITS TO ATTEND - BUT |[01/03/2015|{05:12:48|(CCR27 7503
CAN THEY BE PASSED [Ji] TASKS
MALE WITH SERIOUS FACIAL INJURY IS 01/03/2015|[05:12:58|[CCR67 8392
- 2ND MALE HAS 2 STAB WOUNDS TO BUTTOCK ONE
IS 4CM DEEP AND OTHER SUPERFICIAL HIS NAME 1S ||
— [oiosz015]os 1z 50][ccrer Jpsor ]
|-- |01/03/2015|[05:14:58][cCR67 8392 |
I REQUESTS HAVE BEEN PASSED TO METS - ||lo1/03/2015|(05:15:37]|ccr67 8392 |
METS ARE DEALING WITH 5 VICTIMS FROM A SEPARATE INC AT |[01/03/2015|[05:16:20][CCR67 8392
THE HOSPITAL AND UNLIKELY TO BE ABLE TO CARRYOUT
REQUESTS- THEY ARE JUST CONFIRMING THIS AND WILL
UPDATE.
[70710 TAG ADDED |[01/03/2015|[05:18:06|[cCR1 |[2095
01/03/2015|[(05:18:42 |[CCR67 8392

Page 304

Page 288 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 4 of 5

FROM METS - THEY ARE UNABLE TO ASSIST WITH THE REQUEST
AND ASK TO BE ADVISED WHEN UNIT IS EN ROUTE TO THE
HOSPITAL.
[2095 TAG DELETED |l01/03/2015}[05:21:30][cCrR1 ||2095
CAN METS BE REQUESTED THAT THE HOSPITAL KEEP THE|[01/03/2015|/05:22:47 [[CCR27 7503
VICTIMS CLOTHING
VG- CURRENTLY NO CALLTAKERS ABLE TO MAKE THE CALL DUE |{01/03/2015|[05:25:39 |[CCR27 7503
TO STAFFING ISSUES
I - \VITH REGARDS TO CCTV OUTSIDE 195 / THE VILLA 01/03/2015|[05:37:44||WEBNET  |[2430
THIS WILL NEED TO BE REQUESTED THE NORMAL WAY THROUGH
EFD AND THEIR ONLINE FORM. THIS WILL ONLY BE DONE
DURING OFFICE HOURS,
AND WILL POSSIBLY BE REQUESTED FOR THE X-REF INCIDENT. I {|01/03/2015|[05:37:44 [[WEBNET  [[2430
WILL MAKE THE E/T LPT SGT AWARE OF ] REQUESTS.
- HAVE UNITS NOW BEEN DISPATCHED TO THE 01/03/2015[[06:52:13|[cCr1 70710
HOSPITAL / SCENE? PLSE BRING TO ATTN ET LPT INSP.
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR1 Control |l01/03/2015|[06:52:14[cCrR1 70710 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR27 For Control |01/03/2015|[07:03:57|[cCrR27 leeoo |
EP-20150301-0205 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:42LR051633 -> |[01/03/2015|[07:38:51([42LR051633][76169
42PR302489-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINTIR (from 42LR051633) in
session 12
[Reason for Print:PRESS ||01/03/2015|[07:38:51[42LR051633||76169 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: 70644 |[01/03/2015|[08:11:18||WEBNET  [[70644 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM l01/03/2015|(08:11:18|[WEBNET  [[70644 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[01/03/2015|[08:16:59][cCR27 6609 |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (70644 HOUNSLOW  |[01/03/2015[08:17:01|[AIRWAVE  ||[AIRWAVE
B At Scene |[01/03/2015][08:17:24][cCr27 600 ]
B 02 - Available |01/03/2015|[08:18:04|[cCR27 leeoo |
I HAVE SPOKEN WITH METPOL. THEY SAID HAT AT 01/03/2015({08:18:10||WEBNET  ||70644
5:18HRS THEY TRIED TO SEIZE CLOTHING FROM THE VICTIMS
BUT THEY WOULD NOT LET THEM. THEY ALSO REFUSED ALL
OTHER DETAILS AND DID
[NOT WANT TO REPORT ANYTHING TO POLICE |[01/03/2015|[08:18:10||WEBNET  [[70644 |
I /OBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[01/03/2015|[08:18:42][ccr27 lleeoo |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO [Jjij (70644 HOUNSLOW 01/03/2015|/08:18:44 ||AIRWAVE  [[AIRWAVE
B At Scene |lo1/03/2015|[08:18:45|[cCrR27 lesos |
AT 06:57 DOCTORS CONFIRMED THAT THE INJURIES TO BOTH  {|01/03/2015//08:18:58 || WEBNET  |[70644
MALES WERE NOT LIFE THREATENING SO THE OFFICERS LEFT
THE HOSPITAL.
[Transfer To FIR - DL From Terminal CCR27 Control |l01/03/2015|[08:28:29][cCR27 le60o |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal CCR28 For Control |lo1/03/2015||08:28:34[ccr28 72144 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: 74938 l01/03/2015|[08:39:14 |[WEBNET  [[74938 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[01/03/2015|[08:39:14|[WEBNET  [[74938 |
I HAVE LIAISED WITH CID RE: THE ABOVE 01/03/2015|[08:44:18||WEBNET  |[70644
INFORMATION
[REASON FOR PRINT: PACESETTER |[01/03/2015|[08:49:58||WEBNET  |[621 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[01/03/2015|[08:49:58||WEBNET  [[621 |
[SILVER TAG DELETED |lo1/03/2015|[09:18:02||weBNET 2553 |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [l (70644 HounsLow R ||01/03/2015|[09:19:40]|cTC ||cADSVR |
IMEssAGE SENT TO [Jjill(70644 HounsLow R |l01/03/2015[09:29:43|cTC |lcADSVR |
[70710 TAG DELETED |l01/03/2015|[10:06:46 |[cCR1 70710 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DI 3009 CAMERON |[01/03/2015|[10:13:45|[WEBNET  [[3335 |
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |[01/03/2015|[10:13:45||WEBNET ~ [[3335 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: DI |lo1/03/2015|{10:15:51 ||WEBNET  |l679 |

Page 305

Page 289 of 299

http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



ISR Report

Page 5 of 5

|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM lo1/03/2015|[10:15:51||weBNET  |l679 |
B 02 - Available |l01/03/2015|[12:45:59||ccr27 lesoo |
Status changed Manually: Cleared->Officer Update Reqd. CID TO [{01/03/2015(|13:38:04||{CCR28 3283
UPDATE/CRN
[FROM FCR TAG ADDED ||lo1/03/2015|[15:07:53]|ccr29 6105 |
[Transfer To CIMU From Terminal CCR29 Forced Control |01/03/2015|[15:14:50|[CCR29 6105 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal HQCB51 Forced Control |l01/03/2015|[15:14:50][cCr29 105 |
|[AWAITS UPDATE - FCR TASKS COMPLETED |lo1/03/2015|[15:14:50]|ccr29 6105 |
DMU - I HAVE REVIEWED THIS INCIDENT AND IT AWAITS 01/03/2015|[15:55:38][HQcB67  |[73758
ACTIONS FROM L.P.A THIS INCIDENT CANNOT BE RESOLVED BY
DMU; THEREFORE THE INCIDENT HAS BEEN TRANSFERRED TO
THE RELEVANT
[L.P.A TO MANAGE THE OFFICER UPDATE. |lo1/03/2015|[15:55:38|[HQcB67  [[73758 |
[Transfer To WEST LPA From Terminal HQCB67 Forced Control  |[01/03/2015|[15:55:51|[HQCB67  ||[73758 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESTLPA1 Forced Control |[01/03/2015|[15:55:51|[HQcB67  |[73758 |
EP-20150301-0205 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:CCR2 -> WebEx [01/03/2015|[16:56:05||CCR2 6614
Document Loader
[Reason for Print:. |01/03/2015|[16:56:05|[CCR2 le614 |
EP-20150301-0205 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DL9S -> 01/03/2015|(18:27:44|[DL9S 908
42PR302409-XEROX-7845 on CDCPRINT1R (from 42WR304499)
in session 23
[Reason for Print:CID |l01/03/2015|(18:27:44|[DL9S |lo0s |
[FROM FCR TAG DELETED |lo1/03/2015|[18:32:59|[HQcB47  |[71310 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING [02/03/2015|[09:02:29||WEBNET  [[7706 |
|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM ||02/03/2015([09:02:29||wEBNET  |[7706 |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[02/03/2015|[09:53:16||WEBNET  |[8641 |
|INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |02/03/2015|[09:53:16||WEBNET  |l8641 |
BOTH THIS INC. AND 134 - 1/3/15 WILL BE CRIMED AS |[02/03/2015|[16:42:52|[WEBNET  |[70644
VIOLENT DISORDER BY CID WHO HAVE ALL THE ENQUIRIES IN
HAND.
THIS HAS BEEN CRIMED UNDER REF. CF0176590315 THEREFORE [[03/03/2015|[21:59:22||[WEBNET  |[70644
INC CAN BE CLOSED
|call Resulted (DP) Disposal Code: C, , , , , |lo4/03/2015(08:27:53|[DD46S 1651 |
[INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT ||04/03/2015|[08:27:53|[DD46S 1651 |
|OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO |04/03/2015|[08:27:53|[DD46S 1651 |
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO |lo4/03/201508:27:53|[DD46S 1651 |
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO |[04/03/2015|[08:27:53|[DD46S |[1t651 |
VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR 04/03/2015|(08:27:53|[DD46S 1651
IMPRACTICAL):NO
[Relation: CF0176590315:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 71072 |[04/03/2015|[08:30:47|[HQcB48  |[71072 |
[Disposal Code: ,'C' |l04/03/2015|[08:30:57|[HQcB48  ||[71072 |
|Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: |lo4/03/2015|(08:30:57|[HQcB48  [[71072 |
[Officer Dealing 70644 |04/03/2015|[08:30:57|[HQCcB48  |[71072 |
|Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY |l04/03/2015|[08:30:57|[HQcB48  ||[71072 |
|EP-20150301-0205 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |lo4/03/2015|(08:30:57|[HQcB48  [[71072 |

GPMS: RESTRICTED

Unauthorised disclosure may be an offence under the Data Protection

or Computer Misuse Acts

Page 306

Page 290 of 299
http://vmswebstorm1.internal.essex.police.cjx.gov.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx... 06/03/2015



6/3/2015

Enquiry Ongoing

Publicity Opposed: NONE
Division/Station: West Ongar Crime Report No: CF0176590315
Offence As Reported: Committed 00501 Included in stats: Yes

Wounding with intent to do

grievous bodily harm

(indictable)
To Whom Reported: 70904 Katie Pryke Date & Time Reported: 01/03/2015 02:48:00
How Reported: Victim STORM Incident No: EP-20150301-0134
IVictims

- Victim

Repeat Victim: Relation to Victim: Injury:

No Severe
|Witnesses
Hate Crime: Domestic Abuse:
No No
Committed from: 01/03/2015 02:40:00 Committed to/at: 01/03/2015 02:48:00
Location:
High St High Street Epping
Venue: Land - Road Beat: D120B

Details of Offence:

SUSPECT UNKNOWN HAS ASSAULTED THE VICTIM DURING AN

ALTERCATION OF AROUND 30 PEOPLE INVOLVED USING BROKEN
BOTTLES WOOD AND KICKS WERE USED THE VICTIM HAS SUSTAINED A
BLEED ON THE BRAIN AND A SUSPECTED FRACTURED EYE SOCKET

Hate Crime Details

Type: Person: Impact Impact Family: Impact Impact
Complainer: Community: Property:

Markers:

Marker: Marker Date:

Weapon used 02/03/2015 17:13:37

Property

Total Value Stolen: Total Value Recovered:
£0 £0 £0

Total Value Damaged:

Details of Persons Involved

Investigating Officer(s)

[Officer in Case: Con 75275 Kelly Gould

ISupervisor: Det Con 73542 Katherine Clarke

Victim
Name: I
Page 307
Printed By User 7706 ]

Page 291 of 299

6/3/2015




Occupation:

Additional Occupation

Information:
Address:

Sex:

Date of Birth:

6/3/2015

officer Defined Ethnicity: |||

Self Defined Ethnicity:

Nationality:

First Language:
Interpreter Required:
Disabilty:

Additional Needs:
Vulnerabilities:
Preferred Contact:
Contact Means:
Avoid Times:

Additional Notes /

Special Requirements:

Victim Support:

NONE
NONE

No

Markers: Objects to Victim Support - 02/03/2015 17:11:01

Keywords:

Type: Category: SubCategory:

Location Road Street

Means Employed Assault Hit

Means Employed Assault Kick

Means Employed Injuries Inflicted Severe

Instrument Used Weapon Bottle

Instrument Used Weapon Blunt Instrument

History:

IDate ||Author |Changes |[Task |

[02/03/2015 17:06:07 |[70904 ||Created |VIOLENT DISORDER |

102/03/2015 17:06:07 |[70904 ||Accepted ||VIOLENT DISORDER |

102/03/2015 17:16:21 |[70904 ||Allocated |VIOLENT DISORDER |

102/03/2015 17:34:21 74087 ||Accepted |VIOLENT DISORDER |

102/03/2015 17:34:59 74087 ||Allocated |VIOLENT DISORDER |

102/03/2015 17:35:13 74087 ||Accepted |VIOLENT DISORDER |

105/03/2015 17:17:09 73542 ||Allocated |VIOLENT DISORDER |

105/03/2015 18:17:45 75275 ||Accepted ||VIOLENT DISORDER |
Page 308

Printed By User 7706

Page 292 of 299
6/3/2015



I 6/3/2015

Links
Person(s) / Vehicles Involved

Back to Top

(C) Essex Police - Data Extracted from CID105 Last Updated 2015-03-05 18:18:32

Page 309
Page 293 of 299

Printed By User 7706 RESTRICTED 6/3/2015



Page 310
Page 294 of 299



Page 311
Page 295 of 299



Exhibit PJ\201503\10

Should the members of the Licensing Sub-Committee feel that revocation of the Premises
Licence is not proportionate; Essex Police would like the following amendments to the current
Premises Licence considered.

pwnPE

Removal of ‘Provision of Facilities for Dancing’ as a licensable activity.
Curtailment of licensed hours to 0130 each day with 0200 closure.
Removal of the off sales supply of alcohol.

Amendment to the Conditions of the Premises Licence as follows.

Current Conditions

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CCTV covering the internal and external of the premises will be installed and maintained.
It will be recording at all times that the premises are open to the public and will be kept in
an unedited format for a period of not less the 28 days. The images are to be made
available to the Police, Local Authority or trading Standards for inspection upon request.
(See Ref. 1)

Reasonable and adequate staff training is to be carried out and properly documented in
relation to: Dealing with incident of Crime and Disorder; Sale of alcohol to (to underage
persons, persons over 18 purchasing for underage) prior to being allowed to sell alcohol.

All training records will be retained for 12 months and made available to Police and Local
Licensing Officers upon reasonable request.

A minimum of 2 SIA door staff or one door staff per 60 customers or part thereof,
whichever is the greater, to be deployed from the time the premises opens to its patrons.
(See Ref. 2)

All door staff will wear SIA registration badges and those engaged outside the premises
will wear high visibility jackets vests.

The head doorman will complete an incident log which shall include the following

information and will be available to the police upon request:

a) All crimes reported to the venue.

b) All ejections of patrons.

c) Any complaints received.

d) Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.

e) The full name and registration number of ant SIA door person who has been involved
in dealing with any of the above matters (a to d).

A minimum of four out of ten persons entering or re-entering the premises will be subject
to a search by a SIA trained staff member during the times they are on duty. Any person
who refuses to be searched will be refused entry. All searches must be carries out in
view of a CCTV camera. No person found with, or using a weapon or illegal drugs may
enter or remain on the premises. (See Ref. 3)

No sales shall be made to anyon?,\é{lgj)ea@?ﬁgrs intoxicated.
Page 296 of 299



Public Safety

No drinking glasses will be permitted outside at any time. (See Ref.4)

Suitable air conditioning shall be provided within the premises so as to prevent the need
for doors and windows to be opened.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to leave quietly.

No entry or re-entry after 02:00 save for bona fide customers who have used the
designated smoking area. (See Ref. 5)

An appropriate automatic noise control device shall be used for all amplified sound
produced as a result of any public entertainment events at the premises. The device
shall be set so that the power to the equipment used for playing amplified music/sound
shall be automatically cut-off if the volume of music/sound reaches a level audible at the
fagade of any noise sensitive premises. The device shall be connected to all external
doors and windows that are not normally used for ventilation, entry or exit and shall be
set to automatically cut-off any amplified sound if such doors or windows are opened.
The device should be set to a level to be agreed by the Council.

The Designated Premises Supervisor (or representative) shall monitor the volume of
music emanating from the premises and adjust the volume to ensure that any amplified
sound or other music from the licensed premises does not cause a public nuisance. The
Designated Premises Supervisor (or representative) can ensure that music from the
premises does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that the music is inaudible at the
boundary of any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

Protection of Children from Harm

The Premises will operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Only photographic forms of
identification are acceptable.
These are:
I.  Passport.
ii.  Driving Licence.
iii.  Accredited proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram or other nationally
approved proof of age card.

Miscellaneous conditions

This licence shall be conditional upon the licensee acquiring the existing leasehold
interest in the licensed premises by way of assignment or under lease for the same term
thereof within a period of two years from 4™ day of March 2005. (See Ref. 6)

Not more than 224 persons shall be allowed to be present in the restaurant when it is
being used for any purposes authorised by this licence. (See Ref. 7)

Page 313
Page 297 of 299



Amended and New Conditions that Essex Police would like to be considered in the event
the licence for the premises is not revoked.

Ref. 1 — Replace this condition with:

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system covering the internal
and external of the premises. It will also cover all entry and exit points enabling full frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually
record whilst the premises is open to the public and during all times when customers remain on
the premises. All recordings will be kept in an unedited format for a period of not less the 28
days with time and date stamping. Recording shall be made available immediately upon lawful
request of Police, Local Authority or Trading Standards. Download or export of CCTV should
be in the native file format with the native player.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be available at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member
must be able to show Police, Local Authority or Trading Standards recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum of delay.

Ref. 2 — Replace this condition with:

A minimum of 2 SIA door staff (one male and one female) or one door staff per 60 customers or
part thereof, whichever is the greater, to be deployed 30 minutes prior to opening to the close of
business. A register of door staff employed will be kept and door staff will sign in and out when
coming on duty and off duty. This register shall be made available immediately upon lawful
request of Police, Local Authority or Trading Standards.

Ref. 3 — Amend this condition to:

A minimum of four out of ten persons entering or re-entering the premises including those using
the smoking area will be subject to a search by a SIA trained staff member during the times they
are on duty. Any person who refuses to be searched will be refused entry. All searches must be
carried out in full view of a CCTV camera. No person found with, or using a weapon or illegal
drugs may enter or remain on the premises.

Ref. 4 — Amend this condition to:
No drinks will be permitted outside at any time.

Ref. 5 — Amend this condition to:
No entry or re-entry after 01:00 save for bona fide customers who have used the designated
smoking area.

Ref. 6 — Removal of this condition.

Ref. 7 — Removal of this condition as capacities should not be specified within a Premises
Licence and are subject to a Fire Risk assessment.

Page 314
Page 298 of 299



Addition of the following conditions.

1. All persons entering the premises will have their photographic ID scanned and recorded
with a real-time image of them. This data shall be provided to Police upon lawful
request. Failure to provide ID will result is refused entry.

2. A written security and searching policy shall be in operation at all times.

3. There shall be a personal licence holder on duty and on the premises at all times alcohol
is available for sale.

4. The number of smokers permitted outside after 23:00 will be limited to 15.

5. Only polycarbonate drinking vessels shall be used on the premises with the exception of
where they are not produced / available for purchase by the operator. This does not
include champagne glasses or other such glassware as agreed in writing with Essex
Police.

6. All bottled drinks will be decanted.

No entertainment with full or partial nudity shall be offered.

8. All events will be run and managed in house. Risk assessments will be carried out and
held on the premises for a minimum of 12 months. Risk assessments shall be made
available to Police, Local Authority or Trading Standards recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay.

9. No external promoters shall be used.

10.No permanent or temporary dance floors or areas shall be installed or permitted.

11.Persons under the age of 18 are not permitted on the premises at any time unless they
are part of a pre-booked table with responsible adults.

~

Page 315
Page 299 of 299



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix Il

Copies of all relevant representation made by responsible authorities and
interested parties

Page 317



Nuala Clark

From: Terry Crossman

Sent: 11 March 2015 19:24 T
To: Licensing

Subject: THE VILLA COTTIS LANE EPPING CM16 4BL
Dear Sir/Madam,

We have lived in Epping for 6-years.

In that time we have noted that the behaviour of revellers leaving the Cottis Lane area in the early hours has decidedly got worse.

We live adjacent to Twankhams Alley and are subjected to screaming, shouting, glass bottle being broken and vomit.

We hear the sirens of police cars and sadly ambulances when there has been a major incident which, as we all know there have been far to many of.

We have three young grandchildren who often stay at weekends and have been scared by the din that is made by revellers leaving the clubs.

We try to assure them that the people making the noise are just having some fun but we do wonder if another poor soul has been stabbed or worse.

To be honest we wish the clubs were NOT there as we believe premises that are licences to beyond 4.00am should NOT be within high residential areas and belong in
industrial or commercial areas.

At the very least we would like all the licenced premises in Epping to close before the last train leave Epping station.

Kind regards

Page 318

Mr & Mrs T Crossman



Epping Forest District Council Licensing Unit Mrs Amanda Theodorou

Civic Offices, High Street GI07 v - Tower Road, Epping
e
Epping Essex CM16 4BZ TR b
&
5 March 2015 &
Gipz . ... €
Yo n (e
Dear Sir/Madam, o o
=N

Re: Review of Licence - The Villa, Cottis Lane, Epping, Essex, CM16 4BL

| understand that a review of the licence for the business noted above has been requested by Essex

Police.

| am writing to express my deep concerns about the growing number of violent and antisocial incidents
which have occurred in our High Street over the past few years including a near fatal stabbing last

September.

On Sunday morning, | left St. John’s church after our service to do some shopping with my children
and we had to step over broken glass (this has become quite commonplace) and a trail of blood as we
made our way to the shops. | don’t need to explain to you why as an individual, let alone a mother of

two young boys, this is upsetting and shocking.

The sad fact of the matter is that | wasn’t surprised. As a family we have seen the High Street in this
state on many a Sunday morning. I'm sure that you will recall the incident last September which led
to our street to be closed off for some time whilst Essex Police investigated the stabbing. | found
myself wondering how to explain this to my children so that they wouldn’t be worried about being on
the High Street. | have recently allowed my eldest son to visit the shops and café’s without adult
supervision as he grows in age and independence, but I have to admit to having concerns for his safety
after seeing what violence can take place on the streets which | had considered to be so safe.

My children have alsoc become quite used to seeing the paraphernalia of drug use scattered near the
clubs (particularly in the area behind the clubs/rear car parks). My eldest son’s school took steps to
provide information to the children and parents about such drugs as a direct result. Are we to turn a

blind eye or condone this?

| have lived in Epping for 15 years. | love the area and the community spirit. My husband and | have
become actively engaged in the community; I've been a governor of Epping Primary school for 6 years,
my husband runs Epping Beavers, Cubs and assists with Scouts all based at Stonard’s Hill and we are
choristers with St. John’s Church. It has all the ingredients to be a wonderful place to bring up a family,
but there is a caveat and that this the ongoing public and disorder, not to mention safety issues we
are facing which are caused by the clubs/bars in the High Street.

Page 319



Someone recently argued in the local newspaper that these clubs create revenue, jobs and bring
people into our town. | would argue that the people being attracted are clearly not the sort of people
we want to welcome. As for jobs and revenue, | feel that you need to balance any positive element of
the clubs against the, albeit rather more difficult to measure in a monetary sense, feelings of worry,
concern and fear amongst the population whom have to live with the aftermath of a Saturday night.

| do feel somewhat let down by the authorities whom manage the licencing and management of the
issues | have noted above. As | said when | spoke to the Council Licencing department earlier this
week, | wonder how severe the violence needs to be before something is done to put a stop to such
incidents which are frankly becoming all too frequent. Do we need a fatal stabbing? More serious

mass brawls involving hundreds of people, rather than just 20 or 307

Our churches in Epping are currently investigating the idea of putting Street Pastors in Epping at the
weekend. We’ve had a representative from Harlow meet with us to give us an idea of what the role
entails. He advised us that we should wear a stab vest. | have to say that based on, yet another,
incident of this type, | would not consider volunteering and would advise my friends and family not to
do so — it simply isn’t safe enough. As David King, owner of the 195 Club himself said in a comment on
the Epping Guardian website said, ““It was very, very, nasty and it got out of control - people throwing
bottles and lumps of wood at each other. | had to bring my security staff back in, it was too dangerous

for them.”

Goodness help us poor individuals then.

I would implore you to review the current situation and consider the people of Epping, particularly the

young people and families.

Yours Sincerely

Amanda Theodorou BA {Hons) FCCA

Page 320



Representation regarding Licensing Consultation

The Villa Cottis Lane Epping Essex CM16 4BL
We are writing to make a representation on the grounds of :

e Prevention of crime and disorder

e Public safety

e Prevention of public nuisance

e The protection of children from harm

We own and run a local business in Epping located close to The Villa and we are making a
representation against this application on the following grounds:

On two occasions in the last couple of years, we have arrived at work on a Saturday morning to find
the entire area around our business premises cordoned off to allow the police to investigate a
serious assault. My understanding is that the crimes related to members of the public attending the
Villa and the neighbouring night club. On both occasions, access to our premises was severely
restricted resulting in a significant loss of business. On one occasion there was no public access to

our premises, resulting in the loss of an entire day’s business.

Every week, we find bottles and glasses discarded in the access area behind our business premises.
To prevent injury to any persons or vehicles accessing this area, which is used both for parking and
as a fire exit, the broken glass and discarded alcohol has to be regularly cleared away. Broken glass
and discarded bottles containing alcohol are also left outside the front of the premises on a regular
basis, and these have to be cleared away before the business can open, to avoid injury to the public

and to our staff.
As independent business owners, we are keen to encourage other independent businesses in

Epping. Therefore, we do not make this representation lightly. However, we feel that there is a
significant risk to public safety of both adults and children from patrons visiting the nightclub,

leading to public nuisance, crime and disorder.
Tim and Polly Dulley
"High Street

Epping
Essex

Page 321



Nuala Clark

From: Steve )

Sent: 12 March 2015 20:40

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Notification of Consultation letter of 5th March with respect to The Villa, Cottis Lane

Dear Licensing Manager,

Having received your Notification of Consultation letter of 5" March with respect to The Villa, Cottis Lane, the Parochial Church Council (PCC) of St. John the Baptist Church,
St. John’s Road, have considered if and how we should respond.

Due to the very short timescales, we were unable to take a wider view from our congregation, and have instead taken and compiled the views of the members of the PCC,
which are as follows.

> There have been a number of violent incidents in recent years, including one incident last year that was so serious, the High Street was closed for much of the
following 2-days. )

> Because people are being hurt, we certainly agree that the licence should be reviewed.

> Although none of our PCC members have been affected directly, we know anecdotally that people living near the club are disturbed by late night noise. We know a))
that stabbings have occurred, tying up locai police resources, and it seems that people are drinking to excess, which almost certainly fuels the fighting.

> The very late night licence affects a number of aspects of our town, including visitors to Epping, and makes a the area around these premises a virtual no-go area mmu:
times.

e 322

a

We believe that the above points are issues under the areas of:
1. Prevention of Crime & Disorder
2.  Public Safety
3. Prevention of public nuisance

We therefore fully support the application by Essex Police for you to review the License for this premises.

Regards,

Steve Carter



Churchwarden, St. John’s Church
St. John’s Road, Epping CM16 5DN

Tel:
Mobile;

Page 323



EPPING TOWN COUNCIL

EPPING HALL, ST JOHNS RD, EPPING, ESSEX CM16 5JU

Kim Tuckey Our Ref:

Licensing Officer Your Ref: ' '

Epping Forest District Council email: {  jeppingtowncouncdil.gov.uk
323 High Street Tel: 01992 579444

Epping Date: 17t March 2015

CM16 7BZ

Dear Mrs Tuckey,

Licensing Act 2003
Review of Premises Licence, ‘Villa Epping’, Cottis Lane, Epping.

At the Town Council’s Ordinary meeting held on 10™ March 2015, members discussed the
recent disorder in Epping High Street and the subsequent decision of the District Council’s
Licensing Committee to suspend the premises licence of the above premises and to conduct a

review.

The Town Council recognises that Essex Police and the District Council responded quickly in
the wake of the incident and supports the prompt action that was taken to suspend the

Licence.

As an ‘interested party’, the Town Council does not have any direct evidence to offer in
relation to this review. Whilst the Council has received a number of complaints concerning
the operation of late night premises in the town, these are not specific to a particular
premises. The fact that there are two nightclubs in the same small alleyway makes it difficult
to be specific about anti-social behaviour without access to CCTV footage or eyewitnesses. If
we do receive any more specific information we will encourage people to report it to you.

Council is reminded of the suspension of the licence of Club 195 in 2009 when there were
similar issues of anti-social behaviour and disorder. It appears to be the case that the
additional conditions that were placed on the licence of that premises has had the desired
effect, i.e. problems that premises was experiencing have been largely resolved. It seems
obvious therefore, that conditions at least as onerous as those placed on Club 195 at that
time should be imposed before Club Villa is permitted to open again.

Alan Shaw, Town Clerk

QUALITY

Page 324 o



Whilst a number of residents who attended the Council’s Annual Meeting on Friday 13*
March 2015 were calling for the premises to be closed down entirely, the Town Council does
not share this view. We recognise that the night-time economy is important to the town and
that people who visit the town for one leisure activity are likely to visit for others, to the
overall benefit of our local economy.

It is very easy to see why some residents have formed this view, however, when there are
stabbing incidents and near-riots taking place, not to mention the on-going low level
incidents of petty vandalism, littering, broken glass etc. which plague the town at weekends.

However, If the premises is not willing to accept additional conditions including better
identification and vetting of customers, security, CCTV and a reduction in operating hours
then the Town Council would call on the District Council to revoke the licence.

We would also call on the District Council to ask for better Policing of the town at weekends,
particularly at times when late-night premises are closing. The Town Council understands that

there was no Police presence at all in the town when the most recent incident took place. We
fully intend to make the case for better and more visible policing in Epping at weekends.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Shaw
Town Clerk

c.c. Derek MacNab, Director of Neighbourhoods

Page 325



Nuala Clark

From:

Sent: 11 March 2015 10:51
To: Licensing
Subject: licensing

Mr. K. Tuckey jSt. John's Road
Licensing Manager

‘Epping
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices
High Street
Epping 11th March 2015

Dear Mr. Tuckey,

We vare responding to your letter of 5th March regarding a review of the licensing of The Vilia, Cottis Lane, Epping, and strongly recommend permanent closure becausaof
the continuing instances of crime and disorder. Specifically, we were roused by a lot of noise in the early hours of Sunday 7th September last. Because of the stabbing in te®
High Street the previous night, the street was closed and a lot of young people gathered in our part of St. John's Road where taxis were plying for hire. At one point five or sgs

oism:._omamo:8oSEovm&m:aEms\m_,mﬁmm;c_o*é:mﬁ might happen next. Consequently we rang 999 for assistance and, as a result, prompt action by the Police O
prevented any further trouble. There was no question of sieep for nearly one and a half hours! a

ol

Public safety is an important issue and we have found from personal experience that walking along High Street in the vicinity of Cottis Lane late at night to be very unnerving

because of the behaviour of young people in the area.

We hope that these and other issues raised by local inhabitants and business people will help to avoid any future serious troubles.

Yours sincerely,

Peter and Anne Double (aged 82 and 77 respectively)

Copy: Epping Society



Epping Forest District Councll St Johns Road

Epping
SE) ciety Licensing Unit Civic Offices Epping
B i High Street Essex
Epping
Essex
CM16 4BZ
10th March, 2015
Dear Sirs,

RE:  The Villa, Cottis Lane, Epping, Essex, CM16 4BL

On behalf of the Epping Society and our members, whom | had an opportunity to speak with
members at the AGM on 9th March, | am writing fo you in connection with the licence for the

captioned premises.

We have seen in the press that following the recent incident near the night clubs in Epping the
Villa has had its licence suspended.

We support this action as apparent customers of the club have been involved in altercations a
number of fimes over the last 2 years particularly since the extension of its opening hours to

4.30am.

We are concerned about this establishment on a number of levels as follows:

It is a danger to public safety as it atiracts people to the local area who appear to be

involved in illegal activity
e The club creates a public nuisance and a nof inconsider
especially around closing time of the club
o It creates crime and disorder in the town as evidence
licensing Unit has already ably demonsirated
The negative reporting of the incidents diminishes the reputation of Epping as a whole giving

the impression that it is unsafe to visit in the evenings

able burden on local policing

d by Essex Police’s evidence to the

Whilst we applaud the decision to suspend the clubs licence we are concerned that the club will
be given back its licence and that the issues detailed above will start again.

i the club is to have its licence reinstated we would ask that you consider the following:

o Restrict its licensing hours so that it closes much earlier than the existing 4.30am
Ensure that the club employs sufficient security staff fo deal with any problems which arise

whether they be public order, drug or other criminal activities
Charge the club for extra policing needed fo keep the public and law abiding clients safe so

as to not add to the tax payers council tax bill

[ look forward to hearing from you in due course

Yours Sincerely

Adam Long,
Vice Lhainrfan Epping Society

- “Page 327

¢/o Epping Town Council St Johns Road Epping CM16 5JU




Dadds Solicitors

DaddsE

Licensing Authority Our Ref: dd/Ib/KIN2-1
Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices, High Street Your Ref:

Epping, Essex

CM16 4BZ 17" March 2015

Dear Sirs,

Re: Premises Licence Number: L.N/210001103 — The Villa, Cottis Lane, Rear of

195-199 High Street, Epping, CM16 4BL

We write with reference to the above and confirm we act on behalf of TDS
Entertainment Limited, Club 195, 195 Cottis Lane, Epping, Essex, CM16 4BL.

Having read the application for Summary Review, our client supports the Police’s
application for review.

Our clients are concerned that the above premises attracts customers who cause issues
and disturbance (including serious violence and disorder).

It is not uncommon for persons who are refused entry to our client’s premises being
admitted to The Villa notwithstanding we are of the opinion that they are pre-
intoxicated and/or not suitable for admission.

There are insufficient Security Industry Authority door supervisors and furthermore
our client has seen groups of men just entering the premises refusing to be searched,
even though they were asked.

There appears to be a total lack of control of the venue, control of the door and
persons leaving with bottles. Our client is concerned that there is serious crime and
disorder and public safety concerns in relation to this premises and asks that the hours
of the premises either be dramatically reduced or the licence revoked.

We enclose a brochure which our client believes is being circulated within the trade,
seeking investment for the premises seeking to expand its operation to a four day
week, clearly showing the direction of travel for this venue.

(i

Crescent House, 51 High Street, Billericay, Essex CM12 9AX A (1] Vi |

T: 01277 631811 F. 01277 631055 E: office@dadds.
W: www.dadds.co.uk DX: 32202 BILLERICAY . Pdge 328

[ RN IR | TR L SIINGG ey AN B

222 200 2004

by the Regulation Authorfty - Dadds LLP (OC358182). A list of ihe membaers Is open to Inspection &l the office.

d end



Our client reserves the right to amplify the aforementioned representation and will
forward in due course a list of conditions which they believe are appropriate and

proportionate to promote the licensing objectives.

Yours faithfully

DADDS LLP

Page 329



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix Il

Copy of submission made on behalf of the Villa.

Page 331



S\'\%H\Sﬁ(op Feo™ Tue Vi

Dear all,
After meeting the Police, Licensing and the council on Tuesday 17th March,

These are the Variations we have come up with after our discussions on the
Premises below

195/199 Ground Floor Cottis Lane Epping CM16 4BL

Firstly with these variations advised by the police force, it will be turned into a
Cocktail Bar & lounge No longer a club, with Various Activities for all members of
the public.

This is something we have been working on since January before any of the
events which led to this review took place. we knew we wanted to attract a

different clientele from a different demographic, which would not be achieved by
a nightclub.

The premises will open from 6pm on certain evenings when events are on such
as Open Microphone & Comedy evenings

LICENCE VARIATIONS OFFERED AFTER MEETING POLICE & COUNCIL
LICENCING

e Mon-Sunday Last entry will be 1am

e Mon- Sunday Bar will stop serving at 2am to avoid conflict with 195 or
Speak Easy

e All guests will have full search
e Metal Detector Wand Upon entry
e EVERYONES ID will be scanned upon entry, no matter who they are

e Will upgrade camera system from 16 Cameras to 24, upgrade to HD 0.0
lux cameras

e New Door Team- (to arrive a minimum half an hour before venue open)
will carry out detailed risk assessment of Premises perimeter inside and
out

e All door staff will sign into 2 books one owned by the bar management
team and one from the SIA Approved Licensed Door team

e Will have 1 woman Door supervisor to assist with women'’s searches and
to keep an eye on female toilets.

Page 332



New Experienced Management Team

New DPS Balivinder singh (currently owns restaurant sumo fresh in
Wanstead High Street)

There will be no Dance floor, will be more table orientated, with
waitresses. So it cannot be a nightclub

The venue will not be hired out to Promoters or For Private Events

All standard Drinks will be poured into Polycarbonate cups

Currently 1 Door staff per 60 people we will increase to 1 per 50

Zero tolerance on drugs on any amount/quantity no matter how small
will be put in drug safe, reported to police. ID then sourced from scanner,
information put against their name on system of offence, and ejected from
premises. Incident report filled in.

Premises will operate a Challenge 25 Policy

New Floor plans to be submitted to Police, Council and Fire Brigade.

A weekly fire test/drill will take place every Friday

With the extra tables going in there will be an adjustment to the capacity
and it will decrease. A calculation will be done on this once the

refurbishment is finished, to the relevant authorities.

Appropriate noise control device shall be installed, as this is a bar and
want to be able to hear yourself talk.

The DPS will monitor the volume of the music emanating from the
premises
The entrance is changing so a lot less noise leaving the premises will be

reduced through the new layout.

All people who enter the premises on Friday and Saturdays will be wrist
banded to show clear indication which venue there from.

Our Door team will also Dress in a smart Uniform so there easily

identified where they are from and their position of duty, they will also
wear a reflective arm Piece SIA Badge. And all have radios with earpieces.

Page 333



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix IV

Copy of current premises licence and location map.

Page 335



G Fo
PP
& RN
PREMISES LICENCE : y
) <)
)
Part A 1eT 600
Corporate
Support
i Services
LN/210001103

Premises licence number:

Part 1 — Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

The Villa
Cottis Lane
Rear of 195-199 High Street

Post Town: Post code:
Epping CM16 4BL

Telephone number: 01992 560 444

Where the licence is time limited the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Provision of Facilities for Dancing ,
Sale of Alcohol )
Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Monday — Wednesday 11.00-02.00 )
Thursday — Saturday 11.00-04.00 ) excluding 30 minutes drinking up time.

Sunday 11.00-02.00 )
Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday - Wednesday 23.00 to 02.00
Thursday — Saturday  23.00 to 04.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies:

On and Off

Page §36



Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Posh Properties (London) Limited, 21 The Avenue, Potters Bar, Herts, EN6 1EG

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

Private Limited Company 02865477

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Anthony Papadopoulos,

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Page 337



Mandatory Conditions
All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out
in the Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing
Conditions) Order 2010 and Order 2014.

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

(a) At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the Premises Licence; or

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by
a person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective; i

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of

undermining a licensinng)bjecti :
age \ff38



d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premlses in

relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premlses licences
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, |dent|f|cat|on
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature,

6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(@)

(b)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied forﬁconsumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made
up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed contamer) it is
available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 339



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are

available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —

P =D + (DxV)
Where —
()P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol:

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence —

(i) The holder of the premises licence

(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club-present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

S) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given
by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that

sub-paragraph rounded Lpé(g@e%mrest penny.



4, @) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of
14 days beginning on the second day.

If the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films

1.Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a
condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted
in accordance with this section.

2.Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any |
recommendation by that body.

3.Where
(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made
by that licensing authority.

4.In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification). :

Page 341



If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision

except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos

1.Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual

must:

(a)  be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private
Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b)  be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2.But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(@) inrespect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or

films); or
(b)  inrespect of premises in relation to:

() any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule
(premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

(ify any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions
prescribed by regulations under that Act.

3.For the purposes of this section:

(@)  “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule
applies, and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2)

of that Act) and

(b)  paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an: occasmn)
applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 342



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CCTV covering the internal and external of the premises will be installed and
maintained. It will be recording at all times that the premises are open to the public and
will be kept in an unedited format for a period of not less the 28 days. The images are to
be made available to the Police, Local Authority or trading Standards for inspection upon

request.

Reasonable and adequate staff training is to be carried out and properly documented in
relation to: Dealing with incident of Crime and Disorder; Sale of alcohol to (to underage
persons, persons over 18 purchasing for underage) prior to being allowed to sell alcohol.

All training records will be retained for 12 months and made available to Police and
Local Licensing Officers upon reasonable request.

A minimum of 2 SIA door staff or one door staff per 60 customers or part thereof,
whichever is the greater, to be deployed from 20:00hrs.

All door staff will wear SIA registration badges and those engaged outside the premises
will wear high visibility jackets vests.

The head doorman will complete an incident log which shall include the following
information and will be available to the police upon request:

a) All crimes reported to the venue.

b) All ejections of patrons.

¢) Any complaints received.

d) Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons. '

e) The full name and registration number of ant SIA door person who has been
Involved in dealing with any of the above matters (a to d).

A minimum of four out of ten persons entering or re-entering the premises will be subject
to a search by a SIA trained staff member during the times they are on duty. Any person
who refuses to be searched will be refused entry. All searches must be carries out in
view of a CCTV camera. No person found with, or using a weapon or |IIega| drugs may
enter or remain on the premises.

No sales shall be made to anyone who appears intoxicated.

Public Safety

No Glassware will be permitted outside at any time.

Suitable air conditioning shall be provided within the premises so as to prevent the need

=11

for doors and windows to be opened

Page 343



Prevention of Public Nuisance

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to leave quietly.

No entry or re-entry after 02:00 save for bona fide customers who: have used the
designated smoking area.

An appropriate automatic noise control device shall be used for all amplified sound
produced as a result of any public entertainment events at the premises. The device
shall be set so that the power to the equipment used for playing amplified music/sound
shall be automatically cut-off if the volume of music/sound reaches a level audible at the
facade of any noise sensitive premises. The device shall be connected to all external
doors and windows that are not normally used for ventilation, entry or exit and shall be
set to automatically cut-off any amplified sound if such doors or windows are opened.
The device should be set to a level to be agreed by the Council.

The Designated Premises Supervisor (or representative) shall monitor the volume of
music emanating from the premises and adjust the volume to ensure that any amplified
sound or other music from the licensed premises does not cause a public nuisance. The
Designated Premises Supervisor (or representative) can ensure that music from the
premises does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that the music is inaudible at the
boundary of any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

Protection of Children from Harm

The Premises will operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Only photographic forms of
identification are acceptable.

These are:

Passport.

Driving Licence

Accredited proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram or other nationally
Approved proof of age card.

Miscellaneous conditions

This licence shall be conditional upon the licensee acquiring the ex?isting leasehold
interest in the licensed premises by way of assignment or underlease for the same term
thereof within a period of two years from 4™ day of March 2005. |

Not more than 224 persons shall be allowed to be present in the restaurant when it is
being used for any purposes authorised by this licence :

Page 344



Annexe 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

N/A

Page 345



ProPrinter (© By Design) 18 Mar 2015 - 10:09:51 AM  Licensed to ProPrinter - 50 User License - Epping Forest D C

Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices
High Street
Epping CM16 4BZ

The Villa Centre X: 545976.758
Cottis Lane Centre Y: 202187.611
Epping Width : 263.470
Angle .000
Scale: 1:987 Date: 18 Mar 2015 Time : 10:09:54 AM

Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail Data © Crown Copyright &

Database Right 2012, EFDC License No: 100018534 2012 © Royal Mall Copyright &
Database Right 2012, © Environment Agency, © Copyright Geo Perspectives,

© Natural England 2012, Reproduced with the permission of Natural England

¢

fi




	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	4 Summary Review of The Villa, Cottis Lane, Epping
	Appendix 1
	Police Bundle
	ZZZ PART 01
	Certificate - Signed
	Application - Signed
	Summary Review Guidance
	Email Confirmation

	ZZZ PART 02
	Exhibit 1 & 2
	Exhibit 3-1
	Exhibit 3-2
	Exhibit 4 - 7 (Redacted)
	Exhibit 9

	ZZZ PART 03
	EP-20140302-0156_Redacted
	EP-20140316-0158_Redacted
	EP-20140316-0165_Redacted
	EP-20140330-0028_Redacted
	EP-20140413-0142_Redacted
	EP-20140608-0206_Redacted
	EP-20140608-0208_Redacted
	EP-20140628-0178_Redacted
	EP-20140629-0079_Redacted
	EP-20140629-0162_Redacted
	EP-20140712-1431_Redacted
	EP-20140712-1433_Redacted
	EP-20140727-0387_Redacted
	EP-20140803-0464_Redacted
	EP-20140906-0211_Redacted
	EP-20140921-0226_Redacted
	EP-20141012-0679_Redacted
	EP-20141102-0135_Redacted
	EP-20141116-0096_Redacted
	EP-20141116-0133_Redacted
	EP-20141213-0161_Redacted
	EP-20141220-1073_Redacted
	EP-20141221-0638_Redacted
	EP-20141229-1048_Redacted
	EP-20141230-0018_Redacted
	EP-20150125-0118_Redacted
	EP-20150125-0125_Redacted
	EP-20150201-0125_Redacted
	EP-20150201-0139_Redacted
	EP-20150222-0040_Redacted
	EP-20150228-0104_Redacted

	ZZZ PART 04
	CF0171940314_Redacted
	CF0293200414_Redacted
	CF0527130614_Redacted
	CF0527150614_Redacted
	CF0554090714_Redacted
	CF0540180714_Redacted
	CF0635160814_Redacted
	CF0733630914_Redacted
	CF0856621014_Redacted
	CF0976461114_Redacted
	CF1013651214_Redacted
	CF1047591214_Redacted
	CF1040741214_Redacted
	CF1041701214_Redacted
	CF1058141214_Redacted
	CF0000500115_Redacted
	CF0080840115_Redacted
	CF0150270215_Redacted
	CF0178720315_Redacted

	ZZZ PART 05
	Flyer
	EP-20150301-0133_Redacted
	EP-20150301-0134_Redacted
	EP-20150301-0147_Redacted
	EP-20150301-0205_Redacted
	CF0176590315_Redacted


	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4




